
Board Meeting 

July 27, 2023



1 
 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE 
 

COUNTY OF BURNET 
STATE OF TEXAS 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
 

TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION, 
A Texas Regional Housing Authority 

and its instrumentalities: 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
A meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing 
authority, and the Boards of Directors of its posted instrumentality business entities, will be held at 
10:00 a.m., July 27, 2023, located at 1110 Broadway, Marble Falls, Texas, 78654, at which time the 
following matters will be discussed for possible action by the respective governing Board: 
 
A. TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Invocation 
 
3. CITIZENS COMMENTS.  This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board concerning an 

issue of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on a specific agenda item 
must be made when the agenda item comes before the Board.  The Chair may place a time limit 
on all comments.  Any deliberation of an issue raised during Citizens Comments is limited to a 
proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. 

 
4. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on June 27, 2023 
 

THF Bastrop GP, LLC 
THF Blanco Chandler Place, LLC 
THF Brady GP, LLC 
THF Cedar Creek, LLC 
THF Costa Esmeralda, LLC 
THF Creek View, LLC 
THF Gateway Northwest, LLC 
THF Hill Country Villas GP, LLC 
THF Johnson City Oaks GP, LLC 
THF Lamesa FAM, LLC 
THF Marble Falls Oak Creek, LLC 
THF Oak Grove GP, LLC 
THF Oasis Cove, LLC 
THF Park Ridge, LLC 
THF Sage Brush GP, LLC 
THF Saltgrass Landing GP, LLC 
THF San Gabriel Crossing, LLC 
THF Snyder GP, LLC 

 

THF RD Master, LLC 
THF RD Manager, LLC 
THF Albany Village, LLC 
THF Bastrop Oak Grove, LLC 
THF Bay City Village, LLC 
THF Burk Village, LLC 
THF Castroville Village, LLC 
THF Electra Village, LLC 
THF Elgin Meadowpark, LLC 
THF Evant Tom Sawyer, LLC 
THF Hondo Brian Place, LLC 
THF Hondo Gardens, LLC 
THF Lampasas Gardens, LLC 
THF Lantana Apartments, LLC 
THF Pflugerville Meadows, LLC 
THF Round Rock Oak Grove, LLC  

 

THF Housing Development Corporation  
THF Housing Management Corporation 
THF Housing Facility Corporation 
THF Housing Finance Corporation 
THF Housing Opportunity Corporation 
THF Highland Lakes Housing Corporation 
 
THF Public Facility Corporation 
 
Community Resource Centers 
    of Texas,  Inc. 
 
THF Housing Partner, Inc. 
THF Development Company, LLC 
 
THF Brush Country Cottages, LLC 
 
 
 

THF Sole Holdings Corporation 
THF Chandler Place Holdings, LLC 
THF Creek View Holdings, LLC 
THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC 
THF Kingsland Trails Holdings, LLC 
THF Park Ridge Holdings, LLC 
THF San Gabriel Holdings, LLC 
THF Southwest Village Holdings, LLC 
THF TownePark Fredericksburg Holdings, LLC 
THF TownePark Kingsland Holdings, LLC 
THF Vistas Holdings, LLC 

 

THF Casa Brendan GP, LLC 
THF Casa GP, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail GP, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail GP II, LLC 
THF Chisholm Trail LP, LLC 
THF Crystal Falls Preservation GP, LLC 
THF Hillside Village GP, LLC 
THF Little Elm Leased Hsng Assc GP II, LLC 
THF Midland Leased Hsng Assc GP I, LLC 
THF Midland Leased Hsng Assc GP II, LLC 
THF Nuestro Hogar GP, LLC 
THF Oaks on Clark GP, LLC 
THF Oaks on Lamar GP, LC 
THF Palladium Midland GP, LLC 
THF Park at Kirkstall GP, LLC 
THF Park Meadows GP, LLC 
THF Park Meadows II GP, LLC 
THF Pathway on Woodrow GP, LLC 
THF PDV Mariposa at Fred GP, LLC 
THF River Trails Apartments GP, LLC 
THF Riverside Townhomes GP, LLC 
THF Sherman Leased Hsng Assc GP III, LLC 
THF Stone Hollow GP, LLC  
THF Village at Meadowbend GP, LLC 

 



2 
 

5. Report from the President and Chief Executive Officer 
 
6. Report from Director of Community Services 
  
7. Report from Chief Operations Officer 
 
8. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0701 authorizing amendments to the 

House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by THFHMC. 
 
9. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0702 authorizing amendments to the THF 

HMC Management Policies & Procedures Manual.  
 
10. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0703 authorizing an amendment to the 

cooperation agreement between THF and Capitol Area Housing Finance Corporation. 
 
 
B. THF HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on June 27, 2023 
 
 
C. THF HOUSING MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 
 
1. Call to order, roll call and determination of quorum 
 
2. Discussion and approval of the minutes of meeting held on June 27, 2023 
 
3. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0701 authorizing amendments to the 

House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by THFHMC. 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0702 authorizing amendments to the THF 

HMC Management Policies & Procedures Manual.  
 
 
D. SET NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
E. SUMMATION AND ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Administrative Office of the Texas Housing Foundation is wheelchair accessible and accessible 
parking is available.  Requests for accommodation or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior 
to the meeting.  Please contact the Office Administrator at (830) 693-8100 for information or assistance.     
 

 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
POSTING CERTIFICATION 

 
I, Mark A. Mayfield, the undersigned President of the Texas Housing Foundation, do certify this Notice of 
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation was posted on July 21, 2023, 
before 10:00 a.m. on the Texas Secretary of State’s website, on the glass front door of the Texas Housing 
Foundation Administrative Office and filed with the County Clerks of Bastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Hays, 
Llano and Williamson Counties to be posted in a place convenient and readily accessible to the general 
public at all times and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours immediately preceding the 
day of the meeting. 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Mark A. Mayfield, President & CEO 
 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 

 
Minutes of Meeting  

Board of Commissioners 
 
 

 
PRESENT:   Susan Hamm, Johnny White, Griff Morris Phil Woods, Nancy Jackson, 

John Moman 
 
ABSENT:   None 
 
DATE:  June 27, 2023 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Mark Mayfield, Allison Milliorn, Dominic Audino, Nancy Ross, 

Lucy Murphy, Mary Jo Callaway, Jonathan Coreas, Wendy Lang, Lindsay 
Harvell, Ryan Bowen, Emily Taylor, Ashlin Overholt, Michel Turner, 
Marie Samuel, Jake Harmon, Dylan Smith, Kevin Naumann 

 
INVOCATION:  Mark Mayfield offered the invocation. 
 
 
There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order by Susan Hamm.  
 
3. CITIZENS COMMENTS.  This is an opportunity for citizens to address the 

Board concerning an issue of community interest that is not on the agenda.  

Comments on a specific agenda item must be made when the agenda item 

comes before the Board.  The Chair may place a time limit on all comments.  

Any deliberation of an issue raised during Citizens Comments is limited to a 

proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting.   There were no citizen 
comments.   

 
4.   Discussion and approval of the minutes of the meeting held on May 30, 2023.   

Motion was made by Nancy Jackson to approve the minutes for the meeting held 
on May 30, 2023.  This motion was seconded by Phil Woods.  Upon vote, the 
motion passed unanimously. 

 
5.   Report from President and Chief Executive Officer.   Mark Mayfield reported 

to the Board on the ongoing activities across the state.  First he mentioned that on 
June 6th the Hays County Commissioners Court unanimously voted to join the 
Texas Housing Foundation as a member County.  The appointment of a Board 
representative is currently underway.  Secondly he mentioned that there hasn’t 
been any change in the status of our partnership relations with respect to the Stone 
Hollow and Park Meadows apartment complexes.  Nick Audino is currently  
drafting a letter to this group to try and stir some positive activity regarding these 
properties.  Mr. Mayfield also mentioned that the THF staff is working hand-in-



hand with TDHCA to navigate through these waters.  Thirdly, the firm 
commitment from HUD is expected any day for the Cedar Creek development in 
Bastrop.  Due diligence is underway with HUD as well at this time with the 
proposed Lubbock development.  The Creedmoor development is scheduled to 
close by the end of the 3rd quarter of this year.  Lastly, it is beginning to be the 
season for new 2024 bond activity.  We have been fielding a host of calls about 
potential opportunities. 
 

6.   Report from Director of Community Resources.  Lucy Murphy briefed the 
Board per the report presented in the packet.  There were a few questions and 
comments from the Board.   

 

7.   Report from Chief Operations Officer.  Allison Milliorn did a brief review of 
the COO report issued as well. Brief comments and questions on both reports 
were voiced. 

 
8. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0601 authorizing the 

Ground Lease between Texas Housing Foundation and THF Hillside Village, 

LP and related transactions.  This resolution is in relation to the 
acquisition/rehabilitation senior development in Longview, Texas.  After 
discussion, motion was made by John Moman and seconded by Griff Morris.  
Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

9. Public hearing, discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0602 

approving the Hillside Village Apartments development and the issuance by 

THF Public Facility Corporation of its Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 

(Hillside Village Apartments), Series 2023.  Board Chair Susan Hamm opened 
the public hearing at 11:00 AM CST.  There were no comments received.  Chair 
Hamm closed the public hearing at 11:01 AM CST. 

 

After closure of the public hearing, Griff Morris moved to adopt Resolution 
#2023-0602 for the purpose of the issuance of the bonds for the proposed 
development.  This motion was seconded by Phil Woods..  Upon vote, the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

10. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0603 authorizing the 

issuance, sale, and delivery of the THF Public Facility Corporation 

Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds (Hillside Village Apartments), Series 

2023.  After discussion, motion was made by Johnny White and seconded by 
Griff Morris.  Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
11. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0604 approving the 

THF Hillside Village GP, LLC resolution of the sole member, THF Housing 

Development Corporation.   After discussion, motion was made by John 
Moman and seconded by Nancy Jackson.  Upon vote, the motion passed 
unanimously. 



 

12. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0605 authorizing an 

amendment to the corporate bylaws of the THF Housing Development 

Corporation.  It was noted that the references to the Public Facility Corporation 
(“PFC”) in the corporate Bylaws should be removed to reduce confusion and to 
clarify and distinguish its corporate purpose under Texas Local Government Code 
Chapter 392 from those of Texas Local Government Code Chapter 303.  After 
discussion, motion was made by Nancy Jackson and seconded by Phil Woods.  
Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

13. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0606 authorizing the 

transfer of ownership of the Southwest Village Apartments to the Highland 

Lakes Crisis Network.  After discussion, motion was made by Johnny White and  
seconded by Griff Morris.  Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

14. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0607 authorizing 

amendments to the House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties 

managed by THFHMC. After discussion, this resolution was tabled by the 
Chair, Susan Hamm. 

 
15. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0608 authorizing an 

amendment of the operating agreement for THF Townepark Fredericksburg 

Holdings, LLC to include lender required revisions needed for current 

refinancing efforts.  After discussion, motion was made by Phil Woods and 
seconded by John Moman.  Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

16. Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 2023-0609 authorizing an 

amendment of the operating agreement for THF Townepark Kingsland 

Holdings, LLC to include lender required revisions needed for current 

refinancing efforts. After discussion, motion was made by Nancy Jackson and 
seconded by Phil Woods.  Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 

 
  

NEXT MEETING DATE.  The next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, July 27, 
2023 at 10:00 a.m.   
 
ADJOURN:  The meeting was adjourned by Susan Hamm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected and acting Chair of the 
Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing Foundation and the foregoing Minutes of 
the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Texas Housing 
Foundation are accurate and adopted by the Board of Commissioners at the duly called 
meeting held on June 27, 2023. 
 
 
       Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Griff Morris, Secretary 
 
 



President’s 

report 



President’s Report 

 

The President/CEO will report to the Board on the following items: 

 

• Update – welcome Dave Edwards; Hays County.  Land deal pending in Dripping Springs. 

• Update – received Bastrop HUD Firm Commitment. (attached) 

• Update – Lubbock, Creedmoor, Round Rock. 

• Update – Lubbock partnerships. 

• Update – just closed Longview bond deal this past week; preparing for possible 2024 

bond deals.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















































































































 

 

Director of 

Community 

Resources 

Report 



Kids from the
Highland Lakes Boys
& Girls Club ready to

participate in the
LEARN for Life

Summer Nutrition
Series held at our

Burnet County CRC. 

Community Resource Centers of Texas, Inc.

Our mission is to create hope and change futures by joining forces with
providers and connecting people to resources. Our vision is to see

everyone end their day without worries for tomorrow..
 

CRCTX LOCATIONS

Burnet County  (Home Office)           Blanco County 

Llano County            Williamson County

Coming Soon:   Llano County-Kingsland

June 2023 Report

www.crctx.org

www.facebook.com/CRCofTX

830.693.0700

info@crctx.org



CRCTX Highlights & Updates

Financial Update: Year-to-Date
Totals for All CRCTX Locations

Benevolence Totals
Incoming: $22,498
Outgoing: $27,307

OARS Totals
Incoming: $11,100
Outgoing: $11,129

Top Donors - Year-to-Date
 

Burnet Housing Authority $12,074
PEC (Grant) $5,000

Atmos Energy $3,000
Church of Horseshoe Bay $2,568

Kate Borota $2,000
Texas Materials $2,000

Garden Club Crafters $1,500
Blanco United Methodist $1,500

TJM Realty Group $1,200
Trinity Episcopal Church $1,100

Help for the Homeless Fund 
Year-to-Date Update

93 NUMBER OF
CLIENTS HELPED

$43,310

$466

AMOUNT USED
FROM H4H FUND

AVERAGE SPENT
PER CLIENT

We are thankful to be entrusted as stewards for the Help
for the Homeless Fund, formerly known as Haven for the

Homeless Fund. The purpose of this fund is to meet needs
for homelessness prevention & recovery, to help those
who don't qualify for other programs, and to creatively

address obstacles using local resources. 

This fund has officially been exhausted!



Blanco County Highlights

830.868.0208   ∙   blanco@crctx.org   ∙    www.crctx.org/blanco-county

Senior Services Calendar Senior Services program calendar is now complete for the year! We have
worked diligently with other organizations to schedule fun and interesting activities for our Blanco
County community. We're excited to connect our 55 & up citizens with new ways to stay engaged!

Financial Update - Year-to-Date Totals

Benevolence Incoming: $1,400
Benevolence Outgoing: $4,231

OARS Incoming: $4,025
OARS Outgoing: $3,012

Pictures below are from June's
Painting with Style, AgriLife

Cooking, and Self-Defense classes. 



Client Storyboard

Burnet County Highlights

830.693.0700   ∙   burnet@crctx.org   ∙    www.crctx.org/burnet-county

Financial Update - Year-to-Date Totals

Benevolence Incoming: $16,699 
Benevolence Outgoing: $18,290

OARS Incoming: $7,075
OARS Outgoing: $8,117

We assisted a 53-year-old man from Burnet with his
rent and with a HEB gas card. He had a major heart

attack and bypass surgery and has been out of work
for 4-5 weeks. He is barely getting by financially. He
came in again today and asked for assistance with
filling out paperwork for Indigent Care as he was

denied service at his cardiologist’s office due to not
having funds to pay. It turns out his cardiologist’s

office manager was working on the financial part but
he got frustrated and left. Scott & White Medical will
see him under indigent care services for free. It was
very gratifying to be able to navigate him through a

difficult process.
 

We have another couple we assisted with our rental
assistance program funds. The wife was having knee
replacement surgery and would be out of work for 6

weeks for recovery. Salvation Army assisted with
electricity payments and St. Vincent de Paul helped

with the remainder of their rent. This is how we
partner with other organizations.

 

Community Collaboration
Salvation Army is streamlining
their application process so all of
Burnet County will be served
through our CRC instead of four
different locations throughout the
county. This is very exciting news.
As the Salvation Army services
liaison for CRC, Trish Walker has
been invited & approved to
attend a Salvation Army Service
Extension volunteer training in
August at Camp Hoblitzelle in
Midlothian, TX. This summer camp
is one of the many services
Salvation Army provides free of
charge to families in Burnet
County. A total of 22 kids
attended camp this summer.

Kids' Book Party The Helping Center hosted a book party
at The Vistas Apartments. We were able to donate toward
the purchase of some of the books. 



Llano County Highlights

Financial Update - Year-to-Date Totals

325.247.2703   ∙   llano@crctx.org   ∙    www.crctx.org/llano-county

Llano County Satellite CRC at Llano Library We will be
visiting Llano Library once a month to assist their clients
with financial assistance and other services as needed. In
June, Yvette handed out coloring books and our CRC
bookmarks to families and kids. 

Residents from Bingo Day at TownePark
Kingsland. This event is a collaboration

between THF & CRC to assist residents in
need through the RISE program. 

Tenant Agency Updates: Foundation Communities will be
at our CRC every 1st and 3rd Tuesdays; Hill Country
MHDD has moved to the offices in the back, creating a
new office suite that will give their clients more privacy;
Highland Lakes Family Crisis Center meets with clients on
the second and fourth Thursdays.

Benevolence Incoming: $550
Benevolence Outgoing: $2,365Client Storyboard

A 71-year-old client needed transportation to Scott & White
Hospital for a cardiologist appointment. We arranged with
Z&D to transport her and to wait until she was done to take
her home. She has no family, so we worked with her to get
home health visits established and signed her up with Meals
On Wheels.

A young mother came to our CRC needing gas for her car to
go back and forth to work. She has a daughter with autism
and also needed food since she had lost her SNAP benefits.
We gave her food out of our cupboard at the CRC and called
Pittsburgh Baptist Church, who assisted with additional food
items. HopeHaus supplied diapers until she got paid.

Updates

Kingsland CRC Community Needs
Assessment boxes are still placed in
several locations in Llano County and
are being used to collect surveys to
learn more about the needs of the
Kingsland community. 



Williamson County Highlights

Financial Update - Year-to-Date Totals

512.548.5091   ∙   williamson@crctx.org   ∙    www.crctx.org/williamson-county

Bertram Library - Donna is
currently set up as a mobile
CRC at Bertram Library each
Wednesday to assist local
clients in need. 

Benevolence Incoming: $3,849
Benevolence Outgoing: $2,421

A family of two adults and four children ranging from two to 15
yrs of age came through our doors. The family had been homeless
in Oregon for two months staying at a camp site, sleeping in tents
when they were asked to leave. They decided to come to Texas to
seek employment & warmer weather. Never realizing Austin had a
lack of housing and high cost of housing, they landed at our CRC.
We provided temporary shelter, gas for their car, and made calls

for food and other resources. The family was grateful.

Burnet County Satellite CRC at Bertram
Library Donna Wheeler, our Williamson County
Site Coordinator, has donned two hats. In
addition to her regular work at the CRC located
at San Gabriel Crossing, she is operating a
satellite location serving Bertram as well as
western Williamson County. She staffs the
satellite CRC every Wednesday following
Children's Story Time. This program is part of
our pilot activities to deepen our assistance in
the most poverty-stricken areas of the counties
where we have CRC buildings.

Client Storyboard

Feeling a little distraught after this
encounter, Donna went outside and asked
God if she was the right person for the job.
Did she do all she could to help this
family? When she looked up to the left,
there was a big X in the sky, which she felt
was God telling her she is exactly where
she is supposed to be, serving others in
this way.  "Amen!" -Mary Jo

Tenant Highlight Community Action has been
very active with ESL classes at the CRC. They
have had roughly 10 adult attendees present
each week taking advantage of English language
learning opportunities. 



Community Resource Centers of Texas, Inc
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1059799 OARS - Burnet County 6,607.43

1156595 Benevolence Burnet County 12,939.36

1216993 Community Resource Centers of Texas 12,622.31

Homeless Restricted Donation 1,881.77

Restricted Henna Donation 144,248.60

Total 1216993 Community Resource Centers of Texas 158,752.68

1234640 OARS - Blanco County 5,142.07

1254192 Benevolence Liberty Hill 3,016.87

1270008 Llano Benevolence 2,821.66

1275714 Benevolence Blanco County 0.00

1280387 Benevolence Blanco County CRC 25,314.77

Total Bank Accounts $214,594.84

Total Current Assets $214,594.84

TOTAL ASSETS $214,594.84

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Credit Cards

4246 3153 1304 0394 Chase 875.67

Total Credit Cards $875.67

Total Current Liabilities $875.67

Total Liabilities $875.67

Equity

Opening Balance Equity -83,821.61

Retained Earnings 321,037.95

Net Income -23,497.17

Total Equity $213,719.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $214,594.84



Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Total 

Budget 2023

% of 

Budget

Income

   3321 Grant Revenue 5,000.00  0.00  

   3346 Rental Income - Tenant 190.00  177.50  2,192.50  2,130.00  102.93%

   3349 THF Funding - Payroll 4,369.98  4,375.82  40,416.64  41,331.19  4,430.25  4,432.55  4,380.34  4,418.37  321,502.24  654,695.05  49.11%

   3500 THF Operational Funding 10,000.00  7,895.83  1,850.83  1,873.33  55,000.00  139,440.00  39.44%

   3501 Donations Unrestricted 270.26  0.00  

   3504 Donations Restricted 931.67  14,829.00  11,180.00  132.64%

      3504.1 OARS 166.67  642.00  483.00  11,099.54  7,796.00  142.37%

      3504.2 Benevolence 200.00  166.67  500.00  833.33  530.00  166.67  250.00  166.67  23,566.97  16,000.00  147.29%

Total Income $      4,569.98  $      5,640.83  $    51,558.64  $  50,543.35  $         0.00  $       0.00  $  5,150.25  $  6,450.05  $      4,630.34  $  6,635.87  $    433,460.51  $  831,241.05  52.15%

Expenses

   4016 Admin Salaries 3,360.11  3,270.31  33,038.47  32,546.62  3,326.50  3,270.31  3,334.74  3,270.31  251,222.62  508,290.69  49.42%

   4020 Health Insurance 634.98  631.82  3,397.64  4,485.09  634.98  631.82  634.98  631.82  31,699.66  76,566.45  41.40%

   4025 Retirement - Safe Harbor 101.26  99.62  1,042.74  976.13  101.07  101.13  101.55  100.75  8,073.86  15,331.50  52.66%

   4026 Retirement - Matching 66.41  363.16  650.75  67.38  67.42  67.17  2,457.00  10,221.00  24.04%

   4030 Payroll Taxes 258.23  257.35  2,521.18  2,521.66  257.74  261.25  258.94  260.27  20,141.07  39,606.35  50.85%

   4040 Overtime 15.40  50.31  53.45  150.94  42.58  100.63  50.13  88.05  2,495.65  4,679.06  53.34%

   4041 Bad Weather 5,412.38  0.00  

   4102 Office Equipment & Furniture 16.67  25.00  62.50  62.50  0.00  2,000.00  0.00%

   4105 Postage 63.87  5.00  41.67  5.00  5.00  284.53  680.00  41.84%

   4106 Office Supplies 83.33  649.06  500.00  180.47  83.33  83.33  2,531.73  9,000.00  28.13%

   4107 Office Equip Rental 164.27  125.00  252.18  291.67  109.94  125.00  106.17  125.00  3,592.25  8,000.00  44.90%

   4109 IT Hardware 83.33  99.00  125.00  83.33  83.33  313.81  4,500.00  6.97%

   4110 IT Software 357.89  833.33  5,688.14  10,000.00  56.88%

   4111 Telephone 210.59  254.17  770.13  950.00  8,086.74  14,450.00  55.96%

   4112 Internet 550.00  550.00  3,300.00  6,600.00  50.00%

   4115 Employee Recognition 16.67  64.47  225.00  16.67  16.67  501.92  3,300.00  15.21%

   4116 Membership Dues 12.50  25.00  12.50  50.00  8.33  86.00  700.00  12.29%

   4117 Events / Outreach 166.67  26.71  541.67  166.67  166.67  2,263.67  12,500.00  18.11%

   4118 Training 2,450.00  0.00  

   4119 Travel & Meetings 210.67  112.50  492.46  220.83  146.00  65.19  241.67  336.80  258.33  3,331.69  10,000.00  33.32%

   4120 Bank Fees 8.33  8.33  8.33  8.33  0.00  400.00  0.00%

   4122 Screening Services 4.17  4.17  4.17  4.17  134.00  200.00  67.00%

   4125 Homeless Program Expenses 6,132.63  16,046.81  0.00  

   4135 Grant Expenses 237.56  3,063.66  0.00  

   4200 Signage-Plaques 16.67  41.67  8.33  8.33  353.41  900.00  39.27%

   4201 Printed Material 50.00  82.00  166.67  50.00  50.00  2,144.05  3,800.00  56.42%

   4202 Internet Advertising - Employment 16.67  16.67  16.67  16.67  0.00  800.00  0.00%

   4203 Marketing Advertising 8.33  16.67  8.33  8.33  49.99  500.00  10.00%

   4301 Electricity 466.00  583.33  379.00  550.00  40.00  4,899.62  13,600.00  36.03%

Community Resource Centers of Texas, Inc

Budget vs. Actuals: 2023 CRC - FY23 P&L  Locations
June 2023

Blanco Burnet Kingsland Liberty Hill Llano



Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual

Total 

Budget 2023

% of 

Budget

   4315 Water 59.77  166.67  109.36  58.33  662.33  2,700.00  24.53%

   4325 Sewer 44.70  58.33  452.72  700.00  64.67%

   4335 Gas 108.25  1,267.33  0.00  

   4340 Trash 40.33  58.33  212.43  700.00  30.35%

   4341 Utilities Other 14.00  14.00  84.00  168.00  50.00%

   4408 Janitorial Supplies 83.33  147.06  250.00  83.33  115.81  83.33  1,953.19  6,000.00  32.55%

   4413 Keys & Locks 9.15  8.33  9.15  100.00  9.15%

   4418 Building Repairs 208.33  333.33  164.36  6,500.00  2.53%

   4419 Equipment Repairs 240.00  41.67  577.00  41.67  41.67  41.67  872.00  2,000.00  43.60%

   4420 Building Maintenance 125.00  125.00  41.67  41.67  837.41  4,000.00  20.94%

   4500 Contract Costs - Pest Control 250.00  104.17  105.00  104.17  104.17  958.98  3,750.00  25.57%

   4502 Contract Costs - IT Contract Labor 166.67  525.00  333.33  166.67  166.67  3,335.25  10,000.00  33.35%

   4503 Contract Costs - Marketing Admin 1,449.25  416.67  1,524.25  5,000.00  30.49%

   4516 Contract Costs - Custodian & Window Washer 950.00  1,041.67  1,000.00  1,166.67  330.00  625.00  480.00  708.33  18,165.00  42,500.00  42.74%

   4900 Donations - Agencies 416.67  1,046.66  5,000.00  20.93%

   4901 Donations - Restricted 1,263.00  0.00  

      4901.1 Benevolence 1,553.81  166.67  2,610.34  833.33  255.93  166.67  601.00  166.67  28,352.19  16,000.00  177.20%

      4901.2 Benevolence to Agencies (ATMOS) 987.08  4,043.74  0.00  

      4901.3 OARS 478.64  166.67  2,087.24  483.00  11,129.43  7,796.00  142.76%

Total Expenses $      9,904.19  $      8,832.34  $    59,436.90  $  50,543.37  $     186.00  $       0.00  $  5,371.78  $  6,450.07  $      6,070.12  $  6,635.87  $    456,957.68  $  869,539.05  52.55%

Net Operating Income $      4,569.98  $      5,640.83  $    51,558.64  $  50,543.35  $         0.00  $       0.00  $  5,150.25  $  6,450.05  $      4,630.34  $  6,635.87  $    433,460.51  $  831,241.05  52.15%

Net Income (5,334.21) (3,191.51) (7,878.26) (0.02) (186.00) $       0.00  (221.53) (0.02) (1,439.78) $         0.00  ($23,497.17) ($38,298.00)

4118 Training New Line Item Added

4335 Gas (Burnet CRC) New Line Item Added

4900 Donations Agencies $852 HL Service League Chuckwagon Showdown / $194.66 to MFPD Fan Drive (they donated the fans back to us)

4901 Donations Restricted Money received from individual 2022 thru FB transferred to Benevolence/OARS

Blanco Burnet Kingsland Liberty Hill Llano



 

 

Chief Operating 

Officer 

Report 



T E X A S  H O U S I N G  
F O U N D AT I O N

Chief Operating Officer
www.txhf.org / amilliorn@txhf.org

CEO / Texas Housing Foundation / 1110 Broadway Marble Falls 

M O N T H LY  R E P O R T

PREPARED BY:  ALLISON MILLIORN

PREPARED FOR :  Board of  Commissioners



Financial Status 3

Property Updates

Department Updates

4-8

9-13

Table of Contents

General Notes 14



Closing/Fee Revenue:

Bond Issuance Fees - $420,000 

Bond Admin Fees - $252,000 (36,214 rec'd)

Legal Fees - $130,000 (35,000 rec'd)

Developer Fees - $460,000

Contractor Fees - $340,000 (75,726 rec'd)

Incentive Mgmt Fees - $63,000 (86,634 rec'd)

GP Distributions - $34,000 (345,680 rec'd)

Asset Mgmt Fees - $20,000

Interest Income - 164,638 rec'd

ERC Receivable (in installments) - 0

July 2022 - 90K

~May 2023 - $506,622

June 2023 - $413,342.85

June 2023 - 617,308.01

July 2023 - $383,983.60

Reserve Balance -

THFHMC - 655,707

THFPFC - 9,613

THF - 18,144 

THFHDC - 33.209

THFSHC - 15,000

THFDC - 10,760

THFHOC - 15,868

Financial 
Status

Summary 3



Chandler Place

Notable updates per property under management: Average occupancy is 91.3%

Property Update 

Costa Esmeralda

Creek View

Property Updates

Property Updates 4

Occupancy - 83.3%

Past Due Recerts - 9

Occupancy - 91.7%, 97.7%

Occupancy - 92.9%, 90%, 93.8%

Occupancy - 93.8%

Past Due Recerts - 21

Past Due Recerts - 8

Past Due Recerts - 3

Staffing- manager has been hired

Staffing- stable

Staffing- temp in place

Staffing- stable

Townepark Fredericksburg

Delinquent Rent - 2,672

Delinquent Rent - 14,893

Delinquent Rent - 1,770

Delinquent Rent - 149



Notable updates per property under management:

Property Update 

Hill Country Villas

Property Updates

Property Updates 5

Occupancy - 88.3%

Past Due Recerts - 0

Occupancy - 94.7%

Occupancy - 98%

Occupancy - 100%

Past Due Recerts - 0

Past Due Recerts - 0

Past Due Recerts - 1

Staffing- stable

Staffing- stable

Staffing- Stable

Staffing- stable

Kingsland Trails

Delinquent Rent - 5,164

Delinquent Rent - 0

Delinquent Rent - 1,444

Delinquent Rent -6,995

Gateway Northwest

Highland Oaks



Notable updates per property under management:

Property Update 

Park Ridge

Property Updates

Property Updates 6

Occupancy - 96.2%

Past Due Recerts - 6

Occupancy - 96.7%

Occupancy - 87.5%

Occupancy - 32.8%

Past Due Recerts - 2

Past Due Recerts - 5

Past Due Recerts - 3

Staffing- stable

Staffing- Stable

Staffing- stable

Staffing- stable

Sagebrush

Delinquent Rent - 1,216

Delinquent Rent - 0

Delinquent Rent - 1,548

Delinquent Rent - 1,961

Oak Creek Townhomes

Oasis Cove



Notable updates per property under management:

Property Update 

Vistas

Property Updates

Property Updates 7

Occupancy - 96.1%

Past Due Recerts - 5

Occupancy - 100%

Occupancy - 94.4%

Occupancy - 58.3%

Past Due Recerts - 0

Past Due Recerts - 1

Past Due Recerts - 0

Staffing- stable

Staffing- Stable

Staffing- stable

Staffing- no staff pending transitional housing updates

Townepark Kingsland

Delinquent Rent - 603

Delinquent Rent - 0

Delinquent Rent - 2,138

Delinquent Rent - 0

San Gabriel 

Southwest Village



Notable updates per property under management:

Property Update 

Property Updates

Property Updates 8

Occupancy - 91.7%

Past Due Recerts - 3

Occupancy - 86.2%

Past Due Recerts - 4

Staffing- stable

Staffing- stable

Delinquent Rent - 3,576

Delinquent Rent - 5,276

Trails of Brady

Westwind of Lamesa

Oak Grove

Occupancy - 63,3%

Past Due Recerts - 0

Staffing- stable

Delinquent Rent - 7,366



Turnover is at 13.7% as of this week. Annual goal is to stay under

30%

We currently have no open positions.

Staff is working on health insurance and workers comp quotes

for renewal.

Human 
Resources

Department Updates 1 0



-Submitted Chandler Place tenant files to FHLB Bank

Dallas

for AHP Long term compliance audit.

-Submitted Gateway tenant files to PNC for annual file

audit.

-Updated Manager Certifications and OneSite for all HTC

properties with new HTC rent and income limits effective

5.15.23

-Updated Manager Certifications and OneSite for all HOME

properties with new HOME rent and income limits

effective 6.15.23 

-Updated Manager Certifications for ten properties, with

new

TDHCA approved utility allowances effective 6.21.23

-Completed quarterly USR/RR Detail Report reviews for all

properties.

-Submitted USR’s for all properties to TDHCA for quarterly

reporting for Q2

-From 6.5.23 through 7.21.23 Holly has approved 120

recertification files. (no count on total reviewed)

-Working Southwest Village TDHCA audit response today

and

should be submitted next week once accounting cuts a

check for overpaid rent.

-Working TDHCA AFHMP and Written Policies and

Procedures

Review for Chandler Place.  Will be submitted next week.

Compliance

Department Updates 9



2022 audits in progress with DOZ (Westwind).

15 final, 2 in process, 2 pending

2022 audits with Tidwell - 1 final

2021 Audits with BGC 

THFHDC (draft received).  1 final

2022 tax returns in progress

2022 unclaimed property reports are

complete and filed

2024 budget in progress

Major projects:

Replacement reserve draws for past and

present projects

Accounting

Department Updates 1 2



Distributed Quarterly Reporting requests for Q2 2023

Annual Asset Management Performance Evaluation for the

following properties:

Outcome of properties visited in June:

Created a rent analysis tool to assist in the implementation of rent

increases and budgeting. 

Sagebrush Apartments: Property was graded C due to Economic

Occupancy, Operating Expenses, Replacement Reserves

Trails of Brady: Property was graded C due to Economic

Occupancy, Operating Expenses, NOI,

Oak Creek Townhomes: Property was graded C due to Economic

Occupancy, Operating Expenses, Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Albany Village: Scored a B. Main issues were physical

(foundation, cracks on brickwork, parking lots and driveways

restriping).

Castroville Village: Scored a B. Main issues were cracks on

buildings, building 1 possible foundation shifting, overgrown

vegetation on rear property line fence

Hondo Brian Place: Scored a B. Main issues were physical

(cracks on walls, overgrown vegetation, missing downspouts)

Hondo Gardens: Scored a B. Main issues were physical

(overgrown vegetation, trim above leasing office door

separating, excessive items in patios.

Park Ridge: Scored an A. Minimal physical issues, missing small

valve or drainage cover on driveway

Asset 
Management

Department Updates 1 1



House and Ground rules prepared for board

agenda.

Lease Renewals and recert policy prepared for

board agenda

Created make ready checklist

New tax credit training created for staff

Working on a HOME training for staff

Working on policy for over housed tenants

Working on budgeting for 2024

Need significant rent increases across most

properties to align with state standards to

avoid fair housing issues

CAPEX projects for 2023 continue and we are

preparing for 2024 projects

Preparing for 2023 end of year staff meeting 

Housing 

Department Updates 1 3



Over the past few years, our company has faced several challenges, including rising

operational costs, increased maintenance expenses, and inflationary pressures on the overall

economy. These factors have significantly impacted our bottom line and have made it increasingly

difficult to maintain our rental properties while delivering the highest level of service to our valued

tenants.

In light of these circumstances, we have undertaken a thorough review of our current rental

pricing structure, market trends, and competitive analysis. The results of this evaluation indicate

that our current rental rates are no longer sufficient to cover the escalating expenses associated

with property upkeep and administration. Consequently, a reasonable rent increase is essential to

align with market conditions and ensure our ongoing ability to provide excellent living

environments for our tenants.

It is essential to emphasize that we approach this matter with due diligence and consideration for

our tenants. We understand that any rent increase may raise concerns among our valued

residents, and we are committed to addressing their queries and feedback with transparency and

empathy.

Conclusion

1 4

Life shrinks and expands on the proportion of your willingness to take risks and try new things
Gary Yaynerchuk

"

"



 

 

Financial 

reports 



140--THF Housing
Management

Corporation
157--Texas Housing

Foundation
165--THF Public

Facility Corporation

170--THF Housing
Development

Corporation
171--THF Sole

Holdings Corporation

174--THF
Development

Company, LLC

175--THF Housing
Opportunity
Corporation All Locations

Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date
06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

Assets
Current Assets

Cash
1000 - Cash - OPERATING 455,262.67 0.00 9,613.52 9,681.80 15,000.44 10,760.94 15,868.23 516,187.60
1003 - Cash - Restricted 0.00 96,558.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,558.30
1004 - Cash - OPERATING #2 0.00 33,823.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,823.21
1008 - Cash - RESERVES 0.00 2,206.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,206.42

Total Cash 455,262.67 132,587.93 9,613.52 9,681.80 15,000.44 10,760.94 15,868.23 648,775.53
Accounts Receivable

1201 - A/R - Misc 345,796.02 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 380,796.02
1206 - A/R - CRC 54.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54.09
1221 - A/R - SWV 1,999.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,999.53
1223 - A/R - CV 2,604.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,604.32
1224 - A/R - CV II 1,957.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,957.32
1225 - A/R - CV III 1,415.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,415.06
1226 - A/R - CP 211,109.71 35,243.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 246,352.71
1227 - A/R - SGC 16,386.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,386.28
1228 - A/R - PR 443,039.57 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 446,539.57
1229 - A/R - CE 64,331.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,331.62
1230 - A/R - KT 7,080.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,080.93
1231 - A/R - TPK 10,847.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,847.34
1232 - A/R - OCT 11,476.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,476.66
1233 - A/R - GNW 20,217.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,217.97
1235 - A/R - TPF 11,831.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,831.42
1237 - A/R - Sage Brush 174,889.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174,889.38
1238 - A/R - Trails of Brady 55,561.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,561.27
1244 - A/R - THF Snyder LLC 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,397.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,397.06
1246 - A/R - Westwind of Lamesa 20,718.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,718.22
1265 - A/R - Oasis Cove 427,122.24 135,850.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 562,972.24
1270 - A/R - Oak Grove (56,729.68) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (56,729.68)
1275 - A/R - THF Highland Oaks 12,297.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,297.45
1276 - A/R - THF Vistas 15,256.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,256.86
1278 - A/R - THF 17,588.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,588.32
1280 - A/R - THF Saltgrass Landing 11,695.66 0.00 0.00 460.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,156.37
1281 - A/R - THFHDC 102,050.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,050.37
1283 - A/R - THF Hill Country Villas L.P 6,471.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,471.89
1285 - A/R - THF Park at Kirkstall Apartments,
LP

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,007.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,007.36

1287 - A/R - THF Sherman LHA III LP 0.00 0.00 482.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 482.54
1289 - A/R - THF Pathway on Woodrow, LP 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.18
1293 - A/R - THF Public Facility Corp 103,911.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,911.48
1350 - A/R FUTURE DEVELOP - RESI-
DENCES AT LUBBOCK

0.00 0.00 0.00 561.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 561.63

Total Accounts Receivable 2,040,981.30 174,593.00 482.54 49,536.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,265,593.78
Deposits & Escrows

1121 - Mortgage Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,000.00
1450 - Deposits 800.00 11,451.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,251.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 800.00 11,451.00 0.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252,251.00
Other Current Assets

1410 - Prepaid Insurance 22,501.30 11,521.90 771.49 771.49 771.49 0.00 771.49 37,109.16
1415 - Prepaid Payroll 16,612.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,612.62

Total Other Current Assets 39,113.92 11,521.90 771.49 771.49 771.49 0.00 771.49 53,721.78
Total Current Assets 2,536,157.89 330,153.83 10,867.55 299,990.23 15,771.93 10,760.94 16,639.72 3,220,342.09
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 0.00 84,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,000.00
1601 - Land - Llano 0.00 267,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267,760.00
1602 - Land - Liberty Hill 0.00 420,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 420,000.00
1603 - Land - Waco 0.00 699,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 699,550.00
1604 - Land - Canadian 0.00 124,664.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,664.70
1605 - Land Improvements 0.00 24,167.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,167.50
1606 - Land - Blanco Chandler 0.00 150,988.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,988.00
1607 - Land - Midland Palladium 0.00 1,804,473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,804,473.00
1608 - Land - Brady Sagebrush 0.00 121,767.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,767.00

Texas Housing Foundation
Corporate Entities Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

THF AFFILIATES--THF AFFILIATES



140--THF Housing
Management

Corporation
157--Texas Housing

Foundation
165--THF Public

Facility Corporation

170--THF Housing
Development

Corporation
171--THF Sole

Holdings Corporation

174--THF
Development

Company, LLC

175--THF Housing
Opportunity
Corporation All Locations

Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date
06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

1609 - Land - Brady Trails 0.00 165,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 165,000.00
1610 - Building 0.00 716,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 716,000.00
1611 - Building #2 0.00 671,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 671,000.00
1612 - Building #3 0.00 1,240,700.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,240,700.11
1613 - Building #4 0.00 650,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 650,000.00
1620 - Building Improvements 0.00 641,064.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641,064.58
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 41,104.50 18,624.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,728.95
1640 - Equipment 11,700.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,700.00
1650 - Vehicles 324,434.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 324,434.63
1660 - CIP 0.00 1,944,625.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,944,625.65
1661 - CIP #2 0.00 19,960.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,960.48
1662 - CIP #3 0.00 42,970.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,970.00
1670 - Land - Casa LP 0.00 1,650,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650,000.00
1671 - Land - Casa Brendan 0.00 360,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360,000.00
1672 - Land - Nuestro Hogar 0.00 490,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490,000.00
1673 - Land - Austin Oaks on Lamar 0.00 1,400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400,000.00
1674 - Land - Austin Riverside Townhomes 0.00 900,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900,000.00
1675 - Land - CRC Marble Falls 0.00 180,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180,000.00
1676 - Land - CRC Blanco County 0.00 190,165.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 190,165.00
1677 - Land - 1200 Broadway 0.00 237,453.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,453.87
1681 - Land - Lamesa 0.00 367,192.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 367,192.00
1685 - Land - Georgetown 0.00 1,407,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,407,170.00
1691 - Land - Leander 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00
1692 - Land - Midland Tradewinds Ventura 0.00 2,750,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,750,000.00
1693 - Land - Land Scharbauer Flats 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00
1695 - Land - Houston Park at Kirkstall 0.00 1,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800,000.00
1696 - Land - San Antonio River Trails Apts 0.00 26,348,963.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,348,963.37
1697 - Land - Denton Pathway on Woodrow 0.00 5,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500,000.00
1698 - Land - Sherman Park Manor 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

Total Fixed Assets 377,239.13 57,493,259.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,870,498.84
Depreciation & Amortization

1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (206,256.19) (294,401.68) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500,657.87)
Total Depreciation & Amortization (206,256.19) (294,401.68) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500,657.87)

Total Fixed Assets 170,982.94 57,198,858.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,369,840.97
Other Assets

1501 - Deferred Tax Credit Costs 70,101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,101.00
1512 - Investments in LP 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00
1520 - Accrued Interest - Dev Fee 0.00 42,557.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,318.04 0.00 86,875.78
1521 - Pass-Thru Developer Fees payable to
SAHA

0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,256,404.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,256,404.00)

1522 - Developer Fee - Allowance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (206,826.60) 0.00 (206,826.60)
1523 - Developer Fees Rec - KT to THFDC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,250.00 0.00 210,250.00
1525 - Developer Fees Rec - CE to THF 0.00 85,201.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,201.00
1528 - Developer Fees Rec - Oasis Cove to
THFDC

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,120.00 0.00 117,120.00

1529 - Developer Fees Rec - SCF Lamesa 17, LP
to THFDC

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,233.12 0.00 150,233.12

1530 - Developer Fees Rec - River Trails Apart-
ments Developer, LLC

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,810,605.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,810,605.00

1531 - Developer Fees Rec - THF Pathway on
Woodrow, LP

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,911,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,911,355.00

1532 - Developer Fees Rec - Crystal Falls Preser-
vation Developer, LLC

0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00

1533 - Developer Fees Rec - THF Sherman LHA
III LP

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,079,447.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,079,447.75

1534 - Developer Fees Rec - THF Little Elm LHA
II LP

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,208,682.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,208,682.00

1550 - GP Fees Receivable - THF Georgetown
Gateway Northwest LTD

0.00 0.00 0.00 235,329.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 235,329.93

Total Other Assets 70,101.00 127,765.74 0.00 5,064,015.68 0.00 315,094.56 0.00 5,576,976.98
Total Assets 2,777,241.83 57,656,777.60 10,867.55 5,364,005.91 15,771.93 325,855.50 16,639.72 66,167,160.04
Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Texas Housing Foundation
Corporate Entities Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

THF AFFILIATES--THF AFFILIATES



140--THF Housing
Management

Corporation
157--Texas Housing

Foundation
165--THF Public

Facility Corporation

170--THF Housing
Development

Corporation
171--THF Sole

Holdings Corporation

174--THF
Development

Company, LLC

175--THF Housing
Opportunity
Corporation All Locations

Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date
06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

2000 - A/P – Trade 112.19 9,220.50 0.00 6,635.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,967.95
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 0.00 17,588.32 103,911.48 102,050.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 223,550.17
2051 - A/P - Misc 70,101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,101.00
2099 - A/P - Pending ICB 6.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.48
2501 - A/P - Chase 0016 148.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 148.62
2507 - A/P - Chase 9745 559.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 559.29
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 10.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.82
2524 - A/P - Chase 1613 1,716.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,716.40
2540 - A/P - Elan 8173 1,069.26 0.00 0.00 183.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,252.57
2543 - A/P - Elan 8724 24.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.53
2548 - A/P - Chase 2304 419.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 419.00
2550 - A/P - Chase 1132 11.20 0.00 0.00 2,254.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,265.41
2551 - A/P - Chase 2080 610.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 610.43
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 187.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.96
2560 - A/P - Chase 4722 64.98 0.00 0.00 1,091.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,156.14
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 71.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.14
2567 - A/P - Chase 2205 375.00 0.00 0.00 4.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 379.78
2568 - A/P - Elan 6612 887.92 0.00 0.00 343.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,230.95
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 73.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.67
2571 - A/P - Chase 5879 914.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 914.64
2572 - A/P - Chase 0077 370.50 0.00 0.00 127.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.46
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
2578 - A/P - Elan 4185 35.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.53

Total Current Liabilities 78,034.56 26,808.82 103,911.48 112,690.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 321,444.94
Other Current Liabilities

2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 567.00 0.00 0.00 567.00
2205 - Accrued Payroll 15,734.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,734.06
2207 - Payroll Taxes (2,489.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,489.05)
2208 - Employee Retirement 325.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.05
2209 - Employee Health Insurance 37,037.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,037.74
2210 - Vacation 54,673.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,673.35

Total Other Current Liabilities 105,281.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 567.00 0.00 0.00 105,848.15
Long Term Liabilities

2300 - Mortgage #1 0.00 850,821.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850,821.79
2302 - Mortgage #3 0.00 552,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 552,500.00
2310 - Loan Costs 0.00 (30,024.13) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,024.13)
2315 - Vehicle Note 24,296.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,296.22

Total Long Term Liabilities 24,296.22 1,373,297.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,397,593.88
Other Liabilities

2225 - Due to Related Party 0.01 0.00 0.00 10,293.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,293.46
2439 - Deferred Developer Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,753,685.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,753,685.75
2455 - Prepaid Land Lease - Park Ridge, LTD 0.00 239,586.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239,586.12
2456 - Prepaid Land Lease - Liberty Hill THF
Housing, LP

0.00 376,161.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 376,161.45

2457 - Prepaid Land Lease - Costa Esmeralda,
LTD

0.00 590,732.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 590,732.00

2458 - Prepaid Land Lease - Oasis Cove, Ltd. 0.00 111,174.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,174.56
2459 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Chandler
Place, Ltd.

0.00 138,151.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138,151.47

2460 - Deferred Revenue 419,380.21 0.00 0.00 124,057.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,438.14
2462 - Prepaid Land Lease - Midland Palladium 0.00 1,678,402.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,678,402.92
2463 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Brady Hous-
ing, Ltd

0.00 156,111.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,111.11

2464 - Prepaid Land Lease - Casa LP 0.00 1,579,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,579,166.67
2465 - Prepaid Land Lease - Casa Brendan 0.00 348,334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 348,334.00
2466 - Prepaid Land Lease - Nuestro Hogar 0.00 474,119.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 474,119.00
2467 - Prepaid Land Lease - Austin Oaks on
Lamar

0.00 1,352,861.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,352,861.97

2468 - Prepaid Land Lease - Austin Riverside 0.00 878,593.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 878,593.00
2475 - Prepaid Land Lease - SCF Lamesa 17,
LP

0.00 356,745.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 356,745.87

2477 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Georgetown
Gateway Northwest, LTD

0.00 1,289,906.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,289,906.16

Texas Housing Foundation
Corporate Entities Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

THF AFFILIATES--THF AFFILIATES



140--THF Housing
Management

Corporation
157--Texas Housing

Foundation
165--THF Public

Facility Corporation

170--THF Housing
Development

Corporation
171--THF Sole

Holdings Corporation

174--THF
Development

Company, LLC

175--THF Housing
Opportunity
Corporation All Locations

Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date
06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

2482 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Crystal Falls
Preservation, LP

0.00 1,091,666.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,091,666.67

2483 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Midland LHA
I, Limited Partnership (Tradewinds)

0.00 2,666,666.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,666,666.66

2484 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Midland LHA
II, LP (Scharbauer Flats)

0.00 1,968,855.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,968,855.22

2486 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Park at Kirk-
stall Apartments, LP

0.00 1,800,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800,000.00

2487 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF River Trails
Apartments, LP

0.00 26,348,963.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,348,963.37

2488 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Pathway on
Woodrow, LP

0.00 5,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500,000.00

2489 - Prepaid Land Lease - THF Sherman LHA
III LP

0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

2602 - Prepaid Bond Admin Fees 0.00 0.00 129,337.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,337.50
Total Other Liabilities 419,380.22 49,946,198.22 129,337.50 4,888,037.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,382,953.07

Total Liabilities 626,992.15 51,346,304.70 233,248.98 5,000,727.21 567.00 0.00 0.00 57,207,840.04
Equity

Equity Position
2910 - GP Capital 0.00 (134,752.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (134,752.00)

Total Equity Position 0.00 (134,752.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (134,752.00)
Retained Earnings

2900 - Retained Earnings 1,170,810.79 6,592,288.60 (96,185.84) 634,307.81 1,536,387.95 324,857.24 7,277.84 10,169,744.39
Total Retained Earnings 1,170,810.79 6,592,288.60 (96,185.84) 634,307.81 1,536,387.95 324,857.24 7,277.84 10,169,744.39
Current Net Income 979,438.89 (147,063.70) (126,195.59) (271,029.11) (1,521,183.02) 998.26 9,361.88 (1,075,672.39)

Total Equity 2,150,249.68 6,310,472.90 (222,381.43) 363,278.70 15,204.93 325,855.50 16,639.72 8,959,320.00
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,777,241.83 57,656,777.60 10,867.55 5,364,005.91 15,771.93 325,855.50 16,639.72 66,167,160.04

Texas Housing Foundation
Corporate Entities Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2023

THF AFFILIATES--THF AFFILIATES



140--THF Housing Management Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Service Related Income
3330 - IT Reimbursement 37,512.00 3,126.00 3,126.00 0.00 0.00 % 18,756.00 18,756.00 0.00 0.00 %
3331 - Resident Services Fees 52,000.00 6,216.66 4,333.00 1,883.66 43.47 % 27,300.06 25,998.00 1,302.06 5.00 %
3332 - Compliance Fees 131,250.00 16,450.00 10,938.00 5,512.00 50.39 % 68,700.00 65,628.00 3,072.00 4.68 %
3333 - Legal Fees 117,315.00 14,805.00 9,776.00 5,029.00 51.44 % 61,830.00 58,656.00 3,174.00 5.41 %
3335 - Management Fees 594,616.00 60,684.10 49,551.00 11,133.10 22.46 % 336,067.48 297,306.00 38,761.48 13.03 %

Total Service Related Income 932,693.00 101,281.76 77,724.00 23,557.76 30.30 % 512,653.54 466,344.00 46,309.54 9.93 %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 89,706.66 0.00 89,706.66 100.00 % 131,159.55 0.00 131,159.55 100.00 % 4-2023 Interest

from IRS for ERC
tax credit

3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,344.36 0.00 1,344.36 100.00 %
Total Other Income 0.00 89,706.66 0.00 89,706.66 100.00 % 132,503.91 0.00 132,503.91 100.00 %

Total Income 932,693.00 190,988.42 77,724.00 113,264.42 145.72 % 645,157.45 466,344.00 178,813.45 38.34 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4016 - Administrative Salaries 4,421,609.65 314,105.23 368,468.37 54,363.14 14.75 % 1,855,703.06 2,210,810.22 355,107.16 16.06 %
4020 - Health Insurance 437,906.91 36,492.30 36,492.58 0.28 0.00 % 220,790.31 218,955.48 (1,834.83) (0.83) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 29,359.14 2,521.88 2,446.60 (75.28) (3.07) % 15,263.02 14,679.60 (583.42) (3.97) %
4022 - Vision Insurance 6,965.38 590.04 580.45 (9.59) (1.65) % 3,571.53 3,482.70 (88.83) (2.55) %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 110,389.79 10,537.66 9,199.15 (1,338.51) (14.55) % 61,971.73 55,194.90 (6,776.83) (12.27) %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 73,593.19 3,991.63 6,132.77 2,141.14 34.91 % 24,527.57 36,796.62 12,269.05 33.34 %
4027 - Life Insurance 24,608.15 785.05 2,050.68 1,265.63 61.71 % 1,590.78 12,304.08 10,713.30 87.07 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 2,283.20 0.00 (2,283.20) (100.00) % 13,165.29 0.00 (13,165.29) (100.00) % 1-2023 Budgeted in

4027-Life Insurance
4030 - Payroll Taxes 264,393.37 26,274.60 22,032.78 (4,241.82) (19.25) % 171,372.87 132,196.68 (39,176.19) (29.63) % 2-2023 SUTA tax

paid early in year
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 39,770.36 3,545.67 3,314.19 (231.48) (6.98) % 17,070.74 19,885.14 2,814.40 14.15 %
4040 - Overtime 41,578.37 8,258.34 3,464.86 (4,793.48) (138.34) % 32,739.70 20,789.16 (11,950.54) (57.48) %
4045 - Bonuses 268,210.00 250.00 17,750.00 17,500.00 98.59 % 92,628.59 75,875.00 (16,753.59) (22.08) %
4050 - Sick Pay 0.00 6,091.47 0.00 (6,091.47) (100.00) % 28,682.70 0.00 (28,682.70) (100.00) %
4055 - Compensated Absenses 0.00 29,067.88 0.00 (29,067.88) (100.00) % 206,798.54 0.00 (206,798.54) (100.00) % 1-2023 Budgeted

with 4016-Salaries
4056 - Payroll Reimbursement - Develop-
ment & Public Finance

(1,060,888.83) (86,972.52) (88,407.41) (1,434.89) (1.62) % (477,859.72) (530,444.46) (52,584.74) (9.91) %

4057 - Payroll Reimbursement - Portfolio (2,379,838.49) (181,017.48) (198,319.87) (17,302.39) (8.72) % (1,145,154.53) (1,189,919.22) (44,764.69) (3.76) % 1-2023 Budget in-
cludes reimburse-
ment for bonuses
(4045)

4059 - Payroll Allocation - CRC (660,583.74) (53,597.21) (55,048.65) (1,451.44) (2.63) % (316,303.74) (330,291.90) (13,988.16) (4.23) % 2-2023 Annual re-
imbursement for
Blanco Co. position
to be paid at year-
end

4060 - Payroll Service Fees 13,907.00 1,041.86 1,159.00 117.14 10.10 % 7,419.63 6,954.00 (465.63) (6.69) %
4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,248.56 0.00 (1,248.56) (100.00) % 4-2023 New GL -

combined budget in
Acct# 4122

THF Housing Management Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
140 - THFHMC



140--THF Housing Management Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Payroll & Related 1,630,980.25 124,249.60 131,315.50 7,065.90 5.38 % 815,226.63 757,268.00 (57,958.63) (7.65) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,200.00 417.82 183.00 (234.82) (128.31) % 2,854.52 1,098.00 (1,756.52) (159.97) % 1-2023 Rug Service

was not included in
budget

4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 4,000.00 0.00 333.00 333.00 100.00 % 702.72 1,998.00 1,295.28 64.82 %
4103 - Paper 500.00 274.20 42.00 (232.20) (552.85) % 623.13 252.00 (371.13) (147.27) %
4104 - Toner 1,800.00 322.47 150.00 (172.47) (114.98) % 1,158.48 900.00 (258.48) (28.72) %
4105 - Postage 7,000.00 520.82 583.00 62.18 10.66 % 2,124.70 3,498.00 1,373.30 39.25 %
4106 - Office Supplies 20,000.00 1,073.51 1,667.00 593.49 35.60 % 6,477.89 10,002.00 3,524.11 35.23 %
4107 - Office Equip Rental 5,000.00 419.04 417.00 (2.04) (0.48) % 2,140.43 2,502.00 361.57 14.45 %
4108 - IT Contract 150,000.00 6,333.33 12,500.00 6,166.67 49.33 % 37,999.98 75,000.00 37,000.02 49.33 % 2-2023 Supplemen-

tal IT Support pend-
ing

4109 - IT Hardware 40,000.00 74.00 3,333.00 3,259.00 97.77 % 4,635.18 19,998.00 15,362.82 76.82 %
4110 - IT Software 66,000.00 3,983.71 5,500.00 1,516.29 27.56 % 32,573.33 33,000.00 426.67 1.29 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 27,800.00 1,370.35 2,317.00 946.65 40.85 % 11,718.24 13,902.00 2,183.76 15.70 %
4112 - Internet 7,000.00 573.00 583.00 10.00 1.71 % 3,725.06 3,498.00 (227.06) (6.49) %
4113 - Television 1,200.00 115.30 100.00 (15.30) (15.30) % 648.36 600.00 (48.36) (8.06) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 16,000.00 479.52 1,333.00 853.48 64.02 % 4,002.55 7,998.00 3,995.45 49.95 %
4115 - Staff Training 35,000.00 2,650.00 2,917.00 267.00 9.15 % 25,666.25 17,502.00 (8,164.25) (46.64) %
4116 - Membership Dues 20,000.00 815.00 1,667.00 852.00 51.10 % 2,791.13 10,002.00 7,210.87 72.09 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 7,500.00 124.96 625.00 500.04 80.00 % 7,555.73 3,750.00 (3,805.73) (101.48) %
4118 - Leased Vehicle 33,456.00 1,510.38 2,788.00 1,277.62 45.82 % 9,062.28 16,728.00 7,665.72 45.82 %
4119 - Travel 21,000.00 3,311.02 1,750.00 (1,561.02) (89.20) % 18,999.18 10,500.00 (8,499.18) (80.94) %
4120 - Bank Fees 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,002.00 1,002.00 100.00 % 4-2023 Budget in-

cludes expenses in
new GL# 4061

4124 - Consulting Fees 8,400.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 5,000.00 10.00 417.00 407.00 97.60 % 17.00 2,502.00 2,485.00 99.32 %
4129 - Fuel 17,500.00 1,445.96 1,458.00 12.04 0.82 % 9,695.61 8,748.00 (947.61) (10.83) %
4130 - Late Fees 0.00 34.28 0.00 (34.28) (100.00) % 71.10 0.00 (71.10) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 3,000.00 316.84 250.00 (66.84) (26.73) % 3,548.96 1,500.00 (2,048.96) (136.59) %
4136 - Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,850.00 0.00 (1,850.00) (100.00) %
4900 - Donations 4,000.00 4,800.00 333.00 (4,467.00) (1,341.44) % 5,059.05 1,998.00 (3,061.05) (153.20) %
4904 - Rent 13,800.00 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,900.00 6,900.00 0.00 0.00 %

Total Administrative Expenses 519,656.00 32,125.51 43,305.00 11,179.49 25.81 % 202,600.86 259,830.00 57,229.14 22.02 %

Marketing Expenses
4201 - Printed Material 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 153.00 102.00 (51.00) (50.00) %
4203 - Flags/Poles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 79.58 0.00 (79.58) (100.00) %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 700.00 0.00 59.00 59.00 100.00 % 232.58 354.00 121.42 34.29 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 0.00 396.92 0.00 (396.92) (100.00) % 396.92 0.00 (396.92) (100.00) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 8,000.00 0.00 667.00 667.00 100.00 % 1,759.82 4,002.00 2,242.18 56.02 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 0.00 460.16 0.00 (460.16) (100.00) % 1,726.39 0.00 (1,726.39) (100.00) %
4315 - Utilities - Water 2,000.00 12.99 167.00 154.01 92.22 % 149.31 1,002.00 852.69 85.09 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 11,500.00 1,446.90 958.00 (488.90) (51.03) % 7,950.78 5,748.00 (2,202.78) (38.32) %

THF Housing Management Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
140 - THFHMC



140--THF Housing Management Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4340 - Utilities - Trash 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,002.00 1,002.00 100.00 %
4341 - Utilities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,203.97 0.00 (1,203.97) (100.00) %

Total Utilities 23,500.00 2,316.97 1,959.00 (357.97) (18.27) % 13,187.19 11,754.00 (1,433.19) (12.19) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 7.56 0.00 (7.56) (100.00) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 375.00 0.00 (375.00) (100.00) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 177.32 0.00 (177.32) (100.00) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (83.34) 0.00 83.34 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,500.00 128.73 125.00 (3.73) (2.98) % 128.73 750.00 621.27 82.83 %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 54.60 0.00 (54.60) (100.00) %
4419 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 75.06 0.00 (75.06) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 1,500.00 128.73 125.00 (3.73) (2.98) % 734.93 750.00 15.07 2.00 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 800.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 372.00 402.00 30.00 7.46 %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 0.00 2,907.50 0.00 (2,907.50) (100.00) % 17,390.50 0.00 (17,390.50) (100.00) % 1-2023 Not bud-

geted
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 545.00 0.00 (545.00) (100.00) %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 15,000.00 1,757.00 1,250.00 (507.00) (40.56) % 10,542.00 7,500.00 (3,042.00) (40.56) % 1-2023 Budget not

adjusted for cost in-
crease

4524 - Contract Costs - Other 10,000.00 297.50 833.00 535.50 64.28 % 1,615.00 4,998.00 3,383.00 67.68 %
4527 - Contract Costs - THF Admin 0.00 188,321.00 0.00 (188,321.00) (100.00) % 280,413.14 0.00 (280,413.14) (100.00) % 4-2023 ERC tax

credit study fee
Total Contract Costs 26,800.00 193,283.00 2,233.00 (191,050.00) (8,555.75) % 310,877.64 13,398.00 (297,479.64) (2,220.32) %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 19,000.00 1,577.47 1,583.00 5.53 0.34 % 9,464.82 9,498.00 33.18 0.34 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 19,000.00 1,577.47 1,583.00 5.53 0.34 % 9,464.82 9,498.00 33.18 0.34 %

Total Operating Expenses 2,222,136.25 353,681.28 180,579.50 (173,101.78) (95.85) % 1,352,324.65 1,052,852.00 (299,472.65) (28.44) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (1,289,443.25) (162,692.86) (102,855.50) (59,837.36) (58.17) % (707,167.20) (586,508.00) (120,659.20) (20.57) %

Non-Operating Income
3321 - Grant Revenue 1,000,000.00 940,944.20 83,333.00 857,611.20 1,029.13 % 1,406,113.40 499,998.00 906,115.40 181.22 % 1-2023 Employee

Retention Credit
3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 839,000.00 0.00 839,000.00 100.00 %

Total Non-Operating Income 1,000,000.00 940,944.20 83,333.00 857,611.20 1,029.13 % 2,245,113.40 499,998.00 1,745,115.40 349.02 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (4,430.78) 0.00 4,430.78 100.00 %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,523.79 0.00 (6,523.79) (100.00) % 1-2023 Repairs for

D. Valles vehicle;
initial claim pro-
ceeds received
4/2022

Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,093.01 0.00 (2,093.01) (100.00) %

Debt Services

THF Housing Management Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
140 - THFHMC



140--THF Housing Management Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4705 - Vehicle Interest 714.00 60.90 60.00 (0.90) (1.50) % 383.72 360.00 (23.72) (6.58) %
Total Debt Services 714.00 60.90 60.00 (0.90) (1.50) % 383.72 360.00 (23.72) (6.58) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4902 - CRC Funding 660,583.74 53,597.21 55,048.65 1,451.44 2.63 % 316,303.74 330,291.90 13,988.16 4.23 % 1-2023 CRC Pay-

roll funding
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 239,726.84 0.00 (239,726.84) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 660,583.74 53,597.21 55,048.65 1,451.44 2.63 % 556,030.58 330,291.90 (225,738.68) (68.34) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 661,297.74 53,658.11 55,108.65 1,450.54 2.63 % 558,507.31 330,651.90 (227,855.41) (68.91) %

Net Income (Loss) (950,740.99) 724,593.23 (74,631.15) 799,224.38 1,070.89 % 979,438.89 (417,161.90) 1,396,600.79 334.78 %

THF Housing Management Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
140 - THFHMC



157--Texas Housing Foundation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Financial Income
3317 - Rental Income 11,400.00 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 %
3341 - Land Lease 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 (208.00) (100.00) % 25,000.00 1,248.00 23,752.00 1,903.20 % 1-2023 Annual pay-

ments - Feb & Oct
3502 - General Partner - Incentive Mgmt
Fees

15,000.00 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) (100.00) % 0.00 7,500.00 (7,500.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Annual pay-
ments - April

Total Financial Income 28,900.00 950.00 2,408.00 (1,458.00) (60.54) % 30,700.00 14,448.00 16,252.00 112.48 %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02 100.00 % 7.52 0.00 7.52 100.00 %

Total Other Income 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02 100.00 % 7.52 0.00 7.52 100.00 %

Total Income 28,900.00 950.02 2,408.00 (1,457.98) (60.54) % 30,707.52 14,448.00 16,259.52 112.53 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4016 - Administrative Salaries 210,095.61 15,160.41 17,507.97 2,347.56 13.40 % 90,962.49 105,047.82 14,085.33 13.40 %
4020 - Health Insurance 0.00 599.12 0.00 (599.12) (100.00) % 3,594.72 0.00 (3,594.72) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4022 - Vision Insurance 0.00 8.96 0.00 (8.96) (100.00) % 53.76 0.00 (53.76) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 0.00 454.84 0.00 (454.84) (100.00) % 454.84 0.00 (454.84) (100.00) %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 0.00 303.22 0.00 (303.22) (100.00) % 4,122.69 0.00 (4,122.69) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4027 - Life Insurance 0.00 626.07 0.00 (626.07) (100.00) % 637.67 0.00 (637.67) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 64.06 0.00 (64.06) (100.00) % 376.24 0.00 (376.24) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4030 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 824.26 0.00 (824.26) (100.00) % 6,357.72 0.00 (6,357.72) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 0.00 171.13 0.00 (171.13) (100.00) % 807.18 0.00 (807.18) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4040 - Overtime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 33.29 0.00 (33.29) (100.00) %
4045 - Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 550.00 0.00 (550.00) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 210,095.61 18,212.07 17,507.97 (704.10) (4.02) % 107,950.60 105,047.82 (2,902.78) (2.76) %

Administrative Expenses
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 (100.00) 0.00 100.00 100.00 % (100.00) 0.00 100.00 100.00 %
4120 - Bank Fees 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00) (100.00) % 60.00 0.00 (60.00) (100.00) %
4125 - Audit Fees 20,000.00 0.00 1,667.00 1,667.00 100.00 % 9,000.00 10,002.00 1,002.00 10.01 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
4126 - Legal Fees 4,000.00 0.00 333.00 333.00 100.00 % 46.22 1,998.00 1,951.78 97.68 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 6,510.00 0.00 543.00 543.00 100.00 % 2,150.00 3,258.00 1,108.00 34.00 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 66,000.00 0.00 (66,000.00) (100.00) % 70,000.00 0.00 (70,000.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 TCT

stipends
4530 - Contract Costs - Consulting 138,000.00 11,511.13 11,500.00 (11.13) (0.09) % 69,066.78 69,000.00 (66.78) (0.09) % 4-2023 Klaeger

Consulting
4900 - Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,619.50 0.00 (3,619.50) (100.00) %
4905 - Events 25,000.00 0.00 2,083.00 2,083.00 100.00 % 1,091.00 12,498.00 11,407.00 91.27 %

Total Administrative Expenses 193,510.00 77,421.13 16,126.00 (61,295.13) (380.10) % 154,933.50 96,756.00 (58,177.50) (60.12) %

Texas Housing Foundation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
157 - THF



157--Texas Housing Foundation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Contract Costs
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 53,500.00 9,740.07 4,458.00 (5,282.07) (118.48) % 15,487.60 26,748.00 11,260.40 42.09 % 6-2023 Website;

Llano CRC survey
Total Contract Costs 53,500.00 9,740.07 4,458.00 (5,282.07) (118.48) % 15,487.60 26,748.00 11,260.40 42.09 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 37,500.00 3,326.28 3,125.00 (201.28) (6.44) % 19,050.60 18,750.00 (300.60) (1.60) %
4601 - Other Insurance 6,180.00 514.34 515.00 0.66 0.12 % 3,086.04 3,090.00 3.96 0.12 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 43,680.00 3,840.62 3,640.00 (200.62) (5.51) % 22,136.64 21,840.00 (296.64) (1.35) %

Total Operating Expenses 500,785.61 109,213.89 41,731.97 (67,481.92) (161.70) % 300,508.34 250,391.82 (50,116.52) (20.01) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (471,885.61) (108,263.87) (39,323.97) (68,939.90) (175.31) % (269,800.82) (235,943.82) (33,857.00) (14.34) %

Non-Operating Income
3347 - Contribution Income - from THFHDC 391,168.39 70,000.00 32,597.36 37,402.64 114.74 % 565,496.50 195,584.16 369,912.34 189.13 %
3354 - Cash Out Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 200,035.12 0.00 200,035.12 100.00 % 3-2023 SGC sale

closing from Hous-
ing Facility Corp
(net with
acct#3354)

3360 - Contribution Income - from THFHMC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 239,726.84 0.00 239,726.84 100.00 %
3362 - Contribution Income - from THF Hous-
ing Opportunity Corporation

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 47,319.34 0.00 47,319.34 100.00 %

3363 - Contribution Income - from THF Sole
Holding Corporation

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 85,552.00 0.00 85,552.00 100.00 %

3364 - Contribution Income - from THF Public
Facility Corporation

243,418.39 0.00 20,284.87 (20,284.87) (100.00) % 0.00 121,709.22 (121,709.22) (100.00) % 1-2023 Annual pay-
ment

Total Non-Operating Income 634,586.78 70,000.00 52,882.23 17,117.77 32.36 % 1,138,129.80 317,293.38 820,836.42 258.69 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Services
4700 - Interest - LSCB (Johnson City CRC) 0.00 4,193.25 0.00 (4,193.25) (100.00) % 25,159.50 0.00 (25,159.50) (100.00) % 1-2023 Johnson

City CRC mortgage
- missed in budget

4703 - Interest - SSBT (Kingsland CRC) 0.00 3,107.81 0.00 (3,107.81) (100.00) % 6,215.62 0.00 (6,215.62) (100.00) %
Total Debt Services 0.00 7,301.06 0.00 (7,301.06) (100.00) % 31,375.12 0.00 (31,375.12) (100.00) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4901 - Benevolence Funding 10,000.00 0.00 833.00 833.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,998.00 4,998.00 100.00 %
4902 - CRC Funding 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00) (100.00) % 35,000.00 0.00 (35,000.00) (100.00) %
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 100,017.56 0.00 (100,017.56) (100.00) % 3-2023 SGC sale

closing from Hous-
ing Facility Corp
(net with
acct#3354)

4906 - Contributions - to THFHMC 0.00 (66,000.00) 0.00 66,000.00 100.00 % 839,000.00 0.00 (839,000.00) (100.00) %
4911 - Contributions - to THF Housing Op-
portunity Corporation

5,500.00 0.00 458.00 458.00 100.00 % 5,500.00 2,748.00 (2,752.00) (100.14) %

4912 - Contributions - to THF Sole Holdings
Corporation

9,000.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00 %

4913 - Contributions - to THF Public Facility
Corporation

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,500.00 0.00 (3,500.00) (100.00) %

Texas Housing Foundation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
157 - THF



157--Texas Housing Foundation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4914 - Contributions - to THF Development
Company LLC

800.00 0.00 66.00 66.00 100.00 % 1,000.00 396.00 (604.00) (152.52) %

4921 - Advances/Contributions - to Other
THF Entities

347,200.00 0.00 28,934.00 28,934.00 100.00 % 0.00 173,604.00 173,604.00 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 372,500.00 (56,000.00) 31,041.00 87,041.00 280.40 % 984,017.56 186,246.00 (797,771.56) (428.34) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 372,500.00 (48,698.94) 31,041.00 79,739.94 256.88 % 1,015,392.68 186,246.00 (829,146.68) (445.18) %

Net Income (Loss) (209,798.83) 10,435.07 (17,482.74) 27,917.81 159.68 % (147,063.70) (104,896.44) (42,167.26) (40.19) %

Texas Housing Foundation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
157 - THF



165--THF Public Facility Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Financial Income
3601 - Bond Issuance Fees 420,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00) (100.00) % 0.00 210,000.00 (210,000.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 One-time

payments at closing
of new bonds

3602 - Bond Annual Admin Fees 252,000.00 5,173.50 21,000.00 (15,826.50) (75.36) % 31,041.00 126,000.00 (94,959.00) (75.36) % 1-2023 One-time
payments at closing
of new bonds
3-2023 2022 Ac-
crual of prepaids

Total Financial Income 672,000.00 5,173.50 56,000.00 (50,826.50) (90.76) % 31,041.00 336,000.00 (304,959.00) (90.76) %

Other Income
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 242.29 0.00 242.29 100.00 % 4-2023 Prior year

refund from Real-
Page

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 242.29 0.00 242.29 100.00 %

Total Income 672,000.00 5,173.50 56,000.00 (50,826.50) (90.76) % 31,283.29 336,000.00 (304,716.71) (90.68) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4016 - Administrative Salaries 284,141.61 20,006.22 23,678.47 3,672.25 15.50 % 117,537.30 142,070.82 24,533.52 17.26 %
4020 - Health Insurance 0.00 898.64 0.00 (898.64) (100.00) % 5,391.84 0.00 (5,391.84) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4022 - Vision Insurance 0.00 13.42 0.00 (13.42) (100.00) % 80.52 0.00 (80.52) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 0.00 600.20 0.00 (600.20) (100.00) % 600.20 0.00 (600.20) (100.00) %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 0.00 303.22 0.00 (303.22) (100.00) % 4,765.32 0.00 (4,765.32) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4027 - Life Insurance 0.00 627.23 0.00 (627.23) (100.00) % 644.63 0.00 (644.63) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 94.20 0.00 (94.20) (100.00) % 555.18 0.00 (555.18) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4030 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 1,191.45 0.00 (1,191.45) (100.00) % 8,366.66 0.00 (8,366.66) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 0.00 225.83 0.00 (225.83) (100.00) % 1,044.21 0.00 (1,044.21) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4045 - Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 400.00 0.00 (400.00) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 284,141.61 23,960.41 23,678.47 (281.94) (1.19) % 139,385.86 142,070.82 2,684.96 1.88 %

Administrative Expenses
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 50.00 498.00 448.00 89.95 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
Total Administrative Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 50.00 498.00 448.00 89.95 %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Operating Expenses 289,141.61 24,217.58 24,094.47 (123.11) (0.51) % 140,978.88 144,566.82 3,587.94 2.48 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 382,858.39 (19,044.08) 31,905.53 (50,949.61) (159.68) % (109,695.59) 191,433.18 (301,128.77) (157.30) %

THF Public Facility Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
165 - THFPFC



165--THF Public Facility Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Non-Operating Income
3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %

Total Non-Operating Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4902 - CRC Funding 139,440.00 0.00 11,620.00 11,620.00 100.00 % 20,000.00 69,720.00 49,720.00 71.31 % 1-2023 Funding

provided as needed
4903 - Contributions - to THF 243,418.39 0.00 20,284.87 20,284.87 100.00 % 0.00 121,709.22 121,709.22 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 382,858.39 0.00 31,904.87 31,904.87 100.00 % 20,000.00 191,429.22 171,429.22 89.55 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 382,858.39 0.00 31,904.87 31,904.87 100.00 % 20,000.00 191,429.22 171,429.22 89.55 %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 (19,044.08) 0.66 (19,044.74) (2,885,566.66) % (126,195.59) 3.96 (126,199.55) (3,186,857.32) %

THF Public Facility Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
165 - THFPFC



170--THF Housing Development Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Service Related Income
3333 - Legal Fees 130,000.00 35,000.00 10,833.00 24,167.00 223.08 % 35,000.00 64,998.00 (29,998.00) (46.15) % 1-2023 Ont-time

payments at clos-
ings

Total Service Related Income 130,000.00 35,000.00 10,833.00 24,167.00 223.08 % 35,000.00 64,998.00 (29,998.00) (46.15) %

Financial Income
3339 - Developer Fees 460,000.00 0.00 38,333.00 (38,333.00) (100.00) % 0.00 229,998.00 (229,998.00) (100.00) %
3340 - Contractor Fees 340,000.00 19,831.84 28,333.00 (8,501.16) (30.00) % 75,726.89 169,998.00 (94,271.11) (55.45) %
3343 - Gain on Sale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,335.64 0.00 1,335.64 100.00 % 4-2023 Vendor re-

funds for Old SGC
3502 - General Partner - Incentive Mgmt
Fees

88,000.00 0.00 5,250.00 (5,250.00) (100.00) % 86,634.92 56,500.00 30,134.92 53.33 % 1-2023 Annual pay-
ments - April
3-2023 One-time
release of reserves
for Casa properties

3512 - General Partner - Asset Mgmt Fees 20,000.00 0.00 1,667.00 (1,667.00) (100.00) % 0.00 10,002.00 (10,002.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Annual fees
- begin at comple-
tion of rehab

Total Financial Income 908,000.00 19,831.84 73,583.00 (53,751.16) (73.04) % 163,697.45 466,498.00 (302,800.55) (64.90) %

Other Income
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 254.41 0.00 254.41 100.00 %
3352 - GP Distributions 34,000.00 0.00 2,833.00 (2,833.00) (100.00) % 345,680.76 16,998.00 328,682.76 1,933.65 % 1-2023 Annual pay-

ments - April
3-2023 One-time
release of reserves
for Casa properties

Total Other Income 34,000.00 0.00 2,833.00 (2,833.00) (100.00) % 345,935.17 16,998.00 328,937.17 1,935.15 %

Total Income 1,072,000.00 54,831.84 87,249.00 (32,417.16) (37.15) % 544,632.62 548,494.00 (3,861.38) (0.70) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4016 - Administrative Salaries 566,651.61 39,417.14 47,220.97 7,803.83 16.52 % 233,598.60 283,325.82 49,727.22 17.55 %
4020 - Health Insurance 0.00 2,134.42 0.00 (2,134.42) (100.00) % 12,806.52 0.00 (12,806.52) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4022 - Vision Insurance 0.00 40.26 0.00 (40.26) (100.00) % 241.56 0.00 (241.56) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 0.00 1,188.70 0.00 (1,188.70) (100.00) % 1,188.70 0.00 (1,188.70) (100.00) %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 0.00 528.04 0.00 (528.04) (100.00) % 8,996.72 0.00 (8,996.72) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4027 - Life Insurance 0.00 634.27 0.00 (634.27) (100.00) % 686.87 0.00 (686.87) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 235.38 0.00 (235.38) (100.00) % 1,382.09 0.00 (1,382.09) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4030 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 2,685.07 0.00 (2,685.07) (100.00) % 17,354.98 0.00 (17,354.98) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 0.00 444.95 0.00 (444.95) (100.00) % 2,073.47 0.00 (2,073.47) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries
4040 - Overtime 0.00 204.97 0.00 (204.97) (100.00) % 433.33 0.00 (433.33) (100.00) % 1-2023 Rolled into

4016-Salaries

THF Housing Development Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
170 - THFHDC



170--THF Housing Development Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4045 - Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 400.00 0.00 (400.00) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 566,651.61 47,513.20 47,220.97 (292.23) (0.61) % 279,162.84 283,325.82 4,162.98 1.46 %

Administrative Expenses
4105 - Postage 1,200.00 21.99 100.00 78.01 78.01 % 185.45 600.00 414.55 69.09 %
4110 - IT Software 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 0.00 378.00 378.00 100.00 %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 600.00 0.00 (600.00) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 6,100.00 0.00 508.00 508.00 100.00 % 4,475.00 3,048.00 (1,427.00) (46.81) %
4119 - Travel 14,400.00 1,134.10 1,200.00 65.90 5.49 % 8,640.49 7,200.00 (1,440.49) (20.00) %
4125 - Audit Fees 9,000.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 6,000.00 4.00 500.00 496.00 99.20 % 1,699.55 3,000.00 1,300.45 43.34 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 36,730.00 7,515.00 3,061.00 (4,454.00) (145.50) % 7,515.00 18,366.00 10,851.00 59.08 %
4128 - Board Member Stipend 36,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 17,000.00 18,000.00 1,000.00 5.55 %
4129 - Fuel 0.00 365.66 0.00 (365.66) (100.00) % 1,959.29 0.00 (1,959.29) (100.00) %

Total Administrative Expenses 110,180.00 12,040.75 9,182.00 (2,858.75) (31.13) % 42,074.78 55,092.00 13,017.22 23.62 %

Marketing Expenses
4204 - Advertising - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,254.21 0.00 (2,254.21) (100.00) %

Total Marketing Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,254.21 0.00 (2,254.21) (100.00) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4403 - Materials - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 35.11 0.00 (35.11) (100.00) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 51.00 0.00 (51.00) (100.00) %
4419 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 124.27 0.00 (124.27) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 210.38 0.00 (210.38) (100.00) %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %
4840 - Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,920.00 0.00 (4,920.00) (100.00) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 6,463.02 1,998.00 (4,465.02) (223.47) %

Total Operating Expenses 680,831.61 59,811.12 56,735.97 (3,075.15) (5.42) % 330,165.23 340,415.82 10,250.59 3.01 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 391,168.39 (4,979.28) 30,513.03 (35,492.31) (116.31) % 214,467.39 208,078.18 6,389.21 3.07 %

Non-Operating Income
3365 - Contribution Income - from OTHER
Member Entities

0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 % 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 % 6-2023 Contribution
from SWV

Total Non-Operating Income 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 % 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4903 - Contributions - to THF 391,168.39 70,000.00 32,597.36 (37,402.64) (114.74) % 565,496.50 195,584.16 (369,912.34) (189.13) % 3-2023 As needed

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 391,168.39 70,000.00 32,597.36 (37,402.64) (114.74) % 565,496.50 195,584.16 (369,912.34) (189.13) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 391,168.39 70,000.00 32,597.36 (37,402.64) (114.74) % 565,496.50 195,584.16 (369,912.34) (189.13) %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 5,020.72 (2,084.33) 7,105.05 340.87 % (271,029.11) 12,494.02 (283,523.13) (2,269.27) %

THF Housing Development Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
170 - THFHDC



171--THF Sole Holdings Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Expenses

Administrative Expenses
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 5,000.00 0.00 417.00 417.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,502.00 2,502.00 100.00 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
Total Administrative Expenses 5,000.00 0.00 417.00 417.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,502.00 2,502.00 100.00 %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Operating Expenses 9,000.00 257.17 750.00 492.83 65.71 % 1,543.02 4,500.00 2,956.98 65.71 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (9,000.00) (257.17) (750.00) 492.83 65.71 % (1,543.02) (4,500.00) 2,956.98 65.71 %

Non-Operating Income
3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 9,000.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 0.00 4,500.00 (4,500.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Annual

funding contribution
3354 - Cash Out Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (1,435,000.00) 0.00 (1,435,000.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 ILG Part-

nership Interest
Buyout

Total Non-Operating Income 9,000.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % (1,435,000.00) 4,500.00 (1,439,500.00) (31,988.88) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 84,640.00 0.00 (84,640.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 84,640.00 0.00 (84,640.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 84,640.00 0.00 (84,640.00) (100.00) %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 (257.17) 0.00 (257.17) (100.00) % (1,521,183.02) 0.00 (1,521,183.02) (100.00) %

THF Sole Holdings Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
171 - THFSHC



174--THF Development Company, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Expenses

Administrative Expenses
4120 - Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1.74 0.00 (1.74) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
Total Administrative Expenses 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 1.74 252.00 250.26 99.30 %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %

Total Operating Expenses 800.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 1.74 402.00 400.26 99.56 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (800.00) 0.00 (67.00) 67.00 100.00 % (1.74) (402.00) 400.26 99.56 %

Non-Operating Income
3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 800.00 0.00 67.00 (67.00) (100.00) % 1,000.00 402.00 598.00 148.75 % 1-2023 Annual

funding contribution
Total Non-Operating Income 800.00 0.00 67.00 (67.00) (100.00) % 1,000.00 402.00 598.00 148.75 %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 998.26 0.00 998.26 (100.00) %

THF Development Company, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
174 - THFDC



175--THF Housing Opportunity Corporation
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Expenses

Administrative Expenses
4120 - Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 44.10 0.00 (44.10) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 % 2-2023 Annual ex-

pense
Total Administrative Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 44.10 750.00 705.90 94.12 %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 4,000.00 257.17 333.00 75.83 22.77 % 1,543.02 1,998.00 454.98 22.77 %

Total Operating Expenses 5,500.00 257.17 458.00 200.83 43.84 % 1,587.12 2,748.00 1,160.88 42.24 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (5,500.00) (257.17) (458.00) 200.83 43.84 % (1,587.12) (2,748.00) 1,160.88 42.24 %

Non-Operating Income
3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 5,500.00 0.00 458.00 (458.00) (100.00) % 5,500.00 2,748.00 2,752.00 100.14 % 1-2023 Annual

funding contribution
3353 - Member Distributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 50,449.00 0.00 50,449.00 100.00 % 6-2023 2022 NCF

Distributions from
HOH and VH

Total Non-Operating Income 5,500.00 0.00 458.00 (458.00) (100.00) % 55,949.00 2,748.00 53,201.00 1,935.98 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 45,000.00 0.00 (45,000.00) (100.00) % 6-2023 2022 NCF

Distributions from
HOH and VH

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 45,000.00 0.00 (45,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 45,000.00 0.00 (45,000.00) (100.00) %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 (257.17) 0.00 (257.17) (100.00) % 9,361.88 0.00 9,361.88 (100.00) %

THF Housing Opportunity Corporation
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
175 - THFHOC



140--THF Housing
Management

Corporation

157--Texas
Housing

Foundation
165--THF Public

Facility Corporation

170--THF Housing
Development

Corporation

171--THF Sole
Holdings

Corporation

174--THF
Development

Company, LLC

175--THF Housing
Opportunity
Corporation All Locations

Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date
06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

Current Net Income 979,438.89 (147,063.70) (126,195.59) (271,029.11) (1,521,183.02) 998.26 9,361.88 (1,075,672.39)
Contribution Income

3326 - Contribution Income - from THF 839,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 5,500.00 849,000.00
3347 - Contribution Income - from THFHDC 0.00 565,496.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 565,496.50
3360 - Contribution Income - from THFHMC 0.00 239,726.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239,726.84
3362 - Contribution Income - from THF Hous-
ing Opportunity Corporation

0.00 47,319.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,319.34

3363 - Contribution Income - from THF Sole
Holding Corporation

0.00 85,552.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,552.00

Total Contribution Income 839,000.00 938,094.68 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 5,500.00 1,787,094.68
Contribution Expenses

4903 - Contributions - to THF 239,726.84 100,017.56 0.00 565,496.50 84,640.00 0.00 45,000.00 1,034,880.90
4906 - Contributions - to THFHMC 0.00 839,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 839,000.00
4911 - Contributions - to THF Housing Oppor-
tunity Corporation

0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00

4913 - Contributions - to THF Public Facility
Corporation

0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00

4914 - Contributions - to THF Development
Company LLC

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

Total Contribution Expenses 239,726.84 949,017.56 0.00 565,496.50 84,640.00 0.00 45,000.00 1,883,880.90
Net Contributions (599,273.16) 10,922.88 (3,500.00) 565,496.50 84,640.00 (1,000.00) 39,500.00 96,786.22
Net Income (Loss) before Contributions 380,165.73 (136,140.82) (129,695.59) 294,467.39 (1,436,543.02) (1.74) 48,861.88 (978,886.17)

Texas Housing Foundation
Corporate Administration Income Statement & Contributions Summary

As of June 30, 2023

THF AFFILIATES--THF AFFILIATES

WLang
Stamp

WLang
Stamp



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 6543 35,291.76 3,835.33
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6550 30,971.00 42,379.83

Total Cash 66,262.76 46,215.16

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 1,994.10 79.00
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance 37.00 37.00

Total Accounts Receivable 2,031.10 116.00

Deposits & Escrows
1100 - Replacement Reserves SSBT 2277 169,292.02 260,537.00
1110 - Operating Reserves SSBT 6032 232,049.45 232,030.38

Total Deposits & Escrows 401,341.47 492,567.38

Other Current Assets
1406 - Prepaid Partnership Fees 34,099.98 34,616.65
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 6,591.71 6,591.71

Total Other Current Assets 40,691.69 41,208.36

Total Current Assets 510,327.02 580,106.90

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 269,146.00 269,146.00
1605 - Land Improvements 671,521.00 671,521.00
1610 - Building 8,974,258.22 8,974,258.22
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 216,508.00 216,508.00
Total Fixed Assets 10,131,433.22 10,131,433.22

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (3,040,719.67) (3,018,295.58)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (3,040,719.67) (3,018,295.58)

Total Fixed Assets 7,090,713.55 7,113,137.64

Other Assets
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 110,517.00 110,517.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (77,362.48) (76,748.50)

Total Other Assets 33,154.52 33,768.50

Total Assets 7,634,195.09 7,727,013.04

Oak Creek Townhomes
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

100 - Oak Creek Townhomes
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 21,544.99 70,617.52
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 11,476.66 12,073.55
2067 - A/P - Texas Housing Foundation 0.00 25,000.00
2113 - Escheatment 652.00 0.00
2503 - A/P - Chase 7187 786.33 1,202.37
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 12.22
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 116.20 (64.69)
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25

Total Current Liabilities 34,576.18 108,868.22

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 2,356.00 3,229.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 30,319.00 30,069.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 32,675.00 33,298.00

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - TDHCA 1,371,973.97 1,377,302.35
2301 - N/P - BHHH 935,636.70 936,182.92
2310 - Loan Costs (35,015.78) (35,159.18)

Total Long Term Liabilities 2,272,594.89 2,278,326.09

Total Liabilities 2,339,846.07 2,420,492.31

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital - Raymond James Tax Credit Fund 37 LLC
(99.99%)

(35,953.00) (35,953.00)

Retained Earnings 5,519,593.11 5,519,593.11
Current Net Income (189,291.09) (177,119.38)

Total Equity 5,294,349.02 5,306,520.73

Total Liabilities & Equity 7,634,195.09 7,727,013.04

Oak Creek Townhomes
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

100 - Oak Creek Townhomes
Marble Falls, Texas



100--Oak Creek Townhomes
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 775,524.00 65,001.00 64,627.00 374.00 0.57 % 390,006.00 387,762.00 2,244.00 0.57 %

Total Rental Income 775,524.00 65,001.00 64,627.00 374.00 0.57 % 390,006.00 387,762.00 2,244.00 0.57 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (45,672.00) (4,806.00) (3,806.00) (1,000.00) (26.27) % Renewals are in-

creasing. $50 and
new move ins pay-
ing max rents.

(32,352.00) (22,836.00) (9,516.00) (41.67) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (13,825.00) (315.00) (1,152.08) 837.08 72.65 % property occupancy
currently higher
than expected and
will start closing the
gap on the YTD va-
cancy loss.

(13,358.00) (6,912.48) (6,445.52) (93.24) %

3050 - Bad Debt (8,000.00) 0.00 (667.00) 667.00 100.00 % no new move out
debt written off.

(2,380.73) (4,002.00) 1,621.27 40.51 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (67,497.00) (5,121.00) (5,625.08) 504.08 8.96 % (48,090.73) (33,750.48) (14,340.25) (42.48) %

Net Rental Income 708,027.00 59,880.00 59,001.92 878.08 1.48 % 341,915.27 354,011.52 (12,096.25) (3.41) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 4,800.00 190.00 400.00 (210.00) (52.50) % Residents who paid

late in June.
1,145.00 2,400.00 (1,255.00) (52.29) %

3205 - NSF Fees 100.00 0.00 8.00 (8.00) (100.00) % 50.00 48.00 2.00 4.16 %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 857.00 65.00 71.00 (6.00) (8.45) % 140.00 426.00 (286.00) (67.13) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 500.00 0.00 42.00 (42.00) (100.00) % 16.00 252.00 (236.00) (93.65) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 1,780.00 1,144.10 148.00 996.10 673.04 % 2 residents broke

lease or moved out
early.

1,813.90 888.00 925.90 104.26 % 6-2023

3225 - Move-out Charges 2,620.00 0.00 218.00 (218.00) (100.00) % no damage or
cleaning fees for
June.

1,505.63 1,308.00 197.63 15.10 %

3235 - Screening Fees 787.00 23.73 66.00 (42.27) (64.04) % 233.63 396.00 (162.37) (41.00) %
Total Tenant Fees 11,444.00 1,422.83 953.00 469.83 49.30 % 4,904.16 5,718.00 (813.84) (14.23) %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 750.00 0.00 63.00 (63.00) (100.00) % 143.79 378.00 (234.21) (61.96) %
3315 - Interest income 240.00 19.07 20.00 (0.93) (4.65) % 115.04 120.00 (4.96) (4.13) %

Total Other Income 990.00 19.07 83.00 (63.93) (77.02) % 258.83 498.00 (239.17) (48.02) %

Total Income 720,461.00 61,321.90 60,037.92 1,283.98 2.13 % 347,078.26 360,227.52 (13,149.26) (3.65) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 28,722.00 2,477.98 2,394.00 (83.98) (3.50) % 14,930.30 14,364.00 (566.30) (3.94) %
4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 19,522.00 1,650.72 1,627.00 (23.72) (1.45) % 2,550.65 9,762.00 7,211.35 73.87 %
4010 - Salaries - Leasing Agent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 7,356.97 0.00 (7,356.97) (100.00) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 71,938.00 4,357.19 5,995.00 1,637.81 27.31 % Down one mainte-

nance staffer.
31,989.12 35,970.00 3,980.88 11.06 %

4020 - Health Insurance 19,874.00 1,432.66 1,656.00 223.34 13.48 % Down one mainte-
nance staffer.

9,045.61 9,936.00 890.39 8.96 %

Oak Creek Townhomes
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
100 - Oak Creek Townhomes

Marble Falls, Texas



100--Oak Creek Townhomes
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4021 - Dental Insurance 1,332.00 0.00 111.00 111.00 100.00 % HR needs to re-
spond as to why a
property with 4 full
time employees
has no dental insu-
tance being
booked.

0.00 666.00 666.00 100.00 %

4022 - Vision Insurance 316.00 21.40 26.00 4.60 17.69 % 135.11 156.00 20.89 13.39 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,025.00 268.83 168.75 (100.08) (59.30) % Budgeting issues it

seems.
268.83 1,012.50 743.67 73.44 %

4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,350.00 123.70 112.50 (11.20) (9.95) % 2,223.67 675.00 (1,548.67) (229.43) %
4027 - Life Insurance 872.00 5.61 73.00 67.39 92.31 % 35.48 438.00 402.52 91.89 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 62.98 0.00 (62.98) (100.00) % 379.12 0.00 (379.12) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 5,232.00 717.86 436.00 (281.86) (64.64) % Budgeting issues it

seems.
4,937.31 2,616.00 (2,321.31) (88.73) % 5-2023 Seems

there may be a
coding error here.
One staff member
is currently being
hired to replace.
There may be
some labor alloca-
tions off since the
property staff is
split across 3 differ-
ent properties,
OCT, OG, and
SWV.

4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 1,081.00 95.79 90.00 (5.79) (6.43) % 519.60 540.00 20.40 3.77 %
4040 - Overtime 1,680.00 225.23 140.00 (85.23) (60.87) % 1,626.75 840.00 (786.75) (93.66) %
4045 - Bonuses 4,500.00 250.00 375.00 125.00 33.33 % Paid quarterly and

next round is not
due until July.

2,966.62 2,250.00 (716.62) (31.84) %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 226.95 0.00 (226.95) (100.00) % Indeed/background
checks

487.01 0.00 (487.01) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 158,444.00 11,916.90 13,204.25 1,287.35 9.74 % 79,452.15 79,225.50 (226.65) (0.28) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,340.00 185.16 195.00 9.84 5.04 % 1,484.33 1,170.00 (314.33) (26.86) %
4100 - Management Fees 31,150.00 2,968.20 2,596.00 (372.20) (14.33) % LIHTC Manage-

ment fees
17,300.56 15,576.00 (1,724.56) (11.07) %

4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 12,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 167.73 150.00 (17.73) (11.82) %
4104 - Toner 300.00 104.07 25.00 (79.07) (316.28) % 302.51 150.00 (152.51) (101.67) %
4105 - Postage 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4106 - Office Supplies 3,160.00 293.43 263.00 (30.43) (11.57) % 1,707.51 1,578.00 (129.51) (8.20) %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 1.77 21.00 19.23 91.57 % 1.77 126.00 124.23 98.59 %
4110 - IT Software 5,798.00 452.43 483.00 30.57 6.32 % 2,714.58 2,898.00 183.42 6.32 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 3,480.00 292.13 290.00 (2.13) (0.73) % 1,621.93 1,740.00 118.07 6.78 %
4112 - Internet 120.00 15.79 10.00 (5.79) (57.90) % 141.81 60.00 (81.81) (136.35) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 114.09 150.00 35.91 23.94 %
4115 - Staff Training 687.50 0.00 57.00 57.00 100.00 % 495.00 342.00 (153.00) (44.73) %

Oak Creek Townhomes
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
100 - Oak Creek Townhomes

Marble Falls, Texas



100--Oak Creek Townhomes
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4116 - Membership Dues 415.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 200.00 210.00 10.00 4.76 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 312.50 0.00 26.00 26.00 100.00 % 70.75 156.00 85.25 54.64 %
4119 - Travel 1,188.00 0.00 99.00 99.00 100.00 % 927.98 594.00 (333.98) (56.22) %
4120 - Bank Fees 255.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 % (559.00) 600.00 1,159.00 193.16 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 810.00 18.13 68.00 49.87 73.33 % 181.30 408.00 226.70 55.56 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4126 - Legal Fees 10,800.00 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 2,000.00 159.12 167.00 7.88 4.71 % 902.79 1,002.00 99.21 9.90 %
4130 - Late Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 6.44 0.00 (6.44) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 48.60 42.00 (6.60) (15.71) % 156.12 252.00 95.88 38.04 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) %
4138 - Answering Service 2,040.00 170.00 170.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,190.00 1,020.00 (170.00) (16.66) %
4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 4,000.00 333.33 333.00 (0.33) (0.09) % 1,999.98 1,998.00 (1.98) (0.09) %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,436.15 0.00 (4,436.15) (100.00) %

Total Administrative Expenses 96,100.00 7,129.16 8,009.00 879.84 10.98 % 57,586.33 48,054.00 (9,532.33) (19.83) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 720.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 100.00 % 426.12 360.00 (66.12) (18.36) %
4202 - Internet Advertising 660.00 54.00 55.00 1.00 1.81 % 324.00 330.00 6.00 1.81 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 130.00 0.00 11.00 11.00 100.00 % 0.00 66.00 66.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 685.00 252.00 (433.00) (171.82) %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,510.00 54.00 210.00 156.00 74.28 % 1,435.12 1,260.00 (175.12) (13.89) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 360.00 336.72 30.00 (306.72) (1,022.40) % PEC Electric-

$296.26 is office
electric and needs
to be moved to the
correct gl code by
accounting.

793.28 180.00 (613.28) (340.71) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 7,275.00 329.04 650.00 320.96 49.37 % PEC Electric Bldg 2 3,363.14 3,815.00 451.86 11.84 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 56,300.00 5,605.44 7,300.00 1,694.56 23.21 % based on usage.

Seems bill has not
been received.

30,468.76 31,300.00 831.24 2.65 %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 7,820.00 1,915.77 652.00 (1,263.77) (193.82) % $177 for shared
dumpster, remain-
ing amount is for
OCT 5 dumpsters
w/ overage.

5,469.95 3,912.00 (1,557.95) (39.82) %

4341 - Utilities - Other 367.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
Total Utilities 72,122.00 8,186.97 8,663.00 476.03 5.49 % 40,095.13 39,393.00 (702.13) (1.78) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 238.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 % 0.00 120.00 120.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 478.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 100.00 % 654.81 240.00 (414.81) (172.83) %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 166.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 180.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 % 58.97 90.00 31.03 34.47 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 3,234.00 0.00 270.00 270.00 100.00 % 2,084.36 1,620.00 (464.36) (28.66) %

Oak Creek Townhomes
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
100 - Oak Creek Townhomes

Marble Falls, Texas



100--Oak Creek Townhomes
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,294.66 0.00 (5,294.66) (100.00) %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 1,979.00 0.00 165.00 165.00 100.00 % 585.68 990.00 404.32 40.84 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 73.47 150.00 76.53 51.02 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 449.00 0.00 37.00 37.00 100.00 % 989.18 222.00 (767.18) (345.57) %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 250.00 165.92 21.00 (144.92) (690.09) % Mini blinds for

make ready
672.45 126.00 (546.45) (433.69) %

4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 263.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 100.00 % 177.28 132.00 (45.28) (34.30) %
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 7,587.00 165.92 633.00 467.08 73.78 % 10,590.86 3,798.00 (6,792.86) (178.85) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 863.00 0.00 72.00 72.00 100.00 % 493.87 432.00 (61.87) (14.32) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 4,046.00 1,016.30 337.00 (679.30) (201.57) % AC parts and air fil-

ters unit 2104 re-
pair

2,820.06 2,022.00 (798.06) (39.46) %

4402 - Materials - Appliances 3,660.00 0.00 305.00 305.00 100.00 % 3,182.37 1,830.00 (1,352.37) (73.90) %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 624.00 0.00 52.00 52.00 100.00 % 164.54 312.00 147.46 47.26 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 2,183.00 0.00 182.00 182.00 100.00 % 1,737.16 1,092.00 (645.16) (59.08) %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 423.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 161.06 210.00 48.94 23.30 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 627.00 238.60 52.00 (186.60) (358.84) % disposable gloves. 1,033.41 312.00 (721.41) (231.22) %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 500.00 404.10 42.00 (362.10) (862.14) % wasp spray and

weed killer
726.90 252.00 (474.90) (188.45) %

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 203.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 118.95 102.00 (16.95) (16.61) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 183.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 % 82.12 90.00 7.88 8.75 %
4412 - Materials - Screens 43.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 101.59 24.00 (77.59) (323.29) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 718.00 100.00 60.00 (40.00) (66.66) % 230.86 360.00 129.14 35.87 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 798.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 1,098.61 402.00 (696.61) (173.28) %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 21.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 100.00 % 152.40 12.00 (140.40) (1,170.00) %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,769.00 0.00 147.00 147.00 100.00 % 161.28 882.00 720.72 81.71 %
4417 - Small Tools 1,225.00 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 % 412.44 612.00 199.56 32.60 %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 57.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 100.00 % 130.00 30.00 (100.00) (333.33) %
4419 - Equipment 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 18,293.00 1,759.00 1,525.00 (234.00) (15.34) % 12,807.62 9,150.00 (3,657.62) (39.97) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,070.00 165.00 256.00 91.00 35.54 % 1,068.00 1,536.00 468.00 30.46 %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 26,715.00 1,828.00 2,226.00 398.00 17.87 % No worries lawn

care
12,442.82 13,356.00 913.18 6.83 %

4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 5,000.00 0.00 417.00 417.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,502.00 2,502.00 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,100.00 0.00 (1,100.00) (100.00) %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 155.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 886.00 0.00 74.00 74.00 100.00 % 719.05 444.00 (275.05) (61.94) %
4515 - Contract Costs - Flooring 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 449.83 0.00 (449.83) (100.00) %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 2,679.00 0.00 223.00 223.00 100.00 % 866.68 1,338.00 471.32 35.22 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 3,338.00 500.00 278.00 (222.00) (79.85) % 1,025.00 1,668.00 643.00 38.54 %
4519 - Contract Costs - Security Alarm 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 1,044.00 0.00 87.00 87.00 100.00 % should be moved to

fire monitoring as
this is not a fire ex-
tinguisher expense

1,180.00 522.00 (658.00) (126.05) %

Oak Creek Townhomes
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
100 - Oak Creek Townhomes

Marble Falls, Texas



100--Oak Creek Townhomes
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

but a monitoring ex-
pense related to a
needed repair.

4521 - Contract Costs - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,899.63 0.00 (1,899.63) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 652.46 498.00 (154.46) (31.01) %

Total Contract Costs 44,687.00 2,493.00 3,724.00 1,231.00 33.05 % 21,403.47 22,344.00 940.53 4.20 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 83,056.00 3,750.91 6,921.00 3,170.09 45.80 % 36,709.36 41,526.00 4,816.64 11.59 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 83,056.00 3,750.91 6,921.00 3,170.09 45.80 % 36,709.36 41,526.00 4,816.64 11.59 %

Total Operating Expenses 482,799.00 35,455.86 42,889.25 7,433.39 17.33 % 260,080.04 244,750.50 (15,329.54) (6.26) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 237,662.00 25,866.04 17,148.67 8,717.37 50.83 % 86,998.22 115,477.02 (28,478.80) (24.66) %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

200,000.00 0.00 16,667.00 (16,667.00) (100.00) % 0.00 100,002.00 (100,002.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 200,000.00 0.00 16,667.00 (16,667.00) (100.00) % 0.00 100,002.00 (100,002.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 233,900.00 0.00 19,492.00 19,492.00 100.00 % 58,464.00 116,952.00 58,488.00 50.01 %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 7,476.18 0.00 (7,476.18) (100.00) % UNITS 3107 AND

3207 WATER
REMDIATION

11,476.18 0.00 (11,476.18) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 233,900.00 7,476.18 19,492.00 12,015.82 61.64 % 69,940.18 116,952.00 47,011.82 40.19 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 268,982.00 22,424.09 22,415.00 (9.09) (0.04) % 134,544.54 134,490.00 (54.54) (0.04) %
4715 - Amortization 9,089.00 757.38 757.00 (0.38) (0.05) % 4,544.28 4,542.00 (2.28) (0.05) %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 278,071.00 23,181.47 23,172.00 (9.47) (0.04) % 139,088.82 139,032.00 (56.82) (0.04) %

Debt Services
4700 - Interest - TDHCA 11,220.00 877.32 935.00 57.68 6.16 % 5,200.71 5,610.00 409.29 7.29 %
4701 - Interest - BHHH 59,654.00 5,986.11 4,971.00 (1,015.11) (20.42) % 30,759.58 29,826.00 (933.58) (3.13) %

Total Debt Services 70,874.00 6,863.43 5,906.00 (957.43) (16.21) % 35,960.29 35,436.00 (524.29) (1.47) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 3,200.00 0.00 267.00 267.00 100.00 % 3,200.00 1,602.00 (1,598.00) (99.75) %
4805 - Asset Management Fees 6,200.00 516.67 517.00 0.33 0.06 % 3,100.02 3,102.00 1.98 0.06 %
4810 - Incentive Management Fees 8,500.00 0.00 708.00 708.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,248.00 4,248.00 100.00 %
4830 - Land Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25,000.00 0.00 (25,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 17,900.00 516.67 1,492.00 975.33 65.37 % 31,300.02 8,952.00 (22,348.02) (249.64) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 600,745.00 38,037.75 50,062.00 12,024.25 24.01 % 276,289.31 300,372.00 24,082.69 8.01 %

Net Income (Loss) (163,083.00) (12,171.71) (16,246.33) 4,074.62 25.08 % (189,291.09) (84,892.98) (104,398.11) (122.97) %

Oak Creek Townhomes
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
100 - Oak Creek Townhomes

Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1002 - Undeposited Funds 39,660.11 0.00
1003 - Cash - Restricted for Parking Lot Repairs 64,451.02 64,451.02
1004 - Cash - Operating SSBT 9575 121.39 2,374.08
1016 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6305 19,317.84 26,000.11

Total Cash 123,550.36 92,825.21

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 1,795.50 0.00
1201 - A/R - Misc 95.88 29,178.65

Total Accounts Receivable 1,891.38 29,178.65

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 134,091.43 143,124.20
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 33,782.03 30,028.47
1115 - Special Reserves 100.00 100.00
1121 - Mortgage Reserves 36,551.86 36,535.21

Total Deposits & Escrows 204,525.32 209,787.88

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 10,449.28 13,990.36

Total Other Current Assets 10,449.28 13,990.36

Total Current Assets 340,416.34 345,782.10

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 750,950.76 750,950.76
1610 - Building 6,336,793.44 6,336,793.44
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 154,665.80 154,665.80
Total Fixed Assets 7,242,410.00 7,242,410.00

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (2,495,879.72) (2,478,559.77)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (2,495,879.72) (2,478,559.77)

Total Fixed Assets 4,746,530.28 4,763,850.23

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 267,760.00 267,760.00
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 40,021.00 40,021.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (64,024.93) (63,577.20)

Total Other Assets 243,756.07 244,203.80

Total Assets 5,330,702.69 5,353,836.13

Park Ridge Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

107 - Park Ridge Apartments
Llano, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 16,088.08 24,261.44
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 443,039.57 434,544.46
2067 - A/P - Texas Housing Foundation 3,500.00 3,500.00
2099 - A/P - Pending ICB 95.88 0.00
2113 - Escheatment 464.00 0.00
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 0.00 17.21
2533 - A/P - Chase 7218 882.66 418.81
2542 - A/P - Elan 9255 14.99 14.99
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 83.23 83.23
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 0.00 135.68
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25

Total Current Liabilities 464,168.41 463,003.07

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 3,515.35 2,548.45
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 18,538.00 18,638.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 200.00 0.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 6,188.56 6,188.56

Total Other Current Liabilities 28,441.91 27,375.01

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - Lancaster 1,394,248.77 1,396,377.06
2301 - N/P - TDHCA 337,866.37 338,919.38
2310 - Loan Costs (35,693.90) (35,809.64)

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,696,421.24 1,699,486.80

Other Liabilities
2221 - Due to LP 198,635.30 198,635.30
2405 - Developer Fees - Limited Partner (ILG) 132,659.36 132,659.36
2460 - Deferred Revenue 4,046,186.55 4,046,186.55

Total Other Liabilities 4,377,481.21 4,377,481.21

Total Liabilities 6,566,512.77 6,567,346.09

Equity
Retained Earnings (1,179,447.28) (1,179,447.28)
Current Net Income (56,362.80) (34,062.68)

Total Equity (1,235,810.08) (1,213,509.96)

Total Liabilities & Equity 5,330,702.69 5,353,836.13

Park Ridge Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

107 - Park Ridge Apartments
Llano, Texas



107--Park Ridge Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 568,092.00 48,205.00 47,341.00 864.00 1.82 % 288,680.00 284,046.00 4,634.00 1.63 %

Total Rental Income 568,092.00 48,205.00 47,341.00 864.00 1.82 % 288,680.00 284,046.00 4,634.00 1.63 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (36,421.00) (2,150.00) (3,035.00) 885.00 29.15 % Rents increasing

monthly
(16,900.00) (18,210.00) 1,310.00 7.19 %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (13,056.00) (4,998.00) (1,088.00) (3,910.00) (359.37) % Lower than ex-
pected occupancy

(22,861.00) (6,528.00) (16,333.00) (250.19) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (220.00) 0.00 (18.00) 18.00 100.00 % (50.00) (108.00) 58.00 53.70 %
3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (11,400.00) (750.00) (950.00) 200.00 21.05 % Monthly employee

rent concession
(4,500.00) (5,700.00) 1,200.00 21.05 %

3050 - Bad Debt (15,000.00) 31.00 (1,250.00) 1,281.00 102.48 % Collection of bad
debt from a former
resident.

(1,241.86) (7,500.00) 6,258.14 83.44 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (76,097.00) (7,867.00) (6,341.00) (1,526.00) (24.06) % (45,552.86) (38,046.00) (7,506.86) (19.73) %

Net Rental Income 491,995.00 40,338.00 41,000.00 (662.00) (1.61) % 243,127.14 246,000.00 (2,872.86) (1.16) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 3,840.00 320.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,870.00 1,920.00 (50.00) (2.60) %
3201 - Tenant - Utility Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 43.56 0.00 43.56 100.00 %
3205 - NSF Fees 50.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24.00 (24.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 675.00 0.00 56.00 (56.00) (100.00) % 303.25 336.00 (32.75) (9.74) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 350.00 0.00 29.00 (29.00) (100.00) % 30.00 174.00 (144.00) (82.75) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 2,500.00 637.50 208.00 429.50 206.49 % Resident broke

lease and moved
out early.

2,907.80 1,248.00 1,659.80 132.99 %

3225 - Move-out Charges 6,800.00 147.00 567.00 (420.00) (74.07) % move out resulting
in fees for cleaning
and damages.

2,734.30 3,402.00 (667.70) (19.62) %

3235 - Screening Fees 785.00 183.65 65.00 118.65 182.53 % Increased applica-
tions due to occu-
pancy levels.

399.68 390.00 9.68 2.48 %

Total Tenant Fees 15,000.00 1,288.15 1,249.00 39.15 3.13 % 8,288.59 7,494.00 794.59 10.60 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 150.00 0.00 13.00 (13.00) (100.00) % 319.00 78.00 241.00 308.97 %
3315 - Interest income 250.00 95.81 21.00 74.81 356.23 % 385.23 126.00 259.23 205.73 %
3325 - Other Income 425.00 0.00 35.00 (35.00) (100.00) % 95.37 210.00 (114.63) (54.58) %

Total Other Income 825.00 95.81 69.00 26.81 38.85 % 799.60 414.00 385.60 93.14 %

Total Income 507,820.00 41,721.96 42,318.00 (596.04) (1.40) % 252,215.33 253,908.00 (1,692.67) (0.66) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 38,228.00 3,262.03 3,186.00 (76.03) (2.38) % 16,227.43 19,116.00 2,888.57 15.11 %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 41,215.00 3,486.41 3,435.00 (51.41) (1.49) % 20,912.96 20,610.00 (302.96) (1.46) %
4020 - Health Insurance 13,474.00 1,198.12 1,123.00 (75.12) (6.68) % 6,589.66 6,738.00 148.34 2.20 %
4021 - Dental Insurance 903.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 % 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 214.00 17.88 18.00 0.12 0.66 % 98.34 108.00 9.66 8.94 %

Park Ridge Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
107 - Park Ridge Apartments

Llano, Texas



107--Park Ridge Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,428.00 204.85 202.00 (2.85) (1.41) % 204.85 1,212.00 1,007.15 83.09 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,619.00 66.31 135.00 68.69 50.88 % 1,295.84 810.00 (485.84) (59.98) %
4027 - Life Insurance 578.00 4.68 48.00 43.32 90.25 % 25.74 288.00 262.26 91.06 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 49.86 0.00 (49.86) (100.00) % 261.38 0.00 (261.38) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,273.00 579.73 523.00 (56.73) (10.84) % 3,332.03 3,138.00 (194.03) (6.18) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 715.00 76.18 60.00 (16.18) (26.96) % 332.45 360.00 27.55 7.65 %
4040 - Overtime 1,501.00 79.83 125.00 45.17 36.13 % 692.18 750.00 57.82 7.70 %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and

next round is not
due until July.

821.68 1,500.00 678.32 45.22 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 474.34 0.00 (474.34) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 110,148.00 9,025.88 9,180.00 154.12 1.67 % 51,268.88 55,080.00 3,811.12 6.91 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 3,100.00 320.00 258.00 (62.00) (24.03) % 1,652.40 1,548.00 (104.40) (6.74) %
4100 - Management Fees 23,850.00 1,979.20 1,988.00 8.80 0.44 % 12,232.30 11,928.00 (304.30) (2.55) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 9,600.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 379.90 174.00 (205.90) (118.33) %
4103 - Paper 115.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 100.00 % 99.57 60.00 (39.57) (65.95) %
4104 - Toner 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 173.19 0.00 (173.19) (100.00) %
4105 - Postage 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 19.05 48.00 28.95 60.31 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 154.95 750.00 595.05 79.34 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 280.01 126.00 (154.01) (122.23) %
4110 - IT Software 4,713.00 366.17 393.00 26.83 6.82 % 2,197.02 2,358.00 160.98 6.82 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 7,130.00 427.31 594.00 166.69 28.06 % Answering service

budgeted here but
has its own gl code.

2,430.41 3,564.00 1,133.59 31.80 %

4112 - Internet 970.00 91.97 81.00 (10.97) (13.54) % 555.00 486.00 (69.00) (14.19) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 29.40 0.00 (29.40) (100.00) %
4119 - Travel 1,438.00 44.54 120.00 75.46 62.88 % 800.30 720.00 (80.30) (11.15) %
4120 - Bank Fees 255.00 30.00 21.00 (9.00) (42.85) % 30.00 126.00 96.00 76.19 %
4121 - Eviction 350.00 134.00 29.00 (105.00) (362.06) % Requested eviction

check due to non-
payment of rent
and concern over
hold over.

(856.30) 174.00 1,030.30 592.12 %

4122 - Resident Screening Services 840.00 54.39 70.00 15.61 22.30 % 326.34 420.00 93.66 22.30 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 10,975.00 3,750.00 (7,225.00) (192.66) %
4126 - Legal Fees 8,640.00 720.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,320.00 4,320.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 500.00 0.00 (500.00) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 140.00 0.00 (140.00) (100.00) % Was budgeted in

telephone/fax
980.00 0.00 (980.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Monthly an-

swering service-
was budgeted in
telephone for the
year.

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,200.00 266.67 267.00 0.33 0.12 % 1,600.02 1,602.00 1.98 0.12 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 18.83 378.00 359.17 95.01 %

Park Ridge Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
107 - Park Ridge Apartments

Llano, Texas



107--Park Ridge Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 354.54 0.00 (354.54) (100.00) %
Total Administrative Expenses 80,195.00 5,561.25 6,684.00 1,122.75 16.79 % 47,168.93 40,104.00 (7,064.93) (17.61) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 452.92 300.00 (152.92) (50.97) %
4201 - Printed Material 675.00 0.00 56.00 56.00 100.00 % 189.96 336.00 146.04 43.46 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 735.00 54.00 61.00 7.00 11.47 % 324.00 366.00 42.00 11.47 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 275.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 % 385.32 138.00 (247.32) (179.21) %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,285.00 54.00 190.00 136.00 71.57 % 1,352.20 1,140.00 (212.20) (18.61) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,500.00 479.27 125.00 (354.27) (283.41) % occupancy lower

than expected have
resulted in property
paid utilities.

1,862.01 750.00 (1,112.01) (148.26) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 6,850.00 665.35 800.00 134.65 16.83 % Weather has been
very warm.

3,167.60 3,450.00 282.40 8.18 %

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 16,600.00 591.78 2,500.00 1,908.22 76.32 % Irrigation repairs
have prevented wa-
ter leaks in the irri-
gation system

3,930.74 7,500.00 3,569.26 47.59 %

4315 - Utilities - Water 46,500.00 4,371.72 4,500.00 128.28 2.85 % 26,187.63 23,000.00 (3,187.63) (13.85) %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 60,000.00 5,527.25 5,000.00 (527.25) (10.54) % Amount depend on

the water usage.
Monthly actual cost

31,217.88 30,000.00 (1,217.88) (4.05) %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 9,600.00 809.94 800.00 (9.94) (1.24) % 4,705.47 4,800.00 94.53 1.96 %
Total Utilities 141,050.00 12,445.31 13,725.00 1,279.69 9.32 % 71,071.33 69,500.00 (1,571.33) (2.26) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 43.80 48.00 4.20 8.75 %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 450.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 125.08 228.00 102.92 45.14 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 58.40 0.00 (58.40) (100.00) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 6.75 48.00 41.25 85.93 %
4455 - Make-Ready - Tile 0.00 3,051.72 0.00 (3,051.72) (100.00) % 1 unit replaced with

vinyl.
5,548.97 0.00 (5,548.97) (100.00) %

4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 2,275.00 400.00 190.00 (210.00) (110.52) % 1 unit replaced 2,682.66 1,140.00 (1,542.66) (135.32) %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 270.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 % 175.19 138.00 (37.19) (26.94) %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 79.73 0.00 (79.73) (100.00) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,000.00 213.28 83.00 (130.28) (156.96) % increased move

outs have resulted
in higher usage of
window blinds.

1,148.16 498.00 (650.16) (130.55) %

4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 500.00 74.78 42.00 (32.78) (78.04) % 312.20 252.00 (60.20) (23.88) %
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 4,895.00 3,739.78 408.00 (3,331.78) (816.61) % 10,180.94 2,448.00 (7,732.94) (315.88) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 420.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 86.84 210.00 123.16 58.64 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 4,965.00 740.17 414.00 (326.17) (78.78) % Higher tempera-

tures are resulting
in higher usage of
A/C units causing
increased repair

3,230.40 2,484.00 (746.40) (30.04) %

Park Ridge Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
107 - Park Ridge Apartments

Llano, Texas



107--Park Ridge Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

costs.
4402 - Materials - Appliances 8,050.00 0.00 671.00 671.00 100.00 % Appliances in good

condition. No re-
pairs needed.

6,874.32 4,026.00 (2,848.32) (70.74) %

4403 - Materials - Electrical 320.00 0.00 27.00 27.00 100.00 % 40.83 162.00 121.17 74.79 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 12,000.00 262.52 1,000.00 737.48 73.74 % Plumbing repairs

have decreased
3,314.75 6,000.00 2,685.25 44.75 %

4405 - Materials - Pool 3,700.00 202.10 308.00 105.90 34.38 % Pool is not being
used much due to
high heat index.

1,118.44 1,848.00 729.56 39.47 %

4406 - Materials - Flooring 260.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 100.00 % 18.10 132.00 113.90 86.28 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 50.00 90.20 4.00 (86.20) (2,155.00) % 313.66 24.00 (289.66) (1,206.91) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 3,300.00 61.59 275.00 213.41 77.60 % Supplies on hand 415.68 1,650.00 1,234.32 74.80 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 810.00 758.71 68.00 (690.71) (1,015.75) % Purchased plants

for pots in front of
the office and CRC
building.

1,522.17 408.00 (1,114.17) (273.08) %

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 460.00 116.71 38.00 (78.71) (207.13) % 252.00 228.00 (24.00) (10.52) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 30.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 100.00 % 66.15 18.00 (48.15) (267.50) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 80.00 56.51 7.00 (49.51) (707.28) % 56.51 42.00 (14.51) (34.54) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 4,360.00 69.72 363.00 293.28 80.79 % Most of the door

locks have been
changed to the
smart locks.

522.57 2,178.00 1,655.43 76.00 %

4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 2,370.00 198.76 198.00 (0.76) (0.38) % 1,590.34 1,188.00 (402.34) (33.86) %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 120.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 100.00 % 44.19 60.00 15.81 26.35 %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,290.00 75.48 108.00 32.52 30.11 % 912.99 648.00 (264.99) (40.89) %
4417 - Small Tools 1,545.00 245.45 129.00 (116.45) (90.27) % Purchased a

wrench for pool fil-
ter. It takes a spe-
cial wrench and
bought one that is
not plastic to last
longer.

987.10 774.00 (213.10) (27.53) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 44,130.00 2,877.92 3,680.00 802.08 21.79 % 21,367.04 22,080.00 712.96 3.22 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,110.00 307.44 259.00 (48.44) (18.70) % 1,844.64 1,554.00 (290.64) (18.70) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 25,000.00 1,987.50 2,083.00 95.50 4.58 % Invoice sent to ac-

counts payable
07/07

15,125.32 12,498.00 (2,627.32) (21.02) %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 510.00 0.00 43.00 43.00 100.00 % 0.00 258.00 258.00 100.00 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 2,300.00 120.00 192.00 72.00 37.50 % 2,177.00 1,152.00 (1,025.00) (88.97) %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 9,340.00 0.00 778.00 778.00 100.00 % No A/C replace-

ments required.
0.00 4,668.00 4,668.00 100.00 %

4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 850.00 0.00 71.00 71.00 100.00 % 0.00 426.00 426.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,210.00 0.00 101.00 101.00 100.00 % 1,078.83 606.00 (472.83) (78.02) %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 220.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 % 0.00 108.00 108.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 4,172.00 337.50 348.00 10.50 3.01 % 2,025.00 2,088.00 63.00 3.01 %
4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 635.00 252.00 (383.00) (151.98) %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 1,264.00 0.00 105.00 105.00 100.00 % 707.96 630.00 (77.96) (12.37) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 1,633.49 252.00 (1,381.49) (548.21) %

Park Ridge Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
107 - Park Ridge Apartments

Llano, Texas



107--Park Ridge Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Contract Costs 49,976.00 2,752.44 4,165.00 1,412.56 33.91 % 25,227.24 24,990.00 (237.24) (0.94) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 58,000.00 3,541.08 4,833.00 1,291.92 26.73 % 21,246.48 28,998.00 7,751.52 26.73 % 5-2023 Property Li-

ability insurance
over what was bud-
geted.

Total Taxes & Insurance 58,000.00 3,541.08 4,833.00 1,291.92 26.73 % 21,246.48 28,998.00 7,751.52 26.73 %

Total Operating Expenses 490,679.00 39,997.66 42,865.00 2,867.34 6.68 % 248,883.04 244,340.00 (4,543.04) (1.85) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 17,141.00 1,724.30 (547.00) 2,271.30 415.22 % 3,332.29 9,568.00 (6,235.71) (65.17) %

Non-Operating Income
3321 - Grant Revenue 141,146.00 0.00 11,762.00 (11,762.00) (100.00) % 0.00 70,572.00 (70,572.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Annual en-

try
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

150,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 (12,500.00) (100.00) % 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 291,146.00 0.00 24,262.00 (24,262.00) (100.00) % 0.00 145,572.00 (145,572.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 150,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 100.00 % 9,800.00 75,000.00 65,200.00 86.93 %

Total Capital Expeditures 150,000.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 100.00 % 9,800.00 75,000.00 65,200.00 86.93 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 208,200.00 17,319.95 17,350.00 30.05 0.17 % 103,956.15 104,100.00 143.85 0.13 %
4715 - Amortization 6,800.00 563.47 567.00 3.53 0.62 % 3,380.82 3,402.00 21.18 0.62 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 215,000.00 17,883.42 17,917.00 33.58 0.18 % 107,336.97 107,502.00 165.03 0.15 %

Debt Services
4700 - Interest - Lancaster 76,530.00 5,853.15 6,378.00 524.85 8.22 % 35,214.96 38,268.00 3,053.04 7.97 %
4701 - Interest - TDHCA 3,940.00 287.85 328.00 40.15 12.24 % 1,703.16 1,968.00 264.84 13.45 %
4725 - Loan Costs 1,400.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 100.00 % 0.00 702.00 702.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 81,870.00 6,141.00 6,823.00 682.00 9.99 % 36,918.12 40,938.00 4,019.88 9.81 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 2,440.00 0.00 203.00 203.00 100.00 % 2,440.00 1,218.00 (1,222.00) (100.32) %
4801 - TDHCA Asset Management Fee 3,200.00 0.00 267.00 267.00 100.00 % 3,200.00 1,602.00 (1,598.00) (99.75) %
4826 - Inspections 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (100,000.00) 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 6,640.00 0.00 553.00 553.00 100.00 % (94,360.00) 3,318.00 97,678.00 2,943.88 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 453,510.00 24,024.42 37,793.00 13,768.58 36.43 % 59,695.09 226,758.00 167,062.91 73.67 %

Net Income (Loss) (145,223.00) (22,300.12) (14,078.00) (8,222.12) (58.40) % (56,362.80) (71,618.00) 15,255.20 21.30 %

Park Ridge Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
107 - Park Ridge Apartments

Llano, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 0247 36,754.93 25,354.08
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 2865 30,845.56 35,407.42

Total Cash 67,600.49 60,761.50

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 955.00 714.00
1227 - A/R - SGC 0.00 3,000.00

Total Accounts Receivable 955.00 3,714.00

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 311,544.44 309,188.30
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 30,259.41 26,895.96
1115 - Cash - Special Reserves SSBT 2873 471,961.42 474,976.50
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 6,579.08 5,576.34
1136 - Lender Held Repair Reserves 22,655.76 22,655.76

Total Deposits & Escrows 843,000.11 839,292.86

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 9,006.05 12,063.72
1411 - Prepaid MIP 12,032.75 12,032.75

Total Other Current Assets 21,038.80 24,096.47

Total Current Assets 932,594.40 927,864.83

Fixed Assets
1610 - Building 2,742,867.97 2,742,867.97
Total Fixed Assets 2,742,867.97 2,742,867.97

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (113,924.04) (94,936.70)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (113,924.04) (94,936.70)

Total Fixed Assets 2,628,943.93 2,647,931.27

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 369,797.86 370,151.40
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets (1,664.58) (1,387.15)

Total Other Assets 368,133.28 368,764.25

Total Assets 3,929,671.61 3,944,560.35

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings
Liberty Hill, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 10,908.45 13,837.46
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 16,386.28 11,624.76
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 50.41 111.12
2543 - A/P - Elan 8724 11.42 0.00
2568 - A/P - Elan 6612 0.00 13.14
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 74.55
2580 - A/P - Chase 6695 1,244.46 372.61

Total Current Liabilities 28,601.02 26,033.64

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 2,052.07 3,073.61
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 31,550.00 31,300.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit (10.00) (10.00)

Total Other Current Liabilities 33,592.07 34,363.61

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage #1 4,791,072.23 4,795,513.47
2310 - Loan Costs (234,345.09) (234,513.15)

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,556,727.14 4,561,000.32

Total Liabilities 4,618,920.23 4,621,397.57

Equity
2910 - GP Capital 996,040.60 996,040.60
Retained Earnings (1,512,721.10) (1,512,721.10)
Current Net Income (172,568.12) (160,156.72)

Total Equity (689,248.62) (676,837.22)

Total Liabilities & Equity 3,929,671.61 3,944,560.35

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings
Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 1,073,556.00 88,775.00 89,463.00 (688.00) (0.76) % Has been running

flat all year at (.77).
532,650.00 536,778.00 (4,128.00) (0.76) % 5-2023 Vacancies

6-2023 Going up
$50 at re-
certification

Total Rental Income 1,073,556.00 88,775.00 89,463.00 (688.00) (0.76) % 532,650.00 536,778.00 (4,128.00) (0.76) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (89,309.39) (9,930.40) (7,442.00) (2,488.40) (33.43) % . (68,552.40) (44,652.00) (23,900.40) (53.52) % 5-2023 Increasing

by $50 at recertifi-
cation 6-2023 Va-
cancies since
11//22 have been
filled, with more up-
coming

3015 - Vacancy Loss (62,455.00) (4,722.00) (5,205.00) 483.00 9.27 % (26,196.00) (31,230.00) 5,034.00 16.11 % 6-2023 .
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (1,000.00) (412.46) (83.00) (329.46) (396.93) % Resident is taking

care of the pool
Maintenance..

(853.00) (498.00) (355.00) (71.28) % 5-2023 1107-Plants
for flowerbed

3050 - Bad Debt (7,500.00) 0.00 (625.00) 625.00 100.00 % (4,361.16) (3,750.00) (611.16) (16.29) % 5-2023 . 6-2023
Bad Debt/Security
Deposits 6-2023 .

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (160,264.39) (15,064.86) (13,355.00) (1,709.86) (12.80) % (99,962.56) (80,130.00) (19,832.56) (24.75) %

Net Rental Income 913,291.61 73,710.14 76,108.00 (2,397.86) (3.15) % 432,687.44 456,648.00 (23,960.56) (5.24) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 4,800.00 280.00 400.00 (120.00) (30.00) % residents not pay-

ing on time.
2,060.00 2,400.00 (340.00) (14.16) % 5-2023 . 6-2023

3201 - Tenant - Utility Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 18.91 0.00 18.91 100.00 % 5-2023
301-Charged back
to resident 6-2023 .

3205 - NSF Fees 50.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) % 50.00 24.00 26.00 108.33 % 5-2023 No NSF
6-2023 1 NSF since
4/2023

3210 - Maintenance Fees 100.00 25.00 8.00 17.00 212.50 % 844.00 48.00 796.00 1,658.33 % 6-2023 Had mainte-
nance issues when
there was no main-
tenance person

3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 1,290.00 23.45 108.00 (84.55) (78.28) % 23.45 648.00 (624.55) (96.38) % 5-2023 No Court
Costs 6-2023 .

3220 - Reletting Fees 1,875.00 0.00 156.00 (156.00) (100.00) % No lease breaks. 1,903.15 936.00 967.15 103.32 % 5-2023 . 6-2023 .
3225 - Move-out Charges 5,100.00 150.00 425.00 (275.00) (64.70) % move outs left in

good condition.
1,291.00 2,550.00 (1,259.00) (49.37) % 5-2023 .

3235 - Screening Fees 525.00 64.63 44.00 20.63 46.88 % 266.29 264.00 2.29 0.86 % 5-2023 OneSite
Fees 6-2023 .

3245 - Cable Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,933.42 0.00 1,933.42 100.00 % 5-2023 Vendor
Revenue 6-2023 In-
come

Total Tenant Fees 13,740.00 543.08 1,145.00 (601.92) (52.56) % 8,390.22 6,870.00 1,520.22 22.12 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 325.00 0.00 27.00 (27.00) (100.00) % 248.30 162.00 86.30 53.27 % 6-2023 Most have

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

washers/dryers
3315 - Interest income 275.00 180.98 23.00 157.98 686.86 % Bank interest

earned
694.87 138.00 556.87 403.52 % 5-2023 Security

Deposits & Special
Reserves 6-2023 .

Total Other Income 600.00 180.98 50.00 130.98 261.96 % 943.17 300.00 643.17 214.39 %

Total Income 927,631.61 74,434.20 77,303.00 (2,868.80) (3.71) % 442,020.83 463,818.00 (21,797.17) (4.69) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 46,516.86 3,684.83 3,876.41 191.58 4.94 % 20,651.03 23,258.46 2,607.43 11.21 % 6-2023 .
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 45,237.12 4,867.84 3,769.76 (1,098.08) (29.12) % Team member paid

higher than bud-
geted

20,851.54 22,618.56 1,767.02 7.81 %

4020 - Health Insurance 14,080.41 647.00 1,173.37 526.37 44.85 % Some staff is still in
probationary pe-
riod.

3,578.82 7,040.22 3,461.40 49.16 % 6-2023 .

4021 - Dental Insurance 944.01 0.00 78.67 78.67 100.00 % 0.00 472.02 472.02 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 223.96 9.66 18.66 9.00 48.23 % 53.40 111.96 58.56 52.30 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,696.88 279.46 224.74 (54.72) (24.34) % 279.46 1,348.44 1,068.98 79.27 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,797.92 6.73 149.83 143.10 95.50 % Some staff not eligi-

ble.
706.44 898.98 192.54 21.41 % 6-2023 .

4027 - Life Insurance 661.51 2.52 55.13 52.61 95.42 % 14.00 330.78 316.78 95.76 % 6-2023 .
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 32.70 0.00 (32.70) (100.00) % 156.02 0.00 (156.02) (100.00) % 6-2023 .
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,966.94 712.65 580.58 (132.07) (22.74) % 3,551.20 3,483.48 (67.72) (1.94) % 6-2023 .
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 825.29 96.54 68.78 (27.76) (40.36) % 376.85 412.68 35.83 8.68 % 5-2023 . 6-2023 .
4040 - Overtime 1,536.46 763.06 128.04 (635.02) (495.95) % A/C Calls 2,119.74 768.24 (1,351.50) (175.92) % 5-2023 Call Outs/

New Mgmt. 6-2023
New Mgr.

4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July.

580.06 1,500.00 919.94 61.32 % 6-2023 .

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,419.35 0.00 (1,419.35) (100.00) % 5-2023 Hiring Mgr/
Maint. 6-2023 .

Total Payroll & Related 124,487.36 11,102.99 10,373.97 (729.02) (7.02) % 54,337.91 62,243.82 7,905.91 12.70 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 3,375.00 145.20 281.00 135.80 48.32 % 4 weeks at

$36.30/week.
1,085.52 1,686.00 600.48 35.61 % 6-2023 .

4100 - Management Fees 39,200.00 8,299.01 3,267.00 (5,032.01) (154.02) % 27,023.74 19,602.00 (7,421.74) (37.86) % 5-2023 THF Man-
agement 6-2023 .

4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 11,400.00 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 % 6-2023 .
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 182.94 174.00 (8.94) (5.13) % 5-2023 Bathroom

Cabinet 6-2023
Need New chairs

4103 - Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 44.24 0.00 (44.24) (100.00) % 5-2023 Ordered
Case 6-2023 .

4104 - Toner 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 258.97 0.00 (258.97) (100.00) % 5-2023 . 6-2023
Required to copy/
print

4105 - Postage 214.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 % 31.39 108.00 76.61 70.93 % 5-2023 Under Bud-
get

4106 - Office Supplies 1,162.00 180.79 97.00 (83.79) (86.38) % 499.97 582.00 82.03 14.09 % 5-2023 Under Bud-
get

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 416.00 126.00 (290.00) (230.15) % 5-2023 Router/Bat-

tery
4110 - IT Software 5,526.19 463.32 461.00 (2.32) (0.50) % 2,877.09 2,766.00 (111.09) (4.01) % 5-2023 OneSite

Fees
4111 - Telephone & Fax 9,952.00 393.29 829.00 435.71 52.55 % Ring Central/Veri-

zon/Spectrum
2,386.58 4,974.00 2,587.42 52.01 % 5-2023 Under Bud-

get
4112 - Internet 2,100.00 154.98 175.00 20.02 11.44 % 976.95 1,050.00 73.05 6.95 % 5-2023 Under Bud-

get
4113 - Television 816.00 19.99 68.00 48.01 70.60 % 119.94 408.00 288.06 70.60 % 5-2023 .
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 31.53 0.00 (31.53) (100.00) % 460.53 0.00 (460.53) (100.00) % 5-2023 Indeed List-

ing 6-2023 Em-
ployee Breakfast

4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 % 5-2023 .
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 29.40 0.00 (29.40) (100.00) % 5-2023 Paint

Sprayer to Share
4119 - Travel 1,438.00 93.64 120.00 26.36 21.96 % 1,575.50 720.00 (855.50) (118.81) % 5-2023 . 6-2023

Conference
4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 11.72 126.00 114.28 90.69 % 5-2023 .
4121 - Eviction 650.00 0.00 54.00 54.00 100.00 % 0.00 324.00 324.00 100.00 % 5-2023 . 6-2023 No

Evictions
4122 - Resident Screening Services 380.00 157.01 32.00 (125.01) (390.65) % Went up on appli-

cation fees
424.30 192.00 (232.30) (120.98) % 5-2023 OneSite

Fees
4124 - Consulting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 393.75 0.00 (393.75) (100.00) % 5-2023 HUD Con-

sulting
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 10,260.00 855.00 855.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,130.00 5,130.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 %
4129 - Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 256.56 0.00 (256.56) (100.00) % 5-2023 * Matias

6-2023 Gas to/from
conference

4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 117.96 252.00 134.04 53.19 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) % 5-2023 . 6-2023

HUD Model Consu-
lation

4138 - Answering Service 0.00 170.00 0.00 (170.00) (100.00) % PTA Service was
budgeted in tele-
phone/fax and that
budget is under.

1,190.00 0.00 (1,190.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Phone An-
swering service
was budgeted in
telephone ytd
5-2023 z

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,800.04 316.67 317.00 0.33 0.10 % 1,900.02 1,902.00 1.98 0.10 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 40.34 42.00 1.66 3.95 % 77.35 252.00 174.65 69.30 %

Total Administrative Expenses 105,371.87 12,457.77 8,783.00 (3,674.77) (41.83) % 55,287.42 52,698.00 (2,589.42) (4.91) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 685.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 100.00 % 305.32 342.00 36.68 10.72 % 5-2023 Business

Cards
4202 - Internet Advertising 670.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 324.00 336.00 12.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 79.25 31.00 (48.25) (155.64) % 79.25 186.00 106.75 57.39 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 104.57 42.00 (62.57) (148.97) % 104.57 252.00 147.43 58.50 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,230.00 237.82 269.00 31.18 11.59 % 813.14 1,614.00 800.86 49.61 %

Utilities

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,500.00 298.40 125.00 (173.40) (138.72) % 5 vacant unit
electrics

1,342.99 750.00 (592.99) (79.06) % 5-2023 2 Vacancies
since 11/2022
6-2023 Filled Va-
cancies from
11/2022

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 5,670.00 668.59 600.00 (68.59) (11.43) % 3,118.18 2,650.00 (468.18) (17.66) % 5-2023 . 6-2023
Electric KW hour
has gone up

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 84.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 100.00 % 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 63,800.00 5,230.78 5,500.00 269.22 4.89 % 30,177.52 29,700.00 (477.52) (1.60) % 5-2023 . 6-2023

Had to fill swim-
ming pool 5/2023

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 36,600.00 3,013.07 3,050.00 36.93 1.21 % 18,078.42 18,300.00 221.58 1.21 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 6,600.00 535.20 550.00 14.80 2.69 % 3,211.20 3,300.00 88.80 2.69 %
4341 - Utilities - Other 360.00 0.92 30.00 29.08 96.93 % 5.52 180.00 174.48 96.93 %

Total Utilities 114,614.00 9,746.96 9,862.00 115.04 1.16 % 55,933.83 54,922.00 (1,011.83) (1.84) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 3,899.54 498.00 (3,401.54) (683.04) % 5-2023 Fridge/AC

6-2023 12 yr. old
property/appliances

4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 190.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 0.00 96.00 96.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 3,234.00 125.00 270.00 145.00 53.70 % 1 unit carpet clean

for a make ready.
5,051.09 1,620.00 (3,431.09) (211.79) % 5-2023 12 yr old

properrty/carpet
needs replacing
6-2023 Move outs
that had lived here
nearly 12 years

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 627.00 0.00 52.00 52.00 100.00 % 210.48 312.00 101.52 32.53 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 1,840.00 312.84 153.00 (159.84) (104.47) % Swept Up Cleaning

for make ready
1,162.27 918.00 (244.27) (26.60) % 5-2023 .

4460 - Make-Ready - Other 170.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 %
4462 - Make Ready - Contract Unit Prep 0.00 600.00 0.00 (600.00) (100.00) % Junkluggers, haul

off furniture from
vacant units

600.00 0.00 (600.00) (100.00) %

4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 788.00 0.00 66.00 66.00 100.00 % 149.57 396.00 246.43 62.22 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 190.00 180.48 16.00 (164.48) (1,028.00) % Lock sets to re-

place broken
2,361.90 96.00 (2,265.90) (2,360.31) % 5-2023 102 Re-

place/205 Charge-
back

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 9,139.00 1,218.32 761.00 (457.32) (60.09) % 13,434.85 4,566.00 (8,868.85) (194.23) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 180.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 % 290.16 90.00 (200.16) (222.40) % 5-2023

205/Charged back
to tenant

4401 - Materials - A/C 3,793.00 807.77 316.00 (491.77) (155.62) % Robert Madden -
purchased a/c mo-
tor and a/c supplies

2,543.30 1,896.00 (647.30) (34.14) % 5-2023 12 years
old/starting to wear
out

4402 - Materials - Appliances 6,690.00 698.00 558.00 (140.00) (25.08) % Refrigerator and Ice
Maker kit

4,204.36 3,348.00 (856.36) (25.57) % 5-2023 .

4403 - Materials - Electrical 389.00 81.13 32.00 (49.13) (153.53) % 106.75 192.00 85.25 44.40 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 4,496.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 % 2,954.08 2,250.00 (704.08) (31.29) % 5-2023 Updating

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Faucet
4405 - Materials - Pool 1,782.00 0.00 149.00 149.00 100.00 % 961.34 894.00 (67.34) (7.53) % 5-2023 New Vac-

uum/New Nets
4407 - Materials - Paint 66.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 100.00 % 15.49 36.00 20.51 56.97 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 267.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 100.00 % 373.02 132.00 (241.02) (182.59) % 5-2023 .
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 159.00 114.74 13.00 (101.74) (782.61) % Ron or Joy Harring-

ton: REIMBURSE
FOR FLOWERS
FOR OFFICE

150.57 78.00 (72.57) (93.03) %

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 255.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 233.90 126.00 (107.90) (85.63) % 5-2023 Replace-
ment Of Battery
Smoke Alarms

4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 22.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 100.00 % 23.31 12.00 (11.31) (94.25) % 5-2023 .
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 590.00 1,419.36 49.00 (1,370.36) (2,796.65) % Shop Door re-

placed/mailbox
keys

1,810.46 294.00 (1,516.46) (515.80) % 5-2023 205 Door
Replacement

4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 737.74 300.00 (437.74) (145.91) % 5-2023 .
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 362.00 23.65 30.00 6.35 21.16 % 446.63 180.00 (266.63) (148.12) % 5-2023 Security

Cameras
4417 - Small Tools 249.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 2,029.69 126.00 (1,903.69) (1,510.86) % 5-2023 .
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,606.23 0.00 (2,606.23) (100.00) % 5-2023 Fire Extin-

guishers
4419 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 325.99 0.00 (325.99) (100.00) % 5-2023 Drain Auger

Total Maintenance & Repairs 20,100.00 3,144.65 1,676.00 (1,468.65) (87.62) % 19,813.02 10,056.00 (9,757.02) (97.02) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 4,831.00 235.00 403.00 168.00 41.68 % MONTHLY PEST

SERVICE
1,410.00 2,418.00 1,008.00 41.68 %

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 30,324.00 2,120.53 2,527.00 406.47 16.08 % MONTHLY LAND-
SCAPING SER-
VICE

12,984.42 15,162.00 2,177.58 14.36 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 1,642.00 0.00 137.00 137.00 100.00 % 716.26 822.00 105.74 12.86 % 5-2023 .
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 25,005.00 1,130.44 2,084.00 953.56 45.75 % Liberty Air LLC: A/C

BLOWER MOTOR
4,736.35 12,504.00 7,767.65 62.12 %

4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 20,439.00 0.00 1,703.00 1,703.00 100.00 % 0.00 10,218.00 10,218.00 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 4,133.00 0.00 344.00 344.00 100.00 % 308.51 2,064.00 1,755.49 85.05 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 380.00 0.00 32.00 32.00 100.00 % 0.00 192.00 192.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,300.00 0.00 108.00 108.00 100.00 % 0.00 648.00 648.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 6,378.00 0.00 532.00 532.00 100.00 % 714.48 3,192.00 2,477.52 77.61 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 1,620.00 0.00 135.00 135.00 100.00 % 850.00 810.00 (40.00) (4.93) % 5-2023 Cleaning

Office/Laundry
Room

4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 2,733.00 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 % 3,623.24 1,368.00 (2,255.24) (164.85) % 5-2023 Fire Alarm
Inspection

4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 310.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 100.00 % 0.00 156.00 156.00 100.00 %
4523 - Contract Costs - Equipment Rental 0.00 131.25 0.00 (131.25) (100.00) % amount needs to be

moved to materials
appliances as there
was no equipment
rental.

131.25 0.00 (131.25) (100.00) %

4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4528 - Contract Costs - General Contractor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 10,901.78 0.00 (10,901.78) (100.00) % 5-2023 Gutter

Cleaning

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



177--THF San Gabriel Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Contract Costs 100,095.00 3,617.22 8,342.00 4,724.78 56.63 % 36,376.29 50,052.00 13,675.71 27.32 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 80,500.00 3,057.67 6,708.00 3,650.33 54.41 % 18,346.02 40,248.00 21,901.98 54.41 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 80,500.00 3,057.67 6,708.00 3,650.33 54.41 % 18,346.02 40,248.00 21,901.98 54.41 %

Other Operating Expenses
4253 - Community Activity Prizes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 39.78 0.00 (39.78) (100.00) % 5-2023 .

Total Other Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 39.78 0.00 (39.78) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 557,537.23 44,583.40 46,774.97 2,191.57 4.68 % 254,382.26 276,399.82 22,017.56 7.96 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 370,094.38 29,850.80 30,528.03 (677.23) (2.21) % 187,638.57 187,418.18 220.39 0.11 %

Non-Operating Income
3321 - Grant Revenue 150,700.00 0.00 12,558.00 (12,558.00) (100.00) % 0.00 75,348.00 (75,348.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 ?
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

154,250.00 0.00 77,125.00 (77,125.00) (100.00) % 0.00 154,250.00 (154,250.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 304,950.00 0.00 89,683.00 (89,683.00) (100.00) % 0.00 229,598.00 (229,598.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 154,250.00 0.00 12,854.00 12,854.00 100.00 % 28,824.89 77,124.00 48,299.11 62.62 %

Total Capital Expeditures 154,250.00 0.00 12,854.00 12,854.00 100.00 % 28,824.89 77,124.00 48,299.11 62.62 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 227,848.00 18,987.34 18,987.00 (0.34) 0.00 % 113,924.04 113,922.00 (2.04) 0.00 %
4715 - Amortization 9,588.29 799.03 799.00 (0.03) 0.00 % 4,794.18 4,794.00 (0.18) 0.00 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 237,436.29 19,786.37 19,786.00 (0.37) 0.00 % 118,718.22 118,716.00 (2.22) 0.00 %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 213,438.26 19,421.83 19,421.83 0.00 0.00 % 97,287.58 97,287.58 0.00 0.00 %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 11,030.03 0.00 1,002.73 1,002.73 100.00 % 0.00 5,013.65 5,013.65 100.00 %
4725 - Loan Costs 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 225,468.29 19,421.83 20,507.56 1,085.73 5.29 % 97,287.58 102,799.23 5,511.65 5.36 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4729 - Special Reserve Disbursements 2,000.00 3,054.00 167.00 (2,887.00) (1,728.74) % 8,736.00 1,002.00 (7,734.00) (771.85) % 5-2023 Resident

Rent
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,840.00 0.00 (2,840.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 .
4801 - TDHCA Asset Management Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,800.00 0.00 (3,800.00) (100.00) %
4830 - Land Lease 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 208.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,248.00 1,248.00 100.00 %
4903 - Contributions - to THF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 100,000.00 0.00 (100,000.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 Posted To

Wrong Account
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 4,500.00 3,054.00 375.00 (2,679.00) (714.40) % 115,376.00 2,250.00 (113,126.00) (5,027.82) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 621,654.58 42,262.20 53,522.56 11,260.36 21.03 % 360,206.69 300,889.23 (59,317.46) (19.71) %

Net Income (Loss) 53,389.80 (12,411.40) 66,688.47 (79,099.87) (118.61) % (172,568.12) 116,126.95 (288,695.07) (248.60) %

THF San Gabriel Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
177 - THF San Gabriel Holdings

Liberty Hill, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 2608 1,702.25 3,025.09
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 2616 18,595.00 18,595.00

Total Cash 20,297.25 21,620.09

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 1,182.70 1,556.25
1201 - A/R - Misc 17,078.27 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable 18,260.97 1,556.25

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 164,044.16 180,041.06
1103 - Lender Held Guaranty Reserve 15,489.99 14,629.43
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 21,716.99 19,462.89

Total Deposits & Escrows 201,251.14 214,133.38

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 5,666.26 7,792.76
1411 - Prepaid MIP 847.30 847.30

Total Other Current Assets 6,513.56 8,640.06

Total Current Assets 246,322.92 245,949.78

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 8,407.67 8,407.67
1610 - Building 4,448,585.94 4,448,585.94
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total Fixed Assets 4,496,993.61 4,496,993.61

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,029,201.74) (1,019,887.14)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,029,201.74) (1,019,887.14)

Total Fixed Assets 3,467,791.87 3,477,106.47

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 135,863.91 135,991.01
1503 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 12,968.77 10,786.37

Total Other Assets 148,832.68 146,777.38

Total Assets 3,862,947.47 3,869,833.63

Chandler Place Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

116 - Chandler Place Apartments
Blanco, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 13,936.87 15,622.23
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 161,587.42 161,306.95
2067 - A/P - Texas Housing Foundation 35,243.00 35,243.00
2113 - Escheatment 197.20 0.00
2503 - A/P - Chase 7187 10.81 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 48.96
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 167.08 131.14
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 155.20 169.19
2567 - A/P - Chase 2205 5.89 0.00
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 118.19 222.35
2575 - A/P - Chase 5641 0.00 177.70

Total Current Liabilities 211,421.66 212,921.52

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 400.00 600.30
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 20,100.00 20,100.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 600.00 0.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 6,729.54 6,729.54

Total Other Current Liabilities 27,829.54 27,429.84

Long Term Liabilities
2232 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 49,522.29 47,339.89
2300 - N/P - Lancaster 2,047,631.85 2,050,605.96
2301 - N/P - TDHCA 1,604,166.35 1,608,333.02
2310 - Loan Costs (124,438.50) (124,759.92)

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,576,881.99 3,581,518.95

Other Liabilities
2225 - Due to Related Party 39,868.00 39,868.00
2405 - Developer Fees - Limited Partner (ILG) 293,643.91 293,643.91
2460 - Deferred Grant Revenue - FHLB 213,333.29 213,333.29

Total Other Liabilities 546,845.20 546,845.20

Total Liabilities 4,362,978.39 4,368,715.51

Equity
Retained Earnings (474,547.71) (474,547.71)
Current Net Income (25,483.21) (24,334.17)

Total Equity (500,030.92) (498,881.88)

Total Liabilities & Equity 3,862,947.47 3,869,833.63

Chandler Place Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

116 - Chandler Place Apartments
Blanco, Texas



116--Chandler Place Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 446,976.00 48,109.00 37,248.00 10,861.00 29.15 % Gross rent change

took effect in June.
288,475.00 223,488.00 64,987.00 29.07 % 5-2023 Rents in-

crease significantly
above budgeted ex-
pectations. YTD
has been consis-
tent at +29%

3020 - Garage and Parking Space Rent 4,775.00 225.00 398.00 (173.00) (43.46) % There are some
available garage
and storage units.

975.00 2,388.00 (1,413.00) (59.17) % 5-2023 2 Garages
leased out. Budget
is for all garages
and storages being
leased and col-
lected upon.

Total Rental Income 451,751.00 48,334.00 37,646.00 10,688.00 28.39 % 289,450.00 225,876.00 63,574.00 28.14 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (19,522.00) (4,956.00) (1,627.00) (3,329.00) (204.60) % Rents not at max

rents. raising rents
$70.00 at renewal
and leasing at max
rents.

(35,223.55) (9,762.00) (25,461.55) (260.82) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (34,109.00) (9,160.00) (2,842.00) (6,318.00) (222.30) % 10 vacants throgh-
out the month.

(50,376.00) (17,052.00) (33,324.00) (195.42) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (950.00) (94.00) (79.00) (15.00) (18.98) % (394.00) (474.00) 80.00 16.87 %
3050 - Bad Debt (1,500.00) (691.88) (125.00) (566.88) (453.50) % Charges for move

out. written off to
bad debt for collec-
tions.

(5,137.23) (750.00) (4,387.23) (584.96) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (56,081.00) (14,901.88) (4,673.00) (10,228.88) (218.89) % (91,130.78) (28,038.00) (63,092.78) (225.02) %

Net Rental Income 395,670.00 33,432.12 32,973.00 459.12 1.39 % 198,319.22 197,838.00 481.22 0.24 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 3,000.00 105.00 250.00 (145.00) (58.00) % Late fees charged

for this month.
1,075.00 1,500.00 (425.00) (28.33) %

3205 - NSF Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 %
3220 - Reletting Fees 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 (208.00) (100.00) % 2,280.10 1,248.00 1,032.10 82.70 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 6,800.00 165.00 567.00 (402.00) (70.89) % Cleaning charges

for move out
charged back.

1,769.00 3,402.00 (1,633.00) (48.00) %

3235 - Screening Fees 575.00 45.73 48.00 (2.27) (4.72) % 200.43 288.00 (87.57) (30.40) %
Total Tenant Fees 12,875.00 315.73 1,073.00 (757.27) (70.57) % 5,349.53 6,438.00 (1,088.47) (16.90) %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 200.00 0.00 17.00 (17.00) (100.00) % 75.00 102.00 (27.00) (26.47) %
3315 - Interest income 168.00 81.37 14.00 67.37 481.21 % 363.00 84.00 279.00 332.14 %

Total Other Income 368.00 81.37 31.00 50.37 162.48 % 438.00 186.00 252.00 135.48 %

Total Income 408,913.00 33,829.22 34,077.00 (247.78) (0.72) % 204,106.75 204,462.00 (355.25) (0.17) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related

Chandler Place Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
116 - Chandler Place Apartments

Blanco, Texas



116--Chandler Place Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4000 - Salaries - Manager 19,843.66 521.80 1,653.64 1,131.84 68.44 % Part time manager
started and only
worked two weeks.

6,570.47 9,921.84 3,351.37 33.77 %

4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 393.40 0.00 (393.40) (100.00) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 20,941.76 1,655.32 1,745.15 89.83 5.14 % 7,085.21 10,470.90 3,385.69 32.33 %
4020 - Health Insurance 6,323.19 23.96 526.93 502.97 95.45 % Only one full time

employee whose
benefits are split
acoss 4 entities.

1,659.22 3,161.58 1,502.36 47.51 %

4021 - Dental Insurance 423.93 0.00 35.33 35.33 100.00 % 0.00 211.98 211.98 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 100.58 0.36 8.38 8.02 95.70 % 24.76 50.28 25.52 50.75 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 496.17 5.05 41.35 36.30 87.78 % 5.05 248.10 243.05 97.96 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 330.78 3.36 27.57 24.21 87.81 % 389.68 165.42 (224.26) (135.57) %
4027 - Life Insurance 294.32 0.10 24.53 24.43 99.59 % 6.54 147.18 140.64 95.55 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 1.04 0.00 (1.04) (100.00) % 72.14 0.00 (72.14) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 1,281.78 202.97 106.82 (96.15) (90.01) % 1,226.89 640.92 (585.97) (91.42) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 366.85 24.58 30.57 5.99 19.59 % 132.41 183.42 51.01 27.81 %
4040 - Overtime 441.39 357.60 36.78 (320.82) (872.26) % Training new staff

member and main-
tenance call outs.

880.90 220.68 (660.22) (299.17) %

4045 - Bonuses 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July.

0.00 1,002.00 1,002.00 100.00 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 168.39 0.00 (168.39) (100.00) % Hiring for property
manager.

2,770.47 0.00 (2,770.47) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 52,844.41 2,964.53 4,404.05 1,439.52 32.68 % 21,217.14 26,424.30 5,207.16 19.70 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 817.00 91.70 68.00 (23.70) (34.85) % 250.62 408.00 157.38 38.57 %
4100 - Management Fees 23,000.00 0.00 1,917.00 1,917.00 100.00 % Management Fees

are deferred -
posted to 1503

0.00 11,502.00 11,502.00 100.00 % 4-2023 Manage-
ment Fees are
coded to 1503 De-
ferred THFHMC
Fees 6-2023 Man-
agement Fees are
deferred - posted to
1503

4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 7,200.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 109.99 174.00 64.01 36.78 %
4105 - Postage 12.00 5.89 1.00 (4.89) (489.00) % 31.09 6.00 (25.09) (418.16) %
4106 - Office Supplies 500.00 295.88 42.00 (253.88) (604.47) % 360.88 252.00 (108.88) (43.20) %
4108 - IT Contract 1,008.00 84.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 % 504.00 504.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 3,385.38 519.95 282.00 (237.95) (84.37) % Blue Moon renewal

happens once an-
nually.

1,919.70 1,692.00 (227.70) (13.45) %

4111 - Telephone & Fax 0.00 11.30 0.00 (11.30) (100.00) % 45.21 0.00 (45.21) (100.00) %
4112 - Internet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 23.54 0.00 (23.54) (100.00) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 17.55 0.00 (17.55) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 123.75 186.00 62.25 33.46 %
4116 - Membership Dues 180.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 % 0.00 90.00 90.00 100.00 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 125.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 100.00 % 29.40 60.00 30.60 51.00 %
4119 - Travel 360.00 761.00 30.00 (731.00) (2,436.66) % Travel for Training 1,457.86 180.00 (1,277.86) (709.92) %

Chandler Place Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
116 - Chandler Place Apartments

Blanco, Texas



116--Chandler Place Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

needs
4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 14.42 21.00 6.58 31.33 % 48.55 126.00 77.45 61.46 %
4121 - Eviction 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % (129.00) 126.00 255.00 202.38 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 575.00 72.52 48.00 (24.52) (51.08) % 235.69 288.00 52.31 18.16 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 YTD num-

bers are correct
6-2023 One time
fee - budgeted over
12 months

4126 - Legal Fees 6,480.00 540.00 540.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,240.00 3,240.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 YTD num-

bers are correct
4129 - Fuel 360.00 64.67 30.00 (34.67) (115.56) % 237.15 180.00 (57.15) (31.75) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 24.58 0.00 (24.58) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) %
4137 - Resident Retention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 41.60 0.00 (41.60) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % Was budgeted in

telephone fax and
now his its own line
item.

875.00 0.00 (875.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Call an-
swering service -
YTD this was bud-
geted in telephone

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 2,400.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Administrative Expenses 57,882.02 3,386.33 4,824.00 1,437.67 29.80 % 23,747.16 28,944.00 5,196.84 17.95 %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 144.22 498.00 353.78 71.04 %
4201 - Printed Material 550.00 0.00 46.00 46.00 100.00 % 39.95 276.00 236.05 85.52 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 686.00 54.00 57.00 3.00 5.26 % 324.00 342.00 18.00 5.26 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 0.00 378.00 378.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 32.48 498.00 465.52 93.47 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,986.00 54.00 332.00 278.00 83.73 % 540.65 1,992.00 1,451.35 72.85 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 3,000.00 402.87 250.00 (152.87) (61.14) % Higher than ex-

pected units are va-
cant

1,886.78 1,500.00 (386.78) (25.78) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 4,200.00 372.19 350.00 (22.19) (6.34) % 1,793.70 2,100.00 306.30 14.58 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 77,100.00 3,624.60 6,200.00 2,575.40 41.53 % Water is based on

resident usage and
irrigation costs.

30,572.90 38,500.00 7,927.10 20.58 %

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 42,000.00 2,800.00 3,500.00 700.00 20.00 % Sewer is based on
usage and occu-
pancy is lower than
expected.

13,166.09 21,000.00 7,833.91 37.30 %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 8,400.00 701.18 700.00 (1.18) (0.16) % 4,207.08 4,200.00 (7.08) (0.16) %
Total Utilities 134,700.00 7,900.84 11,000.00 3,099.16 28.17 % 51,626.55 67,300.00 15,673.45 23.28 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 16.67 48.00 31.33 65.27 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 390.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 635.56 198.00 (437.56) (220.98) %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 220.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 % 0.00 108.00 108.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 7.57 48.00 40.43 84.22 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 2,564.00 0.00 214.00 214.00 100.00 % 1,074.03 1,284.00 209.97 16.35 %

Chandler Place Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
116 - Chandler Place Apartments

Blanco, Texas



116--Chandler Place Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 453.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 5.41 126.00 120.59 95.70 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 59.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 100.00 % 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 363.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 % 440.80 180.00 (260.80) (144.88) %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 6.04 0.00 (6.04) (100.00) %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 4,599.00 0.00 383.00 383.00 100.00 % 2,186.08 2,298.00 111.92 4.87 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 310.00 6.04 26.00 19.96 76.76 % 53.24 156.00 102.76 65.87 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 700.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 % 229.25 348.00 118.75 34.12 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 4,628.00 0.00 386.00 386.00 100.00 % 1,793.28 2,316.00 522.72 22.56 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 162.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 903.00 178.01 75.00 (103.01) (137.34) % Disposal and tool

purchased for occu-
pied unit.

397.01 450.00 52.99 11.77 %

4405 - Materials - Pool 484.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 100.00 % 389.57 240.00 (149.57) (62.32) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 110.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 100.00 % 0.00 54.00 54.00 100.00 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 310.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 100.00 % 238.48 156.00 (82.48) (52.87) %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 30.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 100.00 % 49.69 18.00 (31.69) (176.05) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 190.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 129.56 96.00 (33.56) (34.95) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 10.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 100.00 % 0.00 6.00 6.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 30.00 35.70 3.00 (32.70) (1,090.00) % 360.30 18.00 (342.30) (1,901.66) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 830.00 0.00 69.00 69.00 100.00 % 150.17 414.00 263.83 63.72 %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 105.26 0.00 (105.26) (100.00) %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,320.00 96.33 110.00 13.67 12.42 % 146.80 660.00 513.20 77.75 %
4417 - Small Tools 20.00 10.81 2.00 (8.81) (440.50) % 360.06 12.00 (348.06) (2,900.50) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 10,037.00 326.89 838.00 511.11 60.99 % 4,402.67 5,028.00 625.33 12.43 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 1,570.00 124.49 131.00 6.51 4.96 % 1,453.17 786.00 (667.17) (84.88) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 20,150.00 1,650.00 1,679.00 29.00 1.72 % 10,162.82 10,074.00 (88.82) (0.88) %
4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 10,000.00 0.00 833.00 833.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,998.00 4,998.00 100.00 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 6,758.00 0.00 563.00 563.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,378.00 3,378.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 20,000.00 0.00 1,666.67 1,666.67 100.00 % 0.00 10,000.02 10,000.02 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 2,585.00 0.00 215.00 215.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,290.00 1,290.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,001.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 129.03 498.00 368.97 74.09 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 770.00 0.00 64.00 64.00 100.00 % 0.00 384.00 384.00 100.00 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 2,080.00 0.00 173.00 173.00 100.00 % 225.00 1,038.00 813.00 78.32 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 490.00 0.00 41.00 41.00 100.00 % 1,328.36 246.00 (1,082.36) (439.98) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %

Total Contract Costs 66,404.00 1,774.49 5,531.67 3,757.18 67.92 % 13,298.38 33,190.02 19,891.64 59.93 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 26,000.00 2,126.50 2,167.00 40.50 1.86 % 12,759.00 13,002.00 243.00 1.86 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 26,000.00 2,126.50 2,167.00 40.50 1.86 % 12,759.00 13,002.00 243.00 1.86 %

Total Operating Expenses 356,452.43 18,533.58 29,479.72 10,946.14 37.13 % 129,777.63 178,178.32 48,400.69 27.16 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 52,460.57 15,295.64 4,597.28 10,698.36 232.71 % 74,329.12 26,283.68 48,045.44 182.79 %

Non-Operating Income

Chandler Place Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
116 - Chandler Place Apartments

Blanco, Texas



116--Chandler Place Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

49,500.00 0.00 4,125.00 (4,125.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24,750.00 (24,750.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 49,500.00 0.00 4,125.00 (4,125.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24,750.00 (24,750.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 24,500.00 0.00 2,042.00 2,042.00 100.00 % 0.00 12,252.00 12,252.00 100.00 %

Total Capital Expeditures 24,500.00 0.00 2,042.00 2,042.00 100.00 % 0.00 12,252.00 12,252.00 100.00 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 111,775.00 9,314.60 9,315.00 0.40 0.00 % 55,887.60 55,890.00 2.40 0.00 %
4715 - Amortization 5,382.00 448.52 449.00 0.48 0.10 % 2,691.12 2,694.00 2.88 0.10 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 117,157.00 9,763.12 9,764.00 0.88 0.00 % 58,578.72 58,584.00 5.28 0.00 %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 82,800.00 6,681.56 6,900.00 218.44 3.16 % 40,233.61 41,400.00 1,166.39 2.81 %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 9,448.71 0.00 787.00 787.00 100.00 % 0.00 4,722.00 4,722.00 100.00 %
4725 - Loan Costs 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 93,248.71 6,681.56 7,770.00 1,088.44 14.00 % 40,233.61 46,620.00 6,386.39 13.69 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4826 - Inspections 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 1,000.00 498.00 (502.00) (100.80) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 1,000.00 498.00 (502.00) (100.80) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 235,905.71 16,444.68 19,659.00 3,214.32 16.35 % 99,812.33 117,954.00 18,141.67 15.38 %

Net Income (Loss) (133,945.14) (1,149.04) (10,936.72) 9,787.68 89.49 % (25,483.21) (66,920.32) 41,437.11 61.92 %

Chandler Place Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
116 - Chandler Place Apartments

Blanco, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 0857 78,789.78 123,944.27
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 5245 27,124.43 26,747.23

Total Cash 105,914.21 150,691.50

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 6,810.95 5,298.00
1201 - A/R - Misc 90,118.16 0.00

Total Accounts Receivable 96,929.11 5,298.00

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 356,768.57 444,627.43
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 35,508.78 31,563.36
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 3,081.89 2,655.80

Total Deposits & Escrows 395,359.24 478,846.59

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 11,302.82 15,024.90

Total Other Current Assets 11,302.82 15,024.90

Total Current Assets 609,505.38 649,860.99

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 48,376.54 48,376.54
1605 - Land Improvements 123,941.46 123,941.46
1620 - Building Improvements 2,738,973.74 2,738,973.74
Total Fixed Assets 2,911,291.74 2,911,291.74

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,001,392.30) (994,239.39)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,001,392.30) (994,239.39)

Total Fixed Assets 1,909,899.44 1,917,052.35

Other Assets
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 19,644.00 19,644.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (20,090.46) (20,090.46)

Total Other Assets (446.46) (446.46)

Total Assets 2,518,958.36 2,566,466.88

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments
Kingsland, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 7,299.67 16,428.11
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 7,080.93 6,098.60
2113 - Escheatment 944.00 0.00
2508 - A/P - Chase 5159 21.05 21.05
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 101.75 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 20.24
2533 - A/P - Chase 7218 0.00 116.90
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 11.80 51.45
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 1,119.99 68.16
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 0.00 242.39
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.24
2574 - A/P - Chase 1921 0.00 17.32
2582 - A/P - Chase 9137 69.30 0.00

Total Current Liabilities 16,648.49 23,091.46

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 2,100.10 1,471.57
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 26,718.00 26,743.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 5,673.76 5,673.76

Total Other Current Liabilities 34,491.86 33,888.33

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - Lancaster 2,003,896.75 2,007,255.08
2310 - Loan Costs (123,742.23) (124,093.77)

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,880,154.52 1,883,161.31

Other Liabilities
2221 - Due to Boston Financial 172,046.23 172,046.23
2222 - Due to GP 103,106.00 103,106.00
2225 - Due to Kilday 157,782.35 157,782.35
2400 - Developer Fees - THF 210,250.00 210,250.00
2405 - Developer Fees - Kilday 210,250.00 210,250.00

Total Other Liabilities 853,434.58 853,434.58

Total Liabilities 2,784,729.45 2,793,575.68

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital (85,511.64) (85,511.64)
Retained Earnings (113,449.24) (113,449.24)
Current Net Income (66,810.21) (28,147.92)

Total Equity (265,771.09) (227,108.80)

Total Liabilities & Equity 2,518,958.36 2,566,466.88

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments
Kingsland, Texas



106--Kingsland Trails Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 732,996.00 60,703.00 61,083.00 (380.00) (0.62) % 364,218.00 366,498.00 (2,280.00) (0.62) %

Total Rental Income 732,996.00 60,703.00 61,083.00 (380.00) (0.62) % 364,218.00 366,498.00 (2,280.00) (0.62) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (58,531.00) (3,450.00) (4,878.00) 1,428.00 29.27 % rents not at max

rents. Raising rents
$50 at renewal and
Leasing at max
rents.

(26,243.00) (29,268.00) 3,025.00 10.33 %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (8,065.00) (2,567.00) (672.00) (1,895.00) (281.99) % 3 vacants (8,379.00) (4,032.00) (4,347.00) (107.81) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (750.00) (200.00) (63.00) (137.00) (217.46) % Monthly concession

for tenant to open
and close pool
when office is
closed.

(200.00) (378.00) 178.00 47.08 %

3050 - Bad Debt (17,070.00) (1,986.35) (1,423.00) (563.35) (39.58) % Move out charges.
written off.

(14,904.27) (8,538.00) (6,366.27) (74.56) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (84,416.00) (8,203.35) (7,036.00) (1,167.35) (16.59) % (49,726.27) (42,216.00) (7,510.27) (17.79) %

Net Rental Income 648,580.00 52,499.65 54,047.00 (1,547.35) (2.86) % 314,491.73 324,282.00 (9,790.27) (3.01) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 4,800.00 350.00 400.00 (50.00) (12.50) % 3,140.00 2,400.00 740.00 30.83 %
3201 - Tenant - Utility Charges 50.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24.00 (24.00) (100.00) %
3205 - NSF Fees 180.00 0.00 15.00 (15.00) (100.00) % 25.00 90.00 (65.00) (72.22) %
3206 - Pet Fees 200.00 0.00 17.00 (17.00) (100.00) % 0.00 102.00 (102.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 500.00 126.42 42.00 84.42 201.00 % 777.42 252.00 525.42 208.50 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 750.00 0.00 63.00 (63.00) (100.00) % 0.00 378.00 (378.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 2,500.00 825.35 208.00 617.35 296.80 % Reletting fees for a

tenant who skipped
out on unit.

3,377.05 1,248.00 2,129.05 170.59 %

3225 - Move-out Charges 6,800.00 1,950.00 567.00 1,383.00 243.91 % Charges charged to
tenant at move out.

8,272.29 3,402.00 4,870.29 143.15 %

3235 - Screening Fees 1,280.00 0.00 107.00 (107.00) (100.00) % No applications
processed

127.10 642.00 (514.90) (80.20) %

Total Tenant Fees 17,060.00 3,251.77 1,423.00 1,828.77 128.51 % 15,718.86 8,538.00 7,180.86 84.10 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 100.00 0.00 8.00 (8.00) (100.00) % 0.00 48.00 (48.00) (100.00) %
3305 - Vending income 100.00 0.00 8.00 (8.00) (100.00) % 0.00 48.00 (48.00) (100.00) %
3315 - Interest income 100.00 203.50 8.00 195.50 2,443.75 % Interest earned on

Escrow
706.80 48.00 658.80 1,372.50 %

Total Other Income 300.00 203.50 24.00 179.50 747.91 % 706.80 144.00 562.80 390.83 %

Total Income 665,940.00 55,954.92 55,494.00 460.92 0.83 % 330,917.39 332,964.00 (2,046.61) (0.61) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 22,846.00 750.00 1,904.00 1,154.00 60.60 % No manager for

most of the month
9,373.34 11,424.00 2,050.66 17.95 %

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments

Kingsland, Texas



106--Kingsland Trails Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 16,848.00 0.00 1,404.00 1,404.00 100.00 % No Assistant Man-
ager. Was hiring for
a full time manager.

6,138.80 8,424.00 2,285.20 27.12 %

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 46,778.00 3,949.48 3,898.00 (51.48) (1.32) % 23,555.38 23,388.00 (167.38) (0.71) %
4020 - Health Insurance 14,080.00 646.98 1,173.00 526.02 44.84 % No manager so this

cost was reduced.
6,608.68 7,038.00 429.32 6.10 %

4021 - Dental Insurance 944.00 0.00 79.00 79.00 100.00 % 0.00 474.00 474.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 224.00 9.64 19.00 9.36 49.26 % 98.42 114.00 15.58 13.66 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 1,265.00 127.17 105.00 (22.17) (21.11) % 127.17 630.00 502.83 79.81 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 843.00 6.73 70.00 63.27 90.38 % 1,330.15 420.00 (910.15) (216.70) %
4027 - Life Insurance 627.00 2.50 52.00 49.50 95.19 % 25.63 312.00 286.37 91.78 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 29.10 0.00 (29.10) (100.00) % 268.16 0.00 (268.16) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 3,267.00 389.24 272.00 (117.24) (43.10) % Payroll taxes were

understated, and
the property is run-
ning over 100%
YTD from what was
budgeted.

3,305.53 1,632.00 (1,673.53) (102.54) % 5-2023 Payroll
taxes are signifi-
cantly higher than
budget YTD. Possi-
ble budgeting over-
sight.

4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 778.00 53.05 65.00 11.95 18.38 % 345.58 390.00 44.42 11.38 %
4040 - Overtime 896.00 359.84 75.00 (284.84) (379.78) % Team helping at

other properties.
1,617.24 450.00 (1,167.24) (259.38) %

4045 - Bonuses 4,500.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July.

1,114.79 2,250.00 1,135.21 50.45 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 242.39 0.00 (242.39) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 113,896.00 6,323.73 9,491.00 3,167.27 33.37 % 54,151.26 56,946.00 2,794.74 4.90 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,223.00 231.85 185.00 (46.85) (25.32) % 1,301.73 1,110.00 (191.73) (17.27) %
4100 - Management Fees 29,320.00 3,076.42 2,443.00 (633.42) (25.92) % 18,421.87 14,658.00 (3,763.87) (25.67) % 5-2023 THF's fee to

manage the prop-
erty and has been
consistently 25%
over the budgeted
amount YTD.

4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 251.94 174.00 (77.94) (44.79) %
4103 - Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 173.76 0.00 (173.76) (100.00) %
4104 - Toner 672.00 0.00 56.00 56.00 100.00 % 0.00 336.00 336.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 110.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 100.00 % 24.00 54.00 30.00 55.55 %
4106 - Office Supplies 2,825.00 280.03 235.00 (45.03) (19.16) % 471.34 1,410.00 938.66 66.57 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 5,526.00 430.86 461.00 30.14 6.53 % 2,585.19 2,766.00 180.81 6.53 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 2,912.00 591.92 243.00 (348.92) (143.58) % Had a bill that was

past due from
changing service
providers that was
discovered and
paid in June.

1,069.02 1,458.00 388.98 26.67 %

4112 - Internet 1,500.00 99.95 125.00 25.05 20.04 % 696.78 750.00 53.22 7.09 %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 36.76 0.00 (36.76) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 771.37 498.00 (273.37) (54.89) %
4116 - Membership Dues 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 37.50 102.00 64.50 63.23 %

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments

Kingsland, Texas



106--Kingsland Trails Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 275.00 107.05 23.00 (84.05) (365.43) % 686.49 138.00 (548.49) (397.45) %
4119 - Travel 1,500.00 101.75 125.00 23.25 18.60 % 1,016.91 750.00 (266.91) (35.58) %
4120 - Bank Fees 255.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 60.00 126.00 66.00 52.38 %
4121 - Eviction 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % (1,913.00) 378.00 2,291.00 606.08 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 217.56 498.00 280.44 56.31 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % One time cost bud-

geted over entire
year

7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 YTD
amounts are in line
with correct por-
tions. 6-2023 One
time cost budgeted
over entire year

4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % One time cost bud-
geted over entire
year

1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 5-2023 YTD
amounts are in line
with correct por-
tions 6-2023 One
time cost budgeted
over entire year

4129 - Fuel 0.00 74.38 0.00 (74.38) (100.00) % 414.49 0.00 (414.49) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 306.95 0.00 (306.95) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 160.00 0.00 (160.00) (100.00) % Monthly answering

service charges.
Was budgeted into
the telephone. gl
code

1,120.00 0.00 (1,120.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 This is the
Answering service
used for after hours
at KT. -This was
budgeted into tele-
phone for the year.
6-2023 .

4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 290.48 498.00 207.52 41.67 %
Total Administrative Expenses 62,912.00 5,341.21 5,242.00 (99.21) (1.89) % 38,163.14 31,452.00 (6,711.14) (21.33) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 68.16 498.00 429.84 86.31 %
4201 - Printed Material 790.00 0.00 66.00 66.00 100.00 % 297.12 396.00 98.88 24.96 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 710.00 54.00 59.00 5.00 8.47 % 344.00 354.00 10.00 2.82 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 650.00 0.00 54.00 54.00 100.00 % 0.00 324.00 324.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,150.00 54.00 262.00 208.00 79.38 % 709.28 1,572.00 862.72 54.88 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,440.00 252.16 120.00 (132.16) (110.13) % Electric in vacant

units.
705.31 720.00 14.69 2.04 %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 8,500.00 696.57 850.00 153.43 18.05 % Office electric
charges.

3,703.92 4,550.00 846.08 18.59 %

4315 - Utilities - Water 74,700.00 1,145.20 7,700.00 6,554.80 85.12 % Based on usage 8,007.85 34,700.00 26,692.15 76.92 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 25,200.00 2,028.00 2,100.00 72.00 3.42 % 12,168.00 12,600.00 432.00 3.42 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 28,281.00 2,792.74 2,357.00 (435.74) (18.48) % Has run consis-

tently higher than
budgeted for the
year.

17,103.59 14,142.00 (2,961.59) (20.94) %

Total Utilities 138,121.00 6,914.67 13,127.00 6,212.33 47.32 % 41,688.67 66,712.00 25,023.33 37.50 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 290.00 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 % 0.00 144.00 144.00 100.00 %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 99.33 48.00 (51.33) (106.93) %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 207.46 1,002.00 794.54 79.29 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 295.67 48.00 (247.67) (515.97) %

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments

Kingsland, Texas



106--Kingsland Trails Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 585.83 48.00 (537.83) (1,120.47) %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 7,550.00 1,399.52 629.00 (770.52) (122.49) % Carpet purchased

for make ready unit.
5,194.20 3,774.00 (1,420.20) (37.63) %

4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200.00) (100.00) % Vinyl replacement
in make ready.

8,475.00 0.00 (8,475.00) (100.00) %

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 1,580.00 15.18 132.00 116.82 88.50 % Painting charges
for make ready.

218.49 792.00 573.51 72.41 %

4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 450.00 27.53 38.00 10.47 27.55 % 139.19 228.00 88.81 38.95 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 103.02 48.00 (55.02) (114.62) %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 13.28 0.00 (13.28) (100.00) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,900.00 0.00 158.00 158.00 100.00 % 666.40 948.00 281.60 29.70 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 2.83 0.00 (2.83) (100.00) % 2.83 0.00 (2.83) (100.00) %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 14,170.00 2,645.06 1,180.00 (1,465.06) (124.15) % 16,000.70 7,080.00 (8,920.70) (125.99) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 450.63 102.00 (348.63) (341.79) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 3,500.00 0.00 292.00 292.00 100.00 % 344.45 1,752.00 1,407.55 80.33 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 8,000.00 113.91 667.00 553.09 82.92 % Ice maker pur-

chased for occu-
pied unit.

2,556.46 4,002.00 1,445.54 36.12 %

4403 - Materials - Electrical 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 657.80 378.00 (279.80) (74.02) %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 3,700.00 0.00 308.00 308.00 100.00 % (176.23) 1,848.00 2,024.23 109.53 %
4405 - Materials - Pool 1,675.00 304.71 140.00 (164.71) (117.65) % Pool supplies pur-

chased for pool.
827.80 840.00 12.20 1.45 %

4407 - Materials - Paint 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 405.72 48.00 (357.72) (745.25) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 % 258.23 600.00 341.77 56.96 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,020.00 0.00 (1,020.00) (100.00) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 400.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 367.89 198.00 (169.89) (85.80) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 157.50 0.00 (157.50) (100.00) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 400.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 12.31 198.00 185.69 93.78 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 815.00 0.00 68.00 68.00 100.00 % 17.07 408.00 390.93 95.81 %
4416 - Materials - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 114.54 252.00 137.46 54.54 %
4417 - Small Tools 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 84.24 102.00 17.76 17.41 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 21,440.00 418.62 1,788.00 1,369.38 76.58 % 7,098.41 10,728.00 3,629.59 33.83 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,200.00 165.00 267.00 102.00 38.20 % Monthly pest con-

trol charges.
1,035.00 1,602.00 567.00 35.39 %

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 26,012.00 1,500.00 2,168.00 668.00 30.81 % Monthly landscape
charges.

8,712.82 13,008.00 4,295.18 33.01 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 1,325.00 252.00 (1,073.00) (425.79) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 1,950.00 0.00 163.00 163.00 100.00 % 0.00 978.00 978.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 16,830.00 0.00 1,403.00 1,403.00 100.00 % 14,644.00 8,418.00 (6,226.00) (73.96) %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 360.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 % 0.00 180.00 180.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 800.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 112.50 402.00 289.50 72.01 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 2,870.00 0.00 239.00 239.00 100.00 % 856.00 1,434.00 578.00 40.30 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 568.05 0.00 (568.05) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 561.33 498.00 (63.33) (12.71) %

Total Contract Costs 54,522.00 1,665.00 4,545.00 2,880.00 63.36 % 27,814.70 27,270.00 (544.70) (1.99) %

Taxes & Insurance

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments

Kingsland, Texas



106--Kingsland Trails Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4600 - Property Insurance 54,900.00 3,722.08 4,575.00 852.92 18.64 % 22,332.48 27,450.00 5,117.52 18.64 %
Total Taxes & Insurance 54,900.00 3,722.08 4,575.00 852.92 18.64 % 22,332.48 27,450.00 5,117.52 18.64 %

Total Operating Expenses 463,111.00 27,084.37 40,210.00 13,125.63 32.64 % 207,958.64 229,210.00 21,251.36 9.27 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 202,829.00 28,870.55 15,284.00 13,586.55 88.89 % 122,958.75 103,754.00 19,204.75 18.50 %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

400,000.00 0.00 33,334.00 (33,334.00) (100.00) % 0.00 200,004.00 (200,004.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 400,000.00 0.00 33,334.00 (33,334.00) (100.00) % 0.00 200,004.00 (200,004.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4730 - Replacement Reserves 0.00 46,532.72 0.00 (46,532.72) (100.00) % Reserve replace-

ment draw through
05.31.23 submitted
for $90k - this cost
will be picked up in
the next quarter
submittal

46,532.72 0.00 (46,532.72) (100.00) %

4735 - Capital Expenditures 400,000.00 7,975.72 33,333.34 25,357.62 76.07 % 30,375.72 200,000.04 169,624.32 84.81 %
Total Capital Expeditures 400,000.00 54,508.44 33,333.34 (21,175.10) (63.52) % 76,908.44 200,000.04 123,091.60 61.54 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 101,330.00 7,152.91 8,444.00 1,291.09 15.29 % Adjusted per 2022

audit
42,917.46 50,664.00 7,746.54 15.29 % 4-2023 Adjusted

per 2022 Audit final
5-2023 Adjusted
depreciation per fi-
nal 2022 audit
6-2023 Adjusted
per 2022 audit

4715 - Amortization 6,005.00 351.54 500.00 148.46 29.69 % 2,555.70 3,000.00 444.30 14.81 % 5-2023 Adjusted
amortization per fi-
nal 2022 audit

Total Depreciation & Amortization 107,335.00 7,504.45 8,944.00 1,439.55 16.09 % 45,473.16 53,664.00 8,190.84 15.26 %

Debt Services
4700 - Interest - Lancaster 70,480.00 5,519.95 5,873.00 353.05 6.01 % 33,257.36 35,238.00 1,980.64 5.62 %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 5,460.00 0.00 455.00 455.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,730.00 2,730.00 100.00 %
4725 - Loan Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 34,130.00 0.00 (34,130.00) (100.00) %

Total Debt Services 75,940.00 5,519.95 6,328.00 808.05 12.76 % 67,387.36 37,968.00 (29,419.36) (77.48) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 1,900.00 0.00 158.00 158.00 100.00 % 0.00 948.00 948.00 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 1,900.00 0.00 158.00 158.00 100.00 % 0.00 948.00 948.00 100.00 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 585,175.00 67,532.84 48,763.34 (18,769.50) (38.49) % 189,768.96 292,580.04 102,811.08 35.13 %

Net Income (Loss) 17,654.00 (38,662.29) (145.34) (38,516.95) (26,501.27) % (66,810.21) 11,177.96 (77,988.17) (697.69) %

Kingsland Trails Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
106 - Kingsland Trails Apartments

Kingsland, Texas



THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC

- Creek View
113--Creek View

II
114--Creek View

III All Locations
Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual

Assets
Current Assets

Cash
1004 - Cash - OPERATING #2 221,431.49 68,994.90 28,698.37 319,124.76
1008 - Cash - RESERVES 256.17 0.00 0.00 256.17
1016 - Cash - Tenant Security Deposits
#2

12,102.74 9,745.83 6,501.50 28,350.07

Total Cash 233,790.40 78,740.73 35,199.87 347,731.00
Accounts Receivable

1200 - A/R - Tenant 513.50 0.00 0.00 513.50
1231 - A/R - TPK 19,375.00 0.00 0.00 19,375.00
1232 - A/R - OCT 39,596.00 0.00 0.00 39,596.00
1235 - A/R - TPF 1,602.93 0.00 0.00 1,602.93

Total Accounts Receivable 61,087.43 0.00 0.00 61,087.43
Deposits & Escrows

1101 - Replacement Reserves #2 51,629.75 22,144.56 10,805.57 84,579.88
1450 - Deposits 1,000.00 0.00 2,325.00 3,325.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 52,629.75 22,144.56 13,130.57 87,904.88
Total Current Assets 347,507.58 100,885.29 48,330.44 496,723.31
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
1610 - Building 3,110,199.50 1,636,284.69 1,288,807.99 6,035,292.18
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 430,610.89 238,254.40 668,865.29
1640 - Equipment 44,800.00 0.00 0.00 44,800.00
1721 - Land - MF (6 Lots) 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00

Total Fixed Assets 3,260,999.50 2,066,895.58 1,527,062.39 6,854,957.47
Depreciation & Amortization

1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,108,818.79) (733,699.88) (502,090.06) (2,344,608.73)
Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,108,818.79) (733,699.88) (502,090.06) (2,344,608.73)

Total Fixed Assets 2,152,180.71 1,333,195.70 1,024,972.33 4,510,348.74
Other Assets

1512 - Investments in LP 2,314.55 0.00 0.00 2,314.55
Total Other Assets 2,314.55 0.00 0.00 2,314.55

Total Assets 2,502,002.84 1,434,080.99 1,073,302.77 5,009,386.60
Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 3,498.64 2,271.51 1,997.56 7,767.71
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 2,604.32 1,957.32 1,415.06 5,976.70
2099 - A/P - Pending ICB 24.33 0.00 0.00 24.33
2113 - Escheatment 0.00 166.50 0.00 166.50
2503 - A/P - Chase 7187 10.82 10.82 10.82 32.46
2536 - A/P - Elan 7562 19.62 0.00 0.00 19.62
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 44.73 23.26 23.26 91.25
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 18.41 18.40 18.40 55.21
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 164.43 172.55 172.54 509.52

Total Current Liabilities 6,385.30 4,620.36 3,637.64 14,643.30

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Comparative Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023



THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC

- Creek View
113--Creek View

II
114--Creek View

III All Locations
Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date Year To Date

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 208.49 209.00 1,274.00 1,691.49
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 12,100.00 7,600.00 6,500.00 26,200.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 25,362.00 0.00 0.00 25,362.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 37,670.49 7,809.00 7,774.00 53,253.49
Long Term Liabilities

2300 - Mortgage #1 1,596,171.36 1,545,832.97 1,135,833.68 4,277,838.01
2301 - Mortgage #2 870,600.00 0.00 0.00 870,600.00
2310 - Loan Costs 0.00 (13,647.17) (12,495.51) (26,142.68)
2312 - Note Discount #1 (686,884.58) 0.00 0.00 (686,884.58)
2313 - Note Discount #2 (381,544.25) 0.00 0.00 (381,544.25)

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,398,342.53 1,532,185.80 1,123,338.17 4,053,866.50
Other Liabilities

2225 - Due to Related Party 0.00 15,000.00 12,825.00 27,825.00
2405 - Developer Fees - Partner 0.00 0.00 98,614.83 98,614.83

Total Other Liabilities 0.00 15,000.00 111,439.83 126,439.83
Total Liabilities 1,442,398.32 1,559,615.16 1,246,189.64 4,248,203.12
Equity

Retained Earnings
2900 - Retained Earnings 1,096,099.13 (142,255.48) (177,071.99) 776,771.66

Total Retained Earnings 1,096,099.13 (142,255.48) (177,071.99) 776,771.66
Current Net Income (36,494.61) 16,721.31 4,185.12 (15,588.18)

Total Equity 1,059,604.52 (125,534.17) (172,886.87) 761,183.48
Total Liabilities & Equity 2,502,002.84 1,434,080.99 1,073,302.77 5,009,386.60

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Comparative Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2023



THF Creek View Holdings THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC -

Creek View 113--Creek View II 114--Creek View III All Locations
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance %

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 24,862.00 17,502.00 12,610.00 54,974.00 51,909.00 3,065.00 5.90 %

Total Rental Income 24,862.00 17,502.00 12,610.00 54,974.00 51,909.00 3,065.00 5.90 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (1,357.00) (677.00) (737.00) (2,771.00) (4,773.00) 2,002.00 41.94 %
3015 - Vacancy Loss (1,841.00) (1,026.00) (861.00) (3,728.00) (2,367.00) (1,361.00) (57.49) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (33.00) 33.00 100.00 %
3050 - Bad Debt 0.00 (30.00) 0.00 (30.00) (306.00) 276.00 90.19 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (3,198.00) (1,733.00) (1,598.00) (6,529.00) (7,479.00) 950.00 12.70 %

Net Rental Income 21,664.00 15,769.00 11,012.00 48,445.00 44,430.00 4,015.00 9.03 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 40.00 (100.00) 0.00 (60.00) 333.00 (393.00) (118.01) %
3205 - NSF Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 (21.00) (100.00) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00 (38.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.00 (171.00) (100.00) %
3225 - Move-out Charges 0.00 630.00 0.00 630.00 425.00 205.00 48.23 %
3235 - Screening Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.00 (51.00) (100.00) %

Total Tenant Fees 40.00 530.00 0.00 570.00 1,043.00 (473.00) (45.34) %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.00 (93.00) (100.00) %
3315 - Interest income 5.08 2.60 1.42 9.10 9.00 0.10 1.11 %

Total Other Income 5.08 2.60 1.42 9.10 102.00 (92.90) (91.07) %

Total Income 21,709.08 16,301.60 11,013.42 49,024.10 45,575.00 3,449.10 7.56 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,204.85 2,204.85 100.00 %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 986.21 704.42 563.58 2,254.21 2,188.78 (65.43) (2.98) %
4020 - Health Insurance 17.96 11.98 11.98 41.92 680.06 638.14 93.83 %
4021 - Dental Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.59 45.59 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 0.26 0.18 0.18 0.62 10.82 10.20 94.26 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 3.79 2.52 2.52 8.83 25.37 16.54 65.19 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 2.52 1.68 1.68 5.88 16.92 11.04 65.24 %
4027 - Life Insurance 0.08 0.04 0.04 0.16 31.70 31.54 99.49 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.78 0.52 0.52 1.82 0.00 (1.82) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 94.84 67.78 54.14 216.76 65.55 (151.21) (230.67) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 11.13 7.95 6.36 25.44 39.52 14.08 35.62 %
4040 - Overtime 212.42 151.87 121.10 485.39 28.37 (457.02) (1,610.92) %
4045 - Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 %
4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 164.43 172.55 172.54 509.52 0.00 (509.52) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 1,494.42 1,121.49 934.64 3,550.55 5,837.53 2,286.98 39.17 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 91.69 91.68 91.68 275.05 204.00 (71.05) (34.82) %
4100 - Management Fees 1,120.08 889.30 550.60 2,559.98 2,264.00 (295.98) (13.07) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 350.00 250.00 200.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 %

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Budget Comparison
June 30, 2023



THF Creek View Holdings THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC -

Creek View 113--Creek View II 114--Creek View III All Locations
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance %

4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 100.00 %
4106 - Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 %
4108 - IT Contract 31.00 31.00 32.00 94.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 182.32 179.92 178.72 540.96 618.00 77.04 12.46 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 66.39 66.39 66.37 199.15 415.00 215.85 52.01 %
4112 - Internet 43.96 43.96 43.95 131.87 100.00 (31.87) (31.87) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 %
4115 - Staff Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.00 94.00 100.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 10.82 10.82 10.82 32.46 31.00 (1.46) (4.70) %
4119 - Travel 36.49 27.33 27.33 91.15 90.00 (1.15) (1.27) %
4120 - Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 0.00 18.13 0.00 18.13 40.00 21.87 54.67 %
4125 - Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 315.00 225.00 180.00 720.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 %
4129 - Fuel 38.83 38.83 38.82 116.48 90.00 (26.48) (29.42) %
4136 - Contract Labor 620.00 620.00 620.00 1,860.00 0.00 (1,860.00) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 48.34 48.33 48.33 145.00 0.00 (145.00) (100.00) %
4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 116.67 83.33 66.67 266.67 267.00 0.33 0.12 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 %

Total Administrative Expenses 3,071.59 2,624.02 2,155.29 7,850.90 6,904.00 (946.90) (13.71) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 100.00 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 18.00 18.00 18.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 18.00 18.00 18.00 54.00 360.00 306.00 85.00 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 64.53 55.27 0.00 119.80 80.00 (39.80) (49.75) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 63.93 63.93 63.92 191.78 200.00 8.22 4.11 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 5.66 5.65 5.65 16.96 40.00 23.04 57.60 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 976.76 476.48 365.02 1,818.26 1,700.00 (118.26) (6.95) %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 614.73 455.03 338.90 1,408.66 1,700.00 291.34 17.13 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 383.68 383.68 383.68 1,151.04 600.00 (551.04) (91.84) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 148.32 116.32 100.32 364.96 260.00 (104.96) (40.36) %

Total Utilities 2,257.61 1,556.36 1,257.49 5,071.46 4,580.00 (491.46) (10.73) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00 12.00 100.00 %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 222.00 222.00 100.00 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.00 41.00 100.00 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124.00 124.00 100.00 %

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Budget Comparison
June 30, 2023



THF Creek View Holdings THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC -

Creek View 113--Creek View II 114--Creek View III All Locations
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.00 476.00 100.00 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 70.74 70.72 70.71 212.17 43.00 (169.17) (393.41) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 535.60 27.17 27.17 589.94 106.00 (483.94) (456.54) %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00 100.00 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 695.00 695.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 100.00 %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 606.34 97.89 97.88 802.11 1,499.00 696.89 46.49 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 47.34 47.33 47.33 142.00 220.00 78.00 35.45 %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,060.00 2,060.00 100.00 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.00 365.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 589.75 0.00 0.00 589.75 178.00 (411.75) (231.32) %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.00 72.00 100.00 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 248.00 248.00 100.00 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.00 47.00 100.00 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.34 213.34 100.00 %

Total Contract Costs 637.09 47.33 47.33 731.75 3,933.34 3,201.59 81.39 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 1,819.27 1,299.47 1,039.59 4,158.33 3,592.00 (566.33) (15.76) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 1,819.27 1,299.47 1,039.59 4,158.33 3,592.00 (566.33) (15.76) %

Total Operating Expenses 9,904.32 6,764.56 5,550.22 22,219.10 27,181.87 4,962.77 18.25 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 11,804.76 9,537.04 5,463.20 26,805.00 18,393.13 8,411.87 45.73 %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,167.00 (4,167.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,167.00 (4,167.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,333.34 8,333.34 100.00 %

Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,333.34 8,333.34 100.00 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 6,478.53 5,008.35 3,354.64 14,841.52 14,815.00 (26.52) (0.17) %
4715 - Amortization 0.00 37.40 0.00 37.40 71.00 33.60 47.32 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 6,478.53 5,045.75 3,354.64 14,878.92 14,886.00 7.08 0.04 %

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Budget Comparison
June 30, 2023



THF Creek View Holdings THF Creek View Holdings
112--THF HLHC -

Creek View 113--Creek View II 114--Creek View III All Locations
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget Variance %

Debt Services
4701 - Mortgage Interest #2 1,122.19 0.00 0.00 1,122.19 1,122.00 (0.19) (0.01) %

Total Debt Services 1,122.19 0.00 0.00 1,122.19 1,122.00 (0.19) (0.01) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 7,600.72 5,045.75 3,354.64 16,001.11 24,341.34 8,340.23 34.26 %

Net Income (Loss) 4,204.04 4,491.29 2,108.56 10,803.89 (1,781.21) 12,585.10 706.54 %

Texas Housing Foundation
Creek View Holdings

Budget Comparison
June 30, 2023



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1004 - Cash - Operating SSBT 7685 29,933.02 103,625.93
1016 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6644 4,676.92 6,064.05

Total Cash 34,609.94 109,689.98

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant (64.00) (89.00)
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance 89.00 89.00

Total Accounts Receivable 25.00 0.00

Deposits & Escrows
1101 - Replacement Reserves SSBT 6636 28,902.73 28,900.35
1450 - Deposits 450.00 450.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 29,352.73 29,350.35

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 3,011.57 3,890.39

Total Other Current Assets 3,011.57 3,890.39

Total Current Assets 66,999.24 142,930.72

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 41,823.72 41,823.72
1605 - Land Improvements 28,720.90 28,720.90
1610 - Building 1,427,375.03 1,427,375.03
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 4,557.99 4,557.99
Total Fixed Assets 1,502,477.64 1,502,477.64

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,186,817.41) (1,182,884.70)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,186,817.41) (1,182,884.70)

Total Fixed Assets 315,660.23 319,592.94

Total Assets 382,659.47 462,523.66

Southwest Village
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

115 - Southwest Village Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 2,205.75 2,012.17
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 1,999.53 2,111.81
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 12.22
2578 - A/P - Elan 4185 0.00 242.53

Total Current Liabilities 4,205.28 4,378.73

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 4,440.00 485.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 4,649.00 4,949.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 9,089.00 5,434.00

Long Term Liabilities
2301 - Mortgage #2 128,000.00 128,000.00
2312 - Note Discount #1 (16,095.52) (16,095.52)

Total Long Term Liabilities 111,904.48 111,904.48

Total Liabilities 125,198.76 121,717.21

Equity
Retained Earnings 354,511.76 354,511.76
Current Net Income (97,051.05) (13,705.31)

Total Equity 257,460.71 340,806.45

Total Liabilities & Equity 382,659.47 462,523.66

Southwest Village
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

115 - Southwest Village Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



115--Southwest Village
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 0.00 18,282.00 0.00 18,282.00 100.00 % There was no bud-

get created for this
property as it is
now part of a
homelessness ini-
tiative with HLCN.

110,364.00 0.00 110,364.00 100.00 %

Total Rental Income 0.00 18,282.00 0.00 18,282.00 100.00 % 110,364.00 0.00 110,364.00 100.00 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease 0.00 11.00 0.00 11.00 100.00 % (125.00) 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 We are not

moving residents in
on the manage-
ment side-property
has been donated
to HLCN

3015 - Vacancy Loss 0.00 (7,941.00) 0.00 (7,941.00) (100.00) % HLCN handling va-
cant units

(48,595.00) 0.00 (48,595.00) (100.00) % 3-2023 Property is
undergoing renova-
tions with HLCN for
Homelessness Ini-
tiative

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant 0.00 (2,944.00) 0.00 (2,944.00) (100.00) % All move ins via the
HLCN are for
homeless and the
rent being charges
is being conces-
sioned.

(14,443.00) 0.00 (14,443.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 HLCN is
charging no rent-
Homelessness Ini-
tiative 3-2023
HLCN residents are
all receiving full rent
concessions due to
Homelessness.

3050 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 215.00 0.00 215.00 100.00 %
Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions 0.00 (10,874.00) 0.00 (10,874.00) (100.00) % (62,948.00) 0.00 (62,948.00) (100.00) %

Net Rental Income 0.00 7,408.00 0.00 7,408.00 100.00 % 47,416.00 0.00 47,416.00 100.00 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 % 225.00 0.00 225.00 100.00 %
3220 - Reletting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (722.50) 0.00 (722.50) (100.00) % 1-2023 reletting fee

credited back due
to not holding resi-
dents accountable
to their lease. We
are wanting them to
move out to turn
units over to HLCN

3225 - Move-out Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 339.00 0.00 339.00 100.00 %
Total Tenant Fees 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 % (158.50) 0.00 (158.50) (100.00) %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 2.79 0.00 2.79 100.00 % 17.18 0.00 17.18 100.00 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 30.07 0.00 30.07 100.00 %

Total Other Income 0.00 2.79 0.00 2.79 100.00 % 47.25 0.00 47.25 100.00 %

Total Income 0.00 7,435.79 0.00 7,435.79 100.00 % 47,304.75 0.00 47,304.75 100.00 %

Southwest Village
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
115 - Southwest Village Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



115--Southwest Village
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 0.00 1,345.73 0.00 (1,345.73) (100.00) % staff at OG and

OCT also service
this property.

4,703.31 0.00 (4,703.31) (100.00) %

4020 - Health Insurance 0.00 257.60 0.00 (257.60) (100.00) % staff servicing this
property, so part of
their salaries are
booked here.

901.60 0.00 (901.60) (100.00) %

4022 - Vision Insurance 0.00 3.84 0.00 (3.84) (100.00) % 13.44 0.00 (13.44) (100.00) %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 0.00 40.76 0.00 (40.76) (100.00) % 40.76 0.00 (40.76) (100.00) %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 0.00 21.50 0.00 (21.50) (100.00) % 176.04 0.00 (176.04) (100.00) %
4027 - Life Insurance 0.00 1.00 0.00 (1.00) (100.00) % 3.50 0.00 (3.50) (100.00) %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 9.92 0.00 (9.92) (100.00) % 34.72 0.00 (34.72) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 103.69 0.00 (103.69) (100.00) % 360.04 0.00 (360.04) (100.00) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 0.00 15.19 0.00 (15.19) (100.00) % 51.63 0.00 (51.63) (100.00) %
4040 - Overtime 0.00 13.17 0.00 (13.17) (100.00) % 15.13 0.00 (15.13) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 0.00 1,812.40 0.00 (1,812.40) (100.00) % 6,300.17 0.00 (6,300.17) (100.00) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 318.29 0.00 (318.29) (100.00) %
4100 - Management Fees 0.00 359.20 0.00 (359.20) (100.00) % 2,402.35 0.00 (2,402.35) (100.00) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 0.00 300.00 0.00 (300.00) (100.00) % 1,800.00 0.00 (1,800.00) (100.00) %
4108 - IT Contract 0.00 47.00 0.00 (47.00) (100.00) % 282.00 0.00 (282.00) (100.00) %
4110 - IT Software 0.00 155.62 0.00 (155.62) (100.00) % Realpage onesite

and scanner fees.
933.72 0.00 (933.72) (100.00) %

4111 - Telephone & Fax 0.00 84.43 0.00 (84.43) (100.00) % 352.36 0.00 (352.36) (100.00) %
4112 - Internet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 45.87 0.00 (45.87) (100.00) %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 70.75 0.00 (70.75) (100.00) %
4119 - Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 469.59 0.00 (469.59) (100.00) %
4121 - Eviction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (154.00) 0.00 154.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 0.00 270.00 0.00 (270.00) (100.00) % 1,620.00 0.00 (1,620.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 27.20 0.00 (27.20) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 500.00 0.00 (500.00) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % Ans service via

OCT phone
850.00 0.00 (850.00) (100.00) %

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 0.00 100.00 0.00 (100.00) (100.00) % 600.00 0.00 (600.00) (100.00) %
4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 500.00 0.00 (500.00) (100.00) %

Total Administrative Expenses 0.00 1,441.25 0.00 (1,441.25) (100.00) % 10,618.13 0.00 (10,618.13) (100.00) %

Utilities
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 0.00 38.25 0.00 (38.25) (100.00) % 220.54 0.00 (220.54) (100.00) %
4315 - Utilities - Water 0.00 694.60 0.00 (694.60) (100.00) % Irrigation costs 2,783.00 0.00 (2,783.00) (100.00) %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 0.00 608.50 0.00 (608.50) (100.00) % SWV trash service

for June
3,419.10 0.00 (3,419.10) (100.00) %

Total Utilities 0.00 1,341.35 0.00 (1,341.35) (100.00) % 6,422.64 0.00 (6,422.64) (100.00) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (12.99) 0.00 12.99 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 394.94 0.00 (394.94) (100.00) %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (7.96) 0.00 7.96 100.00 %

Southwest Village
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
115 - Southwest Village Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



115--Southwest Village
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 373.99 0.00 (373.99) (100.00) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 12.16 0.00 (12.16) (100.00) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 245.95 0.00 (245.95) (100.00) %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 444.89 0.00 (444.89) (100.00) %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 426.08 0.00 (426.08) (100.00) %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 92.24 0.00 (92.24) (100.00) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 113.98 0.00 (113.98) (100.00) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 41.49 0.00 (41.49) (100.00) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.02 0.00 (25.02) (100.00) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 132.27 0.00 (132.27) (100.00) %
4416 - Materials - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 23.34 0.00 (23.34) (100.00) %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 92.56 0.00 (92.56) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,649.98 0.00 (1,649.98) (100.00) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 0.00 165.00 0.00 (165.00) (100.00) % Monthly service,

pest control
990.00 0.00 (990.00) (100.00) %

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 0.00 1,210.00 0.00 (1,210.00) (100.00) % No Worries Lawn
monthly fee

8,058.00 0.00 (8,058.00) (100.00) %

4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 103.91 0.00 (103.91) (100.00) %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 969.80 0.00 (969.80) (100.00) %

Total Contract Costs 0.00 1,375.00 0.00 (1,375.00) (100.00) % 10,121.71 0.00 (10,121.71) (100.00) %

Taxes & Insurance
4601 - Other Insurance 0.00 878.82 0.00 (878.82) (100.00) % 5,272.92 0.00 (5,272.92) (100.00) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 0.00 878.82 0.00 (878.82) (100.00) % 5,272.92 0.00 (5,272.92) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 0.00 6,848.82 0.00 (6,848.82) (100.00) % 40,759.54 0.00 (40,759.54) (100.00) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 586.97 0.00 586.97 100.00 % 6,545.21 0.00 6,545.21 100.00 %

Non-Operating Expenses

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 0.00 3,932.71 0.00 (3,932.71) (100.00) % 23,596.26 0.00 (23,596.26) (100.00) %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 0.00 3,932.71 0.00 (3,932.71) (100.00) % 23,596.26 0.00 (23,596.26) (100.00) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4910 - Contributions - to THFHDC 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 (80,000.00) (100.00) % 80,000.00 0.00 (80,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 (80,000.00) (100.00) % 80,000.00 0.00 (80,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 83,932.71 0.00 (83,932.71) (100.00) % 103,596.26 0.00 (103,596.26) (100.00) %

Net Income (Loss) 0.00 (83,345.74) 0.00 (83,345.74) (100.00) % (97,051.05) 0.00 (97,051.05) (100.00) %

Southwest Village
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
115 - Southwest Village Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1004 - Cash - Operating SSBT 7651 3,806.05 18,739.92
1016 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6420 27,741.93 27,953.63

Total Cash 31,547.98 46,693.55

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 9,966.13 13,411.13
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance 813.00 813.00

Total Accounts Receivable 10,779.13 14,224.13

Deposits & Escrows
1101 - Replacement Reserves SSBT 6404 336,740.37 336,712.69
1115 - Special Reserves SSBT 6412 319,337.69 319,311.45

Total Deposits & Escrows 656,078.06 656,024.14

Total Current Assets 698,405.17 716,941.82

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 3,384,715.15 3,384,715.15
1610 - Building 7,596,627.36 7,596,627.36
1620 - Building Improvements 67,763.96 67,763.96
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 178,184.44 178,184.44
1640 - Equipment 914,390.10 914,390.10
Total Fixed Assets 12,141,681.01 12,141,681.01

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (5,208,226.76) (5,174,510.16)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (5,208,226.76) (5,174,510.16)

Total Fixed Assets 6,933,454.25 6,967,170.85

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 576,740.05 577,517.33
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 58,573.00 58,573.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (46,858.54) (46,533.13)

Total Other Assets 588,454.51 589,557.20

Total Assets 8,220,313.93 8,273,669.87

Costa Esmeralda
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

117 - Costa Esmeralda
Waco, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 25,761.10 29,055.92
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 64,331.62 85,921.91
2113 - Escheatment 472.94 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 36.65
2551 - A/P - Chase 2080 9.65 9.65
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 118.50 0.00
2561 - A/P - Chase 5873 0.00 64.95
2562 - A/P - Chase 0765 927.42 820.70
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 311.90 0.00
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 54.50

Total Current Liabilities 91,933.13 115,964.28

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 15,239.85 12,734.85
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 27,850.00 27,950.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 43,089.85 40,684.85

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage #1 3,632,833.03 3,645,967.29

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,632,833.03 3,645,967.29

Other Liabilities
2223 - Accrued Asset Management Fees 13,842.17 13,842.17
2227 - Accrued Interest - Dev Fees 141,783.46 141,783.46
2400 - Developer Fees - THF 85,201.00 85,201.00
2405 - Developer Fees - Partner 315,765.01 315,765.01

Total Other Liabilities 556,591.64 556,591.64

Total Liabilities 4,324,447.65 4,359,208.06

Equity
Retained Earnings 4,030,571.88 4,030,571.88
Current Net Income (134,705.60) (116,110.07)

Total Equity 3,895,866.28 3,914,461.81

Total Liabilities & Equity 8,220,313.93 8,273,669.87

Costa Esmeralda
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

117 - Costa Esmeralda
Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 1,104,564.00 92,682.00 92,047.00 635.00 0.68 % 528,870.00 552,282.00 (23,412.00) (4.23) %

Total Rental Income 1,104,564.00 92,682.00 92,047.00 635.00 0.68 % 528,870.00 552,282.00 (23,412.00) (4.23) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (50,000.00) (6,884.00) (4,166.67) (2,717.33) (65.21) % Increasing rents at

renewals/recerts
$50.00. Charging
Max rents at move
in

(23,666.00) (25,000.02) 1,334.02 5.33 %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (35,000.00) (6,255.00) (2,916.67) (3,338.33) (114.45) % 8 vacant units (27,815.00) (17,500.02) (10,314.98) (58.94) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (2,100.00) 0.00 (175.00) 175.00 100.00 % (510.00) (1,050.00) 540.00 51.42 %
3050 - Bad Debt (5,500.00) (4,902.90) (458.00) (4,444.90) (970.50) % Charges for move

out damages in
June

(13,525.63) (2,748.00) (10,777.63) (392.19) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (92,600.00) (18,041.90) (7,716.34) (10,325.56) (133.81) % (65,516.63) (46,298.04) (19,218.59) (41.51) %

Net Rental Income 1,011,964.00 74,640.10 84,330.66 (9,690.56) (11.49) % 463,353.37 505,983.96 (42,630.59) (8.42) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 6,600.00 900.00 550.00 350.00 63.63 % Late fees collected

from residents who
pay their rent late.

8,495.00 3,300.00 5,195.00 157.42 %

3201 - Tenant - Utility Charges 660.00 0.00 55.00 (55.00) (100.00) % 127.03 330.00 (202.97) (61.50) %
3205 - NSF Fees 60.00 25.00 5.00 20.00 400.00 % 50.00 30.00 20.00 66.66 %
3206 - Pet Fees 300.00 0.00 25.00 (25.00) (100.00) % 0.00 150.00 (150.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 1,280.00 40.00 107.00 (67.00) (62.61) % 495.13 642.00 (146.87) (22.87) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 315.00 0.00 26.00 (26.00) (100.00) % 612.00 156.00 456.00 292.30 %
3220 - Reletting Fees 1,055.00 776.90 88.00 688.90 782.84 % 1 skip out 4,135.25 528.00 3,607.25 683.19 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 3,085.00 680.00 257.00 423.00 164.59 % Charges for unit

that skipped
2,798.88 1,542.00 1,256.88 81.50 %

3235 - Screening Fees 525.00 68.39 44.00 24.39 55.43 % 250.81 264.00 (13.19) (4.99) %
3245 - Cable Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,709.41 0.00 1,709.41 100.00 %

Total Tenant Fees 13,880.00 2,490.29 1,157.00 1,333.29 115.23 % 18,673.51 6,942.00 11,731.51 168.99 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 335.00 0.00 28.00 (28.00) (100.00) % 0.00 168.00 (168.00) (100.00) %
3315 - Interest income 645.00 56.22 54.00 2.22 4.11 % 350.11 324.00 26.11 8.05 %

Total Other Income 980.00 56.22 82.00 (25.78) (31.43) % 350.11 492.00 (141.89) (28.83) %

Total Income 1,026,824.00 77,186.61 85,569.66 (8,383.05) (9.79) % 482,376.99 513,417.96 (31,040.97) (6.04) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 50,614.20 4,294.04 4,217.85 (76.19) (1.80) % 25,631.62 25,307.10 (324.52) (1.28) %
4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 45,954.48 3,916.63 3,829.54 (87.09) (2.27) % 17,034.08 22,977.24 5,943.16 25.86 %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 83,733.00 6,693.19 6,977.75 284.56 4.07 % 34,249.91 41,866.50 7,616.59 18.19 %
4020 - Health Insurance 26,948.16 1,797.18 2,245.68 448.50 19.97 % 10,184.02 13,474.08 3,290.06 24.41 %
4021 - Dental Insurance 1,806.72 0.00 150.56 150.56 100.00 % 0.00 903.36 903.36 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 428.64 26.82 35.72 8.90 24.91 % 151.98 214.32 62.34 29.08 %

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 5,631.23 456.92 469.27 12.35 2.63 % 456.92 2,815.62 2,358.70 83.77 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 3,754.15 88.99 312.85 223.86 71.55 % 2,240.27 1,877.10 (363.17) (19.34) %
4027 - Life Insurance 1,296.90 9.36 108.08 98.72 91.33 % 44.46 648.48 604.02 93.14 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 110.06 0.00 (110.06) (100.00) % 528.68 0.00 (528.68) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 14,547.35 1,161.81 1,212.28 50.47 4.16 % 6,206.98 7,273.68 1,066.70 14.66 %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 1,621.73 168.24 135.15 (33.09) (24.48) % 729.43 810.90 81.47 10.04 %
4040 - Overtime 7,406.01 326.53 617.17 290.64 47.09 % 1,131.35 3,703.02 2,571.67 69.44 %
4045 - Bonuses 6,000.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly 1,172.85 3,000.00 1,827.15 60.90 %
4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 773.37 0.00 (773.37) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 249,742.57 19,049.77 20,811.90 1,762.13 8.46 % 100,535.92 124,871.40 24,335.48 19.48 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 5,025.00 211.17 419.00 207.83 49.60 % 4-week month.

Considering adding
additional uni-
formed staff.

1,464.11 2,514.00 1,049.89 41.76 %

4100 - Management Fees 45,320.00 5,406.90 3,777.00 (1,629.90) (43.15) % 31,583.89 22,662.00 (8,921.89) (39.36) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 16,800.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 % 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 225.49 174.00 (51.49) (29.59) %
4103 - Paper 110.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 100.00 % 143.67 54.00 (89.67) (166.05) %
4104 - Toner 0.00 164.99 0.00 (164.99) (100.00) % Toner for printer 375.88 0.00 (375.88) (100.00) %
4105 - Postage 160.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 9.65 78.00 68.35 87.62 %
4106 - Office Supplies 860.00 0.00 72.00 72.00 100.00 % 201.67 432.00 230.33 53.31 %
4108 - IT Contract 3,372.00 281.00 281.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,686.00 1,686.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 102.82 174.00 71.18 40.90 %
4110 - IT Software 7,966.22 624.91 664.00 39.09 5.88 % 4,401.46 3,984.00 (417.46) (10.47) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 7,334.00 514.09 611.00 96.91 15.86 % 2,810.29 3,666.00 855.71 23.34 %
4112 - Internet 2,495.00 209.95 208.00 (1.95) (0.93) % 1,353.84 1,248.00 (105.84) (8.48) %
4113 - Television 846.00 69.64 71.00 1.36 1.91 % 416.64 426.00 9.36 2.19 %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 1,400.00 99.08 117.00 17.92 15.31 % 302.48 702.00 399.52 56.91 %
4115 - Staff Training 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 990.00 1,002.00 12.00 1.19 %
4116 - Membership Dues 1,087.00 0.00 91.00 91.00 100.00 % 1,196.12 546.00 (650.12) (119.06) %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 230.00 78.76 19.00 (59.76) (314.52) % 78.76 114.00 35.24 30.91 %
4119 - Travel 2,675.00 172.51 223.00 50.49 22.64 % Hotel purchase for

Maintenance to
travel to Costa to
help with make
readies.

1,954.92 1,338.00 (616.92) (46.10) %

4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 657.00 1,224.00 55.00 (1,169.00) (2,125.45) % 5 Eviction checks

requested for non
payment of rent

1,843.10 330.00 (1,513.10) (458.51) %

4122 - Resident Screening Services 523.00 108.78 44.00 (64.78) (147.22) % 181.30 264.00 82.70 31.32 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4126 - Legal Fees 15,120.00 1,260.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 % 7,560.00 7,560.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Invoiced in

$3000 increments
but budgeted over
12 months

4129 - Fuel 230.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 % 28.10 114.00 85.90 75.35 %
4130 - Late Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 83.27 0.00 (83.27) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 311.90 0.00 (311.90) (100.00) % Gift cards for 2 311.90 0.00 (311.90) (100.00) %

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

maintenance tech
to assist at property
to take care of fuel
and meals.

4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00) (100.00) % Review of files for
recertification.
Temp in compli-
ance.

120.00 0.00 (120.00) (100.00) %

4136 - Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 449.50 0.00 (449.50) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00) (100.00) % Budgeted in tele-

phone
1,225.00 0.00 (1,225.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Call An-

swering service -
this was budgeted
in telephone YTD

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 5,600.04 466.67 467.00 0.33 0.07 % 2,800.02 2,802.00 1.98 0.07 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 124.19 42.00 (82.19) (195.69) % Items purchased for

crime free event-
hotdog dinner for
attendees.

124.19 252.00 127.81 50.71 %

Total Administrative Expenses 130,264.90 13,023.54 10,858.00 (2,165.54) (19.94) % 81,424.07 65,148.00 (16,276.07) (24.98) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 151.39 378.00 226.61 59.94 %
4201 - Printed Material 848.00 0.00 71.00 71.00 100.00 % 264.07 426.00 161.93 38.01 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 324.00 336.00 12.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 0.00 378.00 378.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,389.00 54.00 284.00 230.00 80.98 % 739.46 1,704.00 964.54 56.60 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 5,300.00 146.47 442.00 295.53 66.86 % 8 vacant electric 884.88 2,652.00 1,767.12 66.63 %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 10,000.00 938.63 833.00 (105.63) (12.68) % Office and commu-

nity lighting
7,321.43 4,998.00 (2,323.43) (46.48) %

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 8,750.00 2,074.79 700.00 (1,374.79) (196.39) % High Irrigation costs
as the system con-
tinues to have is-
sues needing re-
pair. Repairs have
been being com-
pleted monthly as
testing of the lines
continues.

6,114.70 2,900.00 (3,214.70) (110.85) %

4315 - Utilities - Water 54,000.00 4,032.80 4,500.00 467.20 10.38 % Water based on us-
age. Have higher
vacancy which may
be contributing to
the lower water us-
age.

28,911.95 27,000.00 (1,911.95) (7.08) %

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 65,800.00 4,904.55 5,300.00 395.45 7.46 % 36,642.45 33,300.00 (3,342.45) (10.03) %
4330 - Utilities - Gas Vacancies 2,220.00 194.55 185.00 (9.55) (5.16) % 906.76 1,110.00 203.24 18.30 %
4335 - Utilities - Gas Occupied 844.00 74.64 70.00 (4.64) (6.62) % 283.23 420.00 136.77 32.56 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 22,200.00 1,982.40 1,850.00 (132.40) (7.15) % 11,752.80 11,100.00 (652.80) (5.88) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 0.00 726.35 0.00 (726.35) (100.00) % Drainage fee not

budgeted
4,515.06 0.00 (4,515.06) (100.00) %

Total Utilities 169,114.00 15,075.18 13,880.00 (1,195.18) (8.61) % 97,333.26 83,480.00 (13,853.26) (16.59) %

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 460.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 5,560.00 0.00 463.00 463.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,778.00 2,778.00 100.00 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 90.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 129.87 48.00 (81.87) (170.56) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 915.00 21.92 76.00 54.08 71.15 % 21.92 456.00 434.08 95.19 %
4455 - Make-Ready - Tile 160.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 5,840.00 0.00 487.00 487.00 100.00 % 1,088.95 2,922.00 1,833.05 62.73 %
4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 1,771.00 0.00 148.00 148.00 100.00 % 0.00 888.00 888.00 100.00 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 3,148.00 518.21 262.00 (256.21) (97.79) % Paint for make

readies
1,397.64 1,572.00 174.36 11.09 %

4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 680.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 100.00 % 0.00 342.00 342.00 100.00 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 160.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,075.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 100.00 % 739.72 540.00 (199.72) (36.98) %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 560.00 0.00 47.00 47.00 100.00 % 0.00 282.00 282.00 100.00 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 20,769.00 540.13 1,731.00 1,190.87 68.79 % 3,378.10 10,386.00 7,007.90 67.47 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 1,630.00 49.67 136.00 86.33 63.47 % 63.33 816.00 752.67 92.23 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 6,847.00 1,252.28 571.00 (681.28) (119.31) % one coil and filters

for all units
4,348.77 3,426.00 (922.77) (26.93) %

4402 - Materials - Appliances 6,334.00 1,882.07 528.00 (1,354.07) (256.45) % one fridge, ice-
maker, dishwasher
and repair parts

4,660.60 3,168.00 (1,492.60) (47.11) %

4403 - Materials - Electrical 4,375.00 24.96 365.00 340.04 93.16 % outside electrical
covers

172.33 2,190.00 2,017.67 92.13 %

4404 - Materials - Plumbing 4,210.00 172.45 351.00 178.55 50.86 % toilet seats and
plumbing parts

3,767.26 2,106.00 (1,661.26) (78.88) %

4405 - Materials - Pool 2,041.00 0.00 170.00 170.00 100.00 % 632.62 1,020.00 387.38 37.97 %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 520.00 0.00 43.00 43.00 100.00 % 0.00 258.00 258.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 500.00 631.68 42.00 (589.68) (1,404.00) % Paint 631.68 252.00 (379.68) (150.66) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 1,157.00 56.01 96.00 39.99 41.65 % 379.52 576.00 196.48 34.11 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 77.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 100.00 % 131.36 36.00 (95.36) (264.88) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 355.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 % 368.56 180.00 (188.56) (104.75) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 130.00 0.00 11.00 11.00 100.00 % 182.38 66.00 (116.38) (176.33) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 530.00 48.77 44.00 (4.77) (10.84) % 48.77 264.00 215.23 81.52 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 241.00 113.94 20.00 (93.94) (469.70) % 360.08 120.00 (240.08) (200.06) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 2,440.00 493.66 203.00 (290.66) (143.18) % Light bulbs and bal-

lasts
2,779.54 1,218.00 (1,561.54) (128.20) %

4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 545.05 126.00 (419.05) (332.57) %
4416 - Materials - Other 113.00 20.66 9.00 (11.66) (129.55) % 1,576.19 54.00 (1,522.19) (2,818.87) %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 806.15 0.00 (806.15) (100.00) %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 105.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 100.00 % 0.00 54.00 54.00 100.00 %
4419 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 737.46 0.00 (737.46) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 31,855.00 4,746.15 2,655.00 (2,091.15) (78.76) % 22,191.65 15,930.00 (6,261.65) (39.30) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 8,996.00 220.00 750.00 530.00 70.66 % Monthly contract

pest control
1,567.82 4,500.00 2,932.18 65.15 %

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 36,420.00 3,361.91 3,035.00 (326.91) (10.77) % Monthly landscap-
ing contract

20,434.28 18,210.00 (2,224.28) (12.21) %

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 2,905.00 0.00 242.00 242.00 100.00 % 8,798.86 1,452.00 (7,346.86) (505.98) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 2,310.00 0.00 193.00 193.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,158.00 1,158.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 410.00 0.00 34.00 34.00 100.00 % 1,120.05 204.00 (916.05) (449.04) %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 698.08 0.00 (698.08) (100.00) %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 1,117.03 48.00 (1,069.03) (2,227.14) %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 4,552.00 1,009.80 379.00 (630.80) (166.43) % Carpet replacement

1 unit-needs to be
moved to make
ready.

1,009.80 2,274.00 1,264.20 55.59 %

4511 - Contract Costs - Tile Replacement 170.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 4,120.00 0.00 343.00 343.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,058.00 2,058.00 100.00 %
4515 - Contract Costs - Flooring 480.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 100.00 % 150.00 240.00 90.00 37.50 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 2,580.00 257.00 215.00 (42.00) (19.53) % 1,799.00 1,290.00 (509.00) (39.45) %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 11,235.00 80.00 936.00 856.00 91.45 % Contract monthly

monitoring
4,985.61 5,616.00 630.39 11.22 %

4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,995.00 0.00 (1,995.00) (100.00) %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 230.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 % 0.00 114.00 114.00 100.00 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 208.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,248.00 1,248.00 100.00 %
4525 - Contract Costs - Parking Lot Repairs 0.00 757.75 0.00 (757.75) (100.00) % restriping of cross-

walks
757.75 0.00 (757.75) (100.00) %

Total Contract Costs 77,208.00 5,686.46 6,433.00 746.54 11.60 % 44,433.28 38,598.00 (5,835.28) (15.11) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 43,000.00 3,537.83 3,583.00 45.17 1.26 % 21,240.28 21,498.00 257.72 1.19 %
4610 - Permits/License Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 137.00 0.00 (137.00) (100.00) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 43,000.00 3,537.83 3,583.00 45.17 1.26 % 21,377.28 21,498.00 120.72 0.56 %

Total Operating Expenses 725,342.47 61,713.06 60,235.90 (1,477.16) (2.45) % 371,413.02 361,615.40 (9,797.62) (2.70) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 301,481.53 15,473.55 25,333.76 (9,860.21) (38.92) % 110,963.97 151,802.56 (40,838.59) (26.90) %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

66,000.00 0.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) (100.00) % 0.00 33,000.00 (33,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 66,000.00 0.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) (100.00) % 0.00 33,000.00 (33,000.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 (7,492.75) 0.00 7,492.75 100.00 % Freeze claim re-

ceived back from
TDHCA.

(7,492.75) 0.00 7,492.75 100.00 %

4735 - Capital Expenditures 66,000.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00 % 7,185.11 33,000.00 25,814.89 78.22 %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 51,617.56 0.00 (51,617.56) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 66,000.00 (7,492.75) 5,500.00 12,992.75 236.23 % 51,309.92 33,000.00 (18,309.92) (55.48) %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 260,413.00 33,716.60 21,701.00 (12,015.60) (55.36) % Adjustment per

2022 Audit
142,222.05 130,206.00 (12,016.05) (9.22) % 6-2023 Adjustment

per 2022 Audit
4715 - Amortization 14,009.48 1,102.69 1,167.00 64.31 5.51 % 6,616.14 7,002.00 385.86 5.51 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 274,422.48 34,819.29 22,868.00 (11,951.29) (52.26) % 148,838.19 137,208.00 (11,630.19) (8.47) %

Debt Services

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



117--Costa Esmeralda
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 82,200.00 6,742.54 6,850.00 107.46 1.56 % 41,041.46 41,100.00 58.54 0.14 %
Total Debt Services 82,200.00 6,742.54 6,850.00 107.46 1.56 % 41,041.46 41,100.00 58.54 0.14 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 4,480.00 0.00 373.00 373.00 100.00 % 4,480.00 2,238.00 (2,242.00) (100.17) %
4801 - TDHCA Asset Management Fee 3,920.00 0.00 327.00 327.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,962.00 1,962.00 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 8,400.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 100.00 % 4,480.00 4,200.00 (280.00) (6.66) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 431,022.48 34,069.08 35,918.00 1,848.92 5.14 % 245,669.57 215,508.00 (30,161.57) (13.99) %

Net Income (Loss) (63,540.95) (18,595.53) (5,084.24) (13,511.29) (265.74) % (134,705.60) (30,705.44) (104,000.16) (338.70) %

Costa Esmeralda
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
117 - Costa Esmeralda

Waco, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1004 - Cash - Operating SSBT 9567 868,352.99 832,730.25
1016 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6297 74,069.90 73,308.41

Total Cash 942,422.89 906,038.66

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 0.00 1,388.00

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 1,388.00

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 500,364.84 495,137.25
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 161,816.23 161,816.23
1110 - Operating Reserves PNC 0158 725,638.04 724,566.08
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 7,338.26 3,669.13

Total Deposits & Escrows 1,395,157.37 1,385,188.69

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 18,303.22 24,489.31
1411 - Prepaid MIP 24,637.26 24,637.26

Total Other Current Assets 42,940.48 49,126.57

Total Current Assets 2,380,520.74 2,341,741.92

Fixed Assets
1610 - Building 18,765,256.67 18,765,256.67
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 70,524.84 70,524.84
1640 - Equipment 7,500.00 7,500.00
1650 - Vehicles 6,886.22 6,886.22
Total Fixed Assets 18,850,167.73 18,850,167.73

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (3,703,191.90) (3,662,566.86)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (3,703,191.90) (3,662,566.86)

Total Fixed Assets 15,146,975.83 15,187,600.87

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 1,268,585.39 1,269,769.88
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 68,115.00 68,115.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (32,733.12) (32,733.12)
2309 - Accumulated Amortization - Loan Costs (51,594.10) (50,976.75)

Total Other Assets 1,252,373.17 1,254,175.01

Total Assets 18,779,869.74 18,783,517.80

Gateway Northwest
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

118 - Gateway Northwest
Georgetown, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 21,257.09 32,194.10
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 20,217.97 19,894.07
2113 - Escheatment 513.56 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 36.65
2527 - A/P - Chase 1742 1,734.58 1,181.10
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 0.00 40.67
2568 - A/P - Elan 6612 0.00 13.14
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 54.50

Total Current Liabilities 43,723.20 53,414.23

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 25,144.26 35,298.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 71,597.00 72,297.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 34,221.44 34,221.44

Total Other Current Liabilities 130,962.70 141,816.44

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - PNC 10,869,315.62 10,884,117.69
2301 - N/P - TDHCA (Surplus Cash Note) 1,649,500.00 1,649,500.00
2302 - N/P - ILG (Surplus Cash Note) 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
2310 - Loan Costs (281,510.55) (280,893.20)

Total Long Term Liabilities 13,437,305.07 13,452,724.49

Other Liabilities
2220 - Partnership Mgmt Fee - THF 327,905.90 327,905.90
2227 - Accrued Interest - Dev Fees 194,142.03 194,142.03
2228 - Accrued Interest - ILG Surplus Note 364,700.05 364,700.05
2405 - Developer Fees - Limited Partner (ILG) 649,500.53 649,500.53

Total Other Liabilities 1,536,248.51 1,536,248.51

Total Liabilities 15,148,239.48 15,184,203.67

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital 476,732.00 476,732.00
Retained Earnings 3,010,544.13 3,010,544.13
Current Net Income 144,354.13 112,038.00

Total Equity 3,631,630.26 3,599,314.13

Total Liabilities & Equity 18,779,869.74 18,783,517.80

Gateway Northwest
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

118 - Gateway Northwest
Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 2,895,852.00 256,655.00 241,321.00 15,334.00 6.35 % 1,474,670.00 1,447,926.00 26,744.00 1.84 %

Total Rental Income 2,895,852.00 256,655.00 241,321.00 15,334.00 6.35 % 1,474,670.00 1,447,926.00 26,744.00 1.84 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (376,275.00) (37,444.00) (31,356.00) (6,088.00) (19.41) % Increasing rents

$50.00 at renewal
charging max rent
at move in.

(248,014.45) (188,136.00) (59,878.45) (31.82) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (220,725.00) (30,374.00) (18,394.00) (11,980.00) (65.12) % 20 vacant units
throughout the
month

(135,802.00) (110,364.00) (25,438.00) (23.04) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (5,630.00) (1,147.00) (469.00) (678.00) (144.56) % 1st month rent free (7,412.00) (2,814.00) (4,598.00) (163.39) %
3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (6,504.00) (542.00) (542.00) 0.00 0.00 % (3,252.00) (3,252.00) 0.00 0.00 %
3040 - Rental Concessions: Courtesy Officer (9,600.00) (713.00) (800.00) 87.00 10.87 % (4,163.00) (4,800.00) 637.00 13.27 %
3050 - Bad Debt (25,000.00) 0.00 (2,083.00) 2,083.00 100.00 % (25,385.43) (12,498.00) (12,887.43) (103.11) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (643,734.00) (70,220.00) (53,644.00) (16,576.00) (30.90) % (424,028.88) (321,864.00) (102,164.88) (31.74) %

Net Rental Income 2,252,118.00 186,435.00 187,677.00 (1,242.00) (0.66) % 1,050,641.12 1,126,062.00 (75,420.88) (6.69) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 10,800.00 700.00 900.00 (200.00) (22.22) % late fees collected

from current resi-
dents

5,245.00 5,400.00 (155.00) (2.87) %

3205 - NSF Fees 260.00 0.00 22.00 (22.00) (100.00) % 75.00 132.00 (57.00) (43.18) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 700.00 25.00 58.00 (33.00) (56.89) % 1,236.73 348.00 888.73 255.38 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 720.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00) (100.00) % 847.79 360.00 487.79 135.49 %
3220 - Reletting Fees 9,910.00 0.00 826.00 (826.00) (100.00) % 9,668.60 4,956.00 4,712.60 95.08 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 18,005.00 1,330.00 1,500.00 (170.00) (11.33) % move out damage

costs
8,905.00 9,000.00 (95.00) (1.05) %

3235 - Screening Fees 3,679.00 320.57 307.00 13.57 4.42 % 1,398.57 1,842.00 (443.43) (24.07) %
Total Tenant Fees 44,074.00 2,375.57 3,673.00 (1,297.43) (35.32) % 27,376.69 22,038.00 5,338.69 24.22 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 867.00 0.00 72.00 (72.00) (100.00) % 1,185.50 432.00 753.50 174.42 %
3310 - Vendor Revenue Sharing 5,450.00 (2,249.49) 454.00 (2,703.49) (595.48) % vendor sharing 0.00 2,724.00 (2,724.00) (100.00) %
3315 - Interest income 1,782.00 1,102.15 149.00 953.15 639.69 % interest earned 6,151.91 894.00 5,257.91 588.13 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 2,249.49 0.00 2,249.49 100.00 % vendor sharing

should be moved to
3310 that is show-
ing a negative bal-
ance. Negative is
an Acctng entry
that was reversed.-
PM should have
posted to 3310 but
hit 3325

34,288.94 0.00 34,288.94 100.00 %

Total Other Income 8,099.00 1,102.15 675.00 427.15 63.28 % 41,626.35 4,050.00 37,576.35 927.81 %

Total Income 2,304,291.00 189,912.72 192,025.00 (2,112.28) (1.10) % 1,119,644.16 1,152,150.00 (32,505.84) (2.82) %

Expenses

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 44,889.98 3,848.02 3,740.83 (107.19) (2.86) % 23,058.23 22,444.98 (613.25) (2.73) %
4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 38,110.73 3,237.39 3,175.89 (61.50) (1.93) % 19,262.74 19,055.34 (207.40) (1.08) %
4010 - Salaries - Leasing Agent 35,561.76 3,012.70 2,963.48 (49.22) (1.66) % 17,657.24 17,780.88 123.64 0.69 %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 91,084.50 8,118.74 7,590.38 (528.36) (6.96) % 39,377.85 45,542.28 6,164.43 13.53 %
4020 - Health Insurance 33,685.20 3,103.06 2,807.10 (295.96) (10.54) % There is one less

employee than bud-
geted. for.

15,095.32 16,842.60 1,747.28 10.37 %

4021 - Dental Insurance 2,258.40 0.00 188.20 188.20 100.00 % HR should be
asked about this
section as there are
4 full time employ-
ees who should
have this benefit.

0.00 1,129.20 1,129.20 100.00 %

4022 - Vision Insurance 535.80 46.30 44.65 (1.65) (3.69) % 225.90 267.90 42.00 15.67 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 6,503.30 558.98 541.94 (17.04) (3.14) % 558.98 3,251.64 2,692.66 82.80 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 4,335.53 15.11 361.29 346.18 95.81 % HR should be

asked about this
section as there are
4 full time employ-
ees who should
have this benefit.

2,047.53 2,167.74 120.21 5.54 %

4027 - Life Insurance 1,517.78 12.14 126.48 114.34 90.40 % HR should be
asked about this
section as there are
4 full time employ-
ees who should
have this benefit.

59.16 758.88 699.72 92.20 % 5-2023 Has been
significantly under
budget YTD. Possi-
ble budgeting over-
sight.

4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 130.38 0.00 (130.38) (100.00) % HR should be
asked about this
section as there are
4 full time employ-
ees who should
have this benefit.

608.55 0.00 (608.55) (100.00) % 5-2023 No budget
for disability insur-
ance YTD

4030 - Payroll Taxes 16,800.20 1,458.82 1,400.02 (58.80) (4.19) % 8,331.96 8,400.12 68.16 0.81 %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 1,885.68 205.63 157.14 (48.49) (30.85) % 928.18 942.84 14.66 1.55 %
4040 - Overtime 7,129.77 415.31 594.15 178.84 30.10 % less call outs than

budgeted.
1,842.95 3,564.90 1,721.95 48.30 %

4045 - Bonuses 7,000.00 0.00 583.00 583.00 100.00 % paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July.

1,908.38 3,498.00 1,589.62 45.44 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,486.31 0.00 (2,486.31) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 291,298.63 24,162.58 24,274.55 111.97 0.46 % 133,449.28 145,647.30 12,198.02 8.37 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 3,712.00 0.00 309.00 309.00 100.00 % New maintenance

staff awaiting uni-
forms.

95.13 1,854.00 1,758.87 94.86 %

4100 - Management Fees 86,260.00 7,550.36 7,188.00 (362.36) (5.04) % 43,160.05 43,128.00 (32.05) (0.07) %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 450.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 771.00 161.65 64.00 (97.65) (152.57) % 484.26 384.00 (100.26) (26.10) %
4104 - Toner 1,124.00 237.15 94.00 (143.15) (152.28) % office supply ink 1,042.73 564.00 (478.73) (84.88) %
4105 - Postage 334.00 0.00 28.00 28.00 100.00 % 0.00 168.00 168.00 100.00 %

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4106 - Office Supplies 5,000.00 55.84 417.00 361.16 86.60 % office supplies pa-
per

2,183.15 2,502.00 318.85 12.74 %

4108 - IT Contract 3,372.00 281.00 281.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,686.00 1,686.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 450.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 12,575.18 1,864.28 1,048.00 (816.28) (77.88) % $805 annual Blue

Moon renewal.
7,164.18 6,288.00 (876.18) (13.93) %

4111 - Telephone & Fax 3,214.00 376.51 268.00 (108.51) (40.48) % office phone and
monthly fax

1,805.22 1,608.00 (197.22) (12.26) %

4112 - Internet 4,548.00 371.19 379.00 7.81 2.06 % 2,361.99 2,274.00 (87.99) (3.86) %
4113 - Television 1,869.00 158.72 156.00 (2.72) (1.74) % 915.20 936.00 20.80 2.22 %
4115 - Staff Training 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 208.00 100.00 % 990.00 1,248.00 258.00 20.67 %
4116 - Membership Dues 780.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 100.00 % 100.00 390.00 290.00 74.35 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 29.40 252.00 222.60 88.33 %
4119 - Travel 3,913.00 0.00 326.00 326.00 100.00 % 2,214.60 1,956.00 (258.60) (13.22) %
4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 30.00 126.00 96.00 76.19 %
4121 - Eviction 720.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 100.00 % 862.21 360.00 (502.21) (139.50) %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 1,674.00 126.91 140.00 13.09 9.35 % 1,256.88 840.00 (416.88) (49.62) %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 134.00 33.50 11.00 (22.50) (204.54) % 67.11 66.00 (1.11) (1.68) %
4130 - Late Fees 0.00 1,509.33 0.00 (1,509.33) (100.00) % utility late fees 4,596.44 0.00 (4,596.44) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 80.31 42.00 (38.31) (91.21) % 201.22 252.00 50.78 20.15 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 112.50 42.00 (70.50) (167.85) % 612.50 252.00 (360.50) (143.05) %
4136 - Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 7,577.52 0.00 (7,577.52) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00) (100.00) % PTA answering

phone service. Was
budgeted in tele-
phone/fax.

1,400.00 0.00 (1,400.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 PTA phone
service-this was
budgeted in annual
telephone budget

4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 2,000.00 619.80 167.00 (452.80) (271.13) % Resident supplies,
Bingo, water ser-
vice

992.68 1,002.00 9.32 0.93 %

4530 - Contract Costs - Consulting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 499.00 0.00 (499.00) (100.00) %
Total Administrative Expenses 146,154.82 13,739.05 12,182.00 (1,557.05) (12.78) % 91,327.47 73,092.00 (18,235.47) (24.94) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 870.00 0.00 73.00 73.00 100.00 % 537.92 438.00 (99.92) (22.81) %
4201 - Printed Material 2,133.00 0.00 178.00 178.00 100.00 % 448.44 1,068.00 619.56 58.01 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 6,896.00 558.00 575.00 17.00 2.95 % 3,348.00 3,450.00 102.00 2.95 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 180.99 378.00 197.01 52.11 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 2,718.00 323.00 227.00 (96.00) (42.29) % 1,406.80 1,362.00 (44.80) (3.28) %

Total Marketing Expenses 13,367.00 881.00 1,116.00 235.00 21.05 % 5,922.15 6,696.00 773.85 11.55 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 8,100.00 880.55 675.00 (205.55) (30.45) % Vacancies are

higher than ex-
pected.

6,533.17 4,050.00 (2,483.17) (61.31) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 19,400.00 1,535.99 1,500.00 (35.99) (2.39) % 9,824.83 10,200.00 375.17 3.67 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 32,400.00 4,300.10 2,700.00 (1,600.10) (59.26) % property water and

irrigation. Has been
running consistently
higher than bud-
geted YTD Possible
budgeting over-

25,175.08 16,200.00 (8,975.08) (55.40) % 5-2023 property
water and irrigation.
Has been running
consistently higher
than budgeted
YTD. Possible bud-

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

sight. geting oversight,
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 20,400.00 4,656.60 1,700.00 (2,956.60) (173.91) % based on usage

and is running the
same YTD appears
to be a budgeting
oversight

27,911.65 10,200.00 (17,711.65) (173.64) % 5-2023 based on
usage and is run-
ning the same YTD
appears to be a
budgeting oversight

4340 - Utilities - Trash 57,600.00 4,781.40 4,800.00 18.60 0.38 % 28,659.70 28,800.00 140.30 0.48 %
4341 - Utilities - Other 840.00 69.10 70.00 0.90 1.28 % 410.23 420.00 9.77 2.32 %

Total Utilities 138,740.00 16,223.74 11,445.00 (4,778.74) (41.75) % 98,514.66 69,870.00 (28,644.66) (40.99) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 1,373.00 0.00 114.00 114.00 100.00 % 281.31 684.00 402.69 58.87 %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 1,020.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 100.00 % 0.00 510.00 510.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 990.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 360.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 100.00 % 0.00 180.00 180.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 1,370.00 0.00 114.00 114.00 100.00 % 0.00 684.00 684.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 8,500.00 1,074.70 708.00 (366.70) (51.79) % Make ready needed

new carpet
5,545.69 4,248.00 (1,297.69) (30.54) %

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 2,070.00 272.58 173.00 (99.58) (57.56) % 1,418.55 1,038.00 (380.55) (36.66) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 2,760.00 0.00 230.00 230.00 100.00 % 264.64 1,380.00 1,115.36 80.82 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 695.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 % 0.00 348.00 348.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 5,166.00 757.06 431.00 (326.06) (75.65) % make ready blinds 1,682.95 2,586.00 903.05 34.92 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 6,677.00 0.00 556.00 556.00 100.00 % 179.00 3,336.00 3,157.00 94.63 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 30,981.00 2,104.34 2,582.00 477.66 18.49 % 9,372.14 15,492.00 6,119.86 39.50 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 4,120.00 59.68 343.00 283.32 82.60 % screws 303.12 2,058.00 1,754.88 85.27 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 11,629.00 1,486.50 969.00 (517.50) (53.40) % A/C parts and ma-

terials
6,199.35 5,814.00 (385.35) (6.62) %

4402 - Materials - Appliances 23,556.00 300.64 1,963.00 1,662.36 84.68 % appliance parts 8,629.55 11,778.00 3,148.45 26.73 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 990.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 224.97 498.00 273.03 54.82 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 6,622.00 233.99 552.00 318.01 57.61 % plumbing parts 1,675.71 3,312.00 1,636.29 49.40 %
4405 - Materials - Pool 3,224.00 199.71 269.00 69.29 25.75 % 575.61 1,614.00 1,038.39 64.33 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 300.00 174.88 25.00 (149.88) (599.52) % paint materials for

monument sign
567.46 150.00 (417.46) (278.30) %

4408 - Materials - Janitorial 4,074.00 407.59 340.00 (67.59) (19.87) % 1,416.04 2,040.00 623.96 30.58 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 422.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 10.18 210.00 199.82 95.15 %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 429.00 0.00 36.00 36.00 100.00 % 2,415.76 216.00 (2,199.76) (1,018.40) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 310.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 100.00 % 107.85 156.00 48.15 30.86 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 3,522.00 0.00 294.00 294.00 100.00 % 1,950.59 1,764.00 (186.59) (10.57) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 10,856.00 435.48 905.00 469.52 51.88 % light fixture and

bulbs
2,615.66 5,430.00 2,814.34 51.82 %

4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 2,318.00 0.00 193.00 193.00 100.00 % 93.66 1,158.00 1,064.34 91.91 %
4416 - Materials - Other 3,390.00 230.23 283.00 52.77 18.64 % 1,370.87 1,698.00 327.13 19.26 %
4417 - Small Tools 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 641.82 126.00 (515.82) (409.38) %
4419 - Equipment 0.00 358.90 0.00 (358.90) (100.00) % Pressure washer 684.24 0.00 (684.24) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 76,012.00 3,887.60 6,337.00 2,449.40 38.65 % 29,482.44 38,022.00 8,539.56 22.45 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 9,435.00 2,220.00 786.00 (1,434.00) (182.44) % extra charges for

bed bugs and
roaches to be
charged back to the

5,175.00 4,716.00 (459.00) (9.73) %

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

residents in mainte-
nance. fees.

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 42,385.00 2,427.55 3,532.00 1,104.45 31.26 % landscaping edging
repairs

14,733.38 21,192.00 6,458.62 30.47 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 2,650.00 619.25 221.00 (398.25) (180.20) % Irrigation repairs 5,093.75 1,326.00 (3,767.75) (284.14) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 40,915.00 4,846.79 3,410.00 (1,436.79) (42.13) % A/C contract labor

unit repairs
14,248.79 20,460.00 6,211.21 30.35 %

4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 13,200.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 100.00 % 7,927.79 6,600.00 (1,327.79) (20.11) %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % 3,425.25 1,500.00 (1,925.25) (128.35) %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,955.00 300.00 163.00 (137.00) (84.04) % carpet cleaning for

water leak from A/C
unit

2,603.77 978.00 (1,625.77) (166.23) %

4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 4,065.00 0.00 339.00 339.00 100.00 % 1,367.76 2,034.00 666.24 32.75 %
4513 - Contract Costs - Vinyl Replacement 1,560.00 0.00 130.00 130.00 100.00 % 0.00 780.00 780.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 2,185.00 3,404.43 182.00 (3,222.43) (1,770.56) % $2400 sand gravel

for pool filter.
6,922.56 1,092.00 (5,830.56) (533.93) %

4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 460.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 10,400.00 0.00 867.00 867.00 100.00 % 6,264.60 5,202.00 (1,062.60) (20.42) %
4519 - Contract Costs - Security Alarm 2,090.00 142.90 174.00 31.10 17.87 % 857.40 1,044.00 186.60 17.87 %
4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 510.00 0.00 43.00 43.00 100.00 % 0.00 258.00 258.00 100.00 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 4,630.00 373.08 386.00 12.92 3.34 % 2,239.07 2,316.00 76.93 3.32 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 3,500.00 0.00 292.00 292.00 100.00 % 90.00 1,752.00 1,662.00 94.86 %
4526 - Contract Costs - Gate and Fence Re-
pairs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 450.65 0.00 (450.65) (100.00) %

4528 - Contract Costs - General Contractor 0.00 800.00 0.00 (800.00) (100.00) % pool gate repair 5,922.59 0.00 (5,922.59) (100.00) %
Total Contract Costs 143,940.00 15,134.00 11,996.00 (3,138.00) (26.15) % 77,322.36 71,976.00 (5,346.36) (7.42) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 70,000.00 6,186.09 5,833.00 (353.09) (6.05) % 37,116.54 34,998.00 (2,118.54) (6.05) %
4610 - Permits/License Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 35.00 0.00 (35.00) (100.00) %
4840 - Taxes 6,700.00 0.00 558.00 558.00 100.00 % 7,345.06 3,348.00 (3,997.06) (119.38) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 76,700.00 6,186.09 6,391.00 204.91 3.20 % 44,496.60 38,346.00 (6,150.60) (16.03) %

Other Operating Expenses
4253 - Community Activity Prizes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 (25.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 (25.00) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 917,193.45 82,318.40 76,323.55 (5,994.85) (7.85) % 489,912.10 459,141.30 (30,770.80) (6.70) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 1,387,097.55 107,594.32 115,701.45 (8,107.13) (7.00) % 629,732.06 693,008.70 (63,276.64) (9.13) %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

54,200.00 0.00 4,517.00 (4,517.00) (100.00) % 0.00 27,102.00 (27,102.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 54,200.00 0.00 4,517.00 (4,517.00) (100.00) % 0.00 27,102.00 (27,102.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 54,200.00 0.00 4,517.00 4,517.00 100.00 % 13,084.90 27,102.00 14,017.10 51.71 %

Total Capital Expeditures 54,200.00 0.00 4,517.00 4,517.00 100.00 % 13,084.90 27,102.00 14,017.10 51.71 %

Depreciation & Amortization

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



118--Gateway Northwest
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4710 - Depreciation 485,177.32 40,625.04 40,431.00 (194.04) (0.47) % 246,957.67 242,586.00 (4,371.67) (1.80) %
4715 - Amortization 26,163.00 1,184.49 2,180.00 995.51 45.66 % 7,106.94 13,080.00 5,973.06 45.66 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 511,340.32 41,809.53 42,611.00 801.47 1.88 % 254,064.61 255,666.00 1,601.39 0.62 %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 401,341.08 33,468.66 33,445.00 (23.66) (0.07) % 201,489.86 200,670.00 (819.86) (0.40) %
4707 - Bond Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 9,658.56 0.00 (9,658.56) (100.00) %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 49,274.55 0.00 4,106.00 4,106.00 100.00 % 0.00 24,636.00 24,636.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 450,615.63 33,468.66 37,551.00 4,082.34 10.87 % 211,148.42 225,306.00 14,157.58 6.28 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 7,080.00 0.00 590.00 590.00 100.00 % 7,080.00 3,540.00 (3,540.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 7,080.00 0.00 590.00 590.00 100.00 % 7,080.00 3,540.00 (3,540.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 1,023,235.95 75,278.19 85,269.00 9,990.81 11.71 % 485,377.93 511,614.00 26,236.07 5.12 %

Net Income (Loss) 418,061.60 32,316.13 34,949.45 (2,633.32) (7.53) % 144,354.13 208,496.70 (64,142.57) (30.76) %

Gateway Northwest
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
118 - Gateway Northwest

Georgetown, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1003 - Cash - Restricted for Hazard Loss 106,179.16 106,179.16
1004 - Cash - Operating SSBT 1611 (104,996.79) (105,467.92)
1008 - Cash - RepRes SSBT 0767 223.53 255.03
1016 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 1800 5,791.98 5,847.50

Total Cash 7,197.88 6,813.77

Total Current Assets 7,197.88 6,813.77

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 593,641.00 593,641.00
1610 - Building 1,661,295.38 1,661,295.38
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 224,523.00 224,523.00
Total Fixed Assets 2,479,459.38 2,479,459.38

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (246,690.86) (235,297.41)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (246,690.86) (235,297.41)

Total Fixed Assets 2,232,768.52 2,244,161.97

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 109,521.74 109,624.05
1503 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 17,333.42 16,666.75
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 45,692.00 45,692.00
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (31,984.26) (31,730.42)

Total Other Assets 140,562.90 140,252.38

Total Assets 2,380,529.30 2,391,228.12

Oasis Cove Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

120 - Oasis Cove Apartments
Canadian, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 18,626.33 15,210.08
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 409,788.82 402,221.36
2067 - A/P - Texas Housing Foundation 135,850.00 135,850.00
2501 - A/P - Chase 0016 24.90 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 144.58 144.58
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 2,669.54 394.21
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 402.60 402.60
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 118.19 87.13
2570 - A/P - Chase 3316 449.65 351.80
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.24
2575 - A/P - Chase 5641 0.00 45.90

Total Current Liabilities 568,074.61 554,734.90

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 101.00 58.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 5,647.00 5,847.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 5,748.00 5,905.00

Long Term Liabilities
2232 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 17,333.42 16,666.75
2300 - N/P - TDHCA (HOME Loan) 731,160.97 731,160.97
2301 - N/P - TDHCA (TCAP Loan) 509,945.19 509,945.19

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,258,439.58 1,257,772.91

Other Liabilities
2223 - Accrued Asset Management Fees 33,312.34 33,312.34
2225 - Due to Class B SLP - Petros 425,000.00 425,000.00
2227 - Accrued Interest - Dev Fees 119,898.46 119,898.46
2400 - Developer Fees - THF 117,120.00 117,120.00
2405 - Developer Fees - T. Development, LLC 351,360.00 351,360.00
2406 - Developer Fees - Charla Emery Residential Services,
LLC

97,840.00 97,840.00

2407 - Developer Fees - NRP Holdings, LLC 19,480.00 19,480.00
Total Other Liabilities 1,164,010.80 1,164,010.80

Total Liabilities 2,996,272.99 2,982,423.61

Equity
Retained Earnings (396,417.75) (396,417.75)
Current Net Income (219,325.94) (194,777.74)

Total Equity (615,743.69) (591,195.49)

Total Liabilities & Equity 2,380,529.30 2,391,228.12

Oasis Cove Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

120 - Oasis Cove Apartments
Canadian, Texas



120--Oasis Cove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 572,844.00 56,563.00 47,737.00 8,826.00 18.48 % Gross rent changes

from TDHCA en-
tered

338,098.00 286,422.00 51,676.00 18.04 %

Total Rental Income 572,844.00 56,563.00 47,737.00 8,826.00 18.48 % 338,098.00 286,422.00 51,676.00 18.04 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (30,066.00) (6,414.00) (2,506.00) (3,908.00) (155.94) % Renewals as being

asked to increase
$50.00 across the
board. Property oc-
cupancy is low so
we are trying to get
people in any way
we can.

(38,910.71) (15,036.00) (23,874.71) (158.78) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (421,781.00) (40,812.00) (35,148.00) (5,664.00) (16.11) % 42 Vacancies on
this property.

(242,382.00) (210,888.00) (31,494.00) (14.93) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (5,000.00) (100.00) (417.00) 317.00 76.01 % Reoccurring move
in concession.

(600.00) (2,502.00) 1,902.00 76.01 %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (7,117.00) 0.00 (593.00) 593.00 100.00 % (3,182.00) (3,558.00) 376.00 10.56 %
3050 - Bad Debt (6,500.00) 0.00 (542.00) 542.00 100.00 % 0.00 (3,252.00) 3,252.00 100.00 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (470,464.00) (47,326.00) (39,206.00) (8,120.00) (20.71) % (285,074.71) (235,236.00) (49,838.71) (21.18) %

Net Rental Income 102,380.00 9,237.00 8,531.00 706.00 8.27 % 53,023.29 51,186.00 1,837.29 3.58 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 1,820.00 75.00 152.00 (77.00) (50.65) % 325.00 912.00 (587.00) (64.36) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 150.00 50.00 13.00 37.00 284.61 % 300.00 78.00 222.00 284.61 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 150.00 0.00 13.00 (13.00) (100.00) % 0.00 78.00 (78.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 1,360.00 0.00 113.00 (113.00) (100.00) % 0.00 678.00 (678.00) (100.00) %
3225 - Move-out Charges 1,063.00 144.00 89.00 55.00 61.79 % 293.00 534.00 (241.00) (45.13) %
3235 - Screening Fees 360.00 0.00 30.00 (30.00) (100.00) % 0.00 180.00 (180.00) (100.00) %

Total Tenant Fees 4,903.00 269.00 410.00 (141.00) (34.39) % 918.00 2,460.00 (1,542.00) (62.68) %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 0.48 0.00 0.48 100.00 % 2.82 0.00 2.82 100.00 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 15.63 0.00 15.63 100.00 % 15.63 0.00 15.63 100.00 %

Total Other Income 0.00 16.11 0.00 16.11 100.00 % 18.45 0.00 18.45 100.00 %

Total Income 107,283.00 9,522.11 8,941.00 581.11 6.49 % 53,959.74 53,646.00 313.74 0.58 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 35,199.45 2,689.09 2,933.29 244.20 8.32 % 16,003.20 17,599.74 1,596.54 9.07 %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 33,783.75 600.00 2,815.31 2,215.31 78.68 % No maintenance for

a period of time due
to a staffing
change.

14,281.76 16,891.86 2,610.10 15.45 %

4020 - Health Insurance 13,474.08 599.06 1,122.84 523.78 46.64 % No maintenance for
a period of time re-
ducing this cost.

6,589.66 6,737.04 147.38 2.18 %

Oasis Cove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
120 - Oasis Cove Apartments

Canadian, Texas



120--Oasis Cove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4021 - Dental Insurance 903.36 0.00 75.28 75.28 100.00 % 0.00 451.68 451.68 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 214.32 8.94 17.86 8.92 49.94 % 98.34 107.16 8.82 8.23 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,090.42 81.29 174.20 92.91 53.33 % 81.29 1,045.20 963.91 92.22 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,393.61 0.00 116.13 116.13 100.00 % No staff participat-

ing in this.
840.66 696.78 (143.88) (20.64) %

4027 - Life Insurance 509.38 2.34 42.45 40.11 94.48 % 25.74 254.70 228.96 89.89 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 22.00 0.00 (22.00) (100.00) % 220.38 0.00 (220.38) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 5,400.25 262.57 450.02 187.45 41.65 % No maintenance for

a period of time re-
ducing this cost.

2,734.01 2,700.12 (33.89) (1.25) %

4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 620.47 37.13 51.71 14.58 28.19 % 274.18 310.26 36.08 11.62 %
4040 - Overtime 697.46 82.74 58.12 (24.62) (42.36) % 518.17 348.72 (169.45) (48.59) %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and

next round is not
due until July.

590.28 1,500.00 909.72 60.64 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 143.39 0.00 (143.39) (100.00) % Indeed ads for new
staff member.

264.02 0.00 (264.02) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 97,286.55 4,528.55 8,107.21 3,578.66 44.14 % 42,521.69 48,643.26 6,121.57 12.58 %

Administrative Expenses
4100 - Management Fees 8,040.00 475.30 670.00 194.70 29.05 % 2,745.14 4,020.00 1,274.86 31.71 %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 9,600.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 150.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 109.00 0.00 9.00 9.00 100.00 % 176.86 54.00 (122.86) (227.51) %
4104 - Toner 1,480.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 100.00 % 0.00 738.00 738.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 385.00 24.90 32.00 7.10 22.18 % 75.52 192.00 116.48 60.66 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,686.00 31.83 141.00 109.17 77.42 % note pads, tape and

other supplies pur-
chased for office.

198.13 846.00 647.87 76.58 %

4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 4,712.84 366.17 393.00 26.83 6.82 % 2,197.02 2,358.00 160.98 6.82 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 4,814.00 348.06 401.00 52.94 13.20 % 1,909.53 2,406.00 496.47 20.63 %
4112 - Internet 3,306.00 271.45 276.00 4.55 1.64 % 1,675.77 1,656.00 (19.77) (1.19) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 540.00 0.00 45.00 45.00 100.00 % 200.00 270.00 70.00 25.92 %
4119 - Travel 3,411.00 2,182.33 284.00 (1,898.33) (668.42) % having DM plus 3

other travels from
Marble Falls to
Canadian.

4,707.85 1,704.00 (3,003.85) (176.28) %

4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 40.15 21.00 (19.15) (91.19) % 151.14 126.00 (25.14) (19.95) %
4121 - Eviction 150.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 419.00 36.26 35.00 (1.26) (3.60) % 145.04 210.00 64.96 30.93 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4126 - Legal Fees 8,640.00 720.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,320.00 4,320.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 400.00 247.79 33.00 (214.79) (650.87) % traveling from Mar-

ble fall to Canadian
for helping out.

247.79 198.00 (49.79) (25.14) %

4130 - Late Fees 0.00 5.02 0.00 (5.02) (100.00) % 5.02 0.00 (5.02) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 83.07 0.00 (83.07) (100.00) % 390.02 0.00 (390.02) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) %

Oasis Cove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
120 - Oasis Cove Apartments

Canadian, Texas



120--Oasis Cove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4138 - Answering Service 0.00 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % Monthly Answering
Service charges.
This was budgeted
in telephone fax.

875.00 0.00 (875.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Call an-
swering service -
was budgeted in
telephone GL for
the year

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 8,000.04 1,000.00 667.00 (333.00) (49.92) % 6,000.00 4,002.00 (1,998.00) (49.92) % 1-2023 Monthly
fees seem to be
$1000 and may
have been incor-
rectly budgeted
5-2023 Fee THF
charges to provide
required resident
services. This fee is
significantly higher
than what was bud-
geted and remains
consistent YTD.

4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 1,000.00 103.63 83.00 (20.63) (24.85) % 272.10 498.00 225.90 45.36 %
Total Administrative Expenses 70,591.52 7,047.96 5,884.00 (1,163.96) (19.78) % 42,208.93 35,304.00 (6,904.93) (19.55) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 562.00 0.00 47.00 47.00 100.00 % 0.00 282.00 282.00 100.00 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 344.00 336.00 (8.00) (2.38) %
4203 - Flags/Poles 418.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 64.78 210.00 145.22 69.15 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 231.12 252.00 20.88 8.28 %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,646.00 54.00 222.00 168.00 75.67 % 639.90 1,332.00 692.10 51.95 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 12,000.00 714.22 1,000.00 285.78 28.57 % Electric for vacant

units.
15,909.51 6,000.00 (9,909.51) (165.15) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 7,300.00 549.14 750.00 200.86 26.78 % Electric for office
building.

7,304.88 4,050.00 (3,254.88) (80.36) %

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 420.00 33.69 35.00 1.31 3.74 % 202.14 210.00 7.86 3.74 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 6,000.00 377.90 500.00 122.10 24.42 % based on usage 2,331.70 3,000.00 668.30 22.27 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 3,000.00 313.57 250.00 (63.57) (25.42) % 2,070.79 1,500.00 (570.79) (38.05) %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 4,200.00 335.44 350.00 14.56 4.16 % 2,012.64 2,100.00 87.36 4.16 %
4341 - Utilities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 82.57 0.00 (82.57) (100.00) %

Total Utilities 32,920.00 2,323.96 2,885.00 561.04 19.44 % 29,914.23 16,860.00 (13,054.23) (77.42) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 0.00 96.42 0.00 (96.42) (100.00) % 96.42 0.00 (96.42) (100.00) %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 1,054.00 38.08 88.00 49.92 56.72 % 38.08 528.00 489.92 92.78 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 420.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 0.00 210.00 210.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 520.00 280.88 43.00 (237.88) (553.20) % replacing plumbing

to get make ready
finished.

280.88 258.00 (22.88) (8.86) %

4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 2,470.00 1,880.00 206.00 (1,674.00) (812.62) % Having a carpet put
in a make ready.

1,880.00 1,236.00 (644.00) (52.10) %

4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 3,100.00 0.00 258.00 258.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,548.00 1,548.00 100.00 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 83.24 0.00 (83.24) (100.00) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 0.00 325.30 0.00 (325.30) (100.00) % need supplies to 405.08 0.00 (405.08) (100.00) %

Oasis Cove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
120 - Oasis Cove Apartments

Canadian, Texas



120--Oasis Cove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

clean the units.
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 0.00 26.02 0.00 (26.02) (100.00) % 26.02 0.00 (26.02) (100.00) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 0.00 134.66 0.00 (134.66) (100.00) % Putting up blinds for

make ready's..
134.66 0.00 (134.66) (100.00) %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 7,764.00 2,781.36 647.00 (2,134.36) (329.88) % 2,944.38 3,882.00 937.62 24.15 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 122.36 0.00 (122.36) (100.00) %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 295.65 0.00 (295.65) (100.00) %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 23.65 0.00 (23.65) (100.00) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 414.09 0.00 (414.09) (100.00) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 36.42 0.00 (36.42) (100.00) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 0.00 90.66 0.00 (90.66) (100.00) % 1,418.27 0.00 (1,418.27) (100.00) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 93.84 0.00 (93.84) (100.00) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 0.00 161.43 0.00 (161.43) (100.00) % replacing outside

lighting.
308.87 0.00 (308.87) (100.00) %

4416 - Materials - Other 0.00 88.13 0.00 (88.13) (100.00) % 277.86 0.00 (277.86) (100.00) %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 32.73 0.00 (32.73) (100.00) %
4419 - Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,324.78 0.00 (1,324.78) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 340.22 0.00 (340.22) (100.00) % 4,348.52 0.00 (4,348.52) (100.00) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,080.00 0.00 (4,080.00) (100.00) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 19,200.00 3,000.00 1,600.00 (1,400.00) (87.50) % Monthly Landscap-

ing charges.
13,062.82 9,600.00 (3,462.82) (36.07) %

4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 400.00 0.00 (400.00) (100.00) %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,338.75 0.00 (1,338.75) (100.00) %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 0.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00) (100.00) % 450.00 0.00 (450.00) (100.00) %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,439.73 0.00 (1,439.73) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,801.57 0.00 (4,801.57) (100.00) %

Total Contract Costs 19,200.00 3,075.00 1,600.00 (1,475.00) (92.18) % 25,572.87 9,600.00 (15,972.87) (166.38) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 26,000.00 2,169.66 2,167.00 (2.66) (0.12) % 13,029.06 13,002.00 (27.06) (0.20) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 26,000.00 2,169.66 2,167.00 (2.66) (0.12) % 13,029.06 13,002.00 (27.06) (0.20) %

Total Operating Expenses 256,408.07 22,320.71 21,512.21 (808.50) (3.75) % 161,179.58 128,623.26 (32,556.32) (25.31) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) (149,125.07) (12,798.60) (12,571.21) (227.39) (1.80) % (107,219.84) (74,977.26) (32,242.58) (43.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 236,581.80 11,393.45 19,715.00 8,321.55 42.20 % Adjustment to de-

preciation following
2022 audit

109,969.20 118,290.00 8,320.80 7.03 % 6-2023 Adjustment
to depreciation fol-
lowing 2022 audit

4715 - Amortization 4,273.84 356.15 356.00 (0.15) (0.04) % 2,136.90 2,136.00 (0.90) (0.04) %
Total Depreciation & Amortization 240,855.64 11,749.60 20,071.00 8,321.40 41.45 % 112,106.10 120,426.00 8,319.90 6.90 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 2,240.00 0.00 187.00 187.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,122.00 1,122.00 100.00 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 2,240.00 0.00 187.00 187.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,122.00 1,122.00 100.00 %

Oasis Cove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
120 - Oasis Cove Apartments

Canadian, Texas



120--Oasis Cove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Non-Operating Expenses 243,095.64 11,749.60 20,258.00 8,508.40 42.00 % 112,106.10 121,548.00 9,441.90 7.76 %

Net Income (Loss) (392,220.71) (24,548.20) (32,829.21) 8,281.01 25.22 % (219,325.94) (196,525.26) (22,800.68) (11.60) %

Oasis Cove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
120 - Oasis Cove Apartments

Canadian, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 7090 5,213.38 14,685.53
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6123 17,472.87 17,187.40

Total Cash 22,686.25 31,872.93

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 1,687.05 1,336.18

Total Accounts Receivable 1,687.05 1,336.18

Deposits & Escrows
1100 - Replacement Reserves SSBT 7090 500.00 500.00
1450 - Deposits - City of Brady 4,002.70 4,002.70

Total Deposits & Escrows 4,502.70 4,502.70

Total Current Assets 28,876.00 37,711.81

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 357,690.00 357,690.00
1610 - Building 3,619,710.55 3,619,710.55
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 327,212.00 327,212.00
Total Fixed Assets 4,304,612.55 4,304,612.55

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (3,378,678.06) (3,367,425.06)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (3,378,678.06) (3,367,425.06)

Total Fixed Assets 925,934.49 937,187.49

Total Assets 954,810.49 974,899.30

Sagebrush Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

103 - Sagebrush Apartments
Brady, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 12,741.78 9,811.56
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 174,889.38 187,434.49
2113 - Escheatment 350.00 0.00
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 21.88 0.00
2520 - A/P - Chase 0322 482.07 932.85
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.24

Total Current Liabilities 188,485.11 198,206.14

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 2,994.40 2,894.65
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 16,850.00 16,850.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 19,844.40 19,744.65

Long Term Liabilities
2302 - N/P - TSAHC 2020 1,657,582.65 1,660,133.77
2310 - Loan Costs (19,049.09) (19,049.09)

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,638,533.56 1,641,084.68

Total Liabilities 1,846,863.07 1,859,035.47

Equity
2910 - GP Capital 2,586,874.51 2,586,874.51
Retained Earnings (3,410,486.83) (3,410,486.83)
Current Net Income (68,440.26) (60,523.85)

Total Equity (892,052.58) (884,136.17)

Total Liabilities & Equity 954,810.49 974,899.30

Sagebrush Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

103 - Sagebrush Apartments
Brady, Texas



103--Sagebrush Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 492,456.00 47,552.00 41,038.00 6,514.00 15.87 % Running flat ytd.

Budgeting error.
285,312.00 246,228.00 39,084.00 15.87 % 5-2023 Property

has been running
15.87% higher than
budgeted all year.
Possible budgeting
oversight.

Total Rental Income 492,456.00 47,552.00 41,038.00 6,514.00 15.87 % 285,312.00 246,228.00 39,084.00 15.87 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (30,000.00) (5,834.00) (2,500.00) (3,334.00) (133.36) % Charging $50 in-

crease at lease re-
newal and max rent
at move in

(36,465.00) (15,000.00) (21,465.00) (143.10) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (20,000.00) (1,664.00) (1,666.66) 2.66 0.15 % (23,685.00) (9,999.96) (13,685.04) (136.85) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (3,000.00) (2,559.00) (250.00) (2,309.00) (923.60) % had two move in

special for this
month

(4,396.00) (1,500.00) (2,896.00) (193.06) %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (10,692.00) 0.00 (891.00) 891.00 100.00 % Employee is in an
exempt unit no rent
is being charged
but this is the
amount we could
charge if someone
other than an em-
ployee lived in the
unit.

0.00 (5,346.00) 5,346.00 100.00 % 5-2023 Employee
lives onsite but is in
an exempt unit, so
no rent is charged.
This would be the
rent charged and
discount received if
rent was allowed to
be charged.

3050 - Bad Debt (10,860.00) (1,035.70) (905.00) (130.70) (14.44) % HH moved out early
and debt written off
to uncollectible and
sent to collections.

(1,035.70) (5,430.00) 4,394.30 80.92 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (74,552.00) (11,092.70) (6,212.66) (4,880.04) (78.54) % (65,581.70) (37,275.96) (28,305.74) (75.93) %

Net Rental Income 417,904.00 36,459.30 34,825.34 1,633.96 4.69 % 219,730.30 208,952.04 10,778.26 5.15 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 3,600.00 355.00 300.00 55.00 18.33 % 2,405.00 1,800.00 605.00 33.61 %
3205 - NSF Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 2,590.00 35.00 216.00 (181.00) (83.79) % Cleaning charges

charged back to
current resident.

35.00 1,296.00 (1,261.00) (97.29) %

3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 485.00 0.00 40.00 (40.00) (100.00) % 0.00 240.00 (240.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 2,500.00 1,052.30 208.00 844.30 405.91 % had 2 units move

out early and break
their leases.

1,666.00 1,248.00 418.00 33.49 %

3225 - Move-out Charges 5,154.00 0.00 430.00 (430.00) (100.00) % No charges to the
move outs for
cleaning or dam-
ages.

100.00 2,580.00 (2,480.00) (96.12) %

3235 - Screening Fees 732.00 65.39 61.00 4.39 7.19 % 347.29 366.00 (18.71) (5.11) %
3245 - Cable Income 25,022.00 2,119.00 2,085.00 34.00 1.63 % 12,399.00 12,510.00 (111.00) (0.88) %

Total Tenant Fees 40,083.00 3,626.69 3,340.00 286.69 8.58 % 16,977.29 20,040.00 (3,062.71) (15.28) %

Sagebrush Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
103 - Sagebrush Apartments

Brady, Texas



103--Sagebrush Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 1.43 0.00 1.43 100.00 % 8.16 0.00 8.16 100.00 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 159.40 0.00 159.40 100.00 %

Total Other Income 0.00 1.43 0.00 1.43 100.00 % 167.56 0.00 167.56 100.00 %

Total Income 457,987.00 40,087.42 38,165.34 1,922.08 5.03 % 236,875.15 228,992.04 7,883.11 3.44 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 35,972.00 3,058.10 2,998.00 (60.10) (2.00) % 18,189.18 17,988.00 (201.18) (1.11) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 40,988.00 3,478.81 3,416.00 (62.81) (1.83) % 20,734.55 20,496.00 (238.55) (1.16) %
4020 - Health Insurance 13,474.00 1,198.12 1,123.00 (75.12) (6.68) % 7,188.72 6,738.00 (450.72) (6.68) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 903.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 % 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 214.00 17.88 18.00 0.12 0.66 % 107.28 108.00 0.72 0.66 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,337.00 197.06 195.00 (2.06) (1.05) % 197.06 1,170.00 972.94 83.15 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,558.00 0.00 130.00 130.00 100.00 % 1,020.93 780.00 (240.93) (30.88) %
4027 - Life Insurance 562.00 4.52 47.00 42.48 90.38 % 27.52 282.00 254.48 90.24 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 48.26 0.00 (48.26) (100.00) % 278.92 0.00 (278.92) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,036.00 570.65 503.00 (67.65) (13.44) % 3,602.95 3,018.00 (584.95) (19.38) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 692.00 73.79 58.00 (15.79) (27.22) % 355.83 348.00 (7.83) (2.25) %
4040 - Overtime 927.00 31.78 77.00 45.22 58.72 % 933.95 462.00 (471.95) (102.15) %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and

the next round is
not due until July.

742.30 1,500.00 757.70 50.51 %

Total Payroll & Related 106,663.00 8,678.97 8,890.00 211.03 2.37 % 53,379.19 53,340.00 (39.19) (0.07) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 4,925.00 274.93 410.00 135.07 32.94 % $288 on Pierce A/C

does not belong in
uniforms and needs
to be moved to AC
repair.

2,068.43 2,460.00 391.57 15.91 %

4100 - Management Fees 20,310.00 2,094.16 1,693.00 (401.16) (23.69) % LIHTC Manage-
ment fees

12,590.09 10,158.00 (2,432.09) (23.94) %

4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 9,000.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 731.74 174.00 (557.74) (320.54) %
4103 - Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 400.03 0.00 (400.03) (100.00) %
4104 - Toner 0.00 133.00 0.00 (133.00) (100.00) % Toner purchased

on the new printer.
133.00 0.00 (133.00) (100.00) %

4105 - Postage 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,500.00 107.93 125.00 17.07 13.65 % 849.24 750.00 (99.24) (13.23) %
4108 - IT Contract 1,128.00 94.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 % 564.00 564.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 1,361.00 21.00 (1,340.00) (6,380.95) % Purchased a new

printer
1,361.00 126.00 (1,235.00) (980.15) %

4110 - IT Software 4,442.00 346.70 370.00 23.30 6.29 % 2,080.20 2,220.00 139.80 6.29 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 3,923.00 232.06 327.00 94.94 29.03 % 1,300.10 1,962.00 661.90 33.73 %
4112 - Internet 2,248.00 188.39 187.00 (1.39) (0.74) % 1,144.71 1,122.00 (22.71) (2.02) %
4113 - Television 24,427.00 1,524.45 2,036.00 511.55 25.12 % Monthly expense

for the cable
9,163.41 12,216.00 3,052.59 24.98 %

4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 162.37 0.00 (162.37) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 700.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 % 621.00 348.00 (273.00) (78.44) %

Sagebrush Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
103 - Sagebrush Apartments

Brady, Texas



103--Sagebrush Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4119 - Travel 1,402.00 21.88 117.00 95.12 81.29 % 912.62 702.00 (210.62) (30.00) %
4120 - Bank Fees 303.00 30.00 25.00 (5.00) (20.00) % 30.00 150.00 120.00 80.00 %
4121 - Eviction 485.00 0.00 40.00 40.00 100.00 % 0.00 240.00 240.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 733.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 100.00 % 271.95 366.00 94.05 25.69 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4126 - Legal Fees 8,100.00 675.00 675.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,050.00 4,050.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 800.00 74.01 67.00 (7.01) (10.46) % 368.29 402.00 33.71 8.38 %
4130 - Late Fees 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00) (100.00) % 40.00 0.00 (40.00) (100.00) %
4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % Monthly Answering

Service was origi-
nally budgeted into
telephone/fax and
now contains its
own gl code.

875.00 0.00 (875.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 answering
service-was bud-
geted into tele-
phone for the year

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,000.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 1,000.00 211.22 83.00 (128.22) (154.48) % there were 2 resi-

dents services here
this month. Still a
little under budget
for the year.

437.61 498.00 60.39 12.12 %

Total Administrative Expenses 100,826.00 8,503.73 8,402.00 (101.73) (1.21) % 56,149.79 50,412.00 (5,737.79) (11.38) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 1,056.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 % 263.02 528.00 264.98 50.18 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 686.00 54.00 57.00 3.00 5.26 % 744.00 342.00 (402.00) (117.54) %
4203 - Flags/Poles 325.00 0.00 27.00 27.00 100.00 % 459.00 162.00 (297.00) (183.33) %
4204 - Advertising - Other 1,000.00 176.00 83.00 (93.00) (112.04) % 1,394.00 498.00 (896.00) (179.91) %

Total Marketing Expenses 4,067.00 230.00 338.00 108.00 31.95 % 2,860.02 2,028.00 (832.02) (41.02) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 512.32 300.00 (212.32) (70.77) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 6,300.00 398.11 400.00 1.89 0.47 % 3,277.93 3,400.00 122.07 3.59 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 14,400.00 183.70 2,000.00 1,816.30 90.81 % Irrigation 1,324.70 4,700.00 3,375.30 71.81 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 28,700.00 1,806.40 2,000.00 193.60 9.68 % 10,967.60 13,800.00 2,832.40 20.52 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 19,500.00 1,220.65 1,400.00 179.35 12.81 % monthly sewer ser-

vice Based on us-
age.

7,477.18 9,500.00 2,022.82 21.29 %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 8,400.00 698.55 700.00 1.45 0.20 % 4,324.72 4,200.00 (124.72) (2.96) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 720.00 57.42 60.00 2.58 4.30 % 547.31 360.00 (187.31) (52.03) %

Total Utilities 78,620.00 4,364.83 6,610.00 2,245.17 33.96 % 28,431.76 36,260.00 7,828.24 21.58 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 64.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 100.00 % 1,245.01 30.00 (1,215.01) (4,050.03) %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 48.58 0.00 (48.58) (100.00) %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,620.00 0.00 (1,620.00) (100.00) %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 53.99 0.00 (53.99) (100.00) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 37.43 0.00 (37.43) (100.00) %

Sagebrush Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
103 - Sagebrush Apartments

Brady, Texas



103--Sagebrush Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % 325.00 1,500.00 1,175.00 78.33 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 310.00 0.00 26.00 26.00 100.00 % 1,092.45 156.00 (936.45) (600.28) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 749.00 0.00 62.00 62.00 100.00 % 500.00 372.00 (128.00) (34.40) %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 100.00 46.52 8.00 (38.52) (481.50) % 348.63 48.00 (300.63) (626.31) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 476.88 498.00 21.12 4.24 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 130.40 0.00 (130.40) (100.00) %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 5,223.00 46.52 434.00 387.48 89.28 % 5,878.37 2,604.00 (3,274.37) (125.74) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 320.00 0.00 27.00 27.00 100.00 % 253.18 162.00 (91.18) (56.28) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 780.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 100.00 % 0.00 390.00 390.00 100.00 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 3,120.00 0.00 260.00 260.00 100.00 % 1,921.45 1,560.00 (361.45) (23.16) %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 923.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 100.00 % 60.97 462.00 401.03 86.80 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 4,493.00 80.97 374.00 293.03 78.35 % Misc plumbing

parts.
464.26 2,244.00 1,779.74 79.31 %

4407 - Materials - Paint 300.00 49.49 25.00 (24.49) (97.96) % 272.74 150.00 (122.74) (81.82) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 1,302.00 113.24 109.00 (4.24) (3.88) % 563.22 654.00 90.78 13.88 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 753.00 200.19 63.00 (137.19) (217.76) % repairs on the irri-

gation system
250.34 378.00 127.66 33.77 %

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 80.00 37.78 7.00 (30.78) (439.71) % 220.28 42.00 (178.28) (424.47) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 34.17 0.00 (34.17) (100.00) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 346.00 92.77 29.00 (63.77) (219.89) % 419.04 174.00 (245.04) (140.82) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 2,185.00 984.20 182.00 (802.20) (440.76) % purchased the

parking lights
1,175.77 1,092.00 (83.77) (7.67) %

4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 765.68 0.00 (765.68) (100.00) %
4416 - Materials - Other 930.00 193.43 78.00 (115.43) (147.98) % caulk, buckets, re-

pair parts for power
washer.

466.99 468.00 1.01 0.21 %

4417 - Small Tools 880.00 0.00 73.00 73.00 100.00 % 250.57 438.00 187.43 42.79 %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 55.00 0.00 (55.00) (100.00) %
4419 - Equipment 192.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 0.00 96.00 96.00 100.00 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 16,604.00 1,752.07 1,385.00 (367.07) (26.50) % 7,173.66 8,310.00 1,136.34 13.67 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 2,960.00 250.00 247.00 (3.00) (1.21) % 1,680.00 1,482.00 (198.00) (13.36) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 13,682.00 1,000.00 1,140.00 140.00 12.28 % landscaping month

contract, budgeted
for a potential in-
crease when con-
tract is up.

6,262.82 6,840.00 577.18 8.43 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 484.00 2,376.75 40.00 (2,336.75) (5,841.87) % repairs on the irri-
gation system
(leaks)

2,797.53 240.00 (2,557.53) (1,065.63) %

4503 - Contract Costs - Seasonal Flowers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 289.96 0.00 (289.96) (100.00) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 8,495.00 1,055.00 708.00 (347.00) (49.01) % 4,606.25 4,248.00 (358.25) (8.43) %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,450.00 0.00 (2,450.00) (100.00) %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 3,740.00 0.00 312.00 312.00 100.00 % 340.00 1,872.00 1,532.00 81.83 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 320.00 0.00 27.00 27.00 100.00 % 0.00 162.00 162.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,575.00 111.40 131.00 19.60 14.96 % 286.40 786.00 499.60 63.56 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 4,326.00 350.00 361.00 11.00 3.04 % 2,100.00 2,166.00 66.00 3.04 %
4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 74.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 100.00 % 0.00 36.00 36.00 100.00 %

Sagebrush Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
103 - Sagebrush Apartments

Brady, Texas



103--Sagebrush Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,182.72 0.00 (1,182.72) (100.00) %
4523 - Contract Costs - Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 278.93 0.00 (278.93) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 6,169.28 498.00 (5,671.28) (1,138.81) %

Total Contract Costs 37,656.00 5,143.15 3,138.00 (2,005.15) (63.89) % 28,443.89 18,828.00 (9,615.89) (51.07) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 35,000.00 2,835.75 2,917.00 81.25 2.78 % 17,012.52 17,502.00 489.48 2.79 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 35,000.00 2,835.75 2,917.00 81.25 2.78 % 17,012.52 17,502.00 489.48 2.79 %

Total Operating Expenses 384,659.00 31,555.02 32,114.00 558.98 1.74 % 199,329.20 189,284.00 (10,045.20) (5.30) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 73,328.00 8,532.40 6,051.34 2,481.06 41.00 % 37,545.95 39,708.04 (2,162.09) (5.44) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4730 - Replacement Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,917.84 0.00 (6,917.84) (100.00) %
4735 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,000.00 0.00 (4,000.00) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 10,917.84 0.00 (10,917.84) (100.00) %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 135,036.00 11,253.00 11,253.00 0.00 0.00 % 67,518.00 67,518.00 0.00 0.00 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 135,036.00 11,253.00 11,253.00 0.00 0.00 % 67,518.00 67,518.00 0.00 0.00 %

Debt Services
4701 - Interest - TSAHC 62,204.40 5,195.81 5,187.84 (7.97) (0.15) % 26,050.37 31,246.15 5,195.78 16.62 %

Total Debt Services 62,204.40 5,195.81 5,187.84 (7.97) (0.15) % 26,050.37 31,246.15 5,195.78 16.62 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 198,740.40 16,448.81 16,565.84 117.03 0.70 % 105,986.21 99,514.15 (6,472.06) (6.50) %

Net Income (Loss) (125,412.40) (7,916.41) (10,514.50) 2,598.09 24.70 % (68,440.26) (59,806.11) (8,634.15) (14.43) %

Sagebrush Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
103 - Sagebrush Apartments

Brady, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 0029 30,776.86 6,837.20
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6024 24,837.05 39,956.66

Total Cash 55,613.91 46,793.86

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 82.00 3,798.00
1201 - A/R - Misc 14,570.23 14,570.23
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance 1,009.00 1,009.00

Total Accounts Receivable 15,661.23 19,377.23

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 115,220.64 112,277.12
1103 - Lender Held Guaranty Reserve 1,171.63 1,171.63
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 52,740.63 47,740.63
1110 - Operating Reserves 65.34 65.34
1112 - Operating Reserves - Alliant Capital 214,649.26 214,649.26
1450 - Deposits 538.60 538.60

Total Deposits & Escrows 384,386.10 376,442.58

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 4,571.31 4,571.31

Total Other Current Assets 4,571.31 4,571.31

Total Current Assets 460,232.55 447,184.98

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 878,343.00 878,343.00
1610 - Building 8,146,807.65 8,146,807.65
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 500,954.00 500,954.00
Total Fixed Assets 9,526,104.65 9,526,104.65

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,718,991.48) (1,693,041.33)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,718,991.48) (1,693,041.33)

Total Fixed Assets 7,807,113.17 7,833,063.32

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 153,649.64 153,788.53
1503 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 4,635.02 4,635.02
1510 - Other Depreciable/Amortizable assets 48,342.14 48,763.28

Total Other Assets 206,626.80 207,186.83

Total Assets 8,473,972.52 8,487,435.13

Trails of Brady Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

121 - Trails of Brady
Brady, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 7,647.62 15,976.03
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 53,459.97 53,724.34
2051 - A/P - Misc 1,180.00 1,180.00
2099 - A/P - Pending ICB 0.01 0.01
2113 - Escheatment 465.00 0.00
2509 - A/P - Chase 8088 914.41 754.35
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 21.87 0.00
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.20

Total Current Liabilities 63,688.88 71,661.93

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 16,124.12 2,328.12
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 23,526.48 23,526.48
2226 - Accrued Interest 8,504.98 8,504.98

Total Other Current Liabilities 48,155.58 34,359.58

Long Term Liabilities
2232 - Deferred THFHMC Fees 2,101.30 2,101.30
2301 - Mortgage #2 2,277,201.42 2,279,298.48
2302 - Mortgage #3 48,819.52 48,919.27
2310 - Loan Costs (241,582.56) (242,129.13)

Total Long Term Liabilities 2,086,539.68 2,088,189.92

Other Liabilities
2223 - Accrued Asset Management Fees 18,970.69 18,970.69
2405 - Developer Fees - DGHDA Brady Development, LLC 1,031,959.00 1,031,959.00

Total Other Liabilities 1,050,929.69 1,050,929.69

Total Liabilities 3,249,313.83 3,245,141.12

Equity
2910 - GP Capital 1,290,901.00 1,290,901.00
2911 - ILP Capital 6,023,238.00 6,023,238.00
Retained Earnings (1,949,256.87) (1,949,256.87)
Current Net Income (140,223.44) (122,588.12)

Total Equity 5,224,658.69 5,242,294.01

Total Liabilities & Equity 8,473,972.52 8,487,435.13

Trails of Brady Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

121 - Trails of Brady
Brady, Texas



121--Trails of Brady Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 589,740.00 55,664.00 49,145.00 6,519.00 13.26 % Has run 13% over

what was budgeted
all year. Possible
budgeting over-
sight.

333,432.00 294,870.00 38,562.00 13.07 % 5-2023 Has run
13% over what was
budgeted all year.
Possible budgeting
oversight.

Total Rental Income 589,740.00 55,664.00 49,145.00 6,519.00 13.26 % 333,432.00 294,870.00 38,562.00 13.07 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (64,464.00) (8,569.00) (5,372.00) (3,197.00) (59.51) % Charging max rent

and increasing rent
$50 at renewal

(54,386.00) (32,232.00) (22,154.00) (68.73) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (23,189.00) (3,580.00) (1,932.00) (1,648.00) (85.30) % 7 vacant units (29,856.00) (11,592.00) (18,264.00) (157.55) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (1,500.00) (1,554.00) (125.00) (1,429.00) (1,143.20) % Offering move-in

concession. Move-
in and receive next
month free.

(11,532.00) (750.00) (10,782.00) (1,437.60) %

3050 - Bad Debt (21,870.00) (4,635.00) (1,823.00) (2,812.00) (154.25) % 1311 and 1310
skipped out

(14,940.05) (10,938.00) (4,002.05) (36.58) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (111,023.00) (18,338.00) (9,252.00) (9,086.00) (98.20) % (110,714.05) (55,512.00) (55,202.05) (99.44) %

Net Rental Income 478,717.00 37,326.00 39,893.00 (2,567.00) (6.43) % 222,717.95 239,358.00 (16,640.05) (6.95) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 4,200.00 1,300.00 350.00 950.00 271.42 % Multiple tenants

paying max late
fees

5,790.00 2,100.00 3,690.00 175.71 %

3205 - NSF Fees 100.00 25.00 8.00 17.00 212.50 % 25.00 48.00 (23.00) (47.91) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 300.00 0.00 25.00 (25.00) (100.00) % 0.00 150.00 (150.00) (100.00) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 260.00 0.00 22.00 (22.00) (100.00) % 0.00 132.00 (132.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 4,070.00 510.00 339.00 171.00 50.44 % 2 Tenants skipped 4,975.05 2,034.00 2,941.05 144.59 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 6,800.00 100.00 567.00 (467.00) (82.36) % Tenant moved out

and was charged
with appliance
cleaning

950.00 3,402.00 (2,452.00) (72.07) %

3235 - Screening Fees 760.00 66.20 63.00 3.20 5.07 % 66.20 378.00 (311.80) (82.48) %
Total Tenant Fees 16,490.00 2,001.20 1,374.00 627.20 45.64 % 11,806.25 8,244.00 3,562.25 43.21 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 692.00 542.25 58.00 484.25 834.91 % Laundry income de-

posited (not de-
posited every
month)

542.25 348.00 194.25 55.81 %

3315 - Interest income 32.00 2.08 3.00 (0.92) (30.66) % 18.33 18.00 0.33 1.83 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 70.02 0.00 70.02 100.00 % 93.86 0.00 93.86 100.00 %

Total Other Income 724.00 614.35 61.00 553.35 907.13 % 654.44 366.00 288.44 78.80 %

Total Income 495,931.00 39,941.55 41,328.00 (1,386.45) (3.35) % 235,178.64 247,968.00 (12,789.36) (5.15) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 39,558.00 3,352.74 3,297.00 (55.74) (1.69) % 20,016.56 19,782.00 (234.56) (1.18) %

Trails of Brady Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
121 - Trails of Brady

Brady, Texas



121--Trails of Brady Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 40,986.00 3,480.28 3,416.00 (64.28) (1.88) % 20,693.56 20,496.00 (197.56) (0.96) %
4020 - Health Insurance 13,474.00 1,198.12 1,123.00 (75.12) (6.68) % 7,188.72 6,738.00 (450.72) (6.68) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 903.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 % 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 214.00 17.88 18.00 0.12 0.66 % 107.28 108.00 0.72 0.66 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,433.00 205.68 203.00 (2.68) (1.32) % 205.68 1,218.00 1,012.32 83.11 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,622.00 69.87 135.00 65.13 48.24 % 1,464.30 810.00 (654.30) (80.77) %
4027 - Life Insurance 585.00 4.68 49.00 44.32 90.44 % 28.08 294.00 265.92 90.44 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 50.48 0.00 (50.48) (100.00) % 287.53 0.00 (287.53) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,285.00 518.54 524.00 5.46 1.04 % 3,237.32 3,144.00 (93.32) (2.96) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 724.00 77.13 60.00 (17.13) (28.55) % 371.76 360.00 (11.76) (3.26) %
4040 - Overtime 558.00 22.98 47.00 24.02 51.10 % 310.88 282.00 (28.88) (10.24) %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % bonuses paid quar-

terly
669.17 1,500.00 830.83 55.38 %

Total Payroll & Related 110,342.00 8,998.38 9,197.00 198.62 2.15 % 54,580.84 55,182.00 601.16 1.08 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 3,646.00 246.18 304.00 57.82 19.01 % 1,661.97 1,824.00 162.03 8.88 %
4100 - Management Fees 28,200.00 2,417.90 2,350.00 (67.90) (2.88) % 14,104.91 14,100.00 (4.91) (0.03) %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 194.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 181.49 96.00 (85.49) (89.05) %
4104 - Toner 423.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 294.89 210.00 (84.89) (40.42) %
4105 - Postage 136.00 8.13 11.00 2.87 26.09 % 24.63 66.00 41.37 62.68 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,086.00 11.96 91.00 79.04 86.85 % 343.51 546.00 202.49 37.08 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % No IT charges 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 5,255.00 408.08 438.00 29.92 6.83 % 3,010.58 2,628.00 (382.58) (14.55) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 4,734.00 286.57 395.00 108.43 27.45 % answering service

budgeted here but
now has its own GL
code

1,590.19 2,370.00 779.81 32.90 % 2-2023 Property
was budgeted to
have answering
service booked
here.

4112 - Internet 1,433.00 147.74 119.00 (28.74) (24.15) % 938.91 714.00 (224.91) (31.50) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % No staff training in

June
495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %

4116 - Membership Dues 755.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 673.20 378.00 (295.20) (78.09) %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4119 - Travel 1,402.00 21.87 117.00 95.13 81.30 % 1,062.63 702.00 (360.63) (51.37) %
4120 - Bank Fees 240.00 84.26 20.00 (64.26) (321.30) % 84.26 120.00 35.74 29.78 %
4121 - Eviction 260.00 134.00 22.00 (112.00) (509.09) % Requested eviction

check for 1309
(882.00) 132.00 1,014.00 768.18 %

4122 - Resident Screening Services 1,308.00 72.52 109.00 36.48 33.46 % 616.42 654.00 37.58 5.74 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 300.00 39.50 25.00 (14.50) (58.00) % 141.25 150.00 8.75 5.83 %
4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 500.00 252.00 (248.00) (98.41) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00) (100.00) % Monthly Answering

service was bud-
geted in the tele-
phone/fax gl.

1,050.00 0.00 (1,050.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Answering
service property
was budgeted in
telephone for this
cost for the year

4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 32.39 42.00 9.61 22.88 % 300.64 252.00 (48.64) (19.30) %

Trails of Brady Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
121 - Trails of Brady

Brady, Texas



121--Trails of Brady Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Administrative Expenses 64,466.00 4,248.10 5,374.00 1,125.90 20.95 % 36,314.48 32,244.00 (4,070.48) (12.62) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 1,056.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 % 66.30 528.00 461.70 87.44 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 686.00 54.00 57.00 3.00 5.26 % 744.00 342.00 (402.00) (117.54) %
4203 - Flags/Poles 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 469.80 252.00 (217.80) (86.42) %
4204 - Advertising - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 250.00 498.00 248.00 49.79 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,746.00 54.00 312.00 258.00 82.69 % 1,530.10 1,872.00 341.90 18.26 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,620.00 553.11 135.00 (418.11) (309.71) % 7 vacant units elec-

tricity and deposits
for turn on.

2,345.52 810.00 (1,535.52) (189.57) % 5-2023 Higher than
expected vacancy
needing electric to
turnover.

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 11,850.00 835.05 1,050.00 214.95 20.47 % Reduced A/C use 5,737.11 6,400.00 662.89 10.35 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 15,800.00 484.00 1,900.00 1,416.00 74.52 % Irrigation 3,055.70 5,100.00 2,044.30 40.08 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 13,400.00 1,033.20 1,300.00 266.80 20.52 % Based on resident

usage
6,004.20 6,650.00 645.80 9.71 %

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 9,600.00 735.85 800.00 64.15 8.01 % 4,288.85 4,800.00 511.15 10.64 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 8,400.00 708.55 700.00 (8.55) (1.22) % 4,278.72 4,200.00 (78.72) (1.87) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 720.00 57.42 60.00 2.58 4.30 % 297.10 360.00 62.90 17.47 %

Total Utilities 61,390.00 4,407.18 5,945.00 1,537.82 25.86 % 26,007.20 28,320.00 2,312.80 8.16 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 1,984.00 739.45 165.00 (574.45) (348.15) % Had to replace a re-

frigerator for 2204
919.31 990.00 70.69 7.14 %

4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 3,200.00 0.00 267.00 267.00 100.00 % No carpet expense

in June
1,175.00 1,602.00 427.00 26.65 %

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 600.00 162.84 50.00 (112.84) (225.68) % Multiple units
needed full paint.

623.50 300.00 (323.50) (107.83) %

4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 371.00 104.52 31.00 (73.52) (237.16) % 279.89 186.00 (93.89) (50.47) %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,545.00 0.00 129.00 129.00 100.00 % Do not order win-

dow treatments ev-
ery month.

645.52 774.00 128.48 16.59 %

4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 1,030.00 0.00 86.00 86.00 100.00 % 547.09 516.00 (31.09) (6.02) %
Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 10,330.00 1,006.81 862.00 (144.81) (16.79) % 4,190.31 5,172.00 981.69 18.98 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 244.42 300.00 55.58 18.52 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 780.00 0.00 65.00 65.00 100.00 % 89.90 390.00 300.10 76.94 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 3,200.00 335.90 267.00 (68.90) (25.80) % 1,449.61 1,602.00 152.39 9.51 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 825.00 0.00 69.00 69.00 100.00 % 150.71 414.00 263.29 63.59 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 824.00 5.99 69.00 63.01 91.31 % 403.92 414.00 10.08 2.43 %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 26.98 0.00 (26.98) (100.00) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 574.74 102.00 (472.74) (463.47) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 1,030.00 0.00 86.00 86.00 100.00 % 296.60 516.00 219.40 42.51 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 370.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 77.97 186.00 108.03 58.08 %

Trails of Brady Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
121 - Trails of Brady

Brady, Texas



121--Trails of Brady Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 275.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 % 309.35 138.00 (171.35) (124.16) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 24.98 0.00 (24.98) (100.00) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 258.61 300.00 41.39 13.79 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 1,325.00 0.00 110.00 110.00 100.00 % Do not order light

bulbs every month.
When we order we
order multiple bulbs
so that we have
them when needed.

1,685.73 660.00 (1,025.73) (155.41) %

4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % No other materials

in June
364.47 750.00 385.53 51.40 %

4417 - Small Tools 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 28.98 126.00 97.02 77.00 %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,523.59 0.00 (1,523.59) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 11,979.00 341.89 999.00 657.11 65.77 % 7,510.56 5,994.00 (1,516.56) (25.30) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,560.00 200.00 297.00 97.00 32.65 % 1,957.75 1,782.00 (175.75) (9.86) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 10,382.00 840.00 865.00 25.00 2.89 % 5,427.82 5,190.00 (237.82) (4.58) %
4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 0.00 448.00 0.00 (448.00) (100.00) % Repair of a broken

line
448.00 0.00 (448.00) (100.00) %

4503 - Contract Costs - Seasonal Flowers 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 23.77 102.00 78.23 76.69 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 4,420.00 954.61 368.00 (586.61) (159.40) % Multiple A/C repairs 1,984.86 2,208.00 223.14 10.10 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 3,200.00 0.00 267.00 267.00 100.00 % No A/C replace-

ment in June
0.00 1,602.00 1,602.00 100.00 %

4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 179.00 378.00 199.00 52.64 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,500.00 300.00 125.00 (175.00) (140.00) % 2 units cleaned in

June.
300.00 750.00 450.00 60.00 %

4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 4,326.00 350.00 361.00 11.00 3.04 % 2,100.00 2,166.00 66.00 3.04 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 3,565.00 34.99 297.00 262.01 88.21 % Monthly monitoring

fee
3,173.31 1,782.00 (1,391.31) (78.07) %

4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 835.00 0.00 70.00 70.00 100.00 % 0.00 420.00 420.00 100.00 %
4521 - Contract Costs - Drywall Repair 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 371.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 45.00 83.00 38.00 45.78 % 994.90 498.00 (496.90) (99.77) %

Total Contract Costs 34,409.00 3,172.60 2,869.00 (303.60) (10.58) % 16,589.41 17,214.00 624.59 3.62 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 41,800.00 0.00 3,483.00 3,483.00 100.00 % 12,732.83 20,898.00 8,165.17 39.07 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 41,800.00 0.00 3,483.00 3,483.00 100.00 % 12,732.83 20,898.00 8,165.17 39.07 %

Total Operating Expenses 338,462.00 22,228.96 29,041.00 6,812.04 23.45 % 159,455.73 166,896.00 7,440.27 4.45 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 157,469.00 17,712.59 12,287.00 5,425.59 44.15 % 75,722.91 81,072.00 (5,349.09) (6.59) %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

80,500.00 0.00 6,708.00 (6,708.00) (100.00) % 0.00 40,248.00 (40,248.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 80,500.00 0.00 6,708.00 (6,708.00) (100.00) % 0.00 40,248.00 (40,248.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Trails of Brady Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
121 - Trails of Brady

Brady, Texas



121--Trails of Brady Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 80,500.00 0.00 6,708.00 6,708.00 100.00 % 3,900.00 40,248.00 36,348.00 90.31 %

Total Capital Expeditures 80,500.00 0.00 6,708.00 6,708.00 100.00 % 3,900.00 40,248.00 36,348.00 90.31 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 312,000.00 25,950.15 26,000.00 49.85 0.19 % 155,700.90 156,000.00 299.10 0.19 %
4715 - Amortization 6,000.00 421.14 500.00 78.86 15.77 % 2,526.84 3,000.00 473.16 15.77 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 318,000.00 26,371.29 26,500.00 128.71 0.48 % 158,227.74 159,000.00 772.26 0.48 %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 100,036.00 8,167.46 8,336.00 168.54 2.02 % 49,124.00 50,016.00 892.00 1.78 %
4703 - Mortgage Interest - City of Brady 1,077.00 123.70 90.00 (33.70) (37.44) % 581.85 540.00 (41.85) (7.75) %
4725 - Loan Costs 6,564.00 546.57 547.00 0.43 0.07 % 3,279.42 3,282.00 2.58 0.07 %

Total Debt Services 107,677.00 8,837.73 8,973.00 135.27 1.50 % 52,985.27 53,838.00 852.73 1.58 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 2,560.00 0.00 213.00 213.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 100.00 %
4805 - Asset Management Fees 5,800.00 0.00 483.00 483.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,898.00 2,898.00 100.00 %
4830 - Land Lease 2,200.00 138.89 183.00 44.11 24.10 % 833.34 1,098.00 264.66 24.10 %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 10,560.00 138.89 879.00 740.11 84.19 % 833.34 5,274.00 4,440.66 84.19 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 516,737.00 35,347.91 43,060.00 7,712.09 17.91 % 215,946.35 258,360.00 42,413.65 16.41 %

Net Income (Loss) (278,768.00) (17,635.32) (24,065.00) 6,429.68 26.71 % (140,223.44) (137,040.00) (3,183.44) (2.32) %

Trails of Brady Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
121 - Trails of Brady

Brady, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 4863 26,404.06 15,001.07
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 4855 34,200.00 41,534.53

Total Cash 60,604.06 56,535.60

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 100.00 733.55

Total Accounts Receivable 100.00 733.55

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 289,005.12 287,421.79
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 33,104.71 27,138.85
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 11,544.29 10,678.54

Total Deposits & Escrows 333,654.12 325,239.18

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 10,655.51 14,207.36
1411 - Prepaid MIP 5,194.44 5,194.44

Total Other Current Assets 15,849.95 19,401.80

Total Current Assets 410,208.13 401,910.13

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 680,000.00 680,000.00
1610 - Building 7,826,811.48 7,826,811.48
1620 - Building Improvements 102,706.71 102,706.71
Total Fixed Assets 8,609,518.19 8,609,518.19

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (637,949.11) (620,878.52)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (637,949.11) (620,878.52)

Total Fixed Assets 7,971,569.08 7,988,639.67

Other Assets
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (1,015.50) (677.00)

Total Other Assets (1,015.50) (677.00)

Total Assets 8,380,761.71 8,389,872.80

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

160 - Highland Oaks Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 18,241.63 16,736.39
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 12,297.45 12,440.66
2113 - Escheatment 200.00 0.00
2505 - A/P - Chase 8557 86.56 86.56
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 612.62 152.33
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25
2581 - A/P - Chase 3726 527.93 922.75

Total Current Liabilities 31,966.19 30,365.94

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 2,867.00 1,337.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 32,800.00 33,100.00
2226 - Accrued Interest 11,731.16 11,731.16

Total Other Current Liabilities 47,398.16 46,168.16

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage #1 4,116,447.04 4,122,530.00
2310 - Loan Costs (129,666.42) (129,666.42)

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,986,780.62 3,992,863.58

Total Liabilities 4,066,144.97 4,069,397.68

Equity
2910 - GP Capital (32,441.00) (32,441.00)
Retained Earnings 4,419,283.29 4,419,283.29
Current Net Income (72,225.55) (66,367.17)

Total Equity 4,314,616.74 4,320,475.12

Total Liabilities & Equity 8,380,761.71 8,389,872.80

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

160 - Highland Oaks Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



160--THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 808,968.00 67,414.00 67,414.00 0.00 0.00 % 404,484.00 404,484.00 0.00 0.00 %

Total Rental Income 808,968.00 67,414.00 67,414.00 0.00 0.00 % 404,484.00 404,484.00 0.00 0.00 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (87,221.00) (4,252.03) (7,268.00) 3,015.97 41.49 % Increasing re-

newals to max
rents or $50.00
Charging max rents
at move in.

(34,137.03) (43,608.00) 9,470.97 21.71 %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (8,007.00) (356.00) (667.00) 311.00 46.62 % Units have been
100% occupied
with minimal va-
cancy.

(3,951.00) (4,002.00) 51.00 1.27 %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (11,652.00) (971.00) (971.00) 0.00 0.00 % (5,826.00) (5,826.00) 0.00 0.00 %
3050 - Bad Debt (1,862.00) 166.45 (155.00) 321.45 207.38 % Security deposit ap-

plied to charges
due that was writ-
ten off.

166.45 (930.00) 1,096.45 117.89 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (108,742.00) (5,412.58) (9,061.00) 3,648.42 40.26 % (43,747.58) (54,366.00) 10,618.42 19.53 %

Net Rental Income 700,226.00 62,001.42 58,353.00 3,648.42 6.25 % 360,736.42 350,118.00 10,618.42 3.03 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 380.00 155.00 32.00 123.00 384.37 % Late fees collected

from residents pay-
ing rent late.

295.00 192.00 103.00 53.64 %

3201 - Tenant - Utility Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 143.88 0.00 143.88 100.00 %
3205 - NSF Fees 30.00 0.00 3.00 (3.00) (100.00) % 0.00 18.00 (18.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 665.00 120.00 55.00 65.00 118.18 % 855.00 330.00 525.00 159.09 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 225.00 0.00 19.00 (19.00) (100.00) % 0.00 114.00 (114.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 1,651.00 0.00 138.00 (138.00) (100.00) % none charged 733.55 828.00 (94.45) (11.40) %
3225 - Move-out Charges 1,314.00 0.00 110.00 (110.00) (100.00) % no damaged vacan-

cies
400.00 660.00 (260.00) (39.39) %

3235 - Screening Fees 350.00 70.19 29.00 41.19 142.03 % 176.91 174.00 2.91 1.67 %
Total Tenant Fees 4,615.00 345.19 386.00 (40.81) (10.57) % 2,604.34 2,316.00 288.34 12.44 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 355.00 0.00 30.00 (30.00) (100.00) % 290.75 180.00 110.75 61.52 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 68.51 0.00 68.51 100.00 % 2,577.90 0.00 2,577.90 100.00 %

Total Other Income 355.00 68.51 30.00 38.51 128.36 % 2,868.65 180.00 2,688.65 1,493.69 %

Total Income 705,196.00 62,415.12 58,769.00 3,646.12 6.20 % 366,209.41 352,614.00 13,595.41 3.85 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 35,852.00 3,118.78 2,988.00 (130.78) (4.37) % 18,789.14 17,928.00 (861.14) (4.80) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 44,863.00 3,820.57 3,739.00 (81.57) (2.18) % 22,838.77 22,434.00 (404.77) (1.80) %
4020 - Health Insurance 14,080.00 1,246.06 1,173.00 (73.06) (6.22) % 7,502.66 7,038.00 (464.66) (6.60) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 944.00 0.00 79.00 79.00 100.00 % 0.00 474.00 474.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 224.00 18.60 19.00 0.40 2.10 % 111.96 114.00 2.04 1.78 %

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
160 - Highland Oaks Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



160--THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,399.00 227.32 200.00 (27.32) (13.66) % 227.32 1,200.00 972.68 81.05 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,600.00 151.55 133.00 (18.55) (13.94) % 2,021.93 798.00 (1,223.93) (153.37) %
4027 - Life Insurance 589.00 4.86 49.00 44.14 90.08 % 29.33 294.00 264.67 90.02 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 50.34 0.00 (50.34) (100.00) % 294.75 0.00 (294.75) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,198.00 653.94 517.00 (136.94) (26.48) % 3,978.38 3,102.00 (876.38) (28.25) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 726.00 78.33 61.00 (17.33) (28.40) % 379.52 366.00 (13.52) (3.69) %
4040 - Overtime 2,660.00 638.08 222.00 (416.08) (187.42) % OT A/C issues;

working at CP
2,179.94 1,332.00 (847.94) (63.65) %

4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July.

1,177.33 1,500.00 322.67 21.51 %

Total Payroll & Related 113,135.00 10,008.43 9,430.00 (578.43) (6.13) % 59,531.03 56,580.00 (2,951.03) (5.21) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,705.00 215.23 225.00 9.77 4.34 % 1,468.01 1,350.00 (118.01) (8.74) %
4100 - Management Fees 36,050.00 4,969.29 3,004.00 (1,965.29) (65.42) % 28,570.17 18,024.00 (10,546.17) (58.51) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 11,400.00 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 39.99 0.00 (39.99) (100.00) %
4105 - Postage 115.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 100.00 % (23.20) 60.00 83.20 138.66 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 418.58 750.00 331.42 44.18 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 5,526.00 433.51 461.00 27.49 5.96 % 3,172.06 2,766.00 (406.06) (14.68) % 4-2023 $571.00 an-

nual renewal for
TAA click to lease

4111 - Telephone & Fax 5,053.00 313.44 421.00 107.56 25.54 % Verizon/Fron-
tier/Ring Central.
Answering service
was budgeted here
and has its own gl
code.

1,819.95 2,526.00 706.05 27.95 %

4112 - Internet 1,236.00 99.95 103.00 3.05 2.96 % 646.77 618.00 (28.77) (4.65) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1.25 0.00 (1.25) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 515.00 750.00 235.00 31.33 %
4116 - Membership Dues 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 59.00 126.00 67.00 53.17 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % (9.35) 252.00 261.35 103.71 %
4119 - Travel 1,452.00 39.98 121.00 81.02 66.95 % 1,123.05 726.00 (397.05) (54.69) %
4120 - Bank Fees 262.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 100.00 % 0.00 132.00 132.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 450.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % (146.00) 228.00 374.00 164.03 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 837.00 36.26 70.00 33.74 48.20 % 217.56 420.00 202.44 48.20 %
4124 - Consulting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 393.75 0.00 (393.75) (100.00) %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) % 4-2023 Annual ex-

pense
4126 - Legal Fees 10,260.00 855.00 855.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,130.00 5,130.00 0.00 0.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 4-2023 Annual ex-

pense
4129 - Fuel 720.00 40.75 60.00 19.25 32.08 % 221.79 360.00 138.21 38.39 %
4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 80.95 0.00 (80.95) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 0.00 15.00 0.00 (15.00) (100.00) % 15.00 0.00 (15.00) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 170.00 0.00 (170.00) (100.00) % Budgeted in tele-

phone/fax but now
1,190.00 0.00 (1,190.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Answering

service was bud-

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
160 - Highland Oaks Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



160--THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

has its own gl geted for the year
in telephone gl
4-2023 Budgeted in
Acct 4111

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,800.00 316.67 317.00 0.33 0.10 % 1,900.02 1,902.00 1.98 0.10 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 1,000.00 9.46 83.00 73.54 88.60 % 742.56 498.00 (244.56) (49.10) %

Total Administrative Expenses 96,460.00 8,651.54 8,040.00 (611.54) (7.60) % 63,368.91 48,240.00 (15,128.91) (31.36) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4201 - Printed Material 919.00 0.00 77.00 77.00 100.00 % 283.71 462.00 178.29 38.59 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 324.00 336.00 12.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 429.00 252.00 (177.00) (70.23) %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,960.00 54.00 248.00 194.00 78.22 % 1,036.71 1,488.00 451.29 30.32 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 600.00 73.02 50.00 (23.02) (46.04) % 502.21 300.00 (202.21) (67.40) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 13,600.00 1,039.35 1,100.00 60.65 5.51 % 6,352.79 6,700.00 347.21 5.18 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 14,400.00 781.43 1,200.00 418.57 34.88 % Irrigation 2,352.35 7,200.00 4,847.65 67.32 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 19,100.00 1,687.29 1,700.00 12.71 0.74 % 10,384.98 10,200.00 (184.98) (1.81) %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 20,000.00 1,991.01 1,800.00 (191.01) (10.61) % Based on usage 12,082.68 10,800.00 (1,282.68) (11.87) %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 9,900.00 1,090.37 825.00 (265.37) (32.16) % shared dumpster

charges
6,179.00 4,950.00 (1,229.00) (24.82) % 4-2023 Budget

doesn't include
shared dumpster
charges. Shared
charges are for
both for March and
April.

Total Utilities 77,600.00 6,662.47 6,675.00 12.53 0.18 % 37,854.01 40,150.00 2,295.99 5.71 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 186.27 48.00 (138.27) (288.06) %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % (16.79) 24.00 40.79 169.95 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4455 - Make-Ready - Tile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,906.11 0.00 (2,906.11) (100.00) %
4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 6,600.00 0.00 550.00 550.00 100.00 % 1,869.04 3,300.00 1,430.96 43.36 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 230.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 % 303.84 114.00 (189.84) (166.52) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 700.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 % 25.76 348.00 322.24 92.59 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 114.98 48.00 (66.98) (139.54) %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4462 - Make Ready - Contract Unit Prep 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 2,322.00 0.00 194.00 194.00 100.00 % 2,318.74 1,164.00 (1,154.74) (99.20) %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 400.00 10.35 33.00 22.65 68.63 % 10.35 198.00 187.65 94.77 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 11,402.00 10.35 949.00 938.65 98.90 % 7,718.30 5,694.00 (2,024.30) (35.55) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 440.00 47.95 37.00 (10.95) (29.59) % 53.36 222.00 168.64 75.96 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 2,040.00 2,551.72 170.00 (2,381.72) (1,401.01) % 1condenser re-

placement
4,388.66 1,020.00 (3,368.66) (330.26) %

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
160 - Highland Oaks Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



160--THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4402 - Materials - Appliances 4,430.00 2,069.23 369.00 (1,700.23) (460.76) % 1 water heater re-
placement

6,396.46 2,214.00 (4,182.46) (188.90) %

4403 - Materials - Electrical 230.00 78.93 19.00 (59.93) (315.42) % 358.53 114.00 (244.53) (214.50) %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 1,420.00 99.36 118.00 18.64 15.79 % 1,075.17 708.00 (367.17) (51.86) %
4405 - Materials - Pool 1,916.00 0.00 160.00 160.00 100.00 % 518.65 960.00 441.35 45.97 %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 390.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 320.22 198.00 (122.22) (61.72) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 440.00 110.46 37.00 (73.46) (198.54) % 258.58 222.00 (36.58) (16.47) %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 370.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 287.18 186.00 (101.18) (54.39) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 520.00 501.32 43.00 (458.32) (1,065.86) % replacing old

smoke detectors
with 10 year sealed
units

451.35 258.00 (193.35) (74.94) %

4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 40.00 117.64 3.00 (114.64) (3,821.33) % water leak in unit 614.16 18.00 (596.16) (3,312.00) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 240.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 % 352.00 120.00 (232.00) (193.33) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 130.00 38.32 11.00 (27.32) (248.36) % 122.16 66.00 (56.16) (85.09) %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 1,400.00 94.46 117.00 22.54 19.26 % 249.92 702.00 452.08 64.39 %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 340.00 0.00 28.00 28.00 100.00 % 0.00 168.00 168.00 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 655.00 39.34 55.00 15.66 28.47 % 342.77 330.00 (12.77) (3.86) %
4417 - Small Tools 210.00 0.00 18.00 18.00 100.00 % 448.06 108.00 (340.06) (314.87) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 15,461.00 5,748.73 1,290.00 (4,458.73) (345.63) % 16,237.23 7,740.00 (8,497.23) (109.78) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,055.00 494.00 255.00 (239.00) (93.72) % May and June paid

in June
1,772.00 1,530.00 (242.00) (15.81) % 4-2023 Every-

other-month ex-
pense
(Jan,Mar,May,Jul...)

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 32,410.00 2,130.00 2,701.00 571.00 21.14 % Monthly landscap-
ing

16,026.83 16,206.00 179.17 1.10 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 890.00 155.95 74.00 (81.95) (110.74) % 155.95 444.00 288.05 64.87 %
4503 - Contract Costs - Seasonal Flowers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 330.00 0.00 (330.00) (100.00) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 3,652.00 0.00 304.00 304.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,824.00 1,824.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 22,248.00 0.00 1,854.00 1,854.00 100.00 % 6,936.90 11,124.00 4,187.10 37.64 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 264.32 252.00 (12.32) (4.88) %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 1,220.00 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 % 300.00 612.00 312.00 50.98 %
4513 - Contract Costs - Vinyl Replacement 2,100.00 0.00 175.00 175.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 0.00 382.00 0.00 (382.00) (100.00) % Pool service added

for summer months
608.00 0.00 (608.00) (100.00) %

4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 6,516.00 432.00 543.00 111.00 20.44 % Merry Maids office
cleaning

2,484.00 3,258.00 774.00 23.75 %

4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,920.00 0.00 (3,920.00) (100.00) %
4523 - Contract Costs - Equipment Rental 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,030.00 1,314.89 86.00 (1,228.89) (1,428.94) % 1 countertop re-

placement, 4 air
ducts cleaned

6,988.26 516.00 (6,472.26) (1,254.31) %

Total Contract Costs 73,821.00 4,908.84 6,153.00 1,244.16 20.22 % 39,786.26 36,918.00 (2,868.26) (7.76) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 43,000.00 3,551.85 3,583.00 31.15 0.86 % 21,311.10 21,498.00 186.90 0.86 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 43,000.00 3,551.85 3,583.00 31.15 0.86 % 21,311.10 21,498.00 186.90 0.86 %

Other Operating Expenses
4253 - Community Activity Prizes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 (25.00) (100.00) %

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
160 - Highland Oaks Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



160--THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Other Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 (25.00) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 433,839.00 39,596.21 36,368.00 (3,228.21) (8.87) % 246,868.55 218,308.00 (28,560.55) (13.08) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 271,357.00 22,818.91 22,401.00 417.91 1.86 % 119,340.86 134,306.00 (14,965.14) (11.14) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (1,443.47) 0.00 1,443.47 100.00 %
4735 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 15,250.00 0.00 (15,250.00) (100.00) %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,043.47 0.00 (3,043.47) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 16,850.00 0.00 (16,850.00) (100.00) %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 199,022.00 17,070.59 16,585.00 (485.59) (2.92) % 102,423.54 99,510.00 (2,913.54) (2.92) %
4715 - Amortization 5,000.00 338.50 417.00 78.50 18.82 % 2,519.43 2,502.00 (17.43) (0.69) %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 204,022.00 17,409.09 17,002.00 (407.09) (2.39) % 104,942.97 102,012.00 (2,930.97) (2.87) %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 139,500.00 11,268.20 11,625.00 356.80 3.06 % 67,873.44 69,750.00 1,876.56 2.69 %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 10,500.00 0.00 875.00 875.00 100.00 % 0.00 5,250.00 5,250.00 100.00 % 4-2023 Accounting

to research lender
statement

Total Debt Services 150,000.00 11,268.20 12,500.00 1,231.80 9.85 % 67,873.44 75,000.00 7,126.56 9.50 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 1,900.00 0.00 158.00 158.00 100.00 % 1,900.00 948.00 (952.00) (100.42) % 4-2023 Annual ex-

pense
Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 1,900.00 0.00 158.00 158.00 100.00 % 1,900.00 948.00 (952.00) (100.42) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 355,922.00 28,677.29 29,660.00 982.71 3.31 % 191,566.41 177,960.00 (13,606.41) (7.64) %

Net Income (Loss) (84,565.00) (5,858.38) (7,259.00) 1,400.62 19.29 % (72,225.55) (43,654.00) (28,571.55) (65.45) %

THF Highland Oaks Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
160 - Highland Oaks Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 1157 327,544.23 185,618.93
1003 - Cash - Restricted for Hazard Loss 39,911.62 0.00
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6768 41,600.03 50,806.73

Total Cash 409,055.88 236,425.66

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 3,656.58 2,146.58
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance (2,144.00) (2,144.00)

Total Accounts Receivable 1,512.58 2.58

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 212,127.48 209,544.15
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 46,260.92 37,968.39
1111 - Principal Reserves 18.45 18.45
1115 - Cash out Holdback Escrow - Dwight 7.37 7.37
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 41,932.19 40,054.31
1135 - Construction Reserves 1.51 1.51

Total Deposits & Escrows 300,347.92 287,594.18

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 33,523.82 38,483.19

Total Other Current Assets 33,523.82 38,483.19

Total Current Assets 744,440.20 562,505.61

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 1,820,000.00 1,820,000.00
1610 - Building 12,308,239.22 12,308,239.22
1660 - CIP 345,817.77 345,817.77
Total Fixed Assets 14,474,056.99 14,474,056.99

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (925,383.33) (899,383.33)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (925,383.33) (899,383.33)

Total Fixed Assets 13,548,673.66 13,574,673.66

Other Assets
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (22,063.80) (21,412.94)

Total Other Assets (22,063.80) (21,412.94)

Total Assets 14,271,050.06 14,115,766.33

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

161 - Vistas Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 20,447.83 24,335.24
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 15,256.86 14,831.83
2051 - A/P - Misc 196.00 196.00
2099 - A/P - Pending ICB (39.25) (39.25)
2113 - Escheatment 222.25 0.00
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 0.00 41.52
2531 - A/P - Chase 9683 1,195.32 1,693.09
2542 - A/P - Elan 9255 14.98 14.98
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 350.93 0.00
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 175.23 386.55
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25

Total Current Liabilities 37,820.15 41,487.21

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 6,274.51 2,840.64
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 40,891.00 40,440.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 0.00 250.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 47,165.51 43,530.64

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage #1 8,964,386.60 8,978,613.94
2310 - Loan Costs (268,475.24) (268,475.24)

Total Long Term Liabilities 8,695,911.36 8,710,138.70

Other Liabilities
2228 - Accrued Interest - Partner 22,114.00 22,114.00

Total Other Liabilities 22,114.00 22,114.00

Total Liabilities 8,803,011.02 8,817,270.55

Equity
2910 - GP Capital (18,008.00) (18,008.00)
Retained Earnings 5,260,082.83 5,260,082.83
Current Net Income 225,964.21 56,420.95

Total Equity 5,468,039.04 5,298,495.78

Total Liabilities & Equity 14,271,050.06 14,115,766.33

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

161 - Vistas Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 1,402,728.00 116,679.00 116,894.00 (215.00) (0.18) % 700,074.00 701,364.00 (1,290.00) (0.18) %

Total Rental Income 1,402,728.00 116,679.00 116,894.00 (215.00) (0.18) % 700,074.00 701,364.00 (1,290.00) (0.18) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (55,988.00) (1,171.00) (4,666.00) 3,495.00 74.90 % Increases to max

rents and new
leases at max rents

(17,179.00) (27,996.00) 10,817.00 38.63 %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (56,011.00) (7,205.00) (4,668.00) (2,537.00) (54.34) % Occupancy is lower
than expected

(30,910.00) (28,008.00) (2,902.00) (10.36) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (1,980.00) 0.00 (165.00) 165.00 100.00 % Pool monitor re-
ceives a conces-
sion during the
summer months

(200.00) (990.00) 790.00 79.79 %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee (5,388.00) (88.00) (449.00) 361.00 80.40 % An employee lives
here and receives a
discount

(2,028.00) (2,694.00) 666.00 24.72 %

3050 - Bad Debt (26,690.00) (1,977.00) (2,224.00) 247.00 11.10 % move out charges
written off to bad
debt are lower than
expected.

(7,056.39) (13,344.00) 6,287.61 47.11 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (146,057.00) (10,441.00) (12,172.00) 1,731.00 14.22 % (57,373.39) (73,032.00) 15,658.61 21.44 %

Net Rental Income 1,256,671.00 106,238.00 104,722.00 1,516.00 1.44 % 642,700.61 628,332.00 14,368.61 2.28 %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 7,200.00 325.00 600.00 (275.00) (45.83) % late fees collected

from resident pay-
ing late in June.

3,015.00 3,600.00 (585.00) (16.25) %

3205 - NSF Fees 100.00 0.00 8.00 (8.00) (100.00) % 25.00 48.00 (23.00) (47.91) %
3206 - Pet Fees 333.00 0.00 28.00 (28.00) (100.00) % 0.00 168.00 (168.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 750.00 0.00 63.00 (63.00) (100.00) % 533.95 378.00 155.95 41.25 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 720.00 0.00 60.00 (60.00) (100.00) % 310.00 360.00 (50.00) (13.88) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 5,980.00 0.00 498.00 (498.00) (100.00) % Have no broken

leases
184.54 2,988.00 (2,803.46) (93.82) %

3225 - Move-out Charges 6,910.00 2,470.00 576.00 1,894.00 328.81 % Move outs left in
poor condition

7,537.00 3,456.00 4,081.00 118.08 %

3235 - Screening Fees 1,465.00 176.51 122.00 54.51 44.68 % 985.90 732.00 253.90 34.68 %
Total Tenant Fees 23,458.00 2,971.51 1,955.00 1,016.51 51.99 % 12,591.39 11,730.00 861.39 7.34 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 305.00 357.00 25.00 332.00 1,328.00 % Coin operator had

been broken and
when repaired we
had 3 months

578.10 150.00 428.10 285.40 %

3315 - Interest income 40.00 3.45 3.00 0.45 15.00 % 24.03 18.00 6.03 33.50 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 683.71 0.00 683.71 100.00 %

Total Other Income 345.00 360.45 28.00 332.45 1,187.32 % 1,285.84 168.00 1,117.84 665.38 %

Total Income 1,280,474.00 109,569.96 106,705.00 2,864.96 2.68 % 656,577.84 640,230.00 16,347.84 2.55 %

Expenses

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 39,254.00 3,339.77 3,271.00 (68.77) (2.10) % 19,920.10 19,626.00 (294.10) (1.49) %
4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 22,610.00 222.75 1,884.00 1,661.25 88.17 % New assistant has

not been working
here 25 hours per
week

5,720.77 11,304.00 5,583.23 49.39 %

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 88,988.00 7,696.51 7,416.00 (280.51) (3.78) % 45,337.56 44,496.00 (841.56) (1.89) %
4020 - Health Insurance 21,222.00 1,869.08 1,769.00 (100.08) (5.65) % 11,292.58 10,614.00 (678.58) (6.39) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 1,423.00 0.00 119.00 119.00 100.00 % 0.00 714.00 714.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 338.00 27.90 28.00 0.10 0.35 % 168.66 168.00 (0.66) (0.39) %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 4,455.00 359.79 371.00 11.21 3.02 % 359.79 2,226.00 1,866.21 83.83 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 2,970.00 78.24 248.00 169.76 68.45 % 2,232.52 1,488.00 (744.52) (50.03) %
4027 - Life Insurance 931.00 7.30 78.00 70.70 90.64 % 43.90 468.00 424.10 90.61 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 79.72 0.00 (79.72) (100.00) % 464.48 0.00 (464.48) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 11,510.00 936.06 959.00 22.94 2.39 % 6,003.68 5,754.00 (249.68) (4.33) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 1,357.00 127.09 113.00 (14.09) (12.46) % 641.63 678.00 36.37 5.36 %
4040 - Overtime 2,958.00 956.52 247.00 (709.52) (287.25) % Maintenance Su-

pervisor worked at
another property
out of town for a
week and weekend

3,455.99 1,482.00 (1,973.99) (133.19) %

4045 - Bonuses 5,000.00 0.00 417.00 417.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and
next round is not
due until July

1,807.36 2,502.00 694.64 27.76 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 168.39 0.00 (168.39) (100.00) % Hiring a new assis-
tant manager

1,053.60 0.00 (1,053.60) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 203,016.00 15,869.12 16,920.00 1,050.88 6.21 % 98,502.62 101,520.00 3,017.38 2.97 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 4,254.00 186.21 355.00 168.79 47.54 % Only billed for 3

weeks.
1,846.77 2,130.00 283.23 13.29 %

4100 - Management Fees 65,470.00 6,460.80 5,456.00 (1,004.80) (18.41) % 39,321.80 32,736.00 (6,585.80) (20.11) %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 166.00 58.44 14.00 (44.44) (317.42) % 58.44 84.00 25.56 30.42 %
4104 - Toner 387.00 0.00 32.00 32.00 100.00 % 95.49 192.00 96.51 50.26 %
4105 - Postage 22.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 100.00 % 64.98 12.00 (52.98) (441.50) %
4106 - Office Supplies 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 1,210.75 378.00 (832.75) (220.30) %
4108 - IT Contract 3,372.00 281.00 281.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,686.00 1,686.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 0.00 378.00 378.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 8,780.00 692.25 732.00 39.75 5.43 % 4,832.50 4,392.00 (440.50) (10.02) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 2,539.00 295.38 212.00 (83.38) (39.33) % 1,503.06 1,272.00 (231.06) (18.16) %
4112 - Internet 1,236.00 99.95 103.00 3.05 2.96 % 693.84 618.00 (75.84) (12.27) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 21.37 0.00 (21.37) (100.00) % 65.58 0.00 (65.58) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 300.00 16.23 25.00 8.77 35.08 % 297.38 150.00 (147.38) (98.25) %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % (9.35) 252.00 261.35 103.71 %
4119 - Travel 1,398.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 100.00 % 1,683.19 702.00 (981.19) (139.77) %
4120 - Bank Fees 275.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 % 0.00 138.00 138.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 720.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 100.00 % (134.10) 360.00 494.10 137.25 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 1,465.00 163.17 122.00 (41.17) (33.74) % 888.37 732.00 (156.37) (21.36) %
4124 - Consulting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 393.75 0.00 (393.75) (100.00) %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 720.00 61.58 60.00 (1.58) (2.63) % 316.28 360.00 43.72 12.14 %
4132 - Employee Gifts 500.00 51.09 42.00 (9.09) (21.64) % 764.08 252.00 (512.08) (203.20) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 185.00 0.00 (185.00) (100.00) % Budgeted in tele-

phone and has its
own gl code

1,295.00 0.00 (1,295.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 January
&amp; February in-
voices for answer-
ing service-budget
is in telephone for
this gl for the year

4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 1,000.00 219.69 83.00 (136.69) (164.68) % More money has
been spent to en-
hance the commu-
nity participation.

1,449.24 498.00 (951.24) (191.01) %

4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 186.11 0.00 (186.11) (100.00) %
Total Administrative Expenses 105,454.00 8,792.16 8,791.00 (1.16) (0.01) % 68,004.16 52,746.00 (15,258.16) (28.92) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 518.41 252.00 (266.41) (105.71) %
4201 - Printed Material 889.00 0.00 74.00 74.00 100.00 % 219.23 444.00 224.77 50.62 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 324.00 336.00 12.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 619.00 31.00 (588.00) (1,896.77) % pole and flags 653.99 186.00 (467.99) (251.60) %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,930.00 673.00 245.00 (428.00) (174.69) % 1,715.63 1,470.00 (245.63) (16.70) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 3,000.00 219.52 250.00 30.48 12.19 % 1,248.30 1,500.00 251.70 16.78 %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 13,600.00 1,215.66 1,300.00 84.34 6.48 % 6,945.20 7,700.00 754.80 9.80 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 12,000.00 693.24 1,000.00 306.76 30.67 % Irrigation 2,470.07 6,000.00 3,529.93 58.83 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 55,300.00 4,573.73 5,300.00 726.27 13.70 % Based on usage

and occupancy is
lower than ex-
pected.

27,425.52 29,700.00 2,274.48 7.65 %

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 52,200.00 4,958.58 5,000.00 41.42 0.82 % based on usage 29,715.84 28,200.00 (1,515.84) (5.37) %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 22,572.00 1,763.49 1,881.00 117.51 6.24 % 10,336.28 11,286.00 949.72 8.41 %

Total Utilities 158,672.00 13,424.22 14,731.00 1,306.78 8.87 % 78,141.21 84,386.00 6,244.79 7.40 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 300.00 402.37 25.00 (377.37) (1,509.48) % More money spent

on mirror replace-
ments

715.59 150.00 (565.59) (377.06) %

4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 1,945.00 764.95 162.00 (602.95) (372.19) % dishwasher, stove

and appliance part
to complete make
ready.

1,178.98 972.00 (206.98) (21.29) %

4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 360.00 45.06 30.00 (15.06) (50.20) % 247.50 180.00 (67.50) (37.50) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 310.00 33.36 26.00 (7.36) (28.30) % 45.88 156.00 110.12 70.58 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 8,500.00 0.00 708.00 708.00 100.00 % 8,113.76 4,248.00 (3,865.76) (91.00) %
4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 5,275.00 0.00 440.00 440.00 100.00 % 747.86 2,640.00 1,892.14 71.67 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 720.00 108.56 60.00 (48.56) (80.93) % 834.82 360.00 (474.82) (131.89) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 615.00 5.48 51.00 45.52 89.25 % (30.05) 306.00 336.05 109.82 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 6.36 252.00 245.64 97.47 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 100.00 9.98 8.00 (1.98) (24.75) % 176.55 48.00 (128.55) (267.81) %

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4462 - Make Ready - Contract Unit Prep 640.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 100.00 % 0.00 318.00 318.00 100.00 %
4463 - Make Ready - Contract Paint 370.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 1,895.00 115.35 158.00 42.65 26.99 % 1,834.34 948.00 (886.34) (93.49) %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 750.00 4.98 63.00 58.02 92.09 % 202.95 378.00 175.05 46.30 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 22,380.00 1,490.09 1,865.00 374.91 20.10 % 14,074.54 11,190.00 (2,884.54) (25.77) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 515.00 123.46 43.00 (80.46) (187.11) % 275.20 258.00 (17.20) (6.66) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 5,325.00 120.56 444.00 323.44 72.84 % capacitors 1,783.39 2,664.00 880.61 33.05 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 8,030.00 636.73 669.00 32.27 4.82 % 4,140.79 4,014.00 (126.79) (3.15) %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 1,400.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 100.00 % 231.22 702.00 470.78 67.06 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 5,435.00 973.02 453.00 (520.02) (114.79) % Plumbing issues in

#501,502,1401 and
1403

5,358.38 2,718.00 (2,640.38) (97.14) %

4405 - Materials - Pool 3,050.00 66.47 254.00 187.53 73.83 % Have not received
invoice

66.47 1,524.00 1,457.53 95.63 %

4406 - Materials - Flooring 0.00 53.10 0.00 (53.10) (100.00) % 321.86 0.00 (321.86) (100.00) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 1,657.00 88.72 138.00 49.28 35.71 % 436.67 828.00 391.33 47.26 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 2,281.00 108.78 190.00 81.22 42.74 % 1,378.46 1,140.00 (238.46) (20.91) %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 199.56 48.00 (151.56) (315.75) %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 546.00 218.09 46.00 (172.09) (374.10) % Replaced all in

#203 and #201
376.65 276.00 (100.65) (36.46) %

4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 94.19 48.00 (46.19) (96.22) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 100.00 100.00 8.00 (92.00) (1,150.00) % 100.00 48.00 (52.00) (108.33) %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 622.00 751.77 52.00 (699.77) (1,345.71) % Purchased new

locks after HUD In-
spection to replace
non working locks

1,322.51 312.00 (1,010.51) (323.88) %

4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 1,571.00 69.10 131.00 61.90 47.25 % 692.98 786.00 93.02 11.83 %
4416 - Materials - Other 1,950.00 613.04 163.00 (450.04) (276.09) % Purchased a 2nd

pet waste station
787.30 978.00 190.70 19.49 %

4417 - Small Tools 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 476.97 174.00 (302.97) (174.12) %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 150.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4419 - Equipment 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 103.51 48.00 (55.51) (115.64) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 33,282.00 3,922.84 2,774.00 (1,148.84) (41.41) % 18,146.11 16,644.00 (1,502.11) (9.02) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 5,253.00 247.00 438.00 191.00 43.60 % no extra services 3,513.00 2,628.00 (885.00) (33.67) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 32,692.00 2,583.65 2,724.00 140.35 5.15 % 16,392.48 16,344.00 (48.48) (0.29) %
4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 920.00 196.74 77.00 (119.74) (155.50) % Irrigation repair

valve had to be re-
placed

196.74 462.00 265.26 57.41 %

4503 - Contract Costs - Seasonal Flowers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 489.57 0.00 (489.57) (100.00) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 1,400.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 100.00 % 0.00 702.00 702.00 100.00 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 12,360.00 0.00 1,030.00 1,030.00 100.00 % 4,986.60 6,180.00 1,193.40 19.31 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 465.00 392.41 39.00 (353.41) (906.17) % Service call to

Spicewood Plumb-
ing for apartments
1401 and 1403

2,211.36 234.00 (1,977.36) (845.02) %

4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 700.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 % 0.00 348.00 348.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 595.00 530.87 50.00 (480.87) (961.74) % Had more carpets

cleaned instead of
replaced

1,281.51 300.00 (981.51) (327.17) %

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 1,330.00 1,002.00 (328.00) (32.73) %
4513 - Contract Costs - Vinyl Replacement 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,002.00 1,002.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 7,200.00 444.00 600.00 156.00 26.00 % Pool service 3,314.00 3,600.00 286.00 7.94 %
4515 - Contract Costs - Flooring 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 350.00 0.00 (350.00) (100.00) %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 5,500.00 300.00 458.00 158.00 34.49 % Only billed for 3

weeks due to going
on vacation

2,400.00 2,748.00 348.00 12.66 %

4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,133.59 0.00 (1,133.59) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 380.35 498.00 117.65 23.62 %
4528 - Contract Costs - General Contractor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,012.07 0.00 (1,012.07) (100.00) %

Total Contract Costs 72,085.00 4,694.67 6,008.00 1,313.33 21.85 % 38,991.27 36,048.00 (2,943.27) (8.16) %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 60,000.00 4,959.37 5,000.00 40.63 0.81 % 29,756.22 30,000.00 243.78 0.81 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 60,000.00 4,959.37 5,000.00 40.63 0.81 % 29,756.22 30,000.00 243.78 0.81 %

Total Operating Expenses 657,819.00 53,825.47 56,334.00 2,508.53 4.45 % 347,331.76 334,004.00 (13,327.76) (3.99) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 622,655.00 55,744.49 50,371.00 5,373.49 10.66 % 309,246.08 306,226.00 3,020.08 0.98 %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

169,800.00 0.00 14,150.00 (14,150.00) (100.00) % 0.00 84,900.00 (84,900.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 169,800.00 0.00 14,150.00 (14,150.00) (100.00) % 0.00 84,900.00 (84,900.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 (163,624.19) 0.00 163,624.19 100.00 % Additional funds re-

ceived for Ice
Storm damages in
2021.

(247,633.82) 0.00 247,633.82 100.00 %

4735 - Capital Expenditures 169,800.00 0.00 14,150.00 14,150.00 100.00 % 6,500.00 84,900.00 78,400.00 92.34 %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00) (100.00) % Leak in 501 and

502.
30,017.21 0.00 (30,017.21) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 169,800.00 (161,624.19) 14,150.00 175,774.19 1,242.22 % (211,116.61) 84,900.00 296,016.61 348.66 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 308,243.00 26,000.00 25,687.00 (313.00) (1.21) % 156,000.00 154,122.00 (1,878.00) (1.21) %
4715 - Amortization 15,000.00 650.86 1,250.00 599.14 47.93 % 7,750.56 7,500.00 (250.56) (3.34) %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 323,243.00 26,650.86 26,937.00 286.14 1.06 % 163,750.56 161,622.00 (2,128.56) (1.31) %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 263,000.00 21,174.56 21,917.00 742.44 3.38 % 127,547.92 131,502.00 3,954.08 3.00 %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 23,000.00 0.00 1,917.00 1,917.00 100.00 % 0.00 11,502.00 11,502.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 286,000.00 21,174.56 23,834.00 2,659.44 11.15 % 127,547.92 143,004.00 15,456.08 10.80 %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,100.00 0.00 (3,100.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 3,100.00 0.00 (3,100.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 779,043.00 (113,798.77) 64,921.00 178,719.77 275.28 % 83,281.87 389,526.00 306,244.13 78.61 %

Net Income (Loss) 13,412.00 169,543.26 (400.00) 169,943.26 42,485.81 % 225,964.21 1,600.00 224,364.21 14,022.76 %

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



161--THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

THF Vistas Holdings, LLC
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
161 - Vistas Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 4889 98,135.51 77,981.71
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 4871 23,352.76 39,950.93

Total Cash 121,488.27 117,932.64

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 5,116.75 1,907.00
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance (267.00) (131.00)

Total Accounts Receivable 4,849.75 1,776.00

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Res - CRBT 3390 37,166.74 35,450.07
1110 - Operating Reserves - Affordable Housing Partners Inc 321,336.00 321,336.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 358,502.74 356,786.07

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 15,472.01 22,002.41

Total Other Current Assets 15,472.01 22,002.41

Total Current Assets 500,312.77 498,497.12

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 629,771.00 629,771.00
1610 - Building 9,138,270.12 9,138,270.12
1620 - Building Improvements 211,736.88 211,736.88
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 388,919.94 388,919.94
Total Fixed Assets 10,368,697.94 10,368,697.94

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (1,062,014.22) (1,037,023.91)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (1,062,014.22) (1,037,023.91)

Total Fixed Assets 9,306,683.72 9,331,674.03

Other Assets
1500 - Prepaid Land Leases 365,337.60 365,646.68
1501 - Deferred Tax Credit Costs (6,484.67) (6,484.67)
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (14,177.00) (14,177.00)
2309 - Accumulated Amortization - Loan Costs (5,662.83) (5,662.83)

Total Other Assets 339,013.10 339,322.18

Total Assets 10,146,009.59 10,169,493.33

Westwind of Lamesa
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

159 - Westwind of Lamesa
Lamesa, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 2,837.46 5,860.62
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 20,718.22 7,842.04
2113 - Escheatment 201.76 0.00
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 0.00 720.12
2539 - A/P - Elan 6079 94.92 94.92
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 201.83 0.00
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25
2574 - A/P - Chase 1921 642.53 638.96

Total Current Liabilities 24,696.72 15,183.91

Other Current Liabilities
2052 - A/P - Construction 39,979.67 39,979.67
2100 - Prepaid Rent 4,620.16 4,405.16
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 22,201.00 22,500.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 146.00 146.00
2204 - Accrued Expense 18,717.00 18,717.00
2226 - Accrued Interest - AMF (375.00) (375.00)

Total Other Current Liabilities 85,288.83 85,372.83

Long Term Liabilities
2301 - N/P - CRBT 6953 4,677,911.26 4,681,506.12
2310 - Loan Costs (76,443.00) (76,443.00)

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,601,468.26 4,605,063.12

Other Liabilities
2223 - Accrued Asset Mgmt Fee - AHP Housing Fund 211, LLC 20,484.00 20,484.00
2225 - Due to Salem Clark 27,955.27 27,955.27
2311 - Tax Credit Fees (30,498.32) (30,673.60)
2400 - Developer Fees - THF Development Company, LLC 115,531.12 115,531.12
2405 - Developer Fees - Salem Clark 462,124.47 462,124.47

Total Other Liabilities 595,596.54 595,421.26

Total Liabilities 5,307,050.35 5,301,041.12

Equity
2910 - GP Capital - THF Lamesa FAM LLC 50.00 50.00
2911 - LP Capital - AHP Housing Fund 211 LLC 6,022,781.00 6,022,781.00
2913 - SLP Capital - SCF Lamesa SLP LLC 50.00 50.00
Retained Earnings (1,063,294.83) (1,063,294.83)
Current Net Income (120,626.93) (91,133.96)

Total Equity 4,838,959.24 4,868,452.21

Total Liabilities & Equity 10,146,009.59 10,169,493.33

Westwind of Lamesa
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

159 - Westwind of Lamesa
Lamesa, Texas



159--Westwind of Lamesa
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 788,952.00 69,934.00 65,746.00 4,188.00 6.36 % 405,995.00 394,476.00 11,519.00 2.92 %

Total Rental Income 788,952.00 69,934.00 65,746.00 4,188.00 6.36 % 405,995.00 394,476.00 11,519.00 2.92 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (13,126.00) (7,543.00) (1,094.00) (6,449.00) (589.48) % Increasing current

renewals by 50.00
or to max rent and
charging max rent
for new tenants.

(29,517.00) (6,564.00) (22,953.00) (349.68) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (37,087.00) (8,573.00) (3,091.00) (5,482.00) (177.35) % 11 vacant units at
months end

(49,270.00) (18,546.00) (30,724.00) (165.66) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (3,000.00) (1,302.00) (250.00) (1,052.00) (420.80) % Set aside move in
special- move in 1
month next month
free

(3,981.00) (1,500.00) (2,481.00) (165.40) %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee 0.00 (80.00) 0.00 (80.00) (100.00) % (480.00) 0.00 (480.00) (100.00) %
3050 - Bad Debt (10,000.00) (492.95) (833.00) 340.05 40.82 % Unit skip outs (6,995.60) (4,998.00) (1,997.60) (39.96) %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (63,213.00) (17,990.95) (5,268.00) (12,722.95) (241.51) % (90,243.60) (31,608.00) (58,635.60) (185.50) %

Net Rental Income 725,739.00 51,943.05 60,478.00 (8,534.95) (14.11) % 315,751.40 362,868.00 (47,116.60) (12.98) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 4,800.00 860.00 400.00 460.00 115.00 % late fees added to

delinquencies.
5,790.00 2,400.00 3,390.00 141.25 %

3205 - NSF Fees 80.00 0.00 7.00 (7.00) (100.00) % 50.00 42.00 8.00 19.04 %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 2,256.00 0.00 188.00 (188.00) (100.00) % 5.00 1,128.00 (1,123.00) (99.55) %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 375.00 0.00 31.00 (31.00) (100.00) % 354.00 186.00 168.00 90.32 %
3220 - Reletting Fees 3,066.00 2,806.70 256.00 2,550.70 996.36 % added to resident's

account, due to not
fulfilling lease obli-
gations.

3,749.35 1,536.00 2,213.35 144.09 %

3225 - Move-out Charges 11,000.00 210.00 917.00 (707.00) (77.09) % charges added to
tenant based of the
move-out inspec-
tion.

3,765.00 5,502.00 (1,737.00) (31.57) %

3235 - Screening Fees 1,726.00 65.38 144.00 (78.62) (54.59) % 286.01 864.00 (577.99) (66.89) %
Total Tenant Fees 23,303.00 3,942.08 1,943.00 1,999.08 102.88 % 13,999.36 11,658.00 2,341.36 20.08 %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 10,368.58 0.00 10,368.58 100.00 % Nothing was bud-

geted for this.
54,398.45 0.00 54,398.45 100.00 %

Total Other Income 0.00 10,368.58 0.00 10,368.58 100.00 % 54,398.45 0.00 54,398.45 100.00 %

Total Income 749,042.00 66,253.71 62,421.00 3,832.71 6.14 % 384,149.21 374,526.00 9,623.21 2.56 %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 38,903.00 3,482.48 3,242.00 (240.48) (7.41) % 19,746.18 19,452.00 (294.18) (1.51) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 42,179.00 3,379.92 3,515.00 135.08 3.84 % 20,765.31 21,090.00 324.69 1.53 %
4020 - Health Insurance 13,474.00 1,198.12 1,123.00 (75.12) (6.68) % 7,188.72 6,738.00 (450.72) (6.68) %

Westwind of Lamesa
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
159 - Westwind of Lamesa

Lamesa, Texas



159--Westwind of Lamesa
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4021 - Dental Insurance 903.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 % 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 214.00 17.88 18.00 0.12 0.66 % 107.28 108.00 0.72 0.66 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,464.00 209.69 205.00 (4.69) (2.28) % 209.69 1,230.00 1,020.31 82.95 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,642.00 0.00 137.00 137.00 100.00 % No staff are partici-

pating
1,052.17 822.00 (230.17) (28.00) %

4027 - Life Insurance 559.00 4.68 47.00 42.32 90.04 % 28.08 282.00 253.92 90.04 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 50.64 0.00 (50.64) (100.00) % 300.36 0.00 (300.36) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,364.00 536.80 530.00 (6.80) (1.28) % 3,312.33 3,180.00 (132.33) (4.16) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 729.00 77.46 61.00 (16.46) (26.98) % 369.67 366.00 (3.67) (1.00) %
4040 - Overtime 1,040.00 127.18 87.00 (40.18) (46.18) % 1,182.48 522.00 (660.48) (126.52) %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and

the next round is
not due until July.

368.25 1,500.00 1,131.75 75.45 %

Total Payroll & Related 111,471.00 9,084.85 9,290.00 205.15 2.20 % 54,630.52 55,740.00 1,109.48 1.99 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 3,030.00 234.88 253.00 18.12 7.16 % 1,509.26 1,518.00 8.74 0.57 %
4100 - Management Fees 33,080.00 2,556.85 2,757.00 200.15 7.25 % 15,730.10 16,542.00 811.90 4.90 %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 (6,000.00) (100.00) % 6,000.00 0.00 (6,000.00) (100.00) %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 99.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 19.41 48.00 28.59 59.56 %
4106 - Office Supplies 2,822.00 125.79 235.00 109.21 46.47 % supplies from Quill 1,206.74 1,410.00 203.26 14.41 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 1,494.00 378.00 (1,116.00) (295.23) %
4110 - IT Software 5,797.00 455.08 483.00 27.92 5.78 % 3,310.48 2,898.00 (412.48) (14.23) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 8,072.00 570.23 673.00 102.77 15.27 % Windstream phone

fax service. An-
swering service is
also budgeted here
and has separate gl
code

3,093.02 4,038.00 944.98 23.40 %

4112 - Internet 6,100.00 493.50 508.00 14.50 2.85 % 3,008.07 3,048.00 39.93 1.31 %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 658.00 750.00 92.00 12.26 %
4116 - Membership Dues 400.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 483.40 198.00 (285.40) (144.14) %
4119 - Travel 3,366.00 368.86 281.00 (87.86) (31.26) % 2,258.43 1,686.00 (572.43) (33.95) %
4120 - Bank Fees 275.00 0.00 23.00 23.00 100.00 % 0.00 138.00 138.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % (353.51) 186.00 539.51 290.05 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 1,731.00 90.65 144.00 53.35 37.04 % 453.25 864.00 410.75 47.54 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 0.00 5,400.00 0.00 (5,400.00) (100.00) % 5,400.00 0.00 (5,400.00) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00) (100.00) % answering service

split from phone
1,225.00 0.00 (1,225.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 answering

service-was bud-
geted in telephone
gl ytd

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 0.00 1,999.98 0.00 (1,999.98) (100.00) % 1,999.98 0.00 (1,999.98) (100.00) %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 500.00 178.08 42.00 (136.08) (324.00) % Prizes and food for

resident services
427.82 252.00 (175.82) (69.76) %

Total Administrative Expenses 79,991.00 18,835.90 6,667.00 (12,168.90) (182.52) % 49,045.45 40,002.00 (9,043.45) (22.60) %

Marketing Expenses

Westwind of Lamesa
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
159 - Westwind of Lamesa

Lamesa, Texas



159--Westwind of Lamesa
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4200 - Signage 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 311.24 252.00 (59.24) (23.50) %
4201 - Printed Material 766.00 0.00 64.00 64.00 100.00 % 0.00 384.00 384.00 100.00 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 324.00 336.00 12.00 3.57 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 156.22 186.00 29.78 16.01 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 29.94 42.00 12.06 28.71 % 747.41 252.00 (495.41) (196.59) %

Total Marketing Expenses 2,807.00 83.94 235.00 151.06 64.28 % 1,538.87 1,410.00 (128.87) (9.13) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 3,600.00 426.55 300.00 (126.55) (42.18) % vacant units - Re-

liant
1,927.22 1,800.00 (127.22) (7.06) %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 7,400.00 274.91 400.00 125.09 31.27 % Reliant service for
office and com-
mons

3,799.48 4,000.00 200.52 5.01 %

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 5,600.00 359.70 350.00 (9.70) (2.77) % 1,330.10 2,000.00 669.90 33.49 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 11,850.00 875.40 950.00 74.60 7.85 % 4,956.00 5,400.00 444.00 8.22 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 4,050.00 308.22 400.00 91.78 22.94 % 1,587.17 2,150.00 562.83 26.17 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 5,400.00 538.25 450.00 (88.25) (19.61) % 3,250.50 2,700.00 (550.50) (20.38) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 480.00 36.00 40.00 4.00 10.00 % 216.00 240.00 24.00 10.00 %

Total Utilities 38,380.00 2,819.03 2,890.00 70.97 2.45 % 17,066.47 18,290.00 1,223.53 6.68 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 87.33 126.00 38.67 30.69 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 3,100.00 377.00 258.00 (119.00) (46.12) % Units 118 and 412

cleaned prior to
new move ins -
Carpet Tech.

377.00 1,548.00 1,171.00 75.64 %

4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 500.00 30.09 42.00 11.91 28.35 % 347.55 252.00 (95.55) (37.91) %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 500.00 11.15 42.00 30.85 73.45 % 112.55 252.00 139.45 55.33 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 51.27 0.00 (51.27) (100.00) %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 80.93 48.00 (32.93) (68.60) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 45.40 252.00 206.60 81.98 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 6,450.00 418.24 539.00 120.76 22.40 % 1,102.03 3,234.00 2,131.97 65.92 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 500.00 17.94 42.00 24.06 57.28 % 68.14 252.00 183.86 72.96 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 313.96 252.00 (61.96) (24.58) %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 2,480.00 18.33 207.00 188.67 91.14 % Appliance part 698.48 1,242.00 543.52 43.76 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 0.00 5.39 0.00 (5.39) (100.00) % 5.39 0.00 (5.39) (100.00) %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 500.00 29.84 42.00 12.16 28.95 % 142.13 252.00 109.87 43.59 %
4405 - Materials - Pool 1,500.00 180.91 125.00 (55.91) (44.72) % 511.88 750.00 238.12 31.74 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 48.11 48.00 (0.11) (0.22) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 81.85 0.00 (81.85) (100.00) %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 500.00 12.98 42.00 29.02 69.09 % 245.54 252.00 6.46 2.56 %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 0.00 45.45 0.00 (45.45) (100.00) % 96.27 0.00 (96.27) (100.00) %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 500.00 87.30 42.00 (45.30) (107.85) % 216.66 252.00 35.34 14.02 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 515.00 4.65 43.00 38.35 89.18 % 182.39 258.00 75.61 29.30 %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 250.00 475.15 21.00 (454.15) (2,162.61) % replaced exterior 475.15 126.00 (349.15) (277.10) %

Westwind of Lamesa
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
159 - Westwind of Lamesa

Lamesa, Texas



159--Westwind of Lamesa
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

lighting around the
office.

4416 - Materials - Other 655.00 92.78 55.00 (37.78) (68.69) % 896.25 330.00 (566.25) (171.59) %
4417 - Small Tools 515.00 0.00 43.00 43.00 100.00 % 49.84 258.00 208.16 80.68 %
4419 - Equipment 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 174.81 126.00 (48.81) (38.73) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 8,865.00 970.72 741.00 (229.72) (31.00) % 4,206.85 4,446.00 239.15 5.37 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,000.00 (433.00) 250.00 683.00 273.20 % Unit 428 had spi-

ders - Teague pest
control

692.00 1,500.00 808.00 53.86 %

4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 29,130.00 1,675.00 2,428.00 753.00 31.01 % Contreras Land-
scaping

10,202.83 14,568.00 4,365.17 29.96 %

4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 3,650.00 264.69 304.00 39.31 12.93 % 751.96 1,824.00 1,072.04 58.77 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 1,066.00 0.00 89.00 89.00 100.00 % 0.00 534.00 534.00 100.00 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 765.00 0.00 64.00 64.00 100.00 % 0.00 384.00 384.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % Units 118 and 412

cleaned prior to
new move ins -
Carpet Tech. This
should be moved to
make ready carpet.
- done

282.00 0.00 (282.00) (100.00) %

4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,552.14 0.00 (2,552.14) (100.00) %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 18,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 % We are removing

the pool.
0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00 %

4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 5,360.00 400.00 447.00 47.00 10.51 % 2,600.00 2,682.00 82.00 3.05 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 4,450.00 105.00 371.00 266.00 71.69 % Monthly fire moni-

toring- FireTrol
896.00 2,226.00 1,330.00 59.74 %

4524 - Contract Costs - Other 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 45.00 102.00 57.00 55.88 %
Total Contract Costs 65,621.00 2,011.69 5,470.00 3,458.31 63.22 % 18,021.93 32,820.00 14,798.07 45.08 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 92,100.00 6,530.40 7,675.00 1,144.60 14.91 % 39,182.40 46,050.00 6,867.60 14.91 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 92,100.00 6,530.40 7,675.00 1,144.60 14.91 % 39,182.40 46,050.00 6,867.60 14.91 %

Other Operating Expenses
4253 - Community Activity Prizes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 57.25 0.00 (57.25) (100.00) %

Total Other Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 57.25 0.00 (57.25) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 405,685.00 40,754.77 33,507.00 (7,247.77) (21.63) % 184,851.77 201,992.00 17,140.23 8.48 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 343,357.00 25,498.94 28,914.00 (3,415.06) (11.81) % 199,297.44 172,534.00 26,763.44 15.51 %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

22,250.00 0.00 1,854.00 (1,854.00) (100.00) % 0.00 11,124.00 (11,124.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 22,250.00 0.00 1,854.00 (1,854.00) (100.00) % 0.00 11,124.00 (11,124.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4735 - Capital Expenditures 22,250.00 0.00 1,854.00 1,854.00 100.00 % 0.00 11,124.00 11,124.00 100.00 %

Total Capital Expeditures 22,250.00 0.00 1,854.00 1,854.00 100.00 % 0.00 11,124.00 11,124.00 100.00 %

Westwind of Lamesa
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
159 - Westwind of Lamesa

Lamesa, Texas



159--Westwind of Lamesa
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 299,880.00 24,990.31 24,990.00 (0.31) 0.00 % 149,941.86 149,940.00 (1.86) 0.00 %
4715 - Amortization 7,200.00 484.36 600.00 115.64 19.27 % 2,906.16 3,600.00 693.84 19.27 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 307,080.00 25,474.67 25,590.00 115.33 0.45 % 152,848.02 153,540.00 691.98 0.45 %

Debt Services
4701 - Interest - CRBT 228,000.00 29,517.24 19,000.00 (10,517.24) (55.35) % 167,033.45 114,000.00 (53,033.45) (46.52) %

Total Debt Services 228,000.00 29,517.24 19,000.00 (10,517.24) (55.35) % 167,033.45 114,000.00 (53,033.45) (46.52) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 %
4820 - Partnership Management Fees 43.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 42.90 24.00 (18.90) (78.75) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 3,043.00 0.00 254.00 254.00 100.00 % 42.90 1,524.00 1,481.10 97.18 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 560,373.00 54,991.91 46,698.00 (8,293.91) (17.76) % 319,924.37 280,188.00 (39,736.37) (14.18) %

Net Income (Loss) (194,766.00) (29,492.97) (15,930.00) (13,562.97) (85.14) % (120,626.93) (96,530.00) (24,096.93) (24.96) %

Westwind of Lamesa
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
159 - Westwind of Lamesa

Lamesa, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 4127 113,858.71 94,238.16
1007 - Cash - HCV DEV SSBT 5347 39,000.16 56,185.16
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 2170 16,102.03 18,171.18

Total Cash 168,960.90 168,594.50

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 47.00 66.00
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance 2,435.00 1,522.00

Total Accounts Receivable 2,482.00 1,588.00

Deposits & Escrows
1102 - Lender Held Replacement Reserves 75,231.09 73,803.16
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 19,586.79 24,953.60
1115 - Special Reserves 37,025.60 37,025.60
1120 - Mortgage Insurance Reserves 17,474.58 16,674.30
1450 - Deposits 2,375.00 2,375.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 151,693.06 154,831.66

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 6,217.94 8,290.61
1411 - Prepaid MIP 1,354.44 1,354.44

Total Other Current Assets 7,572.38 9,645.05

Total Current Assets 330,708.34 334,659.21

Fixed Assets
1605 - Land Improvements 192,326.00 192,326.00
1610 - Building 3,019,200.98 3,019,200.98
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 607,484.00 607,484.00
1660 - CIP 14,125.00 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,833,135.98 3,819,010.98

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (121,015.10) (117,317.95)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (121,015.10) (117,317.95)

Total Fixed Assets 3,712,120.88 3,701,693.03

Other Assets
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (4,270.74) (3,558.95)

Total Other Assets (4,270.74) (3,558.95)

Total Assets 4,038,558.48 4,032,793.29

Hill Country Villas
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

166 - Hill Country Villas
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 14,353.51 18,201.97
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 6,471.89 7,959.89
2113 - Escheatment 0.59 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 18.33
2563 - A/P - Chase 1513 395.12 557.41
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25

Total Current Liabilities 21,221.11 26,764.85

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 3,971.00 3,351.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 16,098.57 15,998.57
2204 - Accrued Expense 7,743.42 7,743.42

Total Other Current Liabilities 27,812.99 27,092.99

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - Mortgage #1 3,850,746.56 3,856,971.24
2310 - Loan Costs (226,582.34) (226,582.34)

Total Long Term Liabilities 3,624,164.22 3,630,388.90

Total Liabilities 3,673,198.32 3,684,246.74

Equity
2910 - GP Capital (13,942.66) (13,942.66)
2911 - ILP Capital - Hill Country Villas Investor LLC 313,475.99 313,475.99
Retained Earnings 29,967.66 29,967.66
Current Net Income 35,859.17 19,045.56

Total Equity 365,360.16 348,546.55

Total Liabilities & Equity 4,038,558.48 4,032,793.29

Hill Country Villas
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

166 - Hill Country Villas
Marble Falls, Texas



166--Hill Country Villas
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 237,671.00 13,361.00 19,806.00 (6,445.00) (32.54) % Receiving more as-

sistance payments
than budgeted and
scheduled rent is
lower than bud-
geted.

76,335.00 118,836.00 (42,501.00) (35.76) % 5-2023 Seems
there may be a
budgeting error be-
tween scheduled
rent and tenant as-
sistance payment
goals. Between the
two they are flat
YTD.

3005 - Tenant Assistance Payments 400,476.00 39,502.00 33,373.00 6,129.00 18.36 % Receiving more as-
sistance payments
than budgeted and
scheduled rent is
lower than bud-
geted.

240,843.00 200,238.00 40,605.00 20.27 % 5-2023 Seems
there may be a
budgeting error be-
tween scheduled
rent and tenant as-
sistance payment
goals. Between the
two they are flat
YTD.

Total Rental Income 638,147.00 52,863.00 53,179.00 (316.00) (0.59) % 317,178.00 319,074.00 (1,896.00) (0.59) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (3.00) 0.00 (3.00) (100.00) %
3015 - Vacancy Loss (19,000.00) (2,186.00) (1,583.34) (602.66) (38.06) % Two vacant units,

now leased.
(10,765.00) (9,500.04) (1,264.96) (13.31) %

3050 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (716.19) 0.00 (716.19) (100.00) %
Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (19,000.00) (2,186.00) (1,583.34) (602.66) (38.06) % (11,484.19) (9,500.04) (1,984.15) (20.88) %

Net Rental Income 619,147.00 50,677.00 51,595.66 (918.66) (1.78) % 305,693.81 309,573.96 (3,880.15) (1.25) %

Tenant Fees
3205 - NSF Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 56.28 0.00 56.28 100.00 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 442.88 0.00 442.88 100.00 %

Total Tenant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 524.16 0.00 524.16 100.00 %

Other Income
3300 - Laundry income 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 (167.00) (100.00) % Paid quarterly. 895.05 1,002.00 (106.95) (10.67) %
3315 - Interest income 13.00 5.50 1.00 4.50 450.00 % 5.23 6.00 (0.77) (12.83) %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 66.00 0.00 66.00 100.00 %

Total Other Income 2,013.00 5.50 168.00 (162.50) (96.72) % 966.28 1,008.00 (41.72) (4.13) %

Total Income 621,160.00 50,682.50 51,763.66 (1,081.16) (2.08) % 307,184.25 310,581.96 (3,397.71) (1.09) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 45,993.95 3,740.67 3,832.83 92.16 2.40 % 23,072.78 22,996.98 (75.80) (0.32) %
4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 39,265.88 3,307.34 3,272.16 (35.18) (1.07) % 19,982.80 19,632.96 (349.84) (1.78) %
4020 - Health Insurance 13,878.30 1,228.08 1,156.53 (71.55) (6.18) % 7,396.04 6,939.18 (456.86) (6.58) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 930.46 0.00 77.54 77.54 100.00 % 0.00 465.24 465.24 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 220.75 18.32 18.40 0.08 0.43 % 110.37 110.40 0.03 0.02 %

Hill Country Villas
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
166 - Hill Country Villas

Marble Falls, Texas



166--Hill Country Villas
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,511.82 212.44 209.32 (3.12) (1.49) % 212.44 1,255.92 1,043.48 83.08 % 5-2023 Seems to
be gl for safe har-
bor and retirement
matching are being
combined and re-
quires review to de-
termine..

4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,674.55 79.01 139.55 60.54 43.38 % 1,618.46 837.30 (781.16) (93.29) % 5-2023 Seems to
be gl for safe har-
bor and retirement
matching are being
combined and re-
quires review to de-
termine.

4027 - Life Insurance 618.00 4.80 51.50 46.70 90.67 % 28.89 309.00 280.11 90.65 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 53.26 0.00 (53.26) (100.00) % 307.78 0.00 (307.78) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,488.86 541.74 540.74 (1.00) (0.18) % 3,475.50 3,244.44 (231.06) (7.12) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 766.87 79.56 63.91 (15.65) (24.48) % 397.37 383.46 (13.91) (3.62) %
4040 - Overtime 803.23 33.54 66.94 33.40 49.89 % 330.27 401.64 71.37 17.76 %
4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly and

next round is not
due until July.

877.43 1,500.00 622.57 41.50 %

Total Payroll & Related 116,152.67 9,298.76 9,679.42 380.66 3.93 % 57,810.13 58,076.52 266.39 0.45 %

Administrative Expenses
4100 - Management Fees 31,212.00 2,601.00 2,601.00 0.00 0.00 % 15,606.00 15,606.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 492.00 0.00 41.00 41.00 100.00 % 0.00 246.00 246.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 136.00 47.92 11.00 (36.92) (335.63) % 170.18 66.00 (104.18) (157.84) %
4104 - Toner 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 278.23 0.00 (278.23) (100.00) %
4105 - Postage 238.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 100.00 % 63.00 120.00 57.00 47.50 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,200.00 39.46 100.00 60.54 60.54 % 97.57 600.00 502.43 83.73 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4110 - IT Software 3,831.72 295.06 319.00 23.94 7.50 % 1,843.40 1,914.00 70.60 3.68 %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 2,475.00 190.28 206.00 15.72 7.63 % 685.11 1,236.00 550.89 44.57 %
4112 - Internet 989.00 80.00 82.00 2.00 2.43 % 525.87 492.00 (33.87) (6.88) %
4115 - Staff Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 495.00 0.00 (495.00) (100.00) %
4116 - Membership Dues 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 200.00 48.00 (152.00) (316.66) %
4119 - Travel 1,398.00 0.00 117.00 117.00 100.00 % 1,042.60 702.00 (340.60) (48.51) %
4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 367.00 39.25 31.00 (8.25) (26.61) % 137.40 186.00 48.60 26.12 %
4124 - Consulting Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 393.75 0.00 (393.75) (100.00) %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 750.00 0.00 63.00 63.00 100.00 % 0.00 378.00 378.00 100.00 %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) % Answering service

was budgeted in
telephone/fax and
has its own gl now.

875.00 0.00 (875.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Call An-
swering Service -
was placed in the
budget for the year
in telephone gl
5-2023 Answering
Service monthly
fees and was bud-
geted in telephone/

Hill Country Villas
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
166 - Hill Country Villas

Marble Falls, Texas



166--Hill Country Villas
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

fax for the year.
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 %

Total Administrative Expenses 55,287.36 3,604.97 4,607.00 1,002.03 21.75 % 32,535.11 27,642.00 (4,893.11) (17.70) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 282.00 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 % 170.61 144.00 (26.61) (18.47) %
4201 - Printed Material 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 118.97 0.00 (118.97) (100.00) %
4202 - Internet Advertising 0.00 54.00 0.00 (54.00) (100.00) % 746.84 0.00 (746.84) (100.00) %
4204 - Advertising - Other 1,060.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 100.00 % 0.00 528.00 528.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 1,342.00 54.00 112.00 58.00 51.78 % 1,036.42 672.00 (364.42) (54.22) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,800.00 30.59 150.00 119.41 79.60 % Two vacant units,

now leased.
269.06 900.00 630.94 70.10 %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 7,200.00 599.31 600.00 0.69 0.11 % 2,680.12 3,600.00 919.88 25.55 %
4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 600.00 717.00 50.00 (667.00) (1,334.00) % Irrigation. Budget

not high enough to
accommodate wa-
tering.

13,856.80 300.00 (13,556.80) (4,518.93) %

4315 - Utilities - Water 12,000.00 644.31 1,000.00 355.69 35.56 % based on resident
usage-helps offset
the low irrigation
budget.

3,518.01 6,000.00 2,481.99 41.36 %

4325 - Utilities - Sewer 12,600.00 960.25 1,050.00 89.75 8.54 % 5,494.20 6,300.00 805.80 12.79 %
4330 - Utilities - Gas Vacancies 0.00 29.75 0.00 (29.75) (100.00) % 438.43 0.00 (438.43) (100.00) %
4335 - Utilities - Gas Occupied 0.00 119.23 0.00 (119.23) (100.00) % Office gas-being

used by meals on
wheels

701.74 0.00 (701.74) (100.00) %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 12,612.00 1,074.38 1,051.00 (23.38) (2.22) % 6,430.95 6,306.00 (124.95) (1.98) %
4341 - Utilities - Tenant Wi-Fi 14,820.00 4.00 1,235.00 1,231.00 99.67 % Utility Fee 168.15 7,410.00 7,241.85 97.73 %

Total Utilities 61,632.00 4,178.82 5,136.00 957.18 18.63 % 33,557.46 30,816.00 (2,741.46) (8.89) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 0.00 62.77 0.00 (62.77) (100.00) % 62.77 0.00 (62.77) (100.00) %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 0.00 10.78 0.00 (10.78) (100.00) % 10.78 0.00 (10.78) (100.00) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 0.00 20.36 0.00 (20.36) (100.00) % 20.36 0.00 (20.36) (100.00) %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 74.78 0.00 (74.78) (100.00) %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 25.90 0.00 (25.90) (100.00) %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 111.52 0.00 (111.52) (100.00) %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 500.00 93.91 42.00 (51.91) (123.59) % 306.11 252.00 (54.11) (21.47) %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 43.27 102.00 58.73 57.57 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 600.00 84.15 50.00 (34.15) (68.30) % 692.93 300.00 (392.93) (130.97) %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 0.00 130.48 0.00 (130.48) (100.00) % Repairs made to

appliances from
construction.

489.51 0.00 (489.51) (100.00) %

4404 - Materials - Plumbing 1,282.00 0.00 107.00 107.00 100.00 % 790.58 642.00 (148.58) (23.14) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 790.00 5.39 66.00 60.61 91.83 % 50.27 396.00 345.73 87.30 %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 47.56 0.00 (47.56) (100.00) %
4412 - Materials - Screens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 34.27 0.00 (34.27) (100.00) %

Hill Country Villas
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
166 - Hill Country Villas

Marble Falls, Texas



166--Hill Country Villas
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 400.00 0.00 33.00 33.00 100.00 % 357.47 198.00 (159.47) (80.54) %
4416 - Materials - Other 2,000.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 113.31 1,002.00 888.69 88.69 %
4417 - Small Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 653.73 0.00 (653.73) (100.00) %
4419 - Equipment 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 5,972.00 220.02 499.00 278.98 55.90 % 3,272.90 2,994.00 (278.90) (9.31) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 3,060.00 155.00 255.00 100.00 39.21 % No extra treatments 930.00 1,530.00 600.00 39.21 %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 28,600.00 2,100.00 2,383.00 283.00 11.87 % No additional ser-

vices.
12,862.82 14,298.00 1,435.18 10.03 %

4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 125.00 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 6,400.00 0.00 534.00 534.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,204.00 3,204.00 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 1,094.69 252.00 (842.69) (334.40) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 327.98 300.00 (27.98) (9.32) %

Total Contract Costs 39,160.00 2,255.00 3,264.00 1,009.00 30.91 % 15,340.49 19,584.00 4,243.51 21.66 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 25,000.00 2,072.67 2,083.00 10.33 0.49 % 12,436.02 12,498.00 61.98 0.49 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 25,000.00 2,072.67 2,083.00 10.33 0.49 % 12,436.02 12,498.00 61.98 0.49 %

Total Operating Expenses 305,046.03 21,778.15 25,422.42 3,644.27 14.33 % 156,294.64 152,534.52 (3,760.12) (2.46) %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 316,113.97 28,904.35 26,341.24 2,563.11 9.73 % 150,889.61 158,047.44 (7,157.83) (4.52) %

Non-Operating Income
3018 - Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (27.00) 0.00 (27.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (27.00) 0.00 (27.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
4731 - Construction Rehab 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,705.00 0.00 (4,705.00) (100.00) %
4735 - Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 4,889.04 0.00 (4,889.04) (100.00) %

Total Capital Expeditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 9,594.04 0.00 (9,594.04) (100.00) %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 44,365.77 3,697.15 3,697.00 (0.15) 0.00 % 54,862.75 22,182.00 (32,680.75) (147.33) %
4715 - Amortization 12,265.57 711.79 1,022.00 310.21 30.35 % 4,270.74 6,132.00 1,861.26 30.35 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 56,631.34 4,408.94 4,719.00 310.06 6.57 % 59,133.49 28,314.00 (30,819.49) (108.84) %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 92,105.49 7,681.80 7,675.00 (6.80) (0.08) % 46,275.91 46,050.00 (225.91) (0.49) %
4720 - Mortgage Insurance 10,676.85 0.00 890.00 890.00 100.00 % 0.00 5,340.00 5,340.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 102,782.34 7,681.80 8,565.00 883.20 10.31 % 46,275.91 51,390.00 5,114.09 9.95 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 159,413.68 12,090.74 13,284.00 1,193.26 8.98 % 115,003.44 79,704.00 (35,299.44) (44.28) %

Net Income (Loss) 156,700.29 16,813.61 13,057.24 3,756.37 28.76 % 35,859.17 78,343.44 (42,484.27) (54.22) %

Hill Country Villas
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
166 - Hill Country Villas

Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 2278 107,941.71 120,922.08
1003 - Cash - Restricted for Hazard Loss 387,731.71 387,731.71
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 2584 33,853.82 33,551.04

Total Cash 529,527.24 542,204.83

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 469.50 (140.50)
1210 - A/R - Tenant Subsidy Assistance (200.00) (200.00)

Total Accounts Receivable 269.50 (340.50)

Deposits & Escrows
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 24,957.12 20,208.84
1136 - Lender Held Repair Reserves - Dwight Capital 54,980.33 54,980.33
1137 - Lender Held Post-Closing Deposit - Dwight 48,469.38 48,469.38
1450 - Deposits 19,000.00 19,000.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 147,406.83 142,658.55

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 9,380.38 12,453.83

Total Other Current Assets 9,380.38 12,453.83

Total Current Assets 686,583.95 696,976.71

Fixed Assets
1610 - Building 4,668,572.42 4,668,572.42
Total Fixed Assets 4,668,572.42 4,668,572.42

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (184,797.14) (175,070.95)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (184,797.14) (175,070.95)

Total Fixed Assets 4,483,775.28 4,493,501.47

Other Assets
1710 - Accumulated Amortization (102,439.38) (95,939.82)

Total Other Assets (102,439.38) (95,939.82)

Total Assets 5,067,919.85 5,094,538.36

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

167 - Townepark Fred I & II
Fredericksburg, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 420,406.06 13,377.10
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 11,831.42 12,134.61
2113 - Escheatment 221.08 0.00
2542 - A/P - Elan 9255 102.50 102.50
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 28.97 30.00
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 73.56 85.78
2572 - A/P - Chase 0077 0.00 1,054.27
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.24
2577 - A/P - Chase 1406 926.69 1,103.25

Total Current Liabilities 433,590.28 27,914.75

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 11,330.61 9,736.17
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 33,848.00 33,548.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit (222.08) (221.08)

Total Other Current Liabilities 44,956.53 43,063.09

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - Dwight Bridge 1095 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00
2310 - Loan Costs (122,123.72) (122,123.72)

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,377,876.28 4,377,876.28

Total Liabilities 4,856,423.09 4,448,854.12

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital 394,625.83 394,625.83
Retained Earnings (78,724.91) (78,724.91)
Current Net Income (104,404.16) 329,783.32

Total Equity 211,496.76 645,684.24

Total Liabilities & Equity 5,067,919.85 5,094,538.36

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

167 - Townepark Fred I & II
Fredericksburg, Texas



167--THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 883,365.00 77,895.00 73,614.00 4,281.00 5.81 % 467,002.00 441,684.00 25,318.00 5.73 %

Total Rental Income 883,365.00 77,895.00 73,614.00 4,281.00 5.81 % 467,002.00 441,684.00 25,318.00 5.73 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (14,155.32) (3,881.00) (1,180.00) (2,701.00) (228.89) % Increasing rents

$70 or max at re-
new/recert. We also
charging max rents
at move in.

(29,490.41) (7,080.00) (22,410.41) (316.53) %

3015 - Vacancy Loss (50,000.00) (5,949.00) (4,166.67) (1,782.33) (42.77) % 6 Vacants (40,637.00) (25,000.02) (15,636.98) (62.54) %
3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant (4,410.00) 0.00 (368.00) 368.00 100.00 % (520.00) (2,208.00) 1,688.00 76.44 %
3050 - Bad Debt (5,609.00) 0.00 (467.00) 467.00 100.00 % 300.00 (2,802.00) 3,102.00 110.70 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (74,174.32) (9,830.00) (6,181.67) (3,648.33) (59.01) % (70,347.41) (37,090.02) (33,257.39) (89.66) %

Net Rental Income 809,190.68 68,065.00 67,432.33 632.67 0.93 % 396,654.59 404,593.98 (7,939.39) (1.96) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 790.00 (25.00) 66.00 (91.00) (137.87) % 255.00 396.00 (141.00) (35.60) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 550.00 721.02 46.00 675.02 1,467.43 % Damage charges

charged back to
resident

721.02 276.00 445.02 161.23 %

3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 250.00 0.00 21.00 (21.00) (100.00) % 0.00 126.00 (126.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 2,570.00 0.00 214.00 (214.00) (100.00) % 863.60 1,284.00 (420.40) (32.74) %
3225 - Move-out Charges 2,670.00 0.00 223.00 (223.00) (100.00) % 0.00 1,338.00 (1,338.00) (100.00) %
3235 - Screening Fees 500.00 41.76 42.00 (0.24) (0.57) % 193.06 252.00 (58.94) (23.38) %

Total Tenant Fees 7,330.00 737.78 612.00 125.78 20.55 % 2,032.68 3,672.00 (1,639.32) (44.64) %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 23.00 2.78 2.00 0.78 39.00 % 17.55 12.00 5.55 46.25 %

Total Other Income 23.00 2.78 2.00 0.78 39.00 % 17.55 12.00 5.55 46.25 %

Total Income 816,543.68 68,805.56 68,046.33 759.23 1.11 % 398,704.82 408,277.98 (9,573.16) (2.34) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 42,178.50 4,037.83 3,514.88 (522.95) (14.87) % Salary higher than

budgeted.
23,271.53 21,089.28 (2,182.25) (10.34) %

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 42,509.29 3,624.44 3,542.44 (82.00) (2.31) % 19,356.23 21,254.64 1,898.41 8.93 %
4020 - Health Insurance 14,215.15 1,252.02 1,184.60 (67.42) (5.69) % 4,826.22 7,107.60 2,281.38 32.09 %
4021 - Dental Insurance 953.04 0.00 79.42 79.42 100.00 % 0.00 476.52 476.52 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 226.11 18.68 18.84 0.16 0.84 % 72.65 113.04 40.39 35.73 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 2,513.33 246.27 209.44 (36.83) (17.58) % 246.27 1,256.64 1,010.37 80.40 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 1,675.55 7.56 139.63 132.07 94.58 % 735.17 837.78 102.61 12.24 %
4027 - Life Insurance 615.65 4.90 51.30 46.40 90.44 % 19.04 307.80 288.76 93.81 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 58.40 0.00 (58.40) (100.00) % 230.46 0.00 (230.46) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 6,492.77 623.98 541.06 (82.92) (15.32) % 3,464.01 3,246.36 (217.65) (6.70) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 761.73 86.49 63.48 (23.01) (36.24) % 392.26 380.88 (11.38) (2.98) %
4040 - Overtime 3,144.43 546.85 262.04 (284.81) (108.68) % OT for emergency

maintenance and
1,289.61 1,572.24 282.63 17.97 %

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
167 - Townepark Fred I & II

Fredericksburg, Texas



167--THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

PM behind on office
requirements need-
ing caught up.

4045 - Bonuses 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % Paid quarterly. Next
round due in July.

350.07 1,500.00 1,149.93 76.66 %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 226.59 0.00 (226.59) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 118,285.55 10,507.42 9,857.13 (650.29) (6.59) % 54,480.11 59,142.78 4,662.67 7.88 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 4,442.00 377.90 370.00 (7.90) (2.13) % 1,890.46 2,220.00 329.54 14.84 %
4100 - Management Fees 37,890.00 3,700.80 3,158.00 (542.80) (17.18) % 21,681.36 18,948.00 (2,733.36) (14.42) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 13,800.00 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,900.00 6,900.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 300.00 482.74 25.00 (457.74) (1,830.96) % File cabinet 888.50 150.00 (738.50) (492.33) %
4103 - Paper 0.00 39.58 0.00 (39.58) (100.00) % 118.56 0.00 (118.56) (100.00) %
4104 - Toner 0.00 67.99 0.00 (67.99) (100.00) % 67.99 0.00 (67.99) (100.00) %
4105 - Postage 80.00 12.60 7.00 (5.60) (80.00) % 12.60 42.00 29.40 70.00 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,000.00 140.73 83.34 (57.39) (68.86) % 389.40 500.04 110.64 22.12 %
4108 - IT Contract 1,128.00 94.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 % 564.00 564.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 6,530.65 535.91 544.00 8.09 1.48 % 3,327.80 3,264.00 (63.80) (1.95) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 3,910.00 125.22 326.00 200.78 61.58 % Telephone &amp;

fax monthly charge.
Answering service
also budgeted here
that now has its
own GL code.

836.76 1,956.00 1,119.24 57.22 %

4112 - Internet 1,212.00 98.00 101.00 3.00 2.97 % 635.07 606.00 (29.07) (4.79) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 495.00 750.00 255.00 34.00 %
4116 - Membership Dues 230.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 % 0.00 114.00 114.00 100.00 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 29.40 0.00 (29.40) (100.00) %
4119 - Travel 1,485.00 28.97 124.00 95.03 76.63 % 1,329.62 744.00 (585.62) (78.71) %
4120 - Bank Fees 254.64 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 785.00 36.26 65.00 28.74 44.21 % 208.00 390.00 182.00 46.66 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % One time expense

budgeted over 12
months

7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) % 6-2023 One time
expense budgeted
over 12 months

4126 - Legal Fees 12,420.00 1,035.00 1,035.00 0.00 0.00 % 7,264.27 6,210.00 (1,054.27) (16.97) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % One time expense

budgeted over 12
months

1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) % 6-2023 One time
expense budgeted
over 12 months

4129 - Fuel 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 67.56 48.00 (19.56) (40.75) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 600.00 7.50 50.00 42.50 85.00 % 7.50 300.00 292.50 97.50 %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 175.00 0.00 (175.00) (100.00) % Answering Service-

was budgeted in
phone/fax

1,225.00 0.00 (1,225.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 This budget
was put in tele-
phone for the year.

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 4,599.96 383.33 383.00 (0.33) (0.08) % 2,299.98 2,298.00 (1.98) (0.08) %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 2,000.00 44.21 167.00 122.79 73.52 % Water and popsi-

cles for office
224.67 1,002.00 777.33 77.57 %

4259 - Resident Displacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 595.51 0.00 (595.51) (100.00) %
4531 - Contract Costs - Water Remediation 0.00 1,239.50 0.00 (1,239.50) (100.00) % 1,239.50 0.00 (1,239.50) (100.00) %

Total Administrative Expenses 104,017.25 9,775.24 8,668.34 (1,106.90) (12.76) % 61,298.51 52,010.04 (9,288.47) (17.85) %

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
167 - Townepark Fred I & II

Fredericksburg, Texas



167--THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 123.55 42.00 (81.55) (194.16) % 381.13 252.00 (129.13) (51.24) %
4201 - Printed Material 727.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 100.00 % 303.74 366.00 62.26 17.01 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 751.00 74.00 63.00 (11.00) (17.46) % 344.00 378.00 34.00 8.99 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 375.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 0.00 186.00 186.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,353.00 197.55 280.00 82.45 29.44 % 1,028.87 1,680.00 651.13 38.75 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 3,000.00 274.68 250.00 (24.68) (9.87) % 6 Vacant units 2,968.52 1,500.00 (1,468.52) (97.90) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 5,900.00 488.67 500.00 11.33 2.26 % Electric bill under

budget this month.
Running close to
flat YTD.

3,347.48 3,050.00 (297.48) (9.75) %

4311 - Utilities - Water - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 888.58 0.00 (888.58) (100.00) %
4315 - Utilities - Water 15,300.00 942.38 1,200.00 257.62 21.46 % Based on usage 5,755.80 7,200.00 1,444.20 20.05 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 18,000.00 1,147.88 1,500.00 352.12 23.47 % based on usage 8,096.51 9,000.00 903.49 10.03 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 10,800.00 855.00 900.00 45.00 5.00 % 5,985.00 5,400.00 (585.00) (10.83) %
4341 - Utilities - Other 4,800.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 % Drainage charge 2,800.00 2,400.00 (400.00) (16.66) %

Total Utilities 57,800.00 4,108.61 4,750.00 641.39 13.50 % 29,841.89 28,550.00 (1,291.89) (4.52) %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 190.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 0.00 96.00 96.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 680.00 0.00 57.00 57.00 100.00 % 242.22 342.00 99.78 29.17 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 80.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 100.00 % 17.39 42.00 24.61 58.59 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 820.00 0.00 68.00 68.00 100.00 % 0.00 408.00 408.00 100.00 %
4455 - Make-Ready - Tile 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 0.00 120.00 0.00 (120.00) (100.00) % 1,959.44 0.00 (1,959.44) (100.00) %
4457 - Make-Ready - Vinyl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 264.11 0.00 (264.11) (100.00) %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 1,768.00 0.00 147.00 147.00 100.00 % 32.80 882.00 849.20 96.28 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 440.00 0.00 37.00 37.00 100.00 % 217.64 222.00 4.36 1.96 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 470.00 0.00 39.00 39.00 100.00 % 0.00 234.00 234.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 890.00 0.00 74.00 74.00 100.00 % 0.00 444.00 444.00 100.00 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 420.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 0.00 210.00 210.00 100.00 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 5,858.00 120.00 488.00 368.00 75.40 % 2,733.60 2,928.00 194.40 6.63 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 790.00 45.84 66.00 20.16 30.54 % 51.24 396.00 344.76 87.06 %
4401 - Materials - A/C 1,640.00 2,070.98 137.00 (1,933.98) (1,411.66) % Window unit, con-

tactors, capacitors,
thermostats, con-
denser, txv kit

7,300.28 822.00 (6,478.28) (788.11) %

4402 - Materials - Appliances 4,525.00 472.01 377.00 (95.01) (25.20) % 1,794.80 2,262.00 467.20 20.65 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 320.00 89.49 27.00 (62.49) (231.44) % 139.94 162.00 22.06 13.61 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 5,495.00 183.64 458.00 274.36 59.90 % Kitchen and bath-

room faucets, drain
cleaner..

1,040.89 2,748.00 1,707.11 62.12 %

4405 - Materials - Pool 1,390.00 0.00 116.00 116.00 100.00 % 464.27 696.00 231.73 33.29 %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 420.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 100.00 % 209.98 210.00 0.02 0.00 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 684.00 12.98 57.00 44.02 77.22 % 107.23 342.00 234.77 68.64 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 260.00 54.11 22.00 (32.11) (145.95) % 145.99 132.00 (13.99) (10.59) %

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
167 - Townepark Fred I & II

Fredericksburg, Texas



167--THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 860.00 0.00 72.00 72.00 100.00 % 68.68 432.00 363.32 84.10 %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 80.00 0.00 7.00 7.00 100.00 % 11.55 42.00 30.45 72.50 %
4412 - Materials - Screens 340.00 0.00 28.00 28.00 100.00 % 0.00 168.00 168.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 750.00 31.29 63.00 31.71 50.33 % 221.41 378.00 156.59 41.42 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 1,030.00 90.92 86.00 (4.92) (5.72) % 115.90 516.00 400.10 77.53 %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 140.00 0.00 12.00 12.00 100.00 % 0.00 72.00 72.00 100.00 %
4416 - Materials - Other 2,240.00 232.50 187.00 (45.50) (24.33) % 1,218.32 1,122.00 (96.32) (8.58) %
4417 - Small Tools 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 225.96 300.00 74.04 24.68 %
4419 - Equipment 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 1,789.26 498.00 (1,291.26) (259.28) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 22,864.00 3,283.76 1,908.00 (1,375.76) (72.10) % 14,905.70 11,448.00 (3,457.70) (30.20) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 4,491.00 0.00 374.00 374.00 100.00 % quarterly 5,644.00 2,244.00 (3,400.00) (151.51) % 6-2023 quarterly
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 24,325.00 2,075.61 2,027.00 (48.61) (2.39) % 12,775.55 12,162.00 (613.55) (5.04) %
4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 3,900.00 0.00 325.00 325.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,950.00 1,950.00 100.00 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 18,180.00 0.00 1,515.00 1,515.00 100.00 % 518.75 9,090.00 8,571.25 94.29 %
4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 17,500.00 0.00 1,458.00 1,458.00 100.00 % 0.00 8,748.00 8,748.00 100.00 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 3,300.00 0.00 275.00 275.00 100.00 % 4,470.49 1,650.00 (2,820.49) (170.93) %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 320.00 0.00 27.00 27.00 100.00 % 0.00 162.00 162.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 2,470.00 0.00 206.00 206.00 100.00 % 580.00 1,236.00 656.00 53.07 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4510 - Contract Costs - Tile Cleaning 230.00 0.00 19.00 19.00 100.00 % 0.00 114.00 114.00 100.00 %
4514 - Contract Costs - Pool 10,400.00 0.00 867.00 867.00 100.00 % 0.00 5,202.00 5,202.00 100.00 %
4515 - Contract Costs - Flooring 1,380.00 0.00 115.00 115.00 100.00 % 0.00 690.00 690.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 7,200.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 100.00 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 655.00 360.51 55.00 (305.51) (555.47) % Glass replaced in

window. Resident
charged and paid

1,493.69 330.00 (1,163.69) (352.63) %

4523 - Contract Costs - Equipment Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 130.75 0.00 (130.75) (100.00) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 3,154.25 498.00 (2,656.25) (533.38) %

Total Contract Costs 96,351.00 2,436.12 8,029.00 5,592.88 69.65 % 28,767.48 48,174.00 19,406.52 40.28 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 37,000.00 3,073.45 3,083.00 9.55 0.30 % 18,440.70 18,498.00 57.30 0.30 %
4840 - Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 2,579.46 0.00 (2,579.46) (100.00) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 37,000.00 3,073.45 3,083.00 9.55 0.30 % 21,020.16 18,498.00 (2,522.16) (13.63) %

Total Operating Expenses 445,528.80 33,502.15 37,063.47 3,561.32 9.60 % 214,076.32 222,430.82 8,354.50 3.75 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 371,014.88 35,303.41 30,982.86 4,320.55 13.94 % 184,628.50 185,847.16 (1,218.66) (0.65) %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

136,050.00 0.00 11,338.00 (11,338.00) (100.00) % 0.00 68,028.00 (68,028.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Income 136,050.00 0.00 11,338.00 (11,338.00) (100.00) % 0.00 68,028.00 (68,028.00) (100.00) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (455,345.58) 0.00 455,345.58 100.00 %
4735 - Capital Expenditures 136,050.00 0.00 11,338.00 11,338.00 100.00 % 10,258.72 68,028.00 57,769.28 84.91 %
4736 - Insurance Claims 0.00 414,150.89 0.00 (414,150.89) (100.00) % Roofs 414,150.89 0.00 (414,150.89) (100.00) %

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
167 - Townepark Fred I & II

Fredericksburg, Texas



167--THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Total Capital Expeditures 136,050.00 414,150.89 11,338.00 (402,812.89) (3,552.76) % (30,935.97) 68,028.00 98,963.97 145.47 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 116,714.31 9,726.19 9,726.00 (0.19) 0.00 % 58,357.14 58,356.00 (1.14) 0.00 %
4715 - Amortization 77,994.71 6,499.56 6,500.00 0.44 0.00 % 38,997.36 39,000.00 2.64 0.00 %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 194,709.02 16,225.75 16,226.00 0.25 0.00 % 97,354.50 97,356.00 1.50 0.00 %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 360,000.00 39,114.25 30,000.00 (9,114.25) (30.38) % Variable interest

rate on bridge loan
220,239.13 180,000.00 (40,239.13) (22.35) % 4-2023 Bridge loan

with variable inter-
est rate 6-2023
Variable interest
rate on bridge loan

4725 - Loan Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,175.00 0.00 (1,175.00) (100.00) %
Total Debt Services 360,000.00 39,114.25 30,000.00 (9,114.25) (30.38) % 221,414.13 180,000.00 (41,414.13) (23.00) %

Other Non-Operating Expenses
4800 - TDHCA Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200.00) (100.00) %

Total Other Non-Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200.00) (100.00) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 690,759.02 469,490.89 57,564.00 (411,926.89) (715.59) % 289,032.66 345,384.00 56,351.34 16.31 %

Net Income (Loss) (183,694.14) (434,187.48) (15,243.14) (418,944.34) (2,748.41) % (104,404.16) (91,508.84) (12,895.32) (14.09) %

THF Townepark Fredericksburg Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
167 - Townepark Fred I & II

Fredericksburg, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 2286 38,070.27 47,756.16
1003 - Cash - Restricted for Hazard Loss 513,105.91 495,551.16
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 2592 32,764.17 32,461.48

Total Cash 583,940.35 575,768.80

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 190.00 (7.00)

Total Accounts Receivable 190.00 (7.00)

Deposits & Escrows
1105 - Lender Held Insurance Escrow 48,681.69 44,550.69
1136 - Lender Held Repair Reserves - Dwight Capital 76,747.16 76,747.16
1137 - Lender Held Post-Closing Deposit - Dwight 79,225.50 79,225.50
1450 - Deposits 19,000.00 19,000.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 223,654.35 219,523.35

Other Current Assets
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 4,085.00 6,648.52

Total Other Current Assets 4,085.00 6,648.52

Total Current Assets 811,869.70 801,933.67

Fixed Assets
1610 - Building 1,538,731.90 1,538,731.90
Total Fixed Assets 1,538,731.90 1,538,731.90

Depreciation & Amortization
1700 - Accumulated Depreciation (83,304.08) (80,098.39)

Total Depreciation & Amortization (83,304.08) (80,098.39)

Total Fixed Assets 1,455,427.82 1,458,633.51

Total Assets 2,267,297.52 2,260,567.18

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

168 - Townepark Kingsland
Kingsland, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 12,988.10 21,481.42
2001 - A/P – THFHMC 10,847.34 10,804.11
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 92.39 0.00
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 150.00 9.17
2533 - A/P - Chase 7218 0.00 95.24
2543 - A/P - Elan 8724 50.89 0.00
2554 - A/P - Chase 0726 105.16 146.64
2564 - A/P - Chase 4069 72.99 34.08
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 0.00 329.52
2572 - A/P - Chase 0077 0.00 1,054.27
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 54.13 81.37
2582 - A/P - Chase 9137 439.86 0.00
2585 - A/P - Chase 9137 65.90 0.00

Total Current Liabilities 24,866.76 34,035.82

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent (1,788.02) (2,245.02)
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 32,758.00 32,458.00
2201 - Security Deposits in Transit 263.00 263.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 31,232.98 30,475.98

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - Dwight Bridge 1080 2,150,000.00 2,150,000.00
2310 - Loan Costs (1,898.30) (4,964.13)

Total Long Term Liabilities 2,148,101.70 2,145,035.87

Total Liabilities 2,204,201.44 2,209,547.67

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital (393,626.11) (393,626.11)
Retained Earnings 22,225.48 22,225.48
Current Net Income 434,496.71 422,420.14

Total Equity 63,096.08 51,019.51

Total Liabilities & Equity 2,267,297.52 2,260,567.18

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

168 - Townepark Kingsland
Kingsland, Texas



168--THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 754,476.00 62,171.00 62,873.00 (702.00) (1.11) % 373,992.00 377,238.00 (3,246.00) (0.86) %

Total Rental Income 754,476.00 62,171.00 62,873.00 (702.00) (1.11) % 373,992.00 377,238.00 (3,246.00) (0.86) %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (116,416.00) (9,133.00) (9,701.00) 568.00 5.85 % (61,930.00) (58,206.00) (3,724.00) (6.39) %
3015 - Vacancy Loss (4,964.00) 0.00 (414.00) 414.00 100.00 % Property is 100%

occupied.
(4,521.00) (2,484.00) (2,037.00) (82.00) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (125.00) 0.00 (125.00) (100.00) %
3050 - Bad Debt (8,110.00) 12.40 (676.00) 688.40 101.83 % Previous tenant

paid some on move
out charges.

(942.94) (4,056.00) 3,113.06 76.75 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (129,490.00) (9,120.60) (10,791.00) 1,670.40 15.47 % (67,518.94) (64,746.00) (2,772.94) (4.28) %

Net Rental Income 624,986.00 53,050.40 52,082.00 968.40 1.85 % 306,473.06 312,492.00 (6,018.94) (1.92) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 640.00 65.00 53.00 12.00 22.64 % 90.00 318.00 (228.00) (71.69) %
3205 - NSF Fees 50.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24.00 (24.00) (100.00) %
3210 - Maintenance Fees 200.00 0.00 17.00 (17.00) (100.00) % 138.00 102.00 36.00 35.29 %
3215 - Court Fees - Tenant 250.00 0.00 21.00 (21.00) (100.00) % 0.00 126.00 (126.00) (100.00) %
3220 - Reletting Fees 1,756.00 0.00 146.00 (146.00) (100.00) % 1,162.80 876.00 286.80 32.73 %
3225 - Move-out Charges 2,936.00 0.00 245.00 (245.00) (100.00) % 595.00 1,470.00 (875.00) (59.52) %
3235 - Screening Fees 471.00 22.10 39.00 (16.90) (43.33) % 131.20 234.00 (102.80) (43.93) %

Total Tenant Fees 6,303.00 87.10 525.00 (437.90) (83.40) % 2,117.00 3,150.00 (1,033.00) (32.79) %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 30.00 2.69 3.00 (0.31) (10.33) % 19.34 18.00 1.34 7.44 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 721.39 0.00 721.39 100.00 %

Total Other Income 30.00 2.69 3.00 (0.31) (10.33) % 740.73 18.00 722.73 4,015.16 %

Total Income 631,319.00 53,140.19 52,610.00 530.19 1.00 % 309,330.79 315,660.00 (6,329.21) (2.00) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 22,846.00 3,235.13 1,904.00 (1,331.13) (69.91) % Property now has a

full time manager.
13,639.53 11,424.00 (2,215.53) (19.39) %

4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 16,848.00 0.00 1,404.00 1,404.00 100.00 % Property no longer
has an Assistant
Manager.

6,138.80 8,424.00 2,285.20 27.12 %

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 46,778.00 3,949.48 3,898.00 (51.48) (1.32) % 23,555.38 23,388.00 (167.38) (0.71) %
4020 - Health Insurance 14,080.00 1,246.08 1,173.00 (73.08) (6.23) % 7,498.05 7,038.00 (460.05) (6.53) %
4021 - Dental Insurance 944.00 0.00 79.00 79.00 100.00 % 0.00 474.00 474.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 224.00 18.62 19.00 0.38 2.00 % 112.09 114.00 1.91 1.67 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 1,265.00 237.83 105.00 (132.83) (126.50) % 237.83 630.00 392.17 62.24 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 843.00 6.73 70.00 63.27 90.38 % 1,437.08 420.00 (1,017.08) (242.16) %
4027 - Life Insurance 627.00 4.88 52.00 47.12 90.61 % 29.52 312.00 282.48 90.53 %
4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 50.12 0.00 (50.12) (100.00) % 299.70 0.00 (299.70) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 3,267.00 609.72 272.00 (337.72) (124.16) % 3,771.80 1,632.00 (2,139.80) (131.11) %
4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 778.00 81.10 65.00 (16.10) (24.76) % 392.10 390.00 (2.10) (0.53) %

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
168 - Townepark Kingsland

Kingsland, Texas



168--THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4040 - Overtime 823.00 743.09 69.00 (674.09) (976.94) % Maintenance staff
went to Canadian
to assist with make
readies.

2,227.61 414.00 (1,813.61) (438.07) %

4045 - Bonuses 4,500.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 % Bonuses are paid
quarterly, and next
round is due in
July.

2,253.34 2,250.00 (3.34) (0.14) %

4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 329.52 0.00 (329.52) (100.00) %
Total Payroll & Related 113,823.00 10,182.78 9,485.00 (697.78) (7.35) % 61,922.35 56,910.00 (5,012.35) (8.80) %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,223.00 231.80 185.00 (46.80) (25.29) % 1,247.54 1,110.00 (137.54) (12.39) %
4100 - Management Fees 27,980.00 3,208.73 2,332.00 (876.73) (37.59) % 18,677.87 13,992.00 (4,685.87) (33.48) %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 11,400.00 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 %
4102 - Office Equipment & Furniture 350.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 0.00 174.00 174.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 0.00 135.56 0.00 (135.56) (100.00) % Ordered boxes of

legal paper from
Quill

135.56 0.00 (135.56) (100.00) %

4104 - Toner 168.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 43.00 12.60 4.00 (8.60) (215.00) % 12.60 24.00 11.40 47.50 %
4106 - Office Supplies 1,500.00 54.99 125.00 70.01 56.00 % 672.32 750.00 77.68 10.35 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 187.00 187.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,122.00 1,122.00 0.00 0.00 %
4109 - IT Hardware 250.00 175.00 21.00 (154.00) (733.33) % TPK wireless

Router
239.00 126.00 (113.00) (89.68) %

4110 - IT Software 5,526.00 460.63 461.00 0.37 0.08 % 2,781.82 2,766.00 (15.82) (0.57) %
4111 - Telephone & Fax 3,080.00 148.55 257.00 108.45 42.19 % Phone and fax bill

under budget. The
answering service
was also budgeted
here but has its
own line item.

754.40 1,542.00 787.60 51.07 %

4112 - Internet 1,236.00 99.93 103.00 3.07 2.98 % 646.95 618.00 (28.95) (4.68) %
4113 - Television 1,069.00 93.40 89.00 (4.40) (4.94) % 633.55 534.00 (99.55) (18.64) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 21.87 0.00 (21.87) (100.00) % 21.87 0.00 (21.87) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 689.65 498.00 (191.65) (38.48) %
4116 - Membership Dues 170.00 0.00 14.00 14.00 100.00 % 37.50 84.00 46.50 55.35 %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 275.00 107.20 23.00 (84.20) (366.08) % 217.19 138.00 (79.19) (57.38) %
4119 - Travel 1,500.00 109.87 125.00 15.13 12.10 % 1,391.66 750.00 (641.66) (85.55) %
4120 - Bank Fees 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4121 - Eviction 250.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 471.00 19.63 39.00 19.37 49.66 % 176.64 234.00 57.36 24.51 %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 7,500.00 3,750.00 (3,750.00) (100.00) %
4126 - Legal Fees 10,260.00 855.00 855.00 0.00 0.00 % 6,184.27 5,130.00 (1,054.27) (20.55) %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 1,500.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.00) %
4129 - Fuel 360.00 164.76 30.00 (134.76) (449.20) % Maintenance team

traveled to Waco
Texas.

323.73 180.00 (143.73) (79.85) %

4132 - Employee Gifts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 46.61 0.00 (46.61) (100.00) %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 0.00 45.00 0.00 (45.00) (100.00) % 45.00 0.00 (45.00) (100.00) %
4138 - Answering Service 0.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00) (100.00) % answering service

split from phone.
1,050.00 0.00 (1,050.00) (100.00) % 1-2023 Answering

service charge -
was budgeted into

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
168 - Townepark Kingsland

Kingsland, Texas



168--THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

the annual phone
budget.

4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,800.00 316.67 317.00 0.33 0.10 % 1,900.02 1,902.00 1.98 0.10 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 0.00 162.95 0.00 (162.95) (100.00) % Provided items for

residential services.
661.39 0.00 (661.39) (100.00) %

Total Administrative Expenses 84,655.00 7,711.14 7,056.00 (655.14) (9.28) % 54,369.14 42,336.00 (12,033.14) (28.42) %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 500.00 272.30 42.00 (230.30) (548.33) % Flags and poles for

marketing from
Great American.

306.38 252.00 (54.38) (21.57) %

4201 - Printed Material 727.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 100.00 % 344.53 366.00 21.47 5.86 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 666.00 54.00 56.00 2.00 3.57 % 344.00 336.00 (8.00) (2.38) %
4203 - Flags/Poles 708.00 4.23 59.00 54.77 92.83 % 4.23 354.00 349.77 98.80 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Marketing Expenses 3,101.00 330.53 260.00 (70.53) (27.12) % 999.14 1,560.00 560.86 35.95 %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 % property is 100%

occupied so there-
fore no vacant elec-
tric.

458.58 600.00 141.42 23.57 %

4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 6,000.00 552.49 500.00 (52.49) (10.49) % 2,459.70 3,000.00 540.30 18.01 %
4315 - Utilities - Water 60,100.00 4,140.09 4,500.00 359.91 7.99 % 22,407.44 27,900.00 5,492.56 19.68 %
4325 - Utilities - Sewer 24,000.00 1,976.00 2,000.00 24.00 1.20 % 11,856.00 12,000.00 144.00 1.20 %
4340 - Utilities - Trash 15,600.00 1,334.30 1,300.00 (34.30) (2.63) % 7,759.54 7,800.00 40.46 0.51 %
4341 - Utilities - Other 360.00 8.82 30.00 21.18 70.60 % 46.77 180.00 133.23 74.01 %

Total Utilities 107,260.00 8,011.70 8,430.00 418.30 4.96 % 44,988.03 51,480.00 6,491.97 12.61 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 34.74 0.00 (34.74) (100.00) %
4451 - Make-Ready - A/C 0.00 37.10 0.00 (37.10) (100.00) % 37.10 0.00 (37.10) (100.00) %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 1,000.00 148.50 83.00 (65.50) (78.91) % 492.10 498.00 5.90 1.18 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 0.00 260.07 0.00 (260.07) (100.00) % ceiling fan lights 260.07 0.00 (260.07) (100.00) %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 50.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 415.64 24.00 (391.64) (1,631.83) %
4455 - Make-Ready - Tile 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 34.19 0.00 (34.19) (100.00) %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 7,540.00 0.00 628.00 628.00 100.00 % 1,268.68 3,768.00 2,499.32 66.33 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 14.42 252.00 237.58 94.27 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 125.00 150.00 25.00 16.66 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 200.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 800.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 218.88 402.00 183.12 45.55 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 20.88 48.00 27.12 56.50 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 10,490.00 445.67 874.00 428.33 49.00 % 2,921.70 5,244.00 2,322.30 44.28 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 440.00 0.00 37.00 37.00 100.00 % 280.76 222.00 (58.76) (26.46) %
4401 - Materials - A/C 4,166.00 20.66 347.00 326.34 94.04 % Purchase of capaci-

tor for A/C unit
1,630.20 2,082.00 451.80 21.70 %

4402 - Materials - Appliances 5,325.00 681.92 444.00 (237.92) (53.58) % 1 new dish washer
and service call for
dishwasher and
some appliance
parts to repair.

1,351.87 2,664.00 1,312.13 49.25 %

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
168 - Townepark Kingsland

Kingsland, Texas



168--THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4403 - Materials - Electrical 345.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 100.00 % 25.62 174.00 148.38 85.27 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 2,463.00 168.56 205.00 36.44 17.77 % 3,128.45 1,230.00 (1,898.45) (154.34) %
4405 - Materials - Pool 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 86.86 0.00 (86.86) (100.00) %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 100.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 75.92 48.00 (27.92) (58.16) %
4407 - Materials - Paint 100.00 48.42 8.00 (40.42) (505.25) % 368.44 48.00 (320.44) (667.58) %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 600.00 15.49 50.00 34.51 69.02 % 87.39 300.00 212.61 70.87 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 600.00 285.33 50.00 (235.33) (470.66) % Irrigation supplies

and topsoil.
2,359.84 300.00 (2,059.84) (686.61) %

4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 500.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 37.98 252.00 214.02 84.92 %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 0.00 188.90 0.00 (188.90) (100.00) % sealants and sup-

plies for drywall re-
pairs.

221.13 0.00 (221.13) (100.00) %

4412 - Materials - Screens 247.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 37.93 150.00 112.07 74.71 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 515.00 26.52 43.00 16.48 38.32 % 675.75 258.00 (417.75) (161.91) %
4416 - Materials - Other 450.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 86.33 228.00 141.67 62.13 %
4417 - Small Tools 250.00 229.61 21.00 (208.61) (993.38) % Drill bits, auger 804.01 126.00 (678.01) (538.10) %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 7.12 0.00 (7.12) (100.00) %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 16,401.00 1,665.41 1,368.00 (297.41) (21.74) % 11,265.60 8,208.00 (3,057.60) (37.25) %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 2,480.00 165.00 207.00 42.00 20.28 % 2,190.00 1,242.00 (948.00) (76.32) %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 30,800.00 2,700.00 2,567.00 (133.00) (5.18) % 14,312.82 15,402.00 1,089.18 7.07 %
4502 - Contract Costs - Irrigation 2,500.00 0.00 208.00 208.00 100.00 % 1,314.00 1,248.00 (66.00) (5.28) %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 4,000.00 150.00 333.00 183.00 54.95 % A/C service for TPK

office
456.00 1,998.00 1,542.00 77.17 %

4505 - Contract Costs - A/C Replacement 15,000.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 100.00 % 2,431.00 7,500.00 5,069.00 67.58 %
4506 - Contract Costs - Plumbing 2,150.00 236.00 179.00 (57.00) (31.84) % 236.00 1,074.00 838.00 78.02 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 500.00 0.00 (500.00) (100.00) %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 112.50 300.00 187.50 62.50 %
4513 - Contract Costs - Vinyl Replacement 1,000.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 5,250.00 0.00 438.00 438.00 100.00 % 856.00 2,628.00 1,772.00 67.42 %
4522 - Contract Costs - Glass 807.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 1,844.30 402.00 (1,442.30) (358.78) %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 1,000.00 1,150.00 83.00 (1,067.00) (1,285.54) % 2,595.86 498.00 (2,097.86) (421.25) %
4526 - Contract Costs - Gate and Fence Re-
pairs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 637.49 0.00 (637.49) (100.00) %

Total Contract Costs 65,587.00 4,401.00 5,465.00 1,064.00 19.46 % 27,485.97 32,790.00 5,304.03 16.17 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 56,000.00 2,563.52 4,667.00 2,103.48 45.07 % 15,381.12 28,002.00 12,620.88 45.07 %

Total Taxes & Insurance 56,000.00 2,563.52 4,667.00 2,103.48 45.07 % 15,381.12 28,002.00 12,620.88 45.07 %

Total Operating Expenses 457,317.00 35,311.75 37,605.00 2,293.25 6.09 % 219,333.05 226,530.00 7,196.95 3.17 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 174,002.00 17,828.44 15,005.00 2,823.44 18.81 % 89,997.74 89,130.00 867.74 0.97 %

Non-Operating Income
3400 - CAPEX funding from Replacement Re-
serves

677,500.00 0.00 56,458.00 (56,458.00) (100.00) % (1,768.96) 338,748.00 (340,516.96) (100.52) %

Total Non-Operating Income 677,500.00 0.00 56,458.00 (56,458.00) (100.00) % (1,768.96) 338,748.00 (340,516.96) (100.52) %

Non-Operating Expenses

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
168 - Townepark Kingsland

Kingsland, Texas



168--THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Capital Expeditures
3327 - Insurance Proceeds 0.00 (17,554.75) 0.00 17,554.75 100.00 % Insurance claim for

Fire in unit at TPK.
(513,105.91) 0.00 513,105.91 100.00 %

4735 - Capital Expenditures 677,500.00 0.00 56,458.00 56,458.00 100.00 % 9,717.25 338,748.00 329,030.75 97.13 %
Total Capital Expeditures 677,500.00 (17,554.75) 56,458.00 74,012.75 131.09 % (503,388.66) 338,748.00 842,136.66 248.60 %

Depreciation & Amortization
4710 - Depreciation 108,110.00 3,205.69 9,009.00 5,803.31 64.41 % Adjustment per

2022 audit
41,630.08 54,054.00 12,423.92 22.98 % 6-2023 Adjustment

per 2022 audit
4715 - Amortization 3,257.00 3,065.83 271.00 (2,794.83) (1,031.30) % 18,394.98 1,626.00 (16,768.98) (1,031.30) %

Total Depreciation & Amortization 111,367.00 6,271.52 9,280.00 3,008.48 32.41 % 60,025.06 55,680.00 (4,345.06) (7.80) %

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 180,000.00 17,035.10 15,000.00 (2,035.10) (13.56) % Variable interest

rate with bridge
loan

95,920.67 90,000.00 (5,920.67) (6.57) % 6-2023 Variable in-
terest rate with
bridge loan

4725 - Loan Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 1,175.00 0.00 (1,175.00) (100.00) %
Total Debt Services 180,000.00 17,035.10 15,000.00 (2,035.10) (13.56) % 97,095.67 90,000.00 (7,095.67) (7.88) %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 968,867.00 5,751.87 80,738.00 74,986.13 92.87 % (346,267.93) 484,428.00 830,695.93 171.47 %

Net Income (Loss) (117,365.00) 12,076.57 (9,275.00) 21,351.57 230.20 % 434,496.71 (56,550.00) 491,046.71 868.34 %

THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
168 - Townepark Kingsland

Kingsland, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Assets

Current Assets
Cash

1000 - Cash - Operating SSBT 0115 24,714.44 11,181.51
1007 - Cash - TOG DEV FSB 2319 112.13 112.13
1015 - Cash - Tenant Sec Dep SSBT 6024 11,451.85 11,854.03

Total Cash 36,278.42 23,147.67

Accounts Receivable
1200 - A/R - Tenant 1,249.00 290.00

Total Accounts Receivable 1,249.00 290.00

Deposits & Escrows
1450 - Deposits 9,050.00 9,050.00

Total Deposits & Escrows 9,050.00 9,050.00

Total Current Assets 46,577.42 32,487.67

Fixed Assets
1600 - Land 141,239.53 141,239.53
1610 - Building 11,017,542.94 11,017,542.94
Total Fixed Assets 11,158,782.47 11,158,782.47

Total Fixed Assets 11,158,782.47 11,158,782.47

Total Assets 11,205,359.89 11,191,270.14

Oak Grove Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

164 - Oak Grove Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



Current Month Prior Month
06/30/2023 05/31/2023

Liabilities & Equity

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

2000 - A/P – Trade 1,473.60 3,166.62
2001 - A/P – THFHMC (56,729.68) (56,061.87)
2051 - A/P - Misc 253.62 253.62
2067 - A/P - Texas Housing Foundation 0.00 5,000.00
2068 - A/P - THF Housing Development Corp 244.63 5,244.63
2503 - A/P - Chase 7187 311.90 64.95
2507 - A/P - Chase 9745 0.00 49.91
2510 - A/P - Chase 9535 0.00 48.27
2522 - A/P - Chase 0094 0.00 12.22
2560 - A/P - Chase 4722 0.00 173.11
2569 - A/P - Elan 6620 502.34 43.56
2573 - A/P - Chase 1947 0.00 27.25

Total Current Liabilities (53,943.59) (41,977.73)

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Prepaid Rent 6,751.00 1,048.00
2200 - Tenant Security Deposits 11,450.00 9,550.00
2226 - Accrued Interest - BHHH 644,098.80 644,098.80

Total Other Current Liabilities 662,299.80 654,696.80

Long Term Liabilities
2300 - N/P - BHHH 9,542,622.93 9,542,622.93

Total Long Term Liabilities 9,542,622.93 9,542,622.93

Other Liabilities
2400 - Developer Fees - THF 145,379.00 145,379.00
2405 - Developer Fees - Partner 823,813.00 823,813.00

Total Other Liabilities 969,192.00 969,192.00

Total Liabilities 11,120,171.14 11,124,534.00

Equity
2911 - ILP Capital - BHHH 10,707.50 10,707.50
Retained Earnings (11,762.85) (11,762.85)
Current Net Income 86,244.10 67,791.49

Total Equity 85,188.75 66,736.14

Total Liabilities & Equity 11,205,359.89 11,191,270.14

Oak Grove Apartments
Comparative Balance Sheet

June 30, 2023

164 - Oak Grove Apartments
Marble Falls, Texas



164--Oak Grove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

Income

Rental Income
3000 - Scheduled Rent 911,304.00 81,570.00 75,942.00 5,628.00 7.41 % 495,110.00 455,652.00 39,458.00 8.65 %

Total Rental Income 911,304.00 81,570.00 75,942.00 5,628.00 7.41 % 495,110.00 455,652.00 39,458.00 8.65 %

Vacancy, Losses & Concessions
3010 - Loss to Lease (69,048.00) (4,995.00) (5,754.00) 759.00 13.19 % (28,064.00) (34,524.00) 6,460.00 18.71 %
3015 - Vacancy Loss (211,116.00) (39,223.00) (17,593.00) (21,630.00) (122.94) % Property is in lease

up. Expect to be
complete by 8/31.

(340,368.90) (105,558.00) (234,810.90) (222.44) %

3030 - Rental Concessions: Tenant 0.00 (2,450.00) 0.00 (2,450.00) (100.00) % Move In rental con-
cession

56,550.00 0.00 56,550.00 100.00 %

3035 - Rental Concessions: Employee 0.00 (850.00) 0.00 (850.00) (100.00) % Monthly employee
concession (Torres)

(2,550.00) 0.00 (2,550.00) (100.00) %

3050 - Bad Debt (5,004.00) 0.00 (417.00) 417.00 100.00 % No move outs re-
sulting in bad debt.

0.00 (2,502.00) 2,502.00 100.00 %

Total Vacancy, Losses & Concessions (285,168.00) (47,518.00) (23,764.00) (23,754.00) (99.95) % (314,432.90) (142,584.00) (171,848.90) (120.52) %

Net Rental Income 626,136.00 34,052.00 52,178.00 (18,126.00) (34.73) % 180,677.10 313,068.00 (132,390.90) (42.28) %

Tenant Fees
3200 - Late Fees 48.00 300.00 4.00 296.00 7,400.00 % Resident fees for

paying late.
300.00 24.00 276.00 1,150.00 %

3205 - NSF Fees 48.00 0.00 4.00 (4.00) (100.00) % 0.00 24.00 (24.00) (100.00) %
3235 - Screening Fees 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 100.00 % 1,260.30 0.00 1,260.30 100.00 %

Total Tenant Fees 96.00 325.00 8.00 317.00 3,962.50 % 1,560.30 48.00 1,512.30 3,150.62 %

Other Income
3315 - Interest income 0.00 0.86 0.00 0.86 100.00 % 4.13 0.00 4.13 100.00 %
3325 - Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % (56.63) 0.00 (56.63) (100.00) %

Total Other Income 0.00 0.86 0.00 0.86 100.00 % (52.50) 0.00 (52.50) (100.00) %

Total Income 626,232.00 34,377.86 52,186.00 (17,808.14) (34.12) % 182,184.90 313,116.00 (130,931.10) (41.81) %

Expenses

Payroll & Related
4000 - Salaries - Manager 21,667.00 1,869.35 1,806.00 (63.35) (3.50) % 11,142.59 10,836.00 (306.59) (2.82) %
4005 - Salaries - Assistant Manager 14,727.00 1,245.28 1,227.00 (18.28) (1.48) % 1,924.17 7,362.00 5,437.83 73.86 %
4010 - Salaries - Leasing Agent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 5,549.98 0.00 (5,549.98) (100.00) % 1-2023 Budgeted in

as Assistant Man-
ager

4015 - Salaries - Maintenance 54,044.00 1,904.72 4,504.00 2,599.28 57.71 % Currently hiring for
an additional main-
tenance staffer.

17,932.42 27,024.00 9,091.58 33.64 %

4020 - Health Insurance 14,956.00 783.88 1,246.00 462.12 37.08 % currently hiring for
an additional main-
tenance staffer.

5,576.80 7,476.00 1,899.20 25.40 %

4021 - Dental Insurance 1,003.00 0.00 84.00 84.00 100.00 % 0.00 504.00 504.00 100.00 %
4022 - Vision Insurance 238.00 11.68 20.00 8.32 41.60 % 83.12 120.00 36.88 30.73 %
4025 - Retirement - Safe Harbor 1,152.00 155.07 96.00 (59.07) (61.53) % 155.07 576.00 420.93 73.07 %
4026 - Retirement - Matching 768.00 67.16 64.00 (3.16) (4.93) % 1,345.12 384.00 (961.12) (250.29) %
4027 - Life Insurance 657.00 3.05 55.00 51.95 94.45 % 21.66 330.00 308.34 93.43 %

Oak Grove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
164 - Oak Grove Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



164--Oak Grove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4028 - Disability Insurance 0.00 36.16 0.00 (36.16) (100.00) % 237.93 0.00 (237.93) (100.00) %
4030 - Payroll Taxes 2,957.00 420.11 246.00 (174.11) (70.77) % hiring for an addi-

tional maintenance
staffer.

3,040.27 1,476.00 (1,564.27) (105.98) %

4032 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 813.00 56.66 68.00 11.34 16.67 % 309.36 408.00 98.64 24.17 %
4040 - Overtime 1,266.00 149.79 106.00 (43.79) (41.31) % 1,104.88 636.00 (468.88) (73.72) %
4045 - Bonuses 4,500.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 100.00 % 233.27 2,250.00 2,016.73 89.63 %
4061 - Employee Recruiting/Screening 0.00 530.04 0.00 (530.04) (100.00) % Indeed ad for main-

tenance
1,561.82 0.00 (1,561.82) (100.00) %

Total Payroll & Related 118,748.00 7,232.95 9,897.00 2,664.05 26.91 % 50,218.46 59,382.00 9,163.54 15.43 %

Administrative Expenses
4035 - Uniforms 2,340.00 185.14 195.00 9.86 5.05 % 946.19 1,170.00 223.81 19.12 %
4100 - Management Fees 31,152.00 0.00 2,596.00 2,596.00 100.00 % 0.00 15,576.00 15,576.00 100.00 %
4101 - Compliance Fee - THF 12,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 % 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100.00 %
4103 - Paper 156.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4104 - Toner 732.00 0.00 61.00 61.00 100.00 % 0.00 366.00 366.00 100.00 %
4105 - Postage 84.00 71.13 7.00 (64.13) (916.14) % 71.13 42.00 (29.13) (69.35) %
4106 - Office Supplies 2,196.00 0.00 183.00 183.00 100.00 % Nothing applied 79.55 1,098.00 1,018.45 92.75 %
4108 - IT Contract 2,244.00 0.00 187.00 187.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,122.00 1,122.00 100.00 %
4110 - IT Software 5,796.00 372.29 483.00 110.71 22.92 % Realpage Scanner

fees/Onesite
2,209.87 2,898.00 688.13 23.74 %

4111 - Telephone & Fax 2,040.00 45.22 170.00 124.78 73.40 % Verizon fee. An-
swering service
budgeted here and
now has its own gl
code.

135.66 1,020.00 884.34 86.70 %

4112 - Internet 72.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 100.00 % 47.07 36.00 (11.07) (30.75) %
4114 - Misc Admin Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 49.91 0.00 (49.91) (100.00) %
4115 - Staff Training 408.00 0.00 34.00 34.00 100.00 % 495.00 204.00 (291.00) (142.64) %
4116 - Membership Dues 372.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 1,700.00 186.00 (1,514.00) (813.97) %
4117 - Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 192.00 0.00 16.00 16.00 100.00 % 0.00 96.00 96.00 100.00 %
4119 - Travel 708.00 0.00 59.00 59.00 100.00 % 826.04 354.00 (472.04) (133.34) %
4120 - Bank Fees 252.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 18.73 126.00 107.27 85.13 %
4121 - Eviction 648.00 0.00 54.00 54.00 100.00 % 0.00 324.00 324.00 100.00 %
4122 - Resident Screening Services 3,468.00 372.89 289.00 (83.89) (29.02) % 1,753.96 1,734.00 (19.96) (1.15) %
4125 - Audit Fees 7,500.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 100.00 % 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 100.00 %
4126 - Legal Fees 10,800.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.00 % 0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 100.00 %
4127 - Tax Prep Fees 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 100.00 750.00 650.00 86.66 %
4129 - Fuel 2,004.00 0.00 167.00 167.00 100.00 % 63.56 1,002.00 938.44 93.65 %
4132 - Employee Gifts 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 14.51 252.00 237.49 94.24 %
4134 - Contract Costs - Admin 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4250 - Resident Services Fee - THF 3,996.00 0.00 333.00 333.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,998.00 1,998.00 100.00 %
4258 - Resident Services - Supplies 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %

Total Administrative Expenses 92,172.00 1,046.67 7,681.00 6,634.33 86.37 % 8,511.18 46,086.00 37,574.82 81.53 %

Marketing Expenses
4200 - Signage 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 48.71 252.00 203.29 80.67 %
4201 - Printed Material 804.00 0.00 67.00 67.00 100.00 % 0.00 402.00 402.00 100.00 %
4202 - Internet Advertising 660.00 54.00 55.00 1.00 1.81 % 324.00 330.00 6.00 1.81 %
4203 - Flags/Poles 132.00 0.00 11.00 11.00 100.00 % 0.00 66.00 66.00 100.00 %
4204 - Advertising - Other 504.00 500.00 42.00 (458.00) (1,090.47) % Signage at Putters 2,450.80 252.00 (2,198.80) (872.53) %

Oak Grove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
164 - Oak Grove Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



164--Oak Grove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

and Gutters Marble
Falls.

Total Marketing Expenses 2,604.00 554.00 217.00 (337.00) (155.29) % 2,823.51 1,302.00 (1,521.51) (116.85) %

Utilities
4300 - Utilities - Electric Vacancies 360.00 1,030.63 30.00 (1,000.63) (3,335.43) % vacant units 5,132.59 180.00 (4,952.59) (2,751.43) %
4301 - Utilities - Electric - Office/Other 7,272.00 152.55 606.00 453.45 74.82 % exterior electric for

OG
644.15 3,636.00 2,991.85 82.28 %

4315 - Utilities - Water 56,304.00 0.00 4,692.00 4,692.00 100.00 % Not being billed for
water yet.

0.00 28,152.00 28,152.00 100.00 %

4340 - Utilities - Trash 7,824.00 853.86 652.00 (201.86) (30.96) % Changed pick up
from 1 x per week
to 2 x per week.

7,435.33 3,912.00 (3,523.33) (90.06) %

4341 - Utilities - Other 372.00 0.00 31.00 31.00 100.00 % 28.93 186.00 157.07 84.44 %
Total Utilities 72,132.00 2,037.04 6,011.00 3,973.96 66.11 % 13,241.00 36,066.00 22,825.00 63.28 %

Operating & Maintenance Expenses
4450 - Make-Ready - Hardware 96.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4452 - Make-Ready - Appliances 468.00 0.00 39.00 39.00 100.00 % 0.00 234.00 234.00 100.00 %
4453 - Make-Ready - Electrical 156.00 0.00 13.00 13.00 100.00 % 0.00 78.00 78.00 100.00 %
4454 - Make-Ready - Plumbing 180.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 100.00 % 0.00 90.00 90.00 100.00 %
4456 - Make-Ready - Carpet 996.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4458 - Make-Ready - Painting 996.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4459 - Make- Ready - Cleaning 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4460 - Make-Ready - Other 456.00 0.00 38.00 38.00 100.00 % 0.00 228.00 228.00 100.00 %
4461 - Make-Ready - Drywall Repair 48.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4464 - Make Ready - Window Treatments 252.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 0.00 126.00 126.00 100.00 %
4465 - Make Ready - Doors/Locks/Keys 204.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 0.00 102.00 102.00 100.00 %

Total Operating & Maintenance Expenses 4,152.00 0.00 346.00 346.00 100.00 % 0.00 2,076.00 2,076.00 100.00 %

Maintenance & Repairs
4400 - Materials - Hardware 396.00 240.77 33.00 (207.77) (629.60) % pet waste station

bags shower cur-
tain rod unit 317
plastic tarp for unit
108 to cover per-
sonal items during
contract work.

702.96 198.00 (504.96) (255.03) %

4401 - Materials - A/C 3,000.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00 % 790.63 1,500.00 709.37 47.29 %
4402 - Materials - Appliances 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 %
4403 - Materials - Electrical 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 %
4404 - Materials - Plumbing 1,200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 % 49.56 600.00 550.44 91.74 %
4406 - Materials - Flooring 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 %
4407 - Materials - Paint 204.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 78.92 102.00 23.08 22.62 %
4408 - Materials - Janitorial 600.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 % 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 %
4409 - Materials - Landscaping & Irrigation 96.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4410 - Materials - Smoke Alarms 96.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4411 - Materials - Drywall Repair 96.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4412 - Materials - Screens 48.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 100.00 % 0.00 24.00 24.00 100.00 %
4413 - Materials - Doors/Locks/Keys 204.00 0.00 17.00 17.00 100.00 % 31.07 102.00 70.93 69.53 %
4414 - Materials - Light Bulbs/Fixtures 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4415 - Materials - Exterior Lights 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %

Oak Grove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
164 - Oak Grove Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



164--Oak Grove Apartments
Year Ending Month Ending Year To Date

12/31/2023 Month Ending 06/30/2023
Month Ending

06/30/2023 06/30/2023 Year to Date 06/30/2023 06/30/2023
Budget Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note Actual Budget Variance % Budget variance note

4416 - Materials - Other 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 462.38 750.00 287.62 38.34 %
4417 - Small Tools 252.00 0.00 21.00 21.00 100.00 % 339.33 126.00 (213.33) (169.30) %
4418 - Fire Extinguishers 96.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 100.00 % 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 %
4419 - Equipment 24.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 100.00 % 0.00 12.00 12.00 100.00 %

Total Maintenance & Repairs 11,112.00 240.77 926.00 685.23 73.99 % 2,454.85 5,556.00 3,101.15 55.81 %

Contract Costs
4500 - Contract Costs - Pest Control 2,976.00 0.00 248.00 248.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,488.00 1,488.00 100.00 %
4501 - Contract Costs - Landscaping 28,596.00 2,500.00 2,383.00 (117.00) (4.90) % 5,000.00 14,298.00 9,298.00 65.03 %
4504 - Contract Costs - A/C Repair 996.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 0.00 498.00 498.00 100.00 %
4507 - Contract Costs - Electrical 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4508 - Contract Costs - Carpet Cleaning 504.00 0.00 42.00 42.00 100.00 % 0.00 252.00 252.00 100.00 %
4509 - Contract Costs - Carpet Replacement 1,500.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 % 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 %
4516 - Contract Costs - Custodian 2,604.00 0.00 217.00 217.00 100.00 % 0.00 1,302.00 1,302.00 100.00 %
4518 - Contract Costs - Fire Monitoring 4,500.00 333.33 375.00 41.67 11.11 % 1,999.98 2,250.00 250.02 11.11 %
4519 - Contract Costs - Security Alarm 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4520 - Contract Costs - Fire Extinguishers 300.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 % 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 %
4524 - Contract Costs - Other 996.00 0.00 83.00 83.00 100.00 % 550.00 498.00 (52.00) (10.44) %

Total Contract Costs 43,776.00 2,833.33 3,648.00 814.67 22.33 % 7,549.98 21,888.00 14,338.02 65.50 %

Taxes & Insurance
4600 - Property Insurance 0.00 1,980.49 0.00 (1,980.49) (100.00) % 11,141.82 0.00 (11,141.82) (100.00) %

Total Taxes & Insurance 0.00 1,980.49 0.00 (1,980.49) (100.00) % 11,141.82 0.00 (11,141.82) (100.00) %

Total Operating Expenses 344,696.00 15,925.25 28,726.00 12,800.75 44.56 % 95,940.80 172,356.00 76,415.20 44.33 %

Net Operating Income (Loss) 281,536.00 18,452.61 23,460.00 (5,007.39) (21.34) % 86,244.10 140,760.00 (54,515.90) (38.72) %

Non-Operating Expenses

Debt Services
4700 - Mortgage Interest #1 238,500.00 0.00 19,875.00 19,875.00 100.00 % 0.00 119,250.00 119,250.00 100.00 %

Total Debt Services 238,500.00 0.00 19,875.00 19,875.00 100.00 % 0.00 119,250.00 119,250.00 100.00 %

Total Non-Operating Expenses 238,500.00 0.00 19,875.00 19,875.00 100.00 % 0.00 119,250.00 119,250.00 100.00 %

Net Income (Loss) 43,036.00 18,452.61 3,585.00 14,867.61 414.71 % 86,244.10 21,510.00 64,734.10 300.94 %

Oak Grove Apartments
Budget Comparison

June 30, 2023
164 - Oak Grove Apartments

Marble Falls, Texas



 
THF 

Resolutions 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 

A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-0701 

 

Resolving to approve and adopt amendments to the House and Ground Rules applicable to 

all properties managed by THF Housing Management Corporation 

 

A. Declarations and Premises: 

 

1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. THF has instrumentalities that it sponsors and maintains control over pursuant to the Texas 
Local Government Code. The THF Housing Management Corporation (hereinafter “the 
Corporation”) is an instrumentality of THF. As an instrumentality of THF, the Corporation 
employs numerous employees in various management and maintenance roles, among others, and, 
from time to time, must amend its House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed 
by the Corporation to reflect best practices in property management; 
 
3. Revisions to the existing House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by 
the Corporation must be approved by THF’s Board of Commissioners, as well as the Board of 
Directors for the Corporation; and 
 
4. The approval and adoption of the House and Ground Rules amendments applicable to all 
properties managed by the Corporation is considered to be in the best interest of THF, the  
Corporation, and the people they serve.  (Exhibit A) 

 

B. Resolutions of the Board: 

 

1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws, as well as the bylaws, Articles 
of Incorporation, and associated organizational documents of the Corporation and the laws of the 
State of Texas, the Board is authorized to approve and adopt the amendments and revisions to the 
House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by the Corporation, which shall 
govern the operation of the Corporation’s management activities. 
 
2. The Board hereby approves and adopts the House and Ground Rules amendments, which 
are applicable to all properties managed by the Corporation. 
 
3. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Board, shall take any 
reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED July __, 2023. 
  
                          By:___________________________ 
 
 Attest:___________________________             



EXHIBIT A 



Board Review 
House and Ground Rules – List of Changes 

(Changes are highlighted in yellow on attached document) 

 

• Updated Letterhead 

• (I) General Information 

o (D) Management Office – Office hours can be modified depending on property. 

• (II) Move In & Occupancy 

o (B) Guests – Bolded important sentences.  

• (III) General Policies 

o (A) Community Appearance 

▪ 2. Doors – Changed the order from point 3 to point 2. 

▪ 3. Landscape – Added that residents cannot alter exterior property (add or 

remove plants, pots, etc.). Residents cannot add decorations/ornaments to 

property. Removed section regarding assigned garden plots.  

▪ 4. Balconies/Patios – Hanging items no longer allowed. 

▪ 5. Exterior Decorations – Changed the order from point 4 to point 5. Added 

written request for personal security camera.  

o (F) Keys and Locks – Removed reference to Access Cards, Keys, Remotes and Lock-Out 

Policy Addendum. Policy does not exist. Instead, added in a chart for the cost of 

replacement.  

o (H) Resident Activities – Removed “Please see the Activities Participation and 

Recreational Facility Use Agreement.” Does not exist. 

o (J) Litter – Added cigarette butts. 

o (L) Bicycles – Added “If bike storage is unavailable on property, bicycles must be stored 

in personal apartment or patio. Property common areas, under stairwells, behind HVAC, 

etc. are inappropriate places to store bicycles.” 

o (O) Reserved – Removed.  

o (O) Parking – Removed reference to Parking Policy Addendum. Created/added policy to 

this section based on Tow Company’s policy. 

o (P) Renamed “Resident Caretakers and Live-In Attendants” section to “Resident Live-In 

Attendants” – Altered reference to documents, rather than just agreements.  

o (R) Transfers – Added “Preference will be given to residents requesting an accessible 

unit in accordance with 24 CFR 8.27 and residents requesting a unit and or transfer as 

covered by VAWA, Violence against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013.” 

o (U) Noise/Quiet Enjoyment – Changed “X-Box Video Games” to “video games” to 

encompass all gaming platforms.  

• (IV) Care and Maintenance of Unit 

o (C) Flooring – Clarified the type of vinyl plank that is not to be waxed, “the vinyl wood-

like plank.” 



o (F) Housekeeping – Expanded this section by adding in the Unit Organization 

Requirements. 

o (H) Safety – Removed references to the “Evacuation Plan,” “fire doors,” and “building call 

system.” 

o (I) Water-Filled Furniture or Items – Removed “Proof of adequate insurance must be 

provided to THF Housing Management Corporation prior to any water filled items being 

installed on the property.” 

• (V) Service 

o (A) Service Requests – Removed “Maintenance service requests must be reported to the 

manager, in writing, as soon as possible. Verbal service requests cannot be accepted.” 

Removed “Normal or routine service and maintenance requests should only be made 

during regular office hours.” Updated the after hours emergencies contact information 

to the property office phone number. Updated what is considered an emergency. 

o (B) Plumbing/Toilets – Added “Residents are encouraged to purchase a plunger” 

• (VI) Amenities 

o (A) Community Spaces – Removed references to “billiard room” and “spa.” Removed 

reference to Fitness Equipment Waiver and Release of Liability. Removed reference to 

the Community Room Use Policy. 

o (B) Laundry – Added wording to state if property manages the laundry machines, then 

we are able to refund. 

o (D) Pool Rules – Removed reference to “spa.” Changed “Children” to “Persons.” Clarified 

that pets rule does not extend to service animals. Included “Any person” to #14.  



 
 

House and Ground Rules Revised 7/27/2023 
 

 

 
Example –  The Vistas 

 

House and Ground Rules   
Welcome to Your New Home! 

We welcome you to your new home. We know that you have other choices in apartment 

communities’, and we are pleased that you have chosen The Vistas. 

 

The purpose of this Handbook is to inform you of the various rules of community living as well as 

to provide you with specific information regarding your individual apartment unit. It is important 

you understand everything contained in this Handbook.  The rules, policies and regulations 

contained in this Handbook are part of our lease agreement with you and your failure to comply 

may lead to the termination of your tenancy. Please take time to read through your handbook and 

contact us if you have any questions.   

We are happy to have you in our community and hope you are just as glad to call The Vistas your 

home. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

The Vistas

 

1700 Mustang Dr 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Tel.:  (830) 798-8171 
Fax:  (830) 798-8756 

www.vistasmarblefalls.com 
   



 

i 

HOUSE AND GROUND RULES 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
I. GENERAL INFORMATION .......................................................................................................................... 4 

 Rules are a Part of The Lease ........................................................................................................ 4 
 Rule Revisions ................................................................................................................................. 4 
 Accommodations Regarding House & Ground Rules .................................................................. 4 
 Management Office ........................................................................................................................ 4 

II. MOVE-IN & OCCUPANCY .......................................................................................................................... 4 

 Direct-Billed Utilities ....................................................................................................................... 4 
 Guests .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

III. GENERAL POLICIES ................................................................................................................................... 5 

 Community Appearance ................................................................................................................. 5 
 Antennae/Satellite .......................................................................................................................... 6 
 Energy Conservation ....................................................................................................................... 6 
 Time Away ....................................................................................................................................... 8 
 Excessive Absences from the Unit ................................................................................................ 8 
 Keys and Locks ............................................................................................................................... 8 
 Pets and Accommodation Animals ............................................................................................... 8 
 Resident Activities .......................................................................................................................... 8 

 Trash Disposal ................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Litter ................................................................................................................................................. 9 
 Shopping Carts ................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Bicycles ............................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Soliciting .......................................................................................................................................... 9 
 Telephones ...................................................................................................................................... 9 
 Parking ........................................................................................................................................... 10 
 Resident Live-In Attendants ........................................................................................................ 10 
 Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act (VAWA) ............... 10 
 Transfers ....................................................................................................................................... 11 
 Drones; Flying Remote-Controlled Devices Generally ............................................................... 11 
 Noise/Quiet Enjoyment................................................................................................................. 12 

IV. CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIT ...................................................................................................... 12 

 Appliances ..................................................................................................................................... 12 
 Counter Tops ................................................................................................................................. 12 
 Flooring .......................................................................................................................................... 12 
 Garbage Disposal .......................................................................................................................... 13 
 Kitchen Exhaust Vents/Fans ........................................................................................................ 13 
 Housekeeping................................................................................................................................ 13 
 Redecorating ................................................................................................................................. 14 
 Safety ............................................................................................................................................. 14 

 Water-Filled Furniture or Items .................................................................................................... 14 

V. SERVICE ................................................................................................................................................... 14 



 

ii 

 Service Requests .......................................................................................................................... 14 
 Plumbing/Toilets .......................................................................................................................... 15 
 Electrical Problems ....................................................................................................................... 15 
 Light Bulbs ..................................................................................................................................... 16 

VI. AMENITIES ............................................................................................................................................... 16 

 Community Spaces ....................................................................................................................... 16 
 Laundry .......................................................................................................................................... 16 
 Computer Policy ............................................................................................................................ 17 
 Pool Rules (where applicable)...................................................................................................... 17 

VII. COMMUNITY INFORMATION ................................................................................................................. 18 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF HOUSE & GROUND RULES ..................................................... 19 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 4 of 19 

 

 
 

 
 

HOUSE AND GROUND RULES 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 Rules are a Part of The Lease 

The rules set forth in this handbook are part of the lease and it is very important that all residents understand 
the obligations.  If there is a conflict between this handbook and the lease, please understand the lease 
controls, but any concerns may be brought to the attention of THF Housing Management Corporation.  

 Rule Revisions 

Rules may be revised at the discretion of THF Housing Management Corporation. Residents will be given a 
30-day notice of any rule changes. 

Where monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations (whether adopted now or later) conflict with these rules 
and regulations, the monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations will control and be applied, and any rule in 
conflict with the monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations shall be void insofar as it may be in conflict. 

 Accommodations Regarding House & Ground Rules 

If any household member requires a change in any of these House & Ground Rules as an accommodation for 
a disability, please contact THF Housing Management Corporation to begin the required process. 

 Management Office 

Hours of office operation are generally 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday and may be adjusted at 
the discretion of THF Housing Management Corporation. The office is closed on weekends, holidays, staff 
training days, etc. Some properties may close the Leasing Office for a one-hour lunch break. These times can 
vary depending on property discretion. 

All work orders and service requests should be processed through the management office. 

THF Housing Management Corporation is not responsible for the delivery of messages, materials or mail.   

The office equipment is for THF Housing Management Corporation use only.  Any articles, including digital 
correspondence, handed to the office staff for copying and/or faxing may be reviewed by THF Housing 
Management Corporation and should not be considered confidential information.  Any illegal items may be 
reported to the proper authorities. 

II. MOVE-IN & OCCUPANCY 

 Direct-Billed Utilities 

For any utilities that are to be direct billed to Resident, Resident agrees to secure such utilities and ensure 
they will be turned on in Resident’s name.  Resident shall also pay any deposit required by the utility provider. 
Resident will also be required to complete the Proof of Utility form at move in date. 

 

1700 Mustang Dr 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Tel.:  (830) 798-8171 
Fax:  (830) 798-8756 

www.vistasmarblefalls.com 
   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 5 of 19 

 

Resident will be responsible for all such utilities from the date of move-in even if Resident fails to put such 
utilities into Resident’s name.  Resident further understands that THF Housing Management Corporation may 
pay any amount due or owing to a utility company from Resident’s rent and Resident specifically authorizes 
such amounts to be deducted from rent payments leaving a rent balance due and owing.  Resident further 
understands that unpaid rent is a violation of the Lease and THF Housing Management Corporation shall 
have the right to serve a notice to pay or quit for any unpaid rent amounts even if such rent was used to pay 
utilities. 

 Guests 

Residents will be held responsible for their guests’ actions and for making sure guests are informed of the 
House and Ground Rules.  If a guest violates the lease or the rules, such conduct may lead to the termination 
of resident’s tenancy. 

Overnight guests are limited to no more than three (3) consecutive days without THF Housing Management 
Corporation written consent and no more than twice that many days in a one month. 

Residents must accompany all guests at all times who are using the property facilities and must adhere to all 
property rules. 

Guests are not allowed to park in front row. Guests must either park off the property or in designated guest 
parking only (in the back of the lot) and abide by posted signage. Unauthorized vehicles will be towed at the 
vehicle owner’s expense.  

Guests are not permitted to bring pets onto the property. 

Guests are not permitted in resident units without the resident(s) present.  

III. GENERAL POLICIES 

 Community Appearance 

1. Window Coverings 

Residents may not remove the furnished blinds from the windows. Shears or curtains are permitted to be 
hung on the inside of the unit, but the blinds must remain in place.  Residents are not permitted to hang or 
attach foil, tint, blankets, towels, beads or other similar items in windows or exterior doors. No signs are 
allowed in windows, on the doors, or on the exterior of the building, with the exception of political signs and 
then only in the limited fashion mandated by applicable law. 

2. Doors 

Doors are to remain free of stickers, tape, nails, screws, signs, hooks, and other items that may damage the 
door.  Nails and screws should never be placed in cabinets or doors.  Any damage caused by placing stickers, 
tape, nails, screws, signs, hooks, or other items into any door, cabinet, shelf, or closet will be charged to the 
resident.  Front doors leading to common corridors must not be propped open for any reason for fire safety 
purposes.  

3. Landscape 

Trees, lawns, and shrubbery are important and valuable assets to the community. Any damage caused by 
residents, household members or their guests will be charged back to the individual resident. Residents are 
never permitted to alter exterior property by adding/removing the following: plants, steppingstones, edging, 
flower beds, trees, plant pots, etc. Landscaped areas (trees, shrubbery/bushes, flower beds, etc.) are not to be 
used as recreation areas or walkways.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 6 of 19 

 

No ornamental decorations (i.e. birdhouses, hanging baskets, windchimes, birdbaths, garden gnomes) and/or 
plants may be added to any landscaping. Patio items should be stored only on patio. Patio items should 
never be on the property lawn or attached to the exterior fixture. 

Outdoor water faucets are for property use only and to be used by property staff only. Residents are never 
permitted to attach hoses to these water faucets for their personal use. For individual personal use, residents 
must use a watering can for their personal patio plants only. 

4. Balconies/Patios/Porches 

Balconies/patios/porches are not to be used as storage areas. Residents are not to store any unsightly 
clutter, e.g. brooms, mops, etc. at their front entry or on their balcony, patio or porch. Indoor furnishings, 
trash, recycled items and other household items are not to be kept on the balcony, patio or porch. Any type of 
carpeting or floor covering is prohibited. Any umbrellas, awnings, partitions, and dividers must be approved 
by THF Housing Management Corporation before being placed on the balcony, patio, or porch. Storing and 
using grills of any kind are prohibited. Some properties provide a designated area for grilling.  

All plants must have a saucer under them. No plants or items of any sort may be placed on or over the railing 
because of the danger of them falling on persons or property below. No items may be placed on any building 
equipment including air conditioning units. No more than a total of five (5) potted plants are allowed on the 
patio/porch/balcony. 

Balconies, patios and porches must be cleaned in a manner where water, debris or other items do not leave 
your personal balcony/patio/porch space and impact neighboring units or community areas.  

Acceptable items may include, but not limited to, outdoor furnishings, potted plants (limited to five (5)), and 
windchimes hung on a free-standing support or by a Command Strip (may not be nailed into exterior of the 
property (stucco, brick, etc.)).   

5. Exterior Decorations   

Nails and screws may not be placed on the exterior of the property (stucco, brick, doors, windows and door 
frames).  Lights and decorations should never be attached to the building, doorway, or exterior windows.  
Cords are not permitted to run through doorways, screens, or windows at any time.  Modifications to the 
exterior are never permitted including personal security cameras, magnetic screens over doorways, etc.  
Personal security cameras, such as doorbell cameras, are allowed with written permission regarding a 
request from THF Housing Management Corporation.  

6. Clotheslines/Drying Racks  

Residents are not permitted to hang clothing, blankets, towels or any other laundry on the patio, balcony or 
porch. 
 

 Antennae/Satellite  

No radio or television aerials, wires, satellite TV dishes, or similar devices may be installed anywhere on the 
property without advance written permission from THF Housing Management Corporation.  Please see your 
Lease Addendum for details. 

 Energy Conservation 

The following suggestions have been compiled to help you conserve and utilize our natural resources wisely.  
By using these sensible guidelines, we can work together to preserve the natural gas and water supplies, and 
help to avoid imposed rationing of these utilities. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 7 of 19 

 

1. How To Help Your Heating System 

(a) At night close drapes/blinds to prevent heat loss.  Glass windowpanes lose heat 
approximately fourteen times as fast as a plaster wall.  Draperies/Blinds form a 
barrier preventing warm inside air from coming in direct contact with the cold 
windowpane. 

(b) On sunny days, open the drapes/blinds to let the sun help heat the apartment.  
During the winter, keep windows and doors closed.  This will keep our colder 
winter winds from entering your apartment. 

(c) Set your heating thermostat between 60º to 72º throughout the day.  Remember 
to turn off the thermostat when away from home for 24 hours or more.  If your 
apartment is overheated, please report it to your resident manager. 

(d) Avoid constant adjustment of thermostat. 

(e) Do not use portable electric heaters.  They can be very dangerous and they are a 
big consumer of electrical energy.  Also, they heat only a small area and are not 
very effective. Use portable electric heaters during emergency situations only 
approved by THF Housing Management Corporation. 

(f) Keep return-air grills and warm-air ducts clean.  Household dust and lint can 
overload your heater, and a clogged warm-air outlet can keep a room from 
receiving sufficient heat. 

(g) Do not block air outlets or returns. 

2. Hints To Help Your Air Conditioning System 

(a) Maintain thermostat controls for cooling at no less than 75º from June - 
September. 

(b) Keep drapes/blinds closed.  This is especially necessary on the sunny side of the 
apartment to keep out the warming rays of the sun. 

(c) Keep windows and outside doors closed.  If you wish to lower the temperature in 
your apartment during shady times of the day, reverse the procedure and open 
your windows to allow cooling, rather than operate air conditioning. 

(d) Turn off unused lights.  The heat produced by lights adds significantly to the 
cooling burden of your air conditioner, resulting in added wear and cost. 

(e) Restrict use of heat producing equipment.  Use this equipment at times of the day 
when your apartment is at its coolest. 

3. Lighting Hints 

(a) Keep bulbs and fixtures clean. 

(b) Substitute low watt or fluorescent bulbs for your high watt bulbs wherever 
possible. 

(c) Turn off unnecessary lights and use natural light whenever possible. 

4. Hints For The Kitchen 

(a) The broiler of your range does not need to be preheated. Preheat oven only when 
absolutely necessary.  Use preheating only for baked goods requiring precise 
oven temperatures at the start of the cooking cycle. 

(b) Thaw out frozen foods before baking, thawed food will cook faster than frozen 
food. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 8 of 19 

 

(c) Cook by time and temperature for best results.  Use applicable timers for oven 
and stove-top cooking.  Loss of heat happens when the oven door is opened 
repeatedly, or if one continually “peeks under the lid” during surface cooking. 

(d) Conserve the use of cooking equipment and small appliances. 

(e) Do not use the oven to heat the kitchen. 

 Time Away 

Residents that plan to be away from their unit (vacation, illness, or family emergencies) should notify THF 
Housing Management Corporation of the date of departure and the scheduled return date.  Emergency 
contact information should also be provided.  The following steps are also recommended: 

(a) Make arrangements with the local post office to forward mail for prolonged 
absences. The post office also offers a vacation hold option for shorter periods.  

(b) Dispose of all garbage and trash in the apartment and any perishable food items.  

(c) Close and lock all windows. Turn off all lights and electrical appliances (except 
refrigerators).  

 Excessive Absences from the Unit 

THF Housing Management Corporation must immediately be notified in writing if any household member is 
going to be or is expected to be absent from the unit for 30 days or more. If a household member has a 
disability which prevents a written notice, please see the manager. As an accommodation, the manager will 
write your report. 

The Head of Household (HOH) and/or Co-Head shall not be absent from the unit for more than 60 
consecutive days. This does not pertain to full-time students away at school, unless they are the Head or Co-
Head of the household and this does not pertain to household members in the military, even if they are Head 
or Co-Head. 

If a household member is involuntarily absent from the unit for more than 180 days due to medical reasons 
or extenuating circumstances, the Resident shall provide verification in writing from the responsible 
authority. 

 Keys and Locks 

COST ITEM 
$5 Apartment key replacement 

$25 Lock replacement 
$25 Lock-out fee 
$50 Remote control/FOB replacement. Refer to Lease Addendum for Access Control Devices. 

 
 Pets and Accommodation Animals  

No living creatures of any kind are allowed, even temporarily, anywhere in the apartment or apartment 
community unless we’ve given written permission. Please see the property lease for the property policy 
regarding animals. 

 Resident Activities  

Residents are welcome to participate in the resident activities. Residents can participate on a volunteer basis 
by assisting in organizing activities, welcoming new residents, suggesting and coordinating dates for various 
programs, and encouraging other activities which will enhance community living.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 9 of 19 

 

All activities are designed for the enjoyment of all those that choose to attend.  Residents are expected to 
behave in a respectful manner that does not interfere with the overall positive atmosphere of the event.   

Residents that are disruptive, lewd, obscene, or are behaving inappropriately will be asked to leave the 
activity.  Repeat or severe incidents may result in further action.  

Participation in resident activities is at your own risk.   

 Trash Disposal 

Trash must be placed inside the provided trash receptacles.  Boxes must be broken down to fit into recycling 
bins as available.  

Residents are not to leave trash for any amount of time outside their front doors or on balconies or patios as 
this can attract rodents and insects. Trash must be tied shut in bags and transported in a way that does not 
cause damage. Resident may be responsible for any damage caused to the flooring, such as drips, stains, or 
tears, due to transporting trash bags to trash chutes or receptacles.  

Trash should be placed completely inside the dumpster, and not left in or around the dumpster area.  Please 
notify the staff if the trash bins overflow. Residents are expected to keep the property clean and litter free. 

Do not put furniture including mattresses or unbroken-down boxes in the trash.  Please make other 
arrangements for disposing of such items.  Residents will be responsible for extra pick-up charges due to 
inappropriate items in the dumpsters. If pest infestation is suspected, residents must notify THF Housing 
Management Corporation prior to removing any furniture or household items to ensure proper disposal. 
Contact the management office to obtain the appropriate contact information for a bulky item trash pick-up. 
No items should be left on the curb prior to the day of pick-up.  

 Litter 

Please do not leave gum, candy wrappers, cigarette butts, or any other trash in or around the common areas 
of the property. 

 Shopping Carts 

Shopping carts must not be left on or around the property. All shopping carts should be returned to the store 
after use by the resident. 

 Bicycles 

Bicycles must be stored in designated property bike storage areas, as applicable. If bike storage is 
unavailable on property, bicycles must be stored in personal apartment or patio. Property common areas, 
under stairwells, behind HVAC, etc. are inappropriate places to store bicycles. 

 Soliciting 

Soliciting is not allowed on the property.  If solicitors contact any resident on the property, please inform THF 
Housing Management Corporation.  

 Telephones 

Each apartment will be equipped with at least one serviceable telephone jack.  Residents are responsible for 
obtaining their own telephone services.   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 10 of 19 

 

 Parking 

THF Housing Management Corporation may regulate the time, manner, and place of parking all cars. Trucks, 
motorcycles, bicycles, boats, trailers, and recreational vehicles. Motorcycles or motorized bikes must not be 
parked inside an apartment, on sidewalks, under stairwells, or in handicapped parking areas. We may have 
any unauthorized or illegally parked vehicles towed accordingly to state law at the owner’s expense at any 
time if the vehicle:  

a) Has a flat tire or otherwise inoperable; 

b) Is on jacks, on blocks, or has wheel missing; 

c) Takes up more than one parking space; 

d) Belongs to a resident or occupant who has surrender or abandoned the apartment; 

e) Is in a handicapped space without the legally required handicapped insignia; 

f) Is in a space marked for office visitors, managers, or staff; 

g) Blocks another vehicle; 

h) Is in a fire lane or designated “no parking” area; 

i) Is in a space marked for another resident or apartment; 

j) Is on the grass, side walk, or patio; 

k) Blocks a garbage trucks access to a dumpster; 

l) Has no current license or registration, and we have given you at least 10 days’ notice that the vehicle 
will be towed if not removed; or 

m) Is not moved to allow parking lot maintenance.  

This policy is in effect 24 hours a day 7 days a week even during periods of move in and move out. Please do 
not leave guest vehicles unattended during these times to avoid any problems. It is the tenant’s responsibility 
to let your guest know where and where not to park on the complex.   

 Resident Live-In Attendants  

Please see the property’s Live-In Attendant documents.  

 Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act (VAWA) 

1. THF Housing Management Corporation may not consider incidents of domestic violence, 
dating violence or stalking as serious or repeated violations of the lease or other “good 
cause” for termination of assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights of the victim of abuse.   

2. THF Housing Management Corporation may not consider criminal activity directly 
relating to abuse, engaged in by a member of a Resident’s household or any guest or 
other person under the Resident’s control, cause for termination of assistance, tenancy, 
or occupancy rights if the Resident or an immediate member of the Resident’s family is 
the victim or threatened victim of that abuse. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 11 of 19 

 

3. THF Housing Management Corporation may request in writing that the victim, or a family 
member on the victim’s behalf, certify that the individual is a victim of abuse and that the 
Certification of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence or Stalking, Form HUD-91066, or 
other documentation as noted on the certification form, be completed and submitted 
within 14 business days, or an agreed upon extension date, to receive protection under 
the VAWA.  Failure to provide the certification or other supporting documentation within 
the specified timeframe may result in eviction. 

 Transfers 

It is company policy that transfers will only be permitted for the following reasons: 

• Over-occupying a unit (persons in unit exceed maximum allowed); and 

• As a reasonable accommodation for a disability  

• As otherwise required by applicable local, state, or federal law, including but not limited to any 

applicable provision of VAWA; 

• To comply with local, state, or federal tax credit recertification requirements; or 

• Due to emergency repairs that result in the unit being uninhabitable.  

Except in the case of emergency repairs, Residents will be responsible, to the extent permissible by law, for 
the cost of the transfer including, but not limited to, proration of rent between transferring units and any 
difference in security deposit. Transfers for reasonable accommodations will be reviewed by THF Housing 
Management Corporation and processed in accordance with applicable fair housing laws.  Unless 
specifically required to accommodate a disability, transfers will not be considered based on unit location.  
 
Preference will be given to residents requesting an accessible unit in accordance with 24 CFR 8.27 and 
residents requesting a unit and or transfer as covered by VAWA, Violence against Women Reauthorization Act 
of 2013. 
 
If transfers are granted, the transfer must be completed within two days. For every day beyond the two 
allowed days, rent for both units will be prorated for the time the Resident occupies (has keys) for both units. 
Residents must complete a Transfer Request Form with the management office to be considered for a 
transfer. If a household member has a disability which prevents a written notice, please see the manager.  
 
Prior to any transfer, the Resident’s household may need to be recertified to determine continued eligibility 
for the Program. If a request to transfer is to a Program unit in another building, the Resident must complete 
the initial certification process. All income, assets and other eligibility requirements will need to be reviewed 
for Program eligibility. All paperwork must be completed and appropriate paperwork signed prior to the 
transfer taking place. If Resident does not meet the initial eligibility requirements of the Program, the unit 
transfer to a Program unit in another building may be denied. 
 

 Drones; Flying Remote-Controlled Devices Generally  

Drones with cameras or other photograph or video capability, or any other flying remote-controlled device 
with such capabilities, are prohibited in all common areas of the Property without express permission from 
THF Housing Management Corporation. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 12 of 19 

 

 Noise/Quiet Enjoyment 

Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and guests refrain from excessive noise or 
any other conduct that disturbs the quiet enjoyment of other residents and/or the apartment community. 
Quiet hours are from 10:00 P.M. to 7:00 A.M seven days a week. 

Residents must not be a nuisance to other residents by keeping the volume of televisions, video games, 
stomping on the floors, banging on the walls, tapping on the ceilings with broom handles or any other items, 
radios, stereos, and other noise producing items such as vacuums down to a level that does not disturb 
surrounding neighbors. There is to be no boisterous or vulgar conduct or unnecessary loud noise at any time.  
Residents must be considerate of their neighbors and ensure that all household members also respect the 
right of neighbors to quiet enjoyment of their apartments at all times. 

It is understood that normal and reasonable noises such as walking, opening and closing doors, running 
water, flushing toilets, etc. are to be expected and are a part of normal apartment living. 

IV. CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIT 

 Appliances 

Residents are expected to keep appliances in good, operable condition by cleaning them often. Clean the 
surface of the range/oven regularly. Foil is not allowed on, in, or around the range. Oil on or around the range 
must be cleaned on a regular basis. Grease build-up is a fire hazard.  

The refrigerators are frost-free and can be easily maintained by keeping them clean and not overfilling 
shelves. Overfilled shelves are susceptible to cracking.  Report any damage to refrigerator seals or shelves 
immediately to THF Housing Management Corporation.  Dishwashers and ovens are to be used only for their 
intended purpose and must not be used for storage or heating the apartment. Bathtubs and sinks are not to 
be used for the purpose of humidifying the unit or doing laundry. Bathtubs may not be used for storage.  

Washing machines and clothes dryers are allowed if hook-up’s are available in unit. 

No additional appliances including, but not limited to, portable and/or stationary dishwashers, washing 
machines, clothes dryers, refrigerators, stoves, water filtration systems, heaters or freezers will be permitted 
on the property.  

 Counter Tops 

Do not place extremely hot objects, cut, chop, or hammer objects directly on the counter tops. Quickly 
remove any substance that might cause a stain with water and soap, especially acidic juices, and foods. If 
the stain cannot be removed, please notify THF Housing Management Corporation. Acidic cleaning agents 
must be avoided due to potential damage.  

 Flooring 

Residents are not permitted to change the flooring in the units (carpet, vinyl etc.). 

Vinyl floors should be kept clean and bright by washing with warm soapy water. The vinyl wood-like plank in 
the units is a “no wax” vinyl. Do not use bleach or any strong cleaners; these cleaners will damage the floor.  
Rubber backed rugs should not be kept on the vinyl as the rubber will permanently stain the vinyl. Do not 
place hot or sharp objects on the vinyl floor.  

Residents are responsible for the daily care and maintenance of the carpet. It should be vacuumed at least 
weekly.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 13 of 19 

 

It is the resident’s responsibility to shampoo the carpet at least once a year. Do not use large amounts of 
water when steam cleaning or shampooing carpets, as it may cause water stains and carpet shrinkage. 
Excessive soap can cause a residue build-up that may result in rapid re-soiling.   

All flooring repair and/or replacement may be charged a prorated amount according to the estimated life of 
the product specified by the manufacturer’s instructions.  

 Garbage Disposal 

Residents should not overload the garbage disposal. The safety overload switch will turn off the motor when 
the disposal becomes overloaded. If the garbage disposal stops working, wait three minutes and then push 
the red reset button on the bottom of the disposal unit.  If pressing the reset button does not solve the 
problem, contact THF Housing Management Corporation to schedule a repair.  Some additional tips for 
garbage disposals are: 

(a) Use garbage disposal at least weekly to keep it working properly. 

(b) Anytime the disposal is in use, water should be running.    

(c) Never put hands in the disposal when it is running. 

(d) Do not use any type of drain cleaner in the garbage disposal.  

(e) Baking soda will keep it free of any odor.     

(f) Certain items should not be placed in the disposals (i.e., egg shells, corn husks, 
coffee grounds, celery, potato peels, rice, banana peels, or any other fibrous food 
material.) Do not put excessive amounts of any item in the disposal.  

Any misuse of the garbage disposal that results in damage, clogging, or the need for a replacement will be 
charged to the resident.  Foreign objects should be kept away from the disposal (coins, spoons, bones, metal 
etc.).  Questions as to the proper operation of the disposal should be directed to the management office or 
property maintenance personnel. 

 Kitchen Exhaust Vents/Fans 

Kitchen exhaust fans must be used when the stove is in use. Kitchen exhaust screens/filters should be 
cleaned regularly (at least quarterly) by the resident.  This can best be accomplished by washing the exhaust 
vent with warm water and detergent or simply running them in the dishwasher, if applicable.  

 Housekeeping 

Residents are responsible for maintaining their unit in a safe, well-maintained, and sanitary condition by 
frequent cleaning of all rooms, flooring and appliances.  Failure to keep the apartment in a safe, decent, 
sanitary condition may result in the termination of the lease. 

Unit Organization Requirements: 

1. Front and interior doors must open fully to allow firefighters in full gear and a stretcher to 
enter every room. 

2. Maintain at least three-foot access ways to all rooms in the unit. 

3. No long-term storage of stacked boxes or clutter, etc. on the floor of the unit. 

4. Nothing within two (2) feet of the ceiling, preferably three (3) feet of open space within 
the unit. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 14 of 19 

 

5. All bookcases, tall furniture, armoires, etc. should be bolted to the wall. If tall, there 
should be nothing stored on top. 

6. All exits doors must not be blocked and must have full access to escape routes. 

7. No windows shall be covered with stacked boxes inside of the unit. 

8. In multi-story buildings, no more than forty-five (45) pounds per square foot of weight in 
boxes or bookcases inside of the unit. 

9. All electrical outlets inside and on the exterior of the unit must have at least a  three (3) 
inch clearance. 

 Redecorating 

Residents are not authorized to make any modifications to their unit (e.g., paint, cabinets, carpeting, vanities, 
wallpaper, flooring etc.).  Residents may hang pictures and other decorative items in their units; however, 
nothing may be hung over or block the electrical panel.  THF Housing Management Corporation requests that 
residents use appropriate picture hangers with thin nails to minimize damage to the walls.  Property 
employees are not permitted to assist with personal projects, including, but not limited to: assembling 
bookcases or other furniture, programming remotes, moving furniture, etc.  

 Safety 

The fire department prohibits the blocking of stairwells, doorways, and windows by any object.  Residents 
may not store combustible materials anywhere within the complex.  For your safety and the safety of others, 
the use of candles, heated oils, incense, or any other flammable item is prohibited. In case of an emergency, 
please use flashlights. 

Entrances to the apartments are to be kept clear at all times.  No boxes, mops, or litter of any kind will be 
allowed in these areas.  Front unit doors leading into common corridors may not be propped open for fire 
safety purposes.  

 Water-Filled Furniture or Items 

Waterbeds and/or water-filled furniture or items, such as kiddie pools or fish tanks, are not permitted on the 
property without written consent of the THF Housing Management Corporation. Please contact the 
management office before installing any water-filled item.  

V. SERVICE 

 Service Requests 

Maintenance service requests can be made by calling or emailing the Leasing office or inputting it into the 
Resident Portal. Do not report service requests directly to the Maintenance Technician. 

Most service requests will be completed within forty-eight (48) business hours.   

Resident must provide THF Housing Management Corporation with at least twenty four (24) hour notice if 
they need to cancel a scheduled repair. For outside vendors, forty eight (48) hour notice is required. Resident 
may be responsible for any cost incurred related to cancelling any scheduled repair or service.  

After-Hours Emergencies: 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 15 of 19 

 

Call the Leasing Office phone number. If calling the Leasing Office after-hours, the call will be routed to the 
After-Hours Answering Service. If there is an after-hours emergency service request, Answering Service will 
contact on-call Maintenance Technician. The Answering Service will provide estimated time of arrival of the 
Maintenance Technician to the resident and any pertinent updates. 

In case of a maintenance emergency, residents are to notify THF Housing Management Corporation 
immediately. All work order requests inside an occupied apartment unit that may create an immediate threat 
to life, health, and safety to property or to the tenant, or are related to fire safety must be processed and 
assigned to Maintenance Staff for completion when received.  

THF Housing Management Corporation considers the following to be emergencies: 

• Plumbing repairs such as water and/or sewer leaks and stoppages 

•  Electrical repairs 

• Gas line and connection repairs (for properties with gas operated appliances) 

• HVAC repairs 

• Heating - If outside temperature is below 55 degrees, temperature inside the 
apartment must be at least 68 degrees 

• Air conditioner – if outside temperature is above 93 degrees, temperature 
inside the apartment must be no more than 80 degrees 

In the event of a life-threatening emergency, call 911. 

 Plumbing/Toilets 

The sewer system has been designed to adequately handle all normal use.  Residents are encouraged to 
purchase a plunger and use it when experiencing a toilet stoppage and know where the water shut-off is for 
each sink and toilet. Residents are expected to plunge the toilet to resolve the issue.  If this does not solve 
the problem, they should contact the management office.  If the area of repair is unsanitary, the resident is 
required to arrange for the area to be sanitized prior to the repairs being completed. If the following items are 
found to be the cause of a stoppage, the resident will be charged for any damages and repair:  

(a) Large accumulations of paper towels, paper, etc. 

(b) Disposable diapers 

(c) Sanitary napkins, tampons, etc. 

(d) Combs, toothbrushes, brushes, etc. 

(e) Pouring grease into the toilets 

(f) Toys 

(g) Any other object other than human waste and a reasonable amount of toilet paper 
that has been dropped or flushed into the toilet by residents or their guests.  

 Electrical Problems 

Every apartment unit is equipped with a master circuit breaker box. Residents should be aware of its location 
and keep it clear of any items. In the event of a power outage, the resident should check the circuit breaker 
box. A tripped breaker is one that is not in the “on” position and is the probable cause of the trouble. The 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 16 of 19 

 

breaker may be switched to the off position and then back on to reset. If this does not resolve the problem or 
if the breaker continues to go off, the resident should contact the management office. 

Residents should keep their personal lamps and appliances (microwaves, toaster ovens, coffee makers, etc.) 
in good condition.  Old lamps or frayed cords can fail and cause breakers to trip.  Residents should not 
overload outlets or extension cords.  

 Light Bulbs 

Bulbs are provided in all light fixtures and appliances when the resident moves into the unit. All replacements 
are the responsibility of the resident. If the resident is unable to replace a bulb, the maintenance staff will 
install it.  The request to change a light bulb must be scheduled through the office.  

VI. AMENITIES 

 Community Spaces 

The use of the community room and other public facilities of the building are open to all residents. 
Arrangements for special use of the facilities by residents for private functions must be made through the 
manager.  

The community room, pool and spa (as applicable), exercise room, common area restrooms, and the laundry 
room are unlocked and locked daily as posted. Residents may not remove chairs, furniture, decorations, or 
other equipment from any common area. Sleeping or lying down in the community areas is prohibited.  

Residents must be present with their guests in the community room.  Guests may not use any property 
facilities (community room, computer room, etc.) without the resident being present. Guests are not 
permitted to use the fitness equipment at any time. Fitness equipment should only be used by individuals 
who meet the manufacturer specific guidelines. 

The community room and related facilities (pool, exercise room, TV room, etc. where applicable) must be 
used only for their intended purpose. Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and 
guests refrain from any conduct that is excessively noisy and/or that disturbs other residents who are using 
the facilities. Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and guests do not damage the 
community room or related facilities (including any equipment contained in those facilities). Residents will be 
individually charged the actual cost for any damage caused by resident, household members or guests. 

Explicit content is prohibited on all personal and property owned devices in the computer room. If other 
residents are waiting to use the computer(s), television, or gym equipment in the community area, there is a 
thirty (30) minute time limit. 

Residents and their guests are expected to be properly attired while in community areas.  This means 
wearing shirts, shoes, and decent outdoor attire at all times, including the fitness area.  Swimming attire is 
restricted to the pool area only and residents are not permitted to wear bathing suits in the community room 
or around the property. No bathrobes, nightgowns or bedroom attire is permitted.  

Residents and their guests shall not engage in any activity in any common area of the Property that may 
result in a safety hazard to others, or that creates excessive noise that may disturbs others’ quiet enjoyment 
of the Property, or that would invade the privacy of any other resident. 

 Laundry 

To the extent applicable, the property has a community laundry facility.  THF Housing Management 
Corporation assumes no responsibility for any loss of coins or card funds, or property during use of the 
machines. Residents must adhere to the following laundry room guidelines:   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 17 of 19 

 

(a) The Laundry Room is for resident laundry only.   

(b) Residents must use laundry machines as specified by manufacturer instructions. 
Damage to any machine may be charged back to the resident. 

(c) Residents should stay with their laundry while using the laundry facility.  Laundry 
should not be left unattended. Any unattended property is left at the Resident’s 
own risk. 

(d) Residents should be respectful of other residents and clean up spills, lint, and 
dryer sheets. 

(e) Be courteous and remove laundry promptly from the washer or dryer so others 
may use the machines.  Residents should never touch the laundry of another 
resident.  This includes removing it from a machine or the laundry room. 

(f) Be certain to check the machines for any articles that may still be inside to avoid 
leaving anything.  

(g) Laundry machines may not be used to wash biohazardous or non-hygienic items.  

 
If a machine is not operating properly, please report it to the office immediately and/or call the laundry 
vendor where applicable. If the property manager’s office is closed, report the problem directly to the laundry 
vendor by calling the phone number posted in the laundry room where applicable. 

If a resident loses money on a machine, they should contact the laundry vendor directly using the phone 
number listed on the laundry machine. The management office does not have access to the card machine or 
any funds relating to the washers and dryers.  The laundry vendor can issue a refund or credit directly to 
residents.   

At certain THF Housing Management properties, the management office will be able to provide refunds. 
Please refer to your Property Manager.  

 Computer Policy 

If applicable, a computer lab is available for all residents to use.  Residents are expected to 
use good judgment when using the Internet.  The following is prohibited when Residents are 
using lab computers for purposes of using the Internet: 

1. Viewing, storing, downloading or forwarding pornographic or sexually explicit images or 
other obscene material. 

2. Sending email that is obscene, racist, harassing, intimidating, or otherwise offensive.  

3. Any form of hacking, including attempting to gain access to restricted resources inside 
or outside the company's network; impersonating another user; and/or damaging or 
depleting the file of another user. 

4. Downloading, installing or using unlicensed or unauthorized software.  

 
 Pool Rules (where applicable) 

1. The pool, if available at this community, is for your convenience, pleasure and enjoyment.  
Please cooperate in helping to keep it clean, safe, and quiet.  Posted rules at poolside are 
to be followed. Some properties may not allow guests to use the pool(s). 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 18 of 19 

 

2. The swimming pool is available during the hours posted at the pool.  These hours may 
change without notice by THF Housing Management Corporation at any time by posting 
alternative hours at the swimming pool.  Residents must adhere to posted hours.   

3. THF Housing Management Corporation will not provide lifeguard services and it is the 
responsibility of the resident who uses the pool to supervise the activity of his/her family, 
guest(s) or visitor(s). 

4. Glass containers or breakables of any sort are strictly prohibited from use in or around 
pool area. 

5. Running, jumping or any other noisy behavior disturbing to other residents is prohibited 
at all times.  Loud or profane language will not be permitted.  As a courtesy to those 
residents who reside near the pool area, noise and rough play in and around the entire 
pool area must be curtailed.   

6. Ear phones/buds must be used by anyone listening to a portable electronic device.  
Musical instruments may not be played in the pool area. 

7. Persons under the age of 14 years of age are not permitted in the pool unless 
accompanied by a responsible adult.  

8. Rafts, floats, inner tubes, etc., will not be permitted in pool. 

9. Roller skates, bicycles and similar recreational items are not allowed in the pool area at 
any time. 

10. Chairs, tables, umbrellas and other pool accessories provided by THF Housing 
Management Corporation for safety and comfort, must not be removed from the pool 
area. 

11. Pets are strictly prohibited from pool areas. This does not extend to service animals. 

12. In properties with pools that do allow guests, a maximum of Two (2) guests per 
apartment will be allowed at the pool.  A resident shall accompany any guests at all 
times and shall assume full responsibility for their guests conduct.  THF Housing 
Management Corporation may further limit guest access at any time in its sole 
discretion. 

13. Proper bathing attire is to be worn in pool at all times.  Cut offs, t-shirts, street clothes, 
etc., are strictly prohibited from pool. 

14. Any person that has not been potty-trained or is still using diapers shall not use the pool 
without appropriate swim diapers.   

VII. COMMUNITY INFORMATION 

Office Phone Number:  Your Property Phone Number Here 
 
Office Address:   Your Property Address Here 
 
Emergency Contact:  911 

  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 19 of 19 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE 
OF HOUSE & GROUND RULES 

 
By signing below, resident acknowledges receipt and acceptance of the House & Ground Rules provided 

by THF Housing Management Corporation on behalf of The Vistas and agrees to abide by the same. 
 
 
 
 
 

 Resident Signature  Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Signature of THF Housing Management Corporation Owner/Agent Date  

 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 

A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-0702 

 

Resolving to approve and adopt revisions to the Management Policies and Procedures 

Manual for THF Housing Management Corporation 

 

A. Declarations and Premises: 

 

1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. THF has instrumentalities that it sponsors and maintains control over pursuant to the Texas 
Local Government Code. The THF Housing Management Corporation (hereinafter “the 
Corporation”) is an instrumentality of THF. As an instrumentality of THF, the Corporation 
employs numerous employees and, from time to time, must amend its management policies to 
address changes in the workplace and to reflect best practices in property management; 
 
3. Revisions to the existing Management Policies and Procedures Manual for the   
Corporation must be approved by THF’s Board of Commissioners, as well as the Board of 
Directors for the Corporation; and 
 
4. The approval and adoption of the Management Policies and Procedures Manual 
amendments and revisions for the Corporation is considered to be in the best interest of THF, the 
Corporation, and the people they serve.  (Exhibit A) 

 

B. Resolutions of the Board: 

 

1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws, as well as the bylaws, Articles 
of Incorporation, and associated organizational documents of the Corporation and the laws of the 
State of Texas, the Board is authorized to approve and adopt the amendments and revisions to the 
Corporation’s Management Policies and Procedures Manual, which shall govern the operation of  
Corporation’s management activities. 
 
2. The Board hereby approves and adopts the amendments to the THF Housing Management 
Corporation Management Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 
3. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Board, shall take any 
reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED July  __, 2023. 
  
 
                          By:___________________________ 
 
 
 
 Attest:___________________________              



EXHIBIT A 



830.693.8100 

info@txhf.org 

1110 Broadway, Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Page 1 of 22 Revised on July 27, 2023 

Property Management 
Polices & Procedures 

Section 10.0 
(updates on pgs. 3, 20-22) 

Lease Renewal and 
Recertification 



 
 

  
   

Page 2 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Table of Contents 
Policy: ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Procedure: .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

Generate Reports ........................................................................................................................ 3 

Generate Renewal Offer Letter .................................................................................................... 5 

Generate Recertification Notice .................................................................................................. 7 

Renew .......................................................................................................................................... 9 

Recertify .................................................................................................................................... 10 

Program Requirements ............................................................................................................. 20 

Tax Credit Recertifications ........................................................................................................... 20 

HOME Recertifications ................................................................................................................. 20 

HUD Recertifications: ................................................................................................................... 21 

Market Unit Recertifications: ........................................................................................................ 21 

Housing Authority ..................................................................................................................... 22 

 

 

  



 
 

  
   

Page 3 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Policy: 
THF Housing Management Corporation’s policy for the renewal and recertification process is to 
begin 120 days in advance of the effective date. The effective date is based on the resident’s move 
in date. Residents must be notified at least 60 days prior to their lease expiration date. This is 
because the lease contract requires the resident to provide a 60-day notice to vacate if they plan to 
move. 

Residents must be notified of their upcoming lease expiration as well as their annual recertification 
due date according to the below table: 

Days Notice 

120 days Initial Notice 
90 days 2nd Notice if recertification has not been completed 
60 days 3rd Notice if recertification has not been completed 
30 days Final Notice if recertification has not been completed, along with the TDHCA 

Notice to Vacate for Non-Delinquency (Blue Moon). Resident must be given 30 
days. 

 

Residents cannot complete recertification paperwork prior to 120 days in advance. Paperwork older 
than 120 days will expire. 

Note: Both a notice for lease renewal expiration and recertification due date must be sent to the 
resident. We must have copies of these notices in the lease file for audit purposes as all tenants 
are required to receive a 60-day notice of lease expiration, as well as a notice regarding 
recertification. If the recertification notice has not been sent, then the grounds to evict the tenant 
for refusing to complete their recertification could be contested as they did not receive a 
notification.  
 
Additionally, sometimes a resident will move-in in August and, perhaps, 6 months down the line 
acquire a Housing Choice Voucher via the local Housing Authority. At that time, a new lease 
contract will need to be drafted to match the Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contract. This 
means that while the THFHMC annual recertification will always be based on their original move 
in date in August, their lease contract has now shifted to be in line with the Housing Authority. 
These two separate processes (lease renewal and annual recertification) occur at different times 
in the year.  

Procedure: 
Generate Reports 
There will be two separate reports that must be generated. This is for instances where the 
resident’s lease contract and annual recertification occur at different times of the year. This may be 
due to a resident acquiring a Housing Authority voucher after move-in and a new lease contract 
was generated to match the Housing Authority (see the Housing Authority section on page 22 for 
more information) or if a resident renewed their lease contract at any time during their tenancy for 
less than 12 months. Generating both reports will ensure that residents are being notified of lease 
expirations and recertifications as they come due. 



 
 

  
   

Page 4 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

1. Generate Lease Expiration Detail report 120 days in advance.  
a. Select the Navigation button (or the “hamburger icon”) 
b. Go to the Reports tab 
c. Scroll down to find the category called “Leasing and rents reports.” From this list, 

select Management. 
d. Select Generate beside the report titled Lease Expiration Detail 

 

e. From the Parameters, choose Month Range 

 
f. From the drop-down menu for Start month, choose the current month and for the 

End month, choose four months in advance. 
 



 
 

  
   

Page 5 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

2. View the Recertifications due within 120 days. This can be found on the Today page. 

 
a. Click on the blue number beside the 91-120 days option. This is a hyperlink and will 

open a small pop-up window. 
b. In the upper right hand corner, click on the Printer icon. 

 

Generate Renewal Offer Letter 
1. Select Renewals and then Generate Renewal Offer from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU.  

 

2. Select the Leasing consultant or appropriate staff member that is managing the renewal 
offer.  

 
3. Change the Lease start date, if needed. This defaults to the day after the current lease end 

date or the current property date, if the lease is expired. Days valid adjusts based on how 



 
 

  
   

Page 6 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

close the Offer valid start date is to the Lease start date. 
 

 

Note: The offer can expire. Please ensure the renewal is completed before the Offer valid 
expiration date. 

4. Generate a 12 month lease term offer. 
a. Click the -no-offer- link in the Lease term column. The Select lease term/specials 

box opens.  

 
b. Select a Lease term.  

 

Note: THFHMC policy is to ONLY choose the 12 month term option. Our renewal letter 
includes an option for the resident to request a shorter term. If they renew at a shorter 
term, be sure to include the original 12-month Renewal Offer letter we sent during 
submission to Compliance.  

c. Click Save. The system returns you to the Generate renewal offers page and adds 
the offer to the list. 

5. The Renewal price is the market rent price for the unit. Enter a new price, if needed.  

http://onesitehelp.realpage.com/OneSiteHTMLHelp/taxcredits/30/index.asp#68574.htm


 
 

  
   

Page 7 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

For Affordable units, the renewal price cannot be more than the maximum restricted rent 
for the set-aside the resident is currently qualified for. 

 

6. Edit the Lease end date, if needed. It is based on the renewal lease start date and lease 
term. 

7. Review the items in the Additional billing section. These can be Subsidy charges (rental 
assistance) or rentable items (carport, storage, etc.) in scheduled billing.  

a. To add a recurring charge to the offer, click New.  
b. To add a rentable item to the offer, click Rent item. 
c. To edit an item, click the Edit link. 

 
d. To delete an item, click the Delete link. 

8. Print the offer letter from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU ➞ Renewals ➞ Print renewal 
offers. 

 

Note: Print a copy for both the resident and for the lease file. If the resident has a 
voucher, be sure to also send the local housing authority a copy of this renewal offer 
as well. 

9. To save the offer, click Save. 

Generate Recertification Notice 
1. Notify residents 120 days in advance. 



 
 

  
   

Page 8 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

a. From the Today page, refer to the Recertifications box. 

 
b. Click on the blue number beside the 91-120 days option. This is a hyperlink and will 

open a small pop-up window. 
c. Select Generate Notices 
d. Select the checkbox to include all residents and Generate notices. 

 
e. A window will appear that the notices are being generated. Close this window. 

 
f. A date will now appear under the Initial Notice column beside each resident’s name. 

Click on the date that appears in blue. This will open up the generated notice in a 
new window. 



 
 

  
   

Page 9 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

 

 
g. Print 2 copies of this notice: one for the resident and one for the file. 

Renew 
1. Once the resident has signed their lease renewal contract, be sure to finalize the renewal in 

the system. 

Note: If the renewal has not been finalized prior to the creation of the Document 
Management recertification packet, the drop-down for the lease term will not show the 
latest renewal.  

 
 



 
 

  
   

Page 10 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

2. Click on Renewals from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU. Choose Renew/Go MTM. 

 
3. To change an offer, click the Edit offers button at the top of the page. This opens the 

Generate renewal offer page where you can change rent amounts, specials, and other 
information for any of the offers listed. After you save the changes, the system updates the 
offers on this page.  

4. Enter the Lease signed date, and then select the Leasing consultant that is managing the 
renewal offer for the household. The OneSite user designated as the leasing consultant at 
the time the renewal offers were saved displays by default.  

5. To continue, click Next. 
6. Use this Scheduled Billing page to review the new rent, concessions, and other charges that 

are part of this offer. OneSite gives you another opportunity to add new charges to the offer, 
if needed. 

7. To save your changes and proceed to the next page, click Next. 
8. The Renewal offer summary page looks similar to the lease application and move-in 

summaries. It includes basic lease, resident, and unit information on the left, and billing 
information on the right.  
 
If all the information is correct and matches the lease renewal contract, print this summary 
page and then select Finish. 

Be aware if any certifications are effective at any point during the lease term, it will affect 
the scheduled billing. 

 

Recertify 
1. Depending on compliance requirements, the resident’s income/assets/rental assistance 

may need to be verified and updated. To do this, follow the below steps:  



 
 

  
   

Page 11 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

a. From the left hand side ACTIONS MENU, select Interview. 

 
b. Follow along with the Progress steps in the upper left hand corner. If there is more 

than one person in the household, their names will be listed as separate steps. 

 
i. Household: Verify household information – add and/or edit household 

members, rental assistance, and the number of children the household 
expects to add within the next year. 

• To update the rental assistance amount, click on the blue link. A 
pop-up window will appear. 

 
• Select Edit next to the former assistance amount.  

 



 
 

  
   

Page 12 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• A pop-up window will appear. The start date will be the day the 
rental amount change goes into effect. For example, if the new lease 
begins August 1st then the rental assistance start date will also be 
August 1st. Save. 

 
ii. Household Member – Each household member is divided into 4 steps: 

Member information, Income, Assets, and Expenses. The 4th step, Expenses, 
will only be available to HUD properties. 

 
• Member information – This page is divided into two tabs: General 

information and Demographics. 
a. General information – Add/update all contact information for 

the household member (phone number and e-mail address). 
If the person has no source of income, you'll enter the claim 
of zero income here. 

 
b. Demographics – Use this page to capture information about 

the person's marital status, gender, place of birth, country of 
citizenship, ethnicity, birth date, and other data. 

• Income – Divided into three tabs: Employment, Assistance, and 
Other information. You will complete these tabs for each person in 
the household. 

a. Employment – If the employment information is no longer 
accurate, select More ➞ Make inactive. The end date will be 



 
 

  
   

Page 13 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

the date the employment ended.  

 
Once the previous information has been made inactive, the 
listing will disappear. To add a new employer, select Yes, or 
New. 

 
A pop-up window will appear. Input the start date (either the 
hire date or the effective date of the annual recertification, 
which is the anniversary of the move-in date), the source of 
income (name of employer), the type of income (Non-federal 
wage, child support, social security, etc.), and the annual 
salary. Select Save.  

 
b. Assistance – Input or update any income sources such as 

Social Security or Child Support. 
c. Other information – Input or update any income sources 

such as pensions. 



 
 

  
   

Page 14 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Assets – Divided into four tabs: Cash, Investments, Other 
information, and Disposed. You will complete these tabs for each 
person in the household. 

a. Cash – If the checking/savings account information is no 
longer accurate, select More ➞ Make inactive. The end date 
will be the day the account closed, or if unknown, the end 
date can be selected as one day prior to the recertifications’ 
effective date. 

 
Once the previous information has been made inactive, the 
listing will disappear. To add a new checking/savings 
account, select Yes, or New. 

 
A pop-up window will appear.  
Input the start date, source of asset (name of bank), type of 
asset (checking, savings, retirement account, etc.), balance 
(6 month average if checking, current balance if savings), 
and whether or not there is an interest rate associated with 
the account (annual percentage rate). Select Save. 



 
 

  
   

Page 15 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

 

 
b. Investments – Add/update assets such as Certificate of 

Deposit (CD) accounts. 
c. Other information – Add/update assets such as 401k 

accounts. 
d. Disposed – Add/update assets that have been given away 

for less than Fair Market Value (FMV) in the last two years. 
• Expenses (if applicable) – This step will only be an option if you are 

a HUD property. Input any child care, disability, or medical expenses 
as applicable by HUD. 



 
 

  
   

Page 16 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

iii. Verification letters – Skip past any verification letters by selecting 3rd party 
verification ➞ Verify ➞ Save. 

 
iv. Summary – Confirm that all updates have been made and select Save. 

2. Create Trial Certification. 
a. Select Certifications from the top bar 

 
b. Select Certify 

 
c. Follow the steps by selecting Next: 

i. General information: On this page, you will select the certification type 
(Annual or Interim) and effective date. Be sure the effective date is the same 
date as the move in date, but with the current year. 

ii. Household review: This page displays the household (member and financial) 
information in effect as of the certification date. This information, along with 
the tenant rent and utility allowance amount in effect as of the certification 
date, determines the outcome of the new certification. Be sure that it is 



 
 

  
   

Page 17 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

pulling correctly from the Interview process (as detailed in Step #1) before 
continuing further. 

iii. Program(s) & rents: The third and final step. Input the tenant rental amount. 
Verify Tax Credits. Finish. There will likely be a pop-up about violations 
needing to be handled. Select OK. 

d. Approve Trial Certification 
i. Select Certifications from the top bar 

 
ii. In the Actions column, next to the Trial Certification, select More ➞ Approve. 

This will change the status from “Trial” to “Approved.” 

 
iii. Once the certification has been approved, print out either the TIC or the AEC 

so the resident may sign/complete. (Form used depends on the property 
compliance requirements.) To do this, follow these steps: 

• Toggle to the TIC tab. 
• From the drop down menu, select either Texas or Texas Annual 

Eligibility Certification to generate the form you need. 

 
• Print. 

3. Resident signs all necessary recertification paperwork. Refer to the Application Flowchart 
and/or the AEC Recerts checklist for assistance. 

4. Submit the recertification and renewal paperwork to Compliance through Document 
Management 

a. Go to Docs tab. 



 
 

  
   

Page 18 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

b. Actions ➞ New Packet 

 

 
c. Update the drop-down selections. Type ➞ Recertification. Be sure the lease renewal 

has been finalized prior to creating the packet. Save. 

 
d. Open the folder by returning to the Docs tab.  

i. Click on the name of the household member to open the folder.  
ii. Click on Packets to open the folder.  

iii. Click on the blue Recertification packet to open the packet. 

iv.  
e. Attach the documents to the required placeholders: 

i. Certification 
ii. Signed Lease Paperwork 



 
 

  
   

Page 19 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Note: If resident renews their lease for less than 12 months, be sure to include the 
original 12-month Renewal Offer letter we sent during submission to Compliance. 

iii. Interview Paperwork 
Note: If Trial Certification is not created BEFORE the packet has been created, the 
Certification placeholder will be missing from the packet.  

1. To add it, return to the Docs tab  
2. Select Actions beside the name of the Head of Household. 

  
3. This will bring up a small options menu. Select Attach document. 

 
4. From the Document drop-down, select Certification – Tax Credit. 

 
5. Now upload your Certification that has been saved to your computer.  
6. Be sure to select the check box beside the Recertification packet. 

 
7. Attach. Now this placeholder, along with the document you attached will 

be in the Recertification packet.  

f. Submit packet 



 
 

  
   

Page 20 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

5. Once Compliance has approved the Recertification packet within Document Management: 
a. Complete Approved Certification 

i. Select Certifications from the top bar 

  
ii. In the Actions column, next to the Approved Certification, select More ➞ 

Complete. This will change the status from “Approved” to “Final.” This will 
remove the certification from the Today page and all OneSite reports. Be 
sure that the certification has been approved by Compliance prior to 
completing.  
 

iii.   

Program Requirements 
Tax Credit Recertifications 
If a property/building is 100% Tax Credit (LIHTC), residents residing in a LIHTC program unit can 
recertify using:  

• Certification Summary (generated from OneSite) 
• Annual Eligibility Certification, AEC (generated from OneSite) 
• Certification of Student Eligibility 
• Special Needs Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Tenant Release and Consent form 
• TAA Rental Application (do not need the TAA Supplemental Rental Application) 

The resident does not need to provide proof of income/assets. 

However, first year residents complete a full recertification (standard application process). This is 
strongly recommended by TDHCA to catch any potential fraud.  

If a property/building is not 100% Tax Credit (LIHTC), then a full recertification (standard application 
process) is required for residents residing in a LIHTC program unit.  

HOME Recertifications 
For residents who reside in a HOME program unit – 

For Interim years: Only need the residents handwritten TIC plus the same forms that we use for AEC 
recerts, minus the AEC form. 



 
 

  
   

Page 21 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Certification Summary (generated from OneSite) 
• Tenant Income Certification, TIC (handwritten by the resident. Annual income will be 

calculated using the resident’s own mathematical process.) 
• Certification of Student Eligibility 
• Special Needs Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Tenant Release and Consent form 
• TAA Rental Application (do not need the TAA Supplemental Rental Application) 

If a resident self-reports income above the current 80% limits, then a full recert is required (the 
standard application process). 

On the 6th year of Affordability period, all tenants in a HOME program unit must complete a full 
recertification (the standard application process). 

HUD Recertifications: 
For residents who reside in a HUD program unit – 

• HUD 50059 
• Annual Recertification Notice 
• Income Verification 
• Asset Verification 
• Asset Divestiture Certification 
• Student Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Special Needs Certification 
• Expense Verifications 
• Recertification Questionnaire 
• HUD Acknowledgement of Forms Received 
• Resident Rights and Responsibilities Brochure 
• Section 8-How Your Rent is Determined 
• EIV and You Brochure 
• Is Fraud Worth It Brochure 
• HUD Model Lease 

Market Unit Recertifications: 
No recertification paperwork is necessary. Tenants only need to renew their lease. 

• TAA Lease contract (Blue Moon) 
• Mold Information and Prevention Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Security Guidelines Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Bed Bug Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Animal Addendum * if applicable (Blue Moon) 
• Community Policy Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• No Smoking Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Carrying Handgun OnSite (Blue Moon) 



 
 

  
   

Page 22 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Policy Addressing the Death of a Resident 
• House & Ground Rules 
• Smoke Detector Policy 

Submit to Director of Housing Management for review. 

Housing Authority 
The local Housing Authority completes recertifications on an annual, as well as an interim basis if 
there have been any changes to a resident’s income. The local Housing Authority determines the 
portion of the total rent that the resident is responsible for.  

Annual Recertification 

The Housing Authority’s recertification process is separate from ours. THFHMC Property staff 
completes annual recertifications following the THFHMC procedure described above as normal. 

Property staff must notify the local Housing Authority a minimum of 60 days in advance for a 
tenant who has a voucher. This is because the lease contract requires the resident to provide a 60-
day notice to vacate if they plan to move. 

Note: Some Housing Authorities require more than 60 days. Please refer to your local Housing 
Authority on what they require. 

 
When the Housing Authority has approved the rental increase along with completing the resident’s 
Housing Authority annual recertification, they will send the property an updated Housing 
Assistance Payment (HAP) contract that will list the new tenant portion, Housing portion, and total 
portion. 

At this time, THFHMC Property staff can now renew the lease contract. Lease terms (start and end 
dates) and rental amounts must match what the Housing Authority has listed on the Housing 
Assistance Payment (HAP) contract.  

Interim Recertification 

When the Housing Authority processes an interim recertification, no THFHMC paperwork is needed. 
Property staff will simply need to update the Rental Assistance portion in the Financials tab of 
OneSite and create an interim recertification (effective date must match the HAP contract) to 
update the scheduled billing. Follow the steps listed in the Recertify section, but don’t change any 
of the income/asset information. 



TEXAS HOUSING FOUNDATION 

A TEXAS REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-0703 

 

Ratifying an amendment to the Cooperation Agreement between Texas Housing 

Foundation and Capitol Area Housing Finance Corporation  

 

A. Declarations and Premises: 

 

1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. Mark Mayfield is President of THF and is also President of the Capitol Area Housing 
Finance Corporation (“CAHFC”). Because the two entities serve many counties in common and 
in an effort to reduce potential conflicts of interest in fulfilling his duties as Presidents of both 
Organizations, counsel for the two entities caused a Cooperation Agreement to be created among 
THF and CAHFC effective October 23, 2018; 
 
3. Revisions to the existing Cooperation Agreement are considered necessary to reflect the 
expansion of THF into Hays County and to clarify matters surrounding the expansion of THF’s 
services into bond issuance; and 
 
4. The approval, adoption and, to the extent necessary, ratification, of an amendment to the 
Cooperation Agreement among THF and CAHFC is considered to be in the best interest of THF, 
CAHFC, and the people they serve.  (Exhibit A) 

 

B. Resolutions of the Board: 

 

1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws and associated organizational 
documents, as well as the laws of the State of Texas, the Board is authorized to approve, to the 
extent necessary ratify, and adopt the amendments and revisions to the Cooperation Agreement 
among THF and CAHFC. 
 
2. The Board hereby approves, to the extent necessary ratifies, and adopts the amendments to 
the Cooperation Agreement among THF and CAHFC. 
 
3. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Board, shall take any 
reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED July __, 2023. 
  
                          By:___________________________ 
 
 Attest:___________________________             

 



EXHIBIT A 











THF 
Housing 

Development 
Corporation 



 

THF Housing Development Corporation 

 
Minutes of Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

June 27, 2023 

 

 

PRESENT:   Susan Hamm, Griff Morris Nancy Jackson, Phil Woods, Johnny 

White, John Moman 

 

ABSENT: None 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mark Mayfield, Allison Milliorn, Dominic Audino, Nancy  

Ross, Lucy Murphy, Mary Jo Callaway, Jonathan Coreas, Wendy Lang, 

Lindsay Harvell, Ryan Bowen, Emily Taylor, Ashlin Overholt, Michel 

Turner, Marie Samuel, Jake Harmon, Dylan Smith, Kevin Naumann 

 

 

There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order. 

 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:   Discussion and possible approval of minutes of 

the meeting held on May 30, 2023.   Phil Woods moved to approve the minutes as 
presented.  Griff Morris seconded the motion.  Upon vote the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 

2023-0601 approving the THF Hillside Village GP, LLC resolution of the sole 

member, THF Housing Development Corporation.  After discussion, motion was 
made by John Moman and seconded by Nancy Jackson.  Upon vote, the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 

2023-0602 authorizing an amendment to the corporate bylaws of the THF Housing 

Development Corporation.  After discussion, motion was made by Nancy Jackson and 
seconded by Phil Woods.  Upon vote, the motion passed unanimously. 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 

2023-0603 authorizing the transfer of ownership of the Southwest Village 

Apartments to the Highland Lakes Crisis Network.  After discussion, motion was 
made by Johnny White and seconded by Griff Morris.  Upon vote, the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
ADJOURN:  The meeting was adjourned by Susan Hamm. 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
 

 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected Chair of the Board of 
Directors of the THF Housing Development Corporation and the foregoing Minutes of 
the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the THF Housing 
Development Corporation are accurate and adopted by the Board of Directors at the duly 
called meeting held on June 27, 2023. 
 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________ 
 Griff Morris, Secretary 



 
THF 

Housing 
Management 
Corporation 



MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

THF HOUSING MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 

 

HELD JUNE 27, 2023 

 

 

 
PRESENT:  Susan Hamm, Griff Morris, Johnny White, Phil Woods, Nancy Jackson, 

John Moman 
 
ABSENT:    None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Mark Mayfield, Allison Milliorn, Dominic Audino, Nancy Ross, 

Lucy Murphy, Mary Jo Callaway, Jonathan Coreas, Wendy Lang, Lindsay 
Harvell, Ryan Bowen, Emily Taylor, Ashlin Overholt, Michel Turner, 
Marie Samuel, Jake Harmon, Dylan Smith, Kevin Naumann 

  
 
 
There being a quorum, the meeting was called to order. 
 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 

ON MARCH 28, 2023.  Motion was made by Griff Morris to approve the minutes as 
presented, seconded by Phil Woods.  The motion upon vote passed unanimously. 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Discussion and possible approval of Resolution 

2023-0607 authorizing amendments to the House and Ground Rules applicable to all 

properties managed by THFHMC. After discussion, this resolution was tabled by the 
Chair, Susan Hamm. 
 
ADJOURN:  Susan Hamm adjourned the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 

 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the currently elected and acting Chair of the 
Board of Directors of the THF Housing Management Corporation and the foregoing 
Minutes of the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the THF Housing 
Management Corporation are accurate and adopted by the Board of Directors at the duly 
called meeting held on June 27, 2023. 
 
     
 
       Susan Hamm, Chair 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Griff Morris, Secretary  



THF HOUSING MANAGEMENT CORPORATION  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-0701 

 

Resolving to approve and adopt amendments to the House and Ground Rules applicable to 

all properties managed by THF Housing Management Corporation 

 

A. Declarations and Premises: 

 

1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. THF has instrumentalities that it sponsors and maintains control over pursuant to the Texas 
Local Government Code. The THF Housing Management Corporation (hereinafter “the 
Corporation”) is an instrumentality of THF.  As an instrumentality of THF, the Corporation 
employs numerous employees in various management and maintenance roles, among others, and, 
from time to time, must amend its House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed 
by the Corporation to reflect best practices in property management; 
 
3. Revisions to the existing House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by 
the Corporation must be approved by THF’s Board of Commissioners, as well as the Board of 
Directors for the Corporation; and 
 
4. The approval and adoption of the House and Ground Rules amendments applicable to all 
properties managed by the Corporation is considered to be in the best interest of THF, the  
Corporation, and the people they serve. (Exhibit A) 

 

B. Resolutions of the Board: 

 

1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws, as well as the bylaws, Articles 
of Incorporation, and associated organizational documents of the Corporation and the laws of the 
State of Texas, the Board is authorized to approve and adopt the amendments and revisions to the 
House and Ground Rules applicable to all properties managed by the Corporation, which shall 
govern the operation of the Corporation’s management activities. 
 
2. The Board hereby approves and adopts the House and Ground Rules amendments, which 
are applicable to all properties managed by the Corporation. 
 
3. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Board, shall take any 
reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED July __, 2023. 
  
                          By:___________________________ 
 
 Attest:___________________________             

 



EXHIBIT A 



 
 

House and Ground Rules Revised 7/27/2023 
 

 

 
Example –  The Vistas 

 

House and Ground Rules   
Welcome to Your New Home! 

We welcome you to your new home. We know that you have other choices in apartment 

communities’, and we are pleased that you have chosen The Vistas. 

 

The purpose of this Handbook is to inform you of the various rules of community living as well as 

to provide you with specific information regarding your individual apartment unit. It is important 

you understand everything contained in this Handbook.  The rules, policies and regulations 

contained in this Handbook are part of our lease agreement with you and your failure to comply 

may lead to the termination of your tenancy. Please take time to read through your handbook and 

contact us if you have any questions.   

We are happy to have you in our community and hope you are just as glad to call The Vistas your 

home. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

The Vistas

 

1700 Mustang Dr 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Tel.:  (830) 798-8171 
Fax:  (830) 798-8756 

www.vistasmarblefalls.com 
   



 

i 

HOUSE AND GROUND RULES 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
I. GENERAL INFORMATION .......................................................................................................................... 4 

 Rules are a Part of The Lease ........................................................................................................ 4 
 Rule Revisions ................................................................................................................................. 4 
 Accommodations Regarding House & Ground Rules .................................................................. 4 
 Management Office ........................................................................................................................ 4 

II. MOVE-IN & OCCUPANCY .......................................................................................................................... 4 

 Direct-Billed Utilities ....................................................................................................................... 4 
 Guests .............................................................................................................................................. 5 

III. GENERAL POLICIES ................................................................................................................................... 5 

 Community Appearance ................................................................................................................. 5 
 Antennae/Satellite .......................................................................................................................... 6 
 Energy Conservation ....................................................................................................................... 6 
 Time Away ....................................................................................................................................... 8 
 Excessive Absences from the Unit ................................................................................................ 8 
 Keys and Locks ............................................................................................................................... 8 
 Pets and Accommodation Animals ............................................................................................... 8 
 Resident Activities .......................................................................................................................... 8 

 Trash Disposal ................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Litter ................................................................................................................................................. 9 
 Shopping Carts ................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Bicycles ............................................................................................................................................ 9 
 Soliciting .......................................................................................................................................... 9 
 Telephones ...................................................................................................................................... 9 
 Parking ........................................................................................................................................... 10 
 Resident Live-In Attendants ........................................................................................................ 10 
 Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act (VAWA) ............... 10 
 Transfers ....................................................................................................................................... 11 
 Drones; Flying Remote-Controlled Devices Generally ............................................................... 11 
 Noise/Quiet Enjoyment................................................................................................................. 12 

IV. CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIT ...................................................................................................... 12 

 Appliances ..................................................................................................................................... 12 
 Counter Tops ................................................................................................................................. 12 
 Flooring .......................................................................................................................................... 12 
 Garbage Disposal .......................................................................................................................... 13 
 Kitchen Exhaust Vents/Fans ........................................................................................................ 13 
 Housekeeping................................................................................................................................ 13 
 Redecorating ................................................................................................................................. 14 
 Safety ............................................................................................................................................. 14 

 Water-Filled Furniture or Items .................................................................................................... 14 

V. SERVICE ................................................................................................................................................... 14 



 

ii 

 Service Requests .......................................................................................................................... 14 
 Plumbing/Toilets .......................................................................................................................... 15 
 Electrical Problems ....................................................................................................................... 15 
 Light Bulbs ..................................................................................................................................... 16 

VI. AMENITIES ............................................................................................................................................... 16 

 Community Spaces ....................................................................................................................... 16 
 Laundry .......................................................................................................................................... 16 
 Computer Policy ............................................................................................................................ 17 
 Pool Rules (where applicable)...................................................................................................... 17 

VII. COMMUNITY INFORMATION ................................................................................................................. 18 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF HOUSE & GROUND RULES ..................................................... 19 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 4 of 19 

 

 
 

 
 

HOUSE AND GROUND RULES 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 Rules are a Part of The Lease 

The rules set forth in this handbook are part of the lease and it is very important that all residents understand 
the obligations.  If there is a conflict between this handbook and the lease, please understand the lease 
controls, but any concerns may be brought to the attention of THF Housing Management Corporation.  

 Rule Revisions 

Rules may be revised at the discretion of THF Housing Management Corporation. Residents will be given a 
30-day notice of any rule changes. 

Where monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations (whether adopted now or later) conflict with these rules 
and regulations, the monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations will control and be applied, and any rule in 
conflict with the monitoring agencies’ rules and regulations shall be void insofar as it may be in conflict. 

 Accommodations Regarding House & Ground Rules 

If any household member requires a change in any of these House & Ground Rules as an accommodation for 
a disability, please contact THF Housing Management Corporation to begin the required process. 

 Management Office 

Hours of office operation are generally 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday and may be adjusted at 
the discretion of THF Housing Management Corporation. The office is closed on weekends, holidays, staff 
training days, etc. Some properties may close the Leasing Office for a one-hour lunch break. These times can 
vary depending on property discretion. 

All work orders and service requests should be processed through the management office. 

THF Housing Management Corporation is not responsible for the delivery of messages, materials or mail.   

The office equipment is for THF Housing Management Corporation use only.  Any articles, including digital 
correspondence, handed to the office staff for copying and/or faxing may be reviewed by THF Housing 
Management Corporation and should not be considered confidential information.  Any illegal items may be 
reported to the proper authorities. 

II. MOVE-IN & OCCUPANCY 

 Direct-Billed Utilities 

For any utilities that are to be direct billed to Resident, Resident agrees to secure such utilities and ensure 
they will be turned on in Resident’s name.  Resident shall also pay any deposit required by the utility provider. 
Resident will also be required to complete the Proof of Utility form at move in date. 

 

1700 Mustang Dr 
Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Tel.:  (830) 798-8171 
Fax:  (830) 798-8756 

www.vistasmarblefalls.com 
   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 5 of 19 

 

Resident will be responsible for all such utilities from the date of move-in even if Resident fails to put such 
utilities into Resident’s name.  Resident further understands that THF Housing Management Corporation may 
pay any amount due or owing to a utility company from Resident’s rent and Resident specifically authorizes 
such amounts to be deducted from rent payments leaving a rent balance due and owing.  Resident further 
understands that unpaid rent is a violation of the Lease and THF Housing Management Corporation shall 
have the right to serve a notice to pay or quit for any unpaid rent amounts even if such rent was used to pay 
utilities. 

 Guests 

Residents will be held responsible for their guests’ actions and for making sure guests are informed of the 
House and Ground Rules.  If a guest violates the lease or the rules, such conduct may lead to the termination 
of resident’s tenancy. 

Overnight guests are limited to no more than three (3) consecutive days without THF Housing Management 
Corporation written consent and no more than twice that many days in a one month. 

Residents must accompany all guests at all times who are using the property facilities and must adhere to all 
property rules. 

Guests are not allowed to park in front row. Guests must either park off the property or in designated guest 
parking only (in the back of the lot) and abide by posted signage. Unauthorized vehicles will be towed at the 
vehicle owner’s expense.  

Guests are not permitted to bring pets onto the property. 

Guests are not permitted in resident units without the resident(s) present.  

III. GENERAL POLICIES 

 Community Appearance 

1. Window Coverings 

Residents may not remove the furnished blinds from the windows. Shears or curtains are permitted to be 
hung on the inside of the unit, but the blinds must remain in place.  Residents are not permitted to hang or 
attach foil, tint, blankets, towels, beads or other similar items in windows or exterior doors. No signs are 
allowed in windows, on the doors, or on the exterior of the building, with the exception of political signs and 
then only in the limited fashion mandated by applicable law. 

2. Doors 

Doors are to remain free of stickers, tape, nails, screws, signs, hooks, and other items that may damage the 
door.  Nails and screws should never be placed in cabinets or doors.  Any damage caused by placing stickers, 
tape, nails, screws, signs, hooks, or other items into any door, cabinet, shelf, or closet will be charged to the 
resident.  Front doors leading to common corridors must not be propped open for any reason for fire safety 
purposes.  

3. Landscape 

Trees, lawns, and shrubbery are important and valuable assets to the community. Any damage caused by 
residents, household members or their guests will be charged back to the individual resident. Residents are 
never permitted to alter exterior property by adding/removing the following: plants, steppingstones, edging, 
flower beds, trees, plant pots, etc. Landscaped areas (trees, shrubbery/bushes, flower beds, etc.) are not to be 
used as recreation areas or walkways.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 6 of 19 

 

No ornamental decorations (i.e. birdhouses, hanging baskets, windchimes, birdbaths, garden gnomes) and/or 
plants may be added to any landscaping. Patio items should be stored only on patio. Patio items should 
never be on the property lawn or attached to the exterior fixture. 

Outdoor water faucets are for property use only and to be used by property staff only. Residents are never 
permitted to attach hoses to these water faucets for their personal use. For individual personal use, residents 
must use a watering can for their personal patio plants only. 

4. Balconies/Patios/Porches 

Balconies/patios/porches are not to be used as storage areas. Residents are not to store any unsightly 
clutter, e.g. brooms, mops, etc. at their front entry or on their balcony, patio or porch. Indoor furnishings, 
trash, recycled items and other household items are not to be kept on the balcony, patio or porch. Any type of 
carpeting or floor covering is prohibited. Any umbrellas, awnings, partitions, and dividers must be approved 
by THF Housing Management Corporation before being placed on the balcony, patio, or porch. Storing and 
using grills of any kind are prohibited. Some properties provide a designated area for grilling.  

All plants must have a saucer under them. No plants or items of any sort may be placed on or over the railing 
because of the danger of them falling on persons or property below. No items may be placed on any building 
equipment including air conditioning units. No more than a total of five (5) potted plants are allowed on the 
patio/porch/balcony. 

Balconies, patios and porches must be cleaned in a manner where water, debris or other items do not leave 
your personal balcony/patio/porch space and impact neighboring units or community areas.  

Acceptable items may include, but not limited to, outdoor furnishings, potted plants (limited to five (5)), and 
windchimes hung on a free-standing support or by a Command Strip (may not be nailed into exterior of the 
property (stucco, brick, etc.)).   

5. Exterior Decorations   

Nails and screws may not be placed on the exterior of the property (stucco, brick, doors, windows and door 
frames).  Lights and decorations should never be attached to the building, doorway, or exterior windows.  
Cords are not permitted to run through doorways, screens, or windows at any time.  Modifications to the 
exterior are never permitted including personal security cameras, magnetic screens over doorways, etc.  
Personal security cameras, such as doorbell cameras, are allowed with written permission regarding a 
request from THF Housing Management Corporation.  

6. Clotheslines/Drying Racks  

Residents are not permitted to hang clothing, blankets, towels or any other laundry on the patio, balcony or 
porch. 
 

 Antennae/Satellite  

No radio or television aerials, wires, satellite TV dishes, or similar devices may be installed anywhere on the 
property without advance written permission from THF Housing Management Corporation.  Please see your 
Lease Addendum for details. 

 Energy Conservation 

The following suggestions have been compiled to help you conserve and utilize our natural resources wisely.  
By using these sensible guidelines, we can work together to preserve the natural gas and water supplies, and 
help to avoid imposed rationing of these utilities. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 7 of 19 

 

1. How To Help Your Heating System 

(a) At night close drapes/blinds to prevent heat loss.  Glass windowpanes lose heat 
approximately fourteen times as fast as a plaster wall.  Draperies/Blinds form a 
barrier preventing warm inside air from coming in direct contact with the cold 
windowpane. 

(b) On sunny days, open the drapes/blinds to let the sun help heat the apartment.  
During the winter, keep windows and doors closed.  This will keep our colder 
winter winds from entering your apartment. 

(c) Set your heating thermostat between 60º to 72º throughout the day.  Remember 
to turn off the thermostat when away from home for 24 hours or more.  If your 
apartment is overheated, please report it to your resident manager. 

(d) Avoid constant adjustment of thermostat. 

(e) Do not use portable electric heaters.  They can be very dangerous and they are a 
big consumer of electrical energy.  Also, they heat only a small area and are not 
very effective. Use portable electric heaters during emergency situations only 
approved by THF Housing Management Corporation. 

(f) Keep return-air grills and warm-air ducts clean.  Household dust and lint can 
overload your heater, and a clogged warm-air outlet can keep a room from 
receiving sufficient heat. 

(g) Do not block air outlets or returns. 

2. Hints To Help Your Air Conditioning System 

(a) Maintain thermostat controls for cooling at no less than 75º from June - 
September. 

(b) Keep drapes/blinds closed.  This is especially necessary on the sunny side of the 
apartment to keep out the warming rays of the sun. 

(c) Keep windows and outside doors closed.  If you wish to lower the temperature in 
your apartment during shady times of the day, reverse the procedure and open 
your windows to allow cooling, rather than operate air conditioning. 

(d) Turn off unused lights.  The heat produced by lights adds significantly to the 
cooling burden of your air conditioner, resulting in added wear and cost. 

(e) Restrict use of heat producing equipment.  Use this equipment at times of the day 
when your apartment is at its coolest. 

3. Lighting Hints 

(a) Keep bulbs and fixtures clean. 

(b) Substitute low watt or fluorescent bulbs for your high watt bulbs wherever 
possible. 

(c) Turn off unnecessary lights and use natural light whenever possible. 

4. Hints For The Kitchen 

(a) The broiler of your range does not need to be preheated. Preheat oven only when 
absolutely necessary.  Use preheating only for baked goods requiring precise 
oven temperatures at the start of the cooking cycle. 

(b) Thaw out frozen foods before baking, thawed food will cook faster than frozen 
food. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 8 of 19 

 

(c) Cook by time and temperature for best results.  Use applicable timers for oven 
and stove-top cooking.  Loss of heat happens when the oven door is opened 
repeatedly, or if one continually “peeks under the lid” during surface cooking. 

(d) Conserve the use of cooking equipment and small appliances. 

(e) Do not use the oven to heat the kitchen. 

 Time Away 

Residents that plan to be away from their unit (vacation, illness, or family emergencies) should notify THF 
Housing Management Corporation of the date of departure and the scheduled return date.  Emergency 
contact information should also be provided.  The following steps are also recommended: 

(a) Make arrangements with the local post office to forward mail for prolonged 
absences. The post office also offers a vacation hold option for shorter periods.  

(b) Dispose of all garbage and trash in the apartment and any perishable food items.  

(c) Close and lock all windows. Turn off all lights and electrical appliances (except 
refrigerators).  

 Excessive Absences from the Unit 

THF Housing Management Corporation must immediately be notified in writing if any household member is 
going to be or is expected to be absent from the unit for 30 days or more. If a household member has a 
disability which prevents a written notice, please see the manager. As an accommodation, the manager will 
write your report. 

The Head of Household (HOH) and/or Co-Head shall not be absent from the unit for more than 60 
consecutive days. This does not pertain to full-time students away at school, unless they are the Head or Co-
Head of the household and this does not pertain to household members in the military, even if they are Head 
or Co-Head. 

If a household member is involuntarily absent from the unit for more than 180 days due to medical reasons 
or extenuating circumstances, the Resident shall provide verification in writing from the responsible 
authority. 

 Keys and Locks 

COST ITEM 
$5 Apartment key replacement 

$25 Lock replacement 
$25 Lock-out fee 
$50 Remote control/FOB replacement. Refer to Lease Addendum for Access Control Devices. 

 
 Pets and Accommodation Animals  

No living creatures of any kind are allowed, even temporarily, anywhere in the apartment or apartment 
community unless we’ve given written permission. Please see the property lease for the property policy 
regarding animals. 

 Resident Activities  

Residents are welcome to participate in the resident activities. Residents can participate on a volunteer basis 
by assisting in organizing activities, welcoming new residents, suggesting and coordinating dates for various 
programs, and encouraging other activities which will enhance community living.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 9 of 19 

 

All activities are designed for the enjoyment of all those that choose to attend.  Residents are expected to 
behave in a respectful manner that does not interfere with the overall positive atmosphere of the event.   

Residents that are disruptive, lewd, obscene, or are behaving inappropriately will be asked to leave the 
activity.  Repeat or severe incidents may result in further action.  

Participation in resident activities is at your own risk.   

 Trash Disposal 

Trash must be placed inside the provided trash receptacles.  Boxes must be broken down to fit into recycling 
bins as available.  

Residents are not to leave trash for any amount of time outside their front doors or on balconies or patios as 
this can attract rodents and insects. Trash must be tied shut in bags and transported in a way that does not 
cause damage. Resident may be responsible for any damage caused to the flooring, such as drips, stains, or 
tears, due to transporting trash bags to trash chutes or receptacles.  

Trash should be placed completely inside the dumpster, and not left in or around the dumpster area.  Please 
notify the staff if the trash bins overflow. Residents are expected to keep the property clean and litter free. 

Do not put furniture including mattresses or unbroken-down boxes in the trash.  Please make other 
arrangements for disposing of such items.  Residents will be responsible for extra pick-up charges due to 
inappropriate items in the dumpsters. If pest infestation is suspected, residents must notify THF Housing 
Management Corporation prior to removing any furniture or household items to ensure proper disposal. 
Contact the management office to obtain the appropriate contact information for a bulky item trash pick-up. 
No items should be left on the curb prior to the day of pick-up.  

 Litter 

Please do not leave gum, candy wrappers, cigarette butts, or any other trash in or around the common areas 
of the property. 

 Shopping Carts 

Shopping carts must not be left on or around the property. All shopping carts should be returned to the store 
after use by the resident. 

 Bicycles 

Bicycles must be stored in designated property bike storage areas, as applicable. If bike storage is 
unavailable on property, bicycles must be stored in personal apartment or patio. Property common areas, 
under stairwells, behind HVAC, etc. are inappropriate places to store bicycles. 

 Soliciting 

Soliciting is not allowed on the property.  If solicitors contact any resident on the property, please inform THF 
Housing Management Corporation.  

 Telephones 

Each apartment will be equipped with at least one serviceable telephone jack.  Residents are responsible for 
obtaining their own telephone services.   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 10 of 19 

 

 Parking 

THF Housing Management Corporation may regulate the time, manner, and place of parking all cars. Trucks, 
motorcycles, bicycles, boats, trailers, and recreational vehicles. Motorcycles or motorized bikes must not be 
parked inside an apartment, on sidewalks, under stairwells, or in handicapped parking areas. We may have 
any unauthorized or illegally parked vehicles towed accordingly to state law at the owner’s expense at any 
time if the vehicle:  

a) Has a flat tire or otherwise inoperable; 

b) Is on jacks, on blocks, or has wheel missing; 

c) Takes up more than one parking space; 

d) Belongs to a resident or occupant who has surrender or abandoned the apartment; 

e) Is in a handicapped space without the legally required handicapped insignia; 

f) Is in a space marked for office visitors, managers, or staff; 

g) Blocks another vehicle; 

h) Is in a fire lane or designated “no parking” area; 

i) Is in a space marked for another resident or apartment; 

j) Is on the grass, side walk, or patio; 

k) Blocks a garbage trucks access to a dumpster; 

l) Has no current license or registration, and we have given you at least 10 days’ notice that the vehicle 
will be towed if not removed; or 

m) Is not moved to allow parking lot maintenance.  

This policy is in effect 24 hours a day 7 days a week even during periods of move in and move out. Please do 
not leave guest vehicles unattended during these times to avoid any problems. It is the tenant’s responsibility 
to let your guest know where and where not to park on the complex.   

 Resident Live-In Attendants  

Please see the property’s Live-In Attendant documents.  

 Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act (VAWA) 

1. THF Housing Management Corporation may not consider incidents of domestic violence, 
dating violence or stalking as serious or repeated violations of the lease or other “good 
cause” for termination of assistance, tenancy, or occupancy rights of the victim of abuse.   

2. THF Housing Management Corporation may not consider criminal activity directly 
relating to abuse, engaged in by a member of a Resident’s household or any guest or 
other person under the Resident’s control, cause for termination of assistance, tenancy, 
or occupancy rights if the Resident or an immediate member of the Resident’s family is 
the victim or threatened victim of that abuse. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 11 of 19 

 

3. THF Housing Management Corporation may request in writing that the victim, or a family 
member on the victim’s behalf, certify that the individual is a victim of abuse and that the 
Certification of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence or Stalking, Form HUD-91066, or 
other documentation as noted on the certification form, be completed and submitted 
within 14 business days, or an agreed upon extension date, to receive protection under 
the VAWA.  Failure to provide the certification or other supporting documentation within 
the specified timeframe may result in eviction. 

 Transfers 

It is company policy that transfers will only be permitted for the following reasons: 

• Over-occupying a unit (persons in unit exceed maximum allowed); and 

• As a reasonable accommodation for a disability  

• As otherwise required by applicable local, state, or federal law, including but not limited to any 

applicable provision of VAWA; 

• To comply with local, state, or federal tax credit recertification requirements; or 

• Due to emergency repairs that result in the unit being uninhabitable.  

Except in the case of emergency repairs, Residents will be responsible, to the extent permissible by law, for 
the cost of the transfer including, but not limited to, proration of rent between transferring units and any 
difference in security deposit. Transfers for reasonable accommodations will be reviewed by THF Housing 
Management Corporation and processed in accordance with applicable fair housing laws.  Unless 
specifically required to accommodate a disability, transfers will not be considered based on unit location.  
 
Preference will be given to residents requesting an accessible unit in accordance with 24 CFR 8.27 and 
residents requesting a unit and or transfer as covered by VAWA, Violence against Women Reauthorization Act 
of 2013. 
 
If transfers are granted, the transfer must be completed within two days. For every day beyond the two 
allowed days, rent for both units will be prorated for the time the Resident occupies (has keys) for both units. 
Residents must complete a Transfer Request Form with the management office to be considered for a 
transfer. If a household member has a disability which prevents a written notice, please see the manager.  
 
Prior to any transfer, the Resident’s household may need to be recertified to determine continued eligibility 
for the Program. If a request to transfer is to a Program unit in another building, the Resident must complete 
the initial certification process. All income, assets and other eligibility requirements will need to be reviewed 
for Program eligibility. All paperwork must be completed and appropriate paperwork signed prior to the 
transfer taking place. If Resident does not meet the initial eligibility requirements of the Program, the unit 
transfer to a Program unit in another building may be denied. 
 

 Drones; Flying Remote-Controlled Devices Generally  

Drones with cameras or other photograph or video capability, or any other flying remote-controlled device 
with such capabilities, are prohibited in all common areas of the Property without express permission from 
THF Housing Management Corporation. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 12 of 19 

 

 Noise/Quiet Enjoyment 

Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and guests refrain from excessive noise or 
any other conduct that disturbs the quiet enjoyment of other residents and/or the apartment community. 
Quiet hours are from 10:00 P.M. to 7:00 A.M seven days a week. 

Residents must not be a nuisance to other residents by keeping the volume of televisions, video games, 
stomping on the floors, banging on the walls, tapping on the ceilings with broom handles or any other items, 
radios, stereos, and other noise producing items such as vacuums down to a level that does not disturb 
surrounding neighbors. There is to be no boisterous or vulgar conduct or unnecessary loud noise at any time.  
Residents must be considerate of their neighbors and ensure that all household members also respect the 
right of neighbors to quiet enjoyment of their apartments at all times. 

It is understood that normal and reasonable noises such as walking, opening and closing doors, running 
water, flushing toilets, etc. are to be expected and are a part of normal apartment living. 

IV. CARE AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIT 

 Appliances 

Residents are expected to keep appliances in good, operable condition by cleaning them often. Clean the 
surface of the range/oven regularly. Foil is not allowed on, in, or around the range. Oil on or around the range 
must be cleaned on a regular basis. Grease build-up is a fire hazard.  

The refrigerators are frost-free and can be easily maintained by keeping them clean and not overfilling 
shelves. Overfilled shelves are susceptible to cracking.  Report any damage to refrigerator seals or shelves 
immediately to THF Housing Management Corporation.  Dishwashers and ovens are to be used only for their 
intended purpose and must not be used for storage or heating the apartment. Bathtubs and sinks are not to 
be used for the purpose of humidifying the unit or doing laundry. Bathtubs may not be used for storage.  

Washing machines and clothes dryers are allowed if hook-up’s are available in unit. 

No additional appliances including, but not limited to, portable and/or stationary dishwashers, washing 
machines, clothes dryers, refrigerators, stoves, water filtration systems, heaters or freezers will be permitted 
on the property.  

 Counter Tops 

Do not place extremely hot objects, cut, chop, or hammer objects directly on the counter tops. Quickly 
remove any substance that might cause a stain with water and soap, especially acidic juices, and foods. If 
the stain cannot be removed, please notify THF Housing Management Corporation. Acidic cleaning agents 
must be avoided due to potential damage.  

 Flooring 

Residents are not permitted to change the flooring in the units (carpet, vinyl etc.). 

Vinyl floors should be kept clean and bright by washing with warm soapy water. The vinyl wood-like plank in 
the units is a “no wax” vinyl. Do not use bleach or any strong cleaners; these cleaners will damage the floor.  
Rubber backed rugs should not be kept on the vinyl as the rubber will permanently stain the vinyl. Do not 
place hot or sharp objects on the vinyl floor.  

Residents are responsible for the daily care and maintenance of the carpet. It should be vacuumed at least 
weekly.  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 13 of 19 

 

It is the resident’s responsibility to shampoo the carpet at least once a year. Do not use large amounts of 
water when steam cleaning or shampooing carpets, as it may cause water stains and carpet shrinkage. 
Excessive soap can cause a residue build-up that may result in rapid re-soiling.   

All flooring repair and/or replacement may be charged a prorated amount according to the estimated life of 
the product specified by the manufacturer’s instructions.  

 Garbage Disposal 

Residents should not overload the garbage disposal. The safety overload switch will turn off the motor when 
the disposal becomes overloaded. If the garbage disposal stops working, wait three minutes and then push 
the red reset button on the bottom of the disposal unit.  If pressing the reset button does not solve the 
problem, contact THF Housing Management Corporation to schedule a repair.  Some additional tips for 
garbage disposals are: 

(a) Use garbage disposal at least weekly to keep it working properly. 

(b) Anytime the disposal is in use, water should be running.    

(c) Never put hands in the disposal when it is running. 

(d) Do not use any type of drain cleaner in the garbage disposal.  

(e) Baking soda will keep it free of any odor.     

(f) Certain items should not be placed in the disposals (i.e., egg shells, corn husks, 
coffee grounds, celery, potato peels, rice, banana peels, or any other fibrous food 
material.) Do not put excessive amounts of any item in the disposal.  

Any misuse of the garbage disposal that results in damage, clogging, or the need for a replacement will be 
charged to the resident.  Foreign objects should be kept away from the disposal (coins, spoons, bones, metal 
etc.).  Questions as to the proper operation of the disposal should be directed to the management office or 
property maintenance personnel. 

 Kitchen Exhaust Vents/Fans 

Kitchen exhaust fans must be used when the stove is in use. Kitchen exhaust screens/filters should be 
cleaned regularly (at least quarterly) by the resident.  This can best be accomplished by washing the exhaust 
vent with warm water and detergent or simply running them in the dishwasher, if applicable.  

 Housekeeping 

Residents are responsible for maintaining their unit in a safe, well-maintained, and sanitary condition by 
frequent cleaning of all rooms, flooring and appliances.  Failure to keep the apartment in a safe, decent, 
sanitary condition may result in the termination of the lease. 

Unit Organization Requirements: 

1. Front and interior doors must open fully to allow firefighters in full gear and a stretcher to 
enter every room. 

2. Maintain at least three-foot access ways to all rooms in the unit. 

3. No long-term storage of stacked boxes or clutter, etc. on the floor of the unit. 

4. Nothing within two (2) feet of the ceiling, preferably three (3) feet of open space within 
the unit. 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 14 of 19 

 

5. All bookcases, tall furniture, armoires, etc. should be bolted to the wall. If tall, there 
should be nothing stored on top. 

6. All exits doors must not be blocked and must have full access to escape routes. 

7. No windows shall be covered with stacked boxes inside of the unit. 

8. In multi-story buildings, no more than forty-five (45) pounds per square foot of weight in 
boxes or bookcases inside of the unit. 

9. All electrical outlets inside and on the exterior of the unit must have at least a  three (3) 
inch clearance. 

 Redecorating 

Residents are not authorized to make any modifications to their unit (e.g., paint, cabinets, carpeting, vanities, 
wallpaper, flooring etc.).  Residents may hang pictures and other decorative items in their units; however, 
nothing may be hung over or block the electrical panel.  THF Housing Management Corporation requests that 
residents use appropriate picture hangers with thin nails to minimize damage to the walls.  Property 
employees are not permitted to assist with personal projects, including, but not limited to: assembling 
bookcases or other furniture, programming remotes, moving furniture, etc.  

 Safety 

The fire department prohibits the blocking of stairwells, doorways, and windows by any object.  Residents 
may not store combustible materials anywhere within the complex.  For your safety and the safety of others, 
the use of candles, heated oils, incense, or any other flammable item is prohibited. In case of an emergency, 
please use flashlights. 

Entrances to the apartments are to be kept clear at all times.  No boxes, mops, or litter of any kind will be 
allowed in these areas.  Front unit doors leading into common corridors may not be propped open for fire 
safety purposes.  

 Water-Filled Furniture or Items 

Waterbeds and/or water-filled furniture or items, such as kiddie pools or fish tanks, are not permitted on the 
property without written consent of the THF Housing Management Corporation. Please contact the 
management office before installing any water-filled item.  

V. SERVICE 

 Service Requests 

Maintenance service requests can be made by calling or emailing the Leasing office or inputting it into the 
Resident Portal. Do not report service requests directly to the Maintenance Technician. 

Most service requests will be completed within forty-eight (48) business hours.   

Resident must provide THF Housing Management Corporation with at least twenty four (24) hour notice if 
they need to cancel a scheduled repair. For outside vendors, forty eight (48) hour notice is required. Resident 
may be responsible for any cost incurred related to cancelling any scheduled repair or service.  

After-Hours Emergencies: 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 15 of 19 

 

Call the Leasing Office phone number. If calling the Leasing Office after-hours, the call will be routed to the 
After-Hours Answering Service. If there is an after-hours emergency service request, Answering Service will 
contact on-call Maintenance Technician. The Answering Service will provide estimated time of arrival of the 
Maintenance Technician to the resident and any pertinent updates. 

In case of a maintenance emergency, residents are to notify THF Housing Management Corporation 
immediately. All work order requests inside an occupied apartment unit that may create an immediate threat 
to life, health, and safety to property or to the tenant, or are related to fire safety must be processed and 
assigned to Maintenance Staff for completion when received.  

THF Housing Management Corporation considers the following to be emergencies: 

• Plumbing repairs such as water and/or sewer leaks and stoppages 

•  Electrical repairs 

• Gas line and connection repairs (for properties with gas operated appliances) 

• HVAC repairs 

• Heating - If outside temperature is below 55 degrees, temperature inside the 
apartment must be at least 68 degrees 

• Air conditioner – if outside temperature is above 93 degrees, temperature 
inside the apartment must be no more than 80 degrees 

In the event of a life-threatening emergency, call 911. 

 Plumbing/Toilets 

The sewer system has been designed to adequately handle all normal use.  Residents are encouraged to 
purchase a plunger and use it when experiencing a toilet stoppage and know where the water shut-off is for 
each sink and toilet. Residents are expected to plunge the toilet to resolve the issue.  If this does not solve 
the problem, they should contact the management office.  If the area of repair is unsanitary, the resident is 
required to arrange for the area to be sanitized prior to the repairs being completed. If the following items are 
found to be the cause of a stoppage, the resident will be charged for any damages and repair:  

(a) Large accumulations of paper towels, paper, etc. 

(b) Disposable diapers 

(c) Sanitary napkins, tampons, etc. 

(d) Combs, toothbrushes, brushes, etc. 

(e) Pouring grease into the toilets 

(f) Toys 

(g) Any other object other than human waste and a reasonable amount of toilet paper 
that has been dropped or flushed into the toilet by residents or their guests.  

 Electrical Problems 

Every apartment unit is equipped with a master circuit breaker box. Residents should be aware of its location 
and keep it clear of any items. In the event of a power outage, the resident should check the circuit breaker 
box. A tripped breaker is one that is not in the “on” position and is the probable cause of the trouble. The 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 16 of 19 

 

breaker may be switched to the off position and then back on to reset. If this does not resolve the problem or 
if the breaker continues to go off, the resident should contact the management office. 

Residents should keep their personal lamps and appliances (microwaves, toaster ovens, coffee makers, etc.) 
in good condition.  Old lamps or frayed cords can fail and cause breakers to trip.  Residents should not 
overload outlets or extension cords.  

 Light Bulbs 

Bulbs are provided in all light fixtures and appliances when the resident moves into the unit. All replacements 
are the responsibility of the resident. If the resident is unable to replace a bulb, the maintenance staff will 
install it.  The request to change a light bulb must be scheduled through the office.  

VI. AMENITIES 

 Community Spaces 

The use of the community room and other public facilities of the building are open to all residents. 
Arrangements for special use of the facilities by residents for private functions must be made through the 
manager.  

The community room, pool and spa (as applicable), exercise room, common area restrooms, and the laundry 
room are unlocked and locked daily as posted. Residents may not remove chairs, furniture, decorations, or 
other equipment from any common area. Sleeping or lying down in the community areas is prohibited.  

Residents must be present with their guests in the community room.  Guests may not use any property 
facilities (community room, computer room, etc.) without the resident being present. Guests are not 
permitted to use the fitness equipment at any time. Fitness equipment should only be used by individuals 
who meet the manufacturer specific guidelines. 

The community room and related facilities (pool, exercise room, TV room, etc. where applicable) must be 
used only for their intended purpose. Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and 
guests refrain from any conduct that is excessively noisy and/or that disturbs other residents who are using 
the facilities. Residents are responsible to ensure that all household members and guests do not damage the 
community room or related facilities (including any equipment contained in those facilities). Residents will be 
individually charged the actual cost for any damage caused by resident, household members or guests. 

Explicit content is prohibited on all personal and property owned devices in the computer room. If other 
residents are waiting to use the computer(s), television, or gym equipment in the community area, there is a 
thirty (30) minute time limit. 

Residents and their guests are expected to be properly attired while in community areas.  This means 
wearing shirts, shoes, and decent outdoor attire at all times, including the fitness area.  Swimming attire is 
restricted to the pool area only and residents are not permitted to wear bathing suits in the community room 
or around the property. No bathrobes, nightgowns or bedroom attire is permitted.  

Residents and their guests shall not engage in any activity in any common area of the Property that may 
result in a safety hazard to others, or that creates excessive noise that may disturbs others’ quiet enjoyment 
of the Property, or that would invade the privacy of any other resident. 

 Laundry 

To the extent applicable, the property has a community laundry facility.  THF Housing Management 
Corporation assumes no responsibility for any loss of coins or card funds, or property during use of the 
machines. Residents must adhere to the following laundry room guidelines:   



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 17 of 19 

 

(a) The Laundry Room is for resident laundry only.   

(b) Residents must use laundry machines as specified by manufacturer instructions. 
Damage to any machine may be charged back to the resident. 

(c) Residents should stay with their laundry while using the laundry facility.  Laundry 
should not be left unattended. Any unattended property is left at the Resident’s 
own risk. 

(d) Residents should be respectful of other residents and clean up spills, lint, and 
dryer sheets. 

(e) Be courteous and remove laundry promptly from the washer or dryer so others 
may use the machines.  Residents should never touch the laundry of another 
resident.  This includes removing it from a machine or the laundry room. 

(f) Be certain to check the machines for any articles that may still be inside to avoid 
leaving anything.  

(g) Laundry machines may not be used to wash biohazardous or non-hygienic items.  

 
If a machine is not operating properly, please report it to the office immediately and/or call the laundry 
vendor where applicable. If the property manager’s office is closed, report the problem directly to the laundry 
vendor by calling the phone number posted in the laundry room where applicable. 

If a resident loses money on a machine, they should contact the laundry vendor directly using the phone 
number listed on the laundry machine. The management office does not have access to the card machine or 
any funds relating to the washers and dryers.  The laundry vendor can issue a refund or credit directly to 
residents.   

At certain THF Housing Management properties, the management office will be able to provide refunds. 
Please refer to your Property Manager.  

 Computer Policy 

If applicable, a computer lab is available for all residents to use.  Residents are expected to 
use good judgment when using the Internet.  The following is prohibited when Residents are 
using lab computers for purposes of using the Internet: 

1. Viewing, storing, downloading or forwarding pornographic or sexually explicit images or 
other obscene material. 

2. Sending email that is obscene, racist, harassing, intimidating, or otherwise offensive.  

3. Any form of hacking, including attempting to gain access to restricted resources inside 
or outside the company's network; impersonating another user; and/or damaging or 
depleting the file of another user. 

4. Downloading, installing or using unlicensed or unauthorized software.  

 
 Pool Rules (where applicable) 

1. The pool, if available at this community, is for your convenience, pleasure and enjoyment.  
Please cooperate in helping to keep it clean, safe, and quiet.  Posted rules at poolside are 
to be followed. Some properties may not allow guests to use the pool(s). 



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 18 of 19 

 

2. The swimming pool is available during the hours posted at the pool.  These hours may 
change without notice by THF Housing Management Corporation at any time by posting 
alternative hours at the swimming pool.  Residents must adhere to posted hours.   

3. THF Housing Management Corporation will not provide lifeguard services and it is the 
responsibility of the resident who uses the pool to supervise the activity of his/her family, 
guest(s) or visitor(s). 

4. Glass containers or breakables of any sort are strictly prohibited from use in or around 
pool area. 

5. Running, jumping or any other noisy behavior disturbing to other residents is prohibited 
at all times.  Loud or profane language will not be permitted.  As a courtesy to those 
residents who reside near the pool area, noise and rough play in and around the entire 
pool area must be curtailed.   

6. Ear phones/buds must be used by anyone listening to a portable electronic device.  
Musical instruments may not be played in the pool area. 

7. Persons under the age of 14 years of age are not permitted in the pool unless 
accompanied by a responsible adult.  

8. Rafts, floats, inner tubes, etc., will not be permitted in pool. 

9. Roller skates, bicycles and similar recreational items are not allowed in the pool area at 
any time. 

10. Chairs, tables, umbrellas and other pool accessories provided by THF Housing 
Management Corporation for safety and comfort, must not be removed from the pool 
area. 

11. Pets are strictly prohibited from pool areas. This does not extend to service animals. 

12. In properties with pools that do allow guests, a maximum of Two (2) guests per 
apartment will be allowed at the pool.  A resident shall accompany any guests at all 
times and shall assume full responsibility for their guests conduct.  THF Housing 
Management Corporation may further limit guest access at any time in its sole 
discretion. 

13. Proper bathing attire is to be worn in pool at all times.  Cut offs, t-shirts, street clothes, 
etc., are strictly prohibited from pool. 

14. Any person that has not been potty-trained or is still using diapers shall not use the pool 
without appropriate swim diapers.   

VII. COMMUNITY INFORMATION 

Office Phone Number:  Your Property Phone Number Here 
 
Office Address:   Your Property Address Here 
 
Emergency Contact:  911 

  



 

 
 
Revised 7/27/2023 Page 19 of 19 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND ACCEPTANCE 
OF HOUSE & GROUND RULES 

 
By signing below, resident acknowledges receipt and acceptance of the House & Ground Rules provided 

by THF Housing Management Corporation on behalf of The Vistas and agrees to abide by the same. 
 
 
 
 
 

 Resident Signature  Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Resident Signature Date  

Signature of THF Housing Management Corporation Owner/Agent Date  

 



THF HOUSING MANAGEMENT CORPORATION  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-0702 

 

Resolving to approve and adopt revisions to the Management Policies and Procedures 

Manual for THF Housing Management Corporation 

 

A. Declarations and Premises: 

 

1. The Texas Housing Foundation, a Texas regional housing authority (“THF”) develops, 
operates owns, rehabilitates and finances affordable housing as part of its stated mission; 
 
2. THF has instrumentalities that it sponsors and maintains control over pursuant to the Texas 
Local Government Code. The THF Housing Management Corporation (hereinafter “the 
Corporation”) is an instrumentality of THF. As an instrumentality of THF, the Corporation 
employs numerous employees and, from time to time, must amend its management policies to 
address changes in the workplace and to reflect best practices in property management; 
 
3. Revisions to the existing Management Policies and Procedures Manual for the   
Corporation must be approved by THF’s Board of Commissioners, as well as the Board of 
Directors for the Corporation; and 
 
4. The approval and adoption of the Management Policies and Procedures Manual 
amendments and revisions for the Corporation is considered to be in the best interest of THF, the 
Corporation, and the people they serve.  (Exhibit A) 
 

B. Resolutions of the Board: 

 

1. In accordance with the Texas Housing Foundation’s bylaws, as well as the bylaws, Articles 
of Incorporation, and associated organizational documents of the Corporation and the laws of the 
State of Texas, the Board is authorized to approve and adopt the amendments and revisions to the 
Corporation’s Management Policies and Procedures Manual, which shall govern the operation of  
Corporation’s management activities. 
 
2. The Board hereby approves and adopts the amendments to the THF Housing Management 
Corporation Management Policies and Procedures Manual. 
 
3. The President and CEO, as well as authorized representatives of the Board, shall take any 
reasonable and necessary action to effectuate the direction and intention of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED July  __, 2023. 
  
 
                          By:___________________________ 
 
 Attest:___________________________              

 



830.693.8100 

info@txhf.org 

1110 Broadway, Marble Falls, TX 78654 

Page 1 of 22 Revised on July 27, 2023 

Property Management 
Polices & Procedures 

Section 10.0 
(updates on pgs. 3, 20-22) 

Lease Renewal and 
Recertification 



 
 

  
   

Page 2 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Table of Contents 
Policy: ..................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Procedure: .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

Generate Reports ........................................................................................................................ 3 

Generate Renewal Offer Letter .................................................................................................... 5 

Generate Recertification Notice .................................................................................................. 7 

Renew .......................................................................................................................................... 9 

Recertify .................................................................................................................................... 10 

Program Requirements ............................................................................................................. 20 

Tax Credit Recertifications ........................................................................................................... 20 

HOME Recertifications ................................................................................................................. 20 

HUD Recertifications: ................................................................................................................... 21 

Market Unit Recertifications: ........................................................................................................ 21 

Housing Authority ..................................................................................................................... 22 

 

 

  



 
 

  
   

Page 3 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Policy: 
THF Housing Management Corporation’s policy for the renewal and recertification process is to 
begin 120 days in advance of the effective date. The effective date is based on the resident’s move 
in date. Residents must be notified at least 60 days prior to their lease expiration date. This is 
because the lease contract requires the resident to provide a 60-day notice to vacate if they plan to 
move. 

Residents must be notified of their upcoming lease expiration as well as their annual recertification 
due date according to the below table: 

Days Notice 

120 days Initial Notice 
90 days 2nd Notice if recertification has not been completed 
60 days 3rd Notice if recertification has not been completed 
30 days Final Notice if recertification has not been completed, along with the TDHCA 

Notice to Vacate for Non-Delinquency (Blue Moon). Resident must be given 30 
days. 

 

Residents cannot complete recertification paperwork prior to 120 days in advance. Paperwork older 
than 120 days will expire. 

Note: Both a notice for lease renewal expiration and recertification due date must be sent to the 
resident. We must have copies of these notices in the lease file for audit purposes as all tenants 
are required to receive a 60-day notice of lease expiration, as well as a notice regarding 
recertification. If the recertification notice has not been sent, then the grounds to evict the tenant 
for refusing to complete their recertification could be contested as they did not receive a 
notification.  
 
Additionally, sometimes a resident will move-in in August and, perhaps, 6 months down the line 
acquire a Housing Choice Voucher via the local Housing Authority. At that time, a new lease 
contract will need to be drafted to match the Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contract. This 
means that while the THFHMC annual recertification will always be based on their original move 
in date in August, their lease contract has now shifted to be in line with the Housing Authority. 
These two separate processes (lease renewal and annual recertification) occur at different times 
in the year.  

Procedure: 
Generate Reports 
There will be two separate reports that must be generated. This is for instances where the 
resident’s lease contract and annual recertification occur at different times of the year. This may be 
due to a resident acquiring a Housing Authority voucher after move-in and a new lease contract 
was generated to match the Housing Authority (see the Housing Authority section on page 22 for 
more information) or if a resident renewed their lease contract at any time during their tenancy for 
less than 12 months. Generating both reports will ensure that residents are being notified of lease 
expirations and recertifications as they come due. 



 
 

  
   

Page 4 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

1. Generate Lease Expiration Detail report 120 days in advance.  
a. Select the Navigation button (or the “hamburger icon”) 
b. Go to the Reports tab 
c. Scroll down to find the category called “Leasing and rents reports.” From this list, 

select Management. 
d. Select Generate beside the report titled Lease Expiration Detail 

 

e. From the Parameters, choose Month Range 

 
f. From the drop-down menu for Start month, choose the current month and for the 

End month, choose four months in advance. 
 



 
 

  
   

Page 5 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

2. View the Recertifications due within 120 days. This can be found on the Today page. 

 
a. Click on the blue number beside the 91-120 days option. This is a hyperlink and will 

open a small pop-up window. 
b. In the upper right hand corner, click on the Printer icon. 

 

Generate Renewal Offer Letter 
1. Select Renewals and then Generate Renewal Offer from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU.  

 

2. Select the Leasing consultant or appropriate staff member that is managing the renewal 
offer.  

 
3. Change the Lease start date, if needed. This defaults to the day after the current lease end 

date or the current property date, if the lease is expired. Days valid adjusts based on how 



 
 

  
   

Page 6 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

close the Offer valid start date is to the Lease start date. 
 

 

Note: The offer can expire. Please ensure the renewal is completed before the Offer valid 
expiration date. 

4. Generate a 12 month lease term offer. 
a. Click the -no-offer- link in the Lease term column. The Select lease term/specials 

box opens.  

 
b. Select a Lease term.  

 

Note: THFHMC policy is to ONLY choose the 12 month term option. Our renewal letter 
includes an option for the resident to request a shorter term. If they renew at a shorter 
term, be sure to include the original 12-month Renewal Offer letter we sent during 
submission to Compliance.  

c. Click Save. The system returns you to the Generate renewal offers page and adds 
the offer to the list. 

5. The Renewal price is the market rent price for the unit. Enter a new price, if needed.  

http://onesitehelp.realpage.com/OneSiteHTMLHelp/taxcredits/30/index.asp#68574.htm


 
 

  
   

Page 7 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

For Affordable units, the renewal price cannot be more than the maximum restricted rent 
for the set-aside the resident is currently qualified for. 

 

6. Edit the Lease end date, if needed. It is based on the renewal lease start date and lease 
term. 

7. Review the items in the Additional billing section. These can be Subsidy charges (rental 
assistance) or rentable items (carport, storage, etc.) in scheduled billing.  

a. To add a recurring charge to the offer, click New.  
b. To add a rentable item to the offer, click Rent item. 
c. To edit an item, click the Edit link. 

 
d. To delete an item, click the Delete link. 

8. Print the offer letter from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU ➞ Renewals ➞ Print renewal 
offers. 

 

Note: Print a copy for both the resident and for the lease file. If the resident has a 
voucher, be sure to also send the local housing authority a copy of this renewal offer 
as well. 

9. To save the offer, click Save. 

Generate Recertification Notice 
1. Notify residents 120 days in advance. 



 
 

  
   

Page 8 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

a. From the Today page, refer to the Recertifications box. 

 
b. Click on the blue number beside the 91-120 days option. This is a hyperlink and will 

open a small pop-up window. 
c. Select Generate Notices 
d. Select the checkbox to include all residents and Generate notices. 

 
e. A window will appear that the notices are being generated. Close this window. 

 
f. A date will now appear under the Initial Notice column beside each resident’s name. 

Click on the date that appears in blue. This will open up the generated notice in a 
new window. 



 
 

  
   

Page 9 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

 

 
g. Print 2 copies of this notice: one for the resident and one for the file. 

Renew 
1. Once the resident has signed their lease renewal contract, be sure to finalize the renewal in 

the system. 

Note: If the renewal has not been finalized prior to the creation of the Document 
Management recertification packet, the drop-down for the lease term will not show the 
latest renewal.  

 
 



 
 

  
   

Page 10 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

2. Click on Renewals from the left hand side ACTIONS MENU. Choose Renew/Go MTM. 

 
3. To change an offer, click the Edit offers button at the top of the page. This opens the 

Generate renewal offer page where you can change rent amounts, specials, and other 
information for any of the offers listed. After you save the changes, the system updates the 
offers on this page.  

4. Enter the Lease signed date, and then select the Leasing consultant that is managing the 
renewal offer for the household. The OneSite user designated as the leasing consultant at 
the time the renewal offers were saved displays by default.  

5. To continue, click Next. 
6. Use this Scheduled Billing page to review the new rent, concessions, and other charges that 

are part of this offer. OneSite gives you another opportunity to add new charges to the offer, 
if needed. 

7. To save your changes and proceed to the next page, click Next. 
8. The Renewal offer summary page looks similar to the lease application and move-in 

summaries. It includes basic lease, resident, and unit information on the left, and billing 
information on the right.  
 
If all the information is correct and matches the lease renewal contract, print this summary 
page and then select Finish. 

Be aware if any certifications are effective at any point during the lease term, it will affect 
the scheduled billing. 

 

Recertify 
1. Depending on compliance requirements, the resident’s income/assets/rental assistance 

may need to be verified and updated. To do this, follow the below steps:  



 
 

  
   

Page 11 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

a. From the left hand side ACTIONS MENU, select Interview. 

 
b. Follow along with the Progress steps in the upper left hand corner. If there is more 

than one person in the household, their names will be listed as separate steps. 

 
i. Household: Verify household information – add and/or edit household 

members, rental assistance, and the number of children the household 
expects to add within the next year. 

• To update the rental assistance amount, click on the blue link. A 
pop-up window will appear. 

 
• Select Edit next to the former assistance amount.  

 



 
 

  
   

Page 12 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• A pop-up window will appear. The start date will be the day the 
rental amount change goes into effect. For example, if the new lease 
begins August 1st then the rental assistance start date will also be 
August 1st. Save. 

 
ii. Household Member – Each household member is divided into 4 steps: 

Member information, Income, Assets, and Expenses. The 4th step, Expenses, 
will only be available to HUD properties. 

 
• Member information – This page is divided into two tabs: General 

information and Demographics. 
a. General information – Add/update all contact information for 

the household member (phone number and e-mail address). 
If the person has no source of income, you'll enter the claim 
of zero income here. 

 
b. Demographics – Use this page to capture information about 

the person's marital status, gender, place of birth, country of 
citizenship, ethnicity, birth date, and other data. 

• Income – Divided into three tabs: Employment, Assistance, and 
Other information. You will complete these tabs for each person in 
the household. 

a. Employment – If the employment information is no longer 
accurate, select More ➞ Make inactive. The end date will be 



 
 

  
   

Page 13 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

the date the employment ended.  

 
Once the previous information has been made inactive, the 
listing will disappear. To add a new employer, select Yes, or 
New. 

 
A pop-up window will appear. Input the start date (either the 
hire date or the effective date of the annual recertification, 
which is the anniversary of the move-in date), the source of 
income (name of employer), the type of income (Non-federal 
wage, child support, social security, etc.), and the annual 
salary. Select Save.  

 
b. Assistance – Input or update any income sources such as 

Social Security or Child Support. 
c. Other information – Input or update any income sources 

such as pensions. 



 
 

  
   

Page 14 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Assets – Divided into four tabs: Cash, Investments, Other 
information, and Disposed. You will complete these tabs for each 
person in the household. 

a. Cash – If the checking/savings account information is no 
longer accurate, select More ➞ Make inactive. The end date 
will be the day the account closed, or if unknown, the end 
date can be selected as one day prior to the recertifications’ 
effective date. 

 
Once the previous information has been made inactive, the 
listing will disappear. To add a new checking/savings 
account, select Yes, or New. 

 
A pop-up window will appear.  
Input the start date, source of asset (name of bank), type of 
asset (checking, savings, retirement account, etc.), balance 
(6 month average if checking, current balance if savings), 
and whether or not there is an interest rate associated with 
the account (annual percentage rate). Select Save. 



 
 

  
   

Page 15 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

 

 
b. Investments – Add/update assets such as Certificate of 

Deposit (CD) accounts. 
c. Other information – Add/update assets such as 401k 

accounts. 
d. Disposed – Add/update assets that have been given away 

for less than Fair Market Value (FMV) in the last two years. 
• Expenses (if applicable) – This step will only be an option if you are 

a HUD property. Input any child care, disability, or medical expenses 
as applicable by HUD. 



 
 

  
   

Page 16 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

iii. Verification letters – Skip past any verification letters by selecting 3rd party 
verification ➞ Verify ➞ Save. 

 
iv. Summary – Confirm that all updates have been made and select Save. 

2. Create Trial Certification. 
a. Select Certifications from the top bar 

 
b. Select Certify 

 
c. Follow the steps by selecting Next: 

i. General information: On this page, you will select the certification type 
(Annual or Interim) and effective date. Be sure the effective date is the same 
date as the move in date, but with the current year. 

ii. Household review: This page displays the household (member and financial) 
information in effect as of the certification date. This information, along with 
the tenant rent and utility allowance amount in effect as of the certification 
date, determines the outcome of the new certification. Be sure that it is 



 
 

  
   

Page 17 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

pulling correctly from the Interview process (as detailed in Step #1) before 
continuing further. 

iii. Program(s) & rents: The third and final step. Input the tenant rental amount. 
Verify Tax Credits. Finish. There will likely be a pop-up about violations 
needing to be handled. Select OK. 

d. Approve Trial Certification 
i. Select Certifications from the top bar 

 
ii. In the Actions column, next to the Trial Certification, select More ➞ Approve. 

This will change the status from “Trial” to “Approved.” 

 
iii. Once the certification has been approved, print out either the TIC or the AEC 

so the resident may sign/complete. (Form used depends on the property 
compliance requirements.) To do this, follow these steps: 

• Toggle to the TIC tab. 
• From the drop down menu, select either Texas or Texas Annual 

Eligibility Certification to generate the form you need. 

 
• Print. 

3. Resident signs all necessary recertification paperwork. Refer to the Application Flowchart 
and/or the AEC Recerts checklist for assistance. 

4. Submit the recertification and renewal paperwork to Compliance through Document 
Management 

a. Go to Docs tab. 



 
 

  
   

Page 18 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

b. Actions ➞ New Packet 

 

 
c. Update the drop-down selections. Type ➞ Recertification. Be sure the lease renewal 

has been finalized prior to creating the packet. Save. 

 
d. Open the folder by returning to the Docs tab.  

i. Click on the name of the household member to open the folder.  
ii. Click on Packets to open the folder.  

iii. Click on the blue Recertification packet to open the packet. 

iv.  
e. Attach the documents to the required placeholders: 

i. Certification 
ii. Signed Lease Paperwork 



 
 

  
   

Page 19 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

Note: If resident renews their lease for less than 12 months, be sure to include the 
original 12-month Renewal Offer letter we sent during submission to Compliance. 

iii. Interview Paperwork 
Note: If Trial Certification is not created BEFORE the packet has been created, the 
Certification placeholder will be missing from the packet.  

1. To add it, return to the Docs tab  
2. Select Actions beside the name of the Head of Household. 

  
3. This will bring up a small options menu. Select Attach document. 

 
4. From the Document drop-down, select Certification – Tax Credit. 

 
5. Now upload your Certification that has been saved to your computer.  
6. Be sure to select the check box beside the Recertification packet. 

 
7. Attach. Now this placeholder, along with the document you attached will 

be in the Recertification packet.  

f. Submit packet 



 
 

  
   

Page 20 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

5. Once Compliance has approved the Recertification packet within Document Management: 
a. Complete Approved Certification 

i. Select Certifications from the top bar 

  
ii. In the Actions column, next to the Approved Certification, select More ➞ 

Complete. This will change the status from “Approved” to “Final.” This will 
remove the certification from the Today page and all OneSite reports. Be 
sure that the certification has been approved by Compliance prior to 
completing.  
 

iii.   

Program Requirements 
Tax Credit Recertifications 
If a property/building is 100% Tax Credit (LIHTC), residents residing in a LIHTC program unit can 
recertify using:  

• Certification Summary (generated from OneSite) 
• Annual Eligibility Certification, AEC (generated from OneSite) 
• Certification of Student Eligibility 
• Special Needs Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Tenant Release and Consent form 
• TAA Rental Application (do not need the TAA Supplemental Rental Application) 

The resident does not need to provide proof of income/assets. 

However, first year residents complete a full recertification (standard application process). This is 
strongly recommended by TDHCA to catch any potential fraud.  

If a property/building is not 100% Tax Credit (LIHTC), then a full recertification (standard application 
process) is required for residents residing in a LIHTC program unit.  

HOME Recertifications 
For residents who reside in a HOME program unit – 

For Interim years: Only need the residents handwritten TIC plus the same forms that we use for AEC 
recerts, minus the AEC form. 



 
 

  
   

Page 21 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Certification Summary (generated from OneSite) 
• Tenant Income Certification, TIC (handwritten by the resident. Annual income will be 

calculated using the resident’s own mathematical process.) 
• Certification of Student Eligibility 
• Special Needs Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Tenant Release and Consent form 
• TAA Rental Application (do not need the TAA Supplemental Rental Application) 

If a resident self-reports income above the current 80% limits, then a full recert is required (the 
standard application process). 

On the 6th year of Affordability period, all tenants in a HOME program unit must complete a full 
recertification (the standard application process). 

HUD Recertifications: 
For residents who reside in a HUD program unit – 

• HUD 50059 
• Annual Recertification Notice 
• Income Verification 
• Asset Verification 
• Asset Divestiture Certification 
• Student Certification 
• VAWA Policy Acknowledgement form 
• Special Needs Certification 
• Expense Verifications 
• Recertification Questionnaire 
• HUD Acknowledgement of Forms Received 
• Resident Rights and Responsibilities Brochure 
• Section 8-How Your Rent is Determined 
• EIV and You Brochure 
• Is Fraud Worth It Brochure 
• HUD Model Lease 

Market Unit Recertifications: 
No recertification paperwork is necessary. Tenants only need to renew their lease. 

• TAA Lease contract (Blue Moon) 
• Mold Information and Prevention Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Security Guidelines Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Bed Bug Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Animal Addendum * if applicable (Blue Moon) 
• Community Policy Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• No Smoking Addendum (Blue Moon) 
• Carrying Handgun OnSite (Blue Moon) 



 
 

  
   

Page 22 of 22 
 

Revised on July 27, 2023 

 
 

• Policy Addressing the Death of a Resident 
• House & Ground Rules 
• Smoke Detector Policy 

Submit to Director of Housing Management for review. 

Housing Authority 
The local Housing Authority completes recertifications on an annual, as well as an interim basis if 
there have been any changes to a resident’s income. The local Housing Authority determines the 
portion of the total rent that the resident is responsible for.  

Annual Recertification 

The Housing Authority’s recertification process is separate from ours. THFHMC Property staff 
completes annual recertifications following the THFHMC procedure described above as normal. 

Property staff must notify the local Housing Authority a minimum of 60 days in advance for a 
tenant who has a voucher. This is because the lease contract requires the resident to provide a 60-
day notice to vacate if they plan to move. 

Note: Some Housing Authorities require more than 60 days. Please refer to your local Housing 
Authority on what they require. 

 
When the Housing Authority has approved the rental increase along with completing the resident’s 
Housing Authority annual recertification, they will send the property an updated Housing 
Assistance Payment (HAP) contract that will list the new tenant portion, Housing portion, and total 
portion. 

At this time, THFHMC Property staff can now renew the lease contract. Lease terms (start and end 
dates) and rental amounts must match what the Housing Authority has listed on the Housing 
Assistance Payment (HAP) contract.  

Interim Recertification 

When the Housing Authority processes an interim recertification, no THFHMC paperwork is needed. 
Property staff will simply need to update the Rental Assistance portion in the Financials tab of 
OneSite and create an interim recertification (effective date must match the HAP contract) to 
update the scheduled billing. Follow the steps listed in the Recertify section, but don’t change any 
of the income/asset information. 



Set Next 
Meeting Date 

* 
* 

Summation & 
Adjournment 


	THF Cover Page
	Agenda
	A4__Minutes
	A5__President's Report
	A6__Dir. of Community Resources Report
	A7__Chief Operating Officer Report
	Financial Reports
	THF Combined Bal Sheet
	THF Hous Mgmt Corp-P&L
	THF-P&L
	THF Public Fac Corp-P&L
	THF Hous Dev Corp-P&L
	THF Sole Holdings Corp-P&L
	THF Dev Co, LLC-P&L
	THF Hous Opportunity Corp-P&L
	THF Contributions Summary
	Oak Creek
	Park Ridge
	THF San Gabriel Holdings, LLC
	Chandler Place
	Kingsland Trails
	Creek View
	SW Village
	Costa Esmeralda
	Gateway Northwest
	Oasis Cove
	Sagebrush
	Trails of Brady
	THF Highland Oaks Holdings
	THF Vistas Holdings
	Westwind of Lamesa
	Hill Country Villas
	THF Townepark Fred Holdings
	THF Townepark Kingsland Holdings
	Oak Grove


	A8__Res 2023-0701
	A9__Res 2023-0702
	A10__Res 2023-0703
	B__THF Hous Dev Corp
	B2__Minutes

	C__THF Hous Mgmt Corp
	C2__Minutes
	C3__Res 2023-0701
	C4__Res 2023-0702

	Set Next Meeting Date



